—

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

Sierra County Commission
Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Tuesday April 16th, 2024

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA:
(https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) (Local radio KCHS 101.9)

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting

Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney
Hank Hopkins ~-Commissioner Amber Vaughn-County Manager
Pledge of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect
friendship among unifed cultures.

Introduction of Guests

. Approval of Agenda
II.  Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting — March 19th, 2024
II.  Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
IV.  Consent Agenda:
A. Resolution No. 110-235 Accounts Payable
B. Resolution No. 110-237 Indigent Claims

C. Indigent Burial B2024-006
D. Claim of Exemption #24-003 (Smith)
V.  Presentations/Reports:

Years of Service Awards
Department Reports
Assessor Yearly Report
Patillo, Brown, & Hill LLC — Auditor Report
E. Spaceport America Update
VI.  Board of Finance:
A. March Reconciliation
VII.  OId Business:
VIII.  New Business:
A. Summary Replat of Seco Creek Estates, Unit 2
IX.  Confracts-Agreements-Procurement:

A. Joint Powers Agreement between the Sierra County Sheriff's Office and the Village of
Williamsburg for the Provisions of Law Enforcement Services for the Village Of
Williamsburg

X.  Resolutions~Ordinances~Proclamations:
A. Resolution No. 110-236 Budget Adjustments

oO®p




B. Resolution No. 110-238 Resolution in support of the Creation of Sierra County Arroyo
Flood District

C. Resolution 110-239 Resolution Requesting Revision to USDA Wildlife Services Evidentiary
Standards to Consider All Reasonable Evidence in Conducting Mexican Wolf Depredation
Investigations

D. Resolution No.110-240 Supporting the Use of the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site to
Improve County Emergency Communications

XI.  Executive Session (Section 10~15 E thru H):

Pending and Threatened Litigation:

1. BoCC v. Woolf

2. BoCC v. Desert Springs Produce

3. BoCC v. NMCIA re Assessments

Personnel

Real Estate:

XII.  Open Session Actions from Executive Session:

A. Petition for Road Vacation: Appointment of Sharon Luna, LaNeer Wrye and Bruce Swingle
as Freeholders to view the request to vacate a portion of Tulalosa Rd near Engle with Ronnie
Chavez and Travis Luna as an alternate

B. Adjourn

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Items for
the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on the
Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 19, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting

The Sierra County Board of County Commissionersmet in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at the Albert J Lyon Event
Center, 2953 S Broadway, Truth or Consequences, New M exico.
ROLL CALL:

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo

County Attorney: David Pato

County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Jessica West, Patrice Love, Josh Baker, Ryan Williams, Keith Whitney, Billy
Neeley, Jocelyn Holguin, Kathleen McCormick, Sandra SLucero, Virginia
Womack, Jinal Bardoliwala, Chance L McCravey
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
A. Regular M eeting-February 20, 2023
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as amended.

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
March 19, 2024
Page 2

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3MINUTES

V. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No. 110-228- Account Payables
B. Resolution No. 110-230- Indigent Claims
C. Claim of Exemption 24-002 (Janice M cCravey)
Commission MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Commission SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:
A. Yearsof Serviceaward
B. Department Reports
C. Fundingto ProcureltemsUnder LEPF NM SA Guidelines

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE:
A. February Reconciliation
Commissioner Hopkins M OVED to approve the April Reconciliation as
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

VIlI. OLD BUSINESS:

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Transfer of a 1996 Chevrolet 3500 Ambulance from Poverty Creek VFD to
Winston/Chloride VFD

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Transfer of a 1996 Chevrolet
3500 Ambulance from Poverty Creek VFD to Winston/Chloride VFD
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carrieswith
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. JPA with City of Elephant Buttefor Provision of Law Enfor cement

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve JPA with City of
Elephant Butte for Provision of Law Enforcement. Commissioner Hopkins



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
March 19, 2024
Page 3

SECONDED the motion. Motion carrieswith Commissioners District 1-2-3
voting yes.

C. Letter to Governor Urging for Declaration of State of Emergency
Regarding Fentanyl Crisis, Human Smuggling and Crime Ratesin New
Mexico

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve L etter to Governor Urging for
Declaration of State of Emergency Regarding Fentanyl Crisis, Human
Smuggling and Crime Ratesin New Mexico. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the mation. Motion carrieswith Commissioners District 1-2-3
voting yes.

D. Letter Regarding Park Fees

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve L etter Regarding Park
Fees. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carrieswith
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

CONTRACTS—-AGREEMENTS—-PROCUREMENT
A. Code 3 Service LL C-Communication Equipment-SPA-Hillsboro Fire

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Code 3 Service LL C-
Communication Equipment-SPA-Hillsboro Fire as presented. Commission
Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Pete’'s Equipment Repair, Inc-Bruch Truck-DES-Monticello Fire

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Code 3 Service LLC-
Communication Equipment-SPA-Hillsboro Fire as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Agreement with Jornada RC & D Council Inc. for Natural Resources
Related ServicesMeeting Title 11 Requirements

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Agreement with Jornada RC &
D Council Inc. for Natural Resources Related Services Meeting Titlel11
Requirements as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

RESOLUTIONS - ORDINANCES—-PROCLAMATIONS



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
March 19, 2024

Page 4

A. Resolution No. 110-231-Authorizing the County to Submit an Application
to the Department of Finance and Administration L ocal Gover nment
Division to Participatein the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-231-
Authorizing the County to Submit an Application to the Department of
Finance and Administration L ocal Government Division to Participatein the
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-232-Confirming Sierra County to Participatein the
New Mexico Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-232-
Confirming Sierra County to Participate in the New M exico Department of
Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects as presented. Commission
Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution 110-233-Setting the Salaries of the Chief Deputy Treasurer
and the Chief Deputy Assessor

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-233-
Setting the Salaries of the Chief Deputy Treasurer and the Chief Deputy
Assessor as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1 and 3 voting yes.
Commissioner District 2 voted no.

D. Resolution No. 110-234-Sierra County Road Mileage Road Certification
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-234-Sierra
County Road Mileage Road Certification as presented. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. Resolution No. 110-229-Budget Adjustment

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-229-

Budget Adjustment aspresented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

X1.EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
March 19, 2024

Page 5

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for
Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all
Commissioners present voting yes.

District 1 -Yes
District 2—Yes
District 3—Yes
PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:
Cauoettev. Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County
PERSONNEL:
REAL ESTATE:
DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY
XIl.  OPEN SESSION ACTIONSFOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote wastaken,
with all Commissioner s present voting yes.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission M eeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. at TheSierra
County Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date Street, Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico. A Special Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at
9:00 A.M.

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further businessto come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Regular M eeting
March 19, 2024
Page 6

Dated this 19t day of March 2024.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujillo
County Clerk
5$75-894-2840

Canidace Chave;
County Treasurer
575.894-3524

Michael D. Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
$75-894-2840

| A T }
SIERR s County of Sierra

James E, Paxon
Distriet 1
575-894-6215
Travis Day
District 2
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
District 3
1712 N. Date St. S75894-6215
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Glenn Hamilton
Amber Vaughn, County Manager County Sheriff
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax TE-R4-9150

RESOLUTION NO. 110-235
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING MARCH 187, 2024
AND
ENDING MARCH 317, 2024

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON April 16%, 2024 DESIRES TO

PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,449,318.75 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED
ON THIS 16™ DAY OF APRIL, 2024,

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



no- TI'SC1'T 1597 L-HOLYH YOI LOQE-+Q-TO%

[]:N 96 0T& T 208707 HOLWM wd3d I0RT~HO-TAY
1]/ ke ST LT SEIEYTYS FWIL-TT0d TOOZI-FO-TO¥F
LM T 0LTS APYTHS S TWIDIIIC 4213313 T00E-40-T0%
00" 0L TLL'OE HHI1D ALROCD A0 331330 LA
e EEE 2O EE RSN EEAE AR EE AT kST AN NN NN NEINIEF T TAOE OSSN IEzazsEEEEnEE
oo AR (i T4 FINYENSNI ZIAYIETN TE9I-T0-10F
eo- T 20L 306 HOLYH IDNVEASHI 200490 099T-Z0-10%
Bo" 8STATETT SALLINLILN Te57-70-10%
' LT TR 'L TONYRILNIVW/ SYI¥A3Y DRITTING 65ST-Z0-10%
oa- 9L EER BENE] T¥¥I=-Z0-T0F
QQ- LI LANYILNI /HI¥] YIINAW0D £EL2-20-10%
ad ng"Ze FTYEOAN/ BINSHILN I/ FHOHE T73L TZZI~T0-10F
9Q- 867 BLE T SAIINYIF FWELNOD SO0TT-Z0-T0F
ag 99°55% 2597 L-HOEYM ¥2I4 LO0T-T0=-T0%
ag” YO 580 T 108 01 HOLYW vazd S00T-TO-T0F
2 L8 #OZ0T SITYYTYS FWIL-TINA TO0T-T0-TO¥
[ BS ERE 6T ANIWIIENYH §3ELIT710%d 13
EEE WP EARKARERESE - EwE RTINS LERR IS LR RS E R NI LR SEERESL IR LT EEL ]2 )
oy §97E5L°T ASYTT JHIHIIN0E BERI-T0-T0F
{1 ZLTLSL ILNVROSNI IidI1Rd Z99I-T0-TOF
2 ¥EOIS0 L 306 HILYW AJNVHNSNE &0 099L-T0-10%
ont Lk 1and Tr¥E-T0-TOF
00" LY FOF'T ZANEIANT /HLYT HILNAWOD LtEEL-10-10%
-1 0 $BTLTOT £31734n5 S2ZZ-T0-10%
o0 6E°TZT ONIHSITENE 7 SHILNI¥A TITT-TU-T0Y
L] L2308 J-rd FOCHDAN S ANTTHI LN T W/ THOREZTIL TZZI-TY-TOF
It -1 INLS06 DEZET-T0-10%
06" L1311 £334 HOLIVELSIONH STTZ-TO-T0%
] L kST WIId did DILE-T0-T0%
e LT zZT T DNISAOT BOTI-TI0-TO®
oo” #6895 T 2557 L-HEOIYH Y213 LOAE-T0-10%
1M EEAR T-1 A 0B 0T HOIWM WH3d $00E-1o-T0%
oo’ 05" LLs "I SILYYTYS IWLL-TINI Z00Z-10-T0%
ou* L5TLTR TS HOILYELS INTWTY 13T~
AR N A RN NI I AN EEE AT FFFEE SIS SICAQARES REN AT EE AT EFEELSCESTICCITOC IR
[N £0° 08T DOG‘SE WIAHN TYHLISYD SE6Z-D0-TOF
e’ 00" Q00 "5 MOILYDTLIT T06Z~-00~-TDY
(1N SLTBIF'S ATLLNC TYLIAYD 0062 -00-T0M
bt #% §TT SINAWTAINGTY "IN LNEWAQTINS ELLZ=-DO-TOFK
06" Z5 €86 °8T SADIAYIF TYDIN/ THNGIS5IJ0Ed TLLe-00- 10k
i 1- R €2 LkF 6 FONVENSHT IIFTLIA T99Z-00-TOPF
L1 0Lzl $05 HDIVW IDNVEASHI 4NeED 0992 -00-10F
oo §2° 0L TN TeeZ=-00=-T0F
29 TLTTOS LT JIUALINL/FING HALNdH0D EEEZ-00-T0F
be $6°ZEY T FTWAOANE S TINYNILN I/ ANOHIITAL TZZT=-00=10F
0 o ow HW3ITIJ #3d FITT-00-TaF
[T EE LY T SIS0 F0TI-00-TA%
oo Jo°a1d SLNINLENOTY Wd3d L -Q0-T0%
oG 2S5 ALY £59° L-HOLYW ¥2T43 LBOE-00-T0F
o {1 950°'s ANYTYS §.TYIDIAI0 QLTI 1002-00-T0F
iy SL'0ZT'99 SHIANOTESTHWOD 1430w
[ ——— . [ER R —— RFEsCRREAmEAsAEEEEAEEmEEEEsmsEzssmaE
ST 54t Ll SINIWISHHEWITE S SORNIZH 0521~ 0-To
ST 5¥L ne- AFAFVR AL Jd3g
FEF T I P ENNTYERNR IR AN AR R RS 2PN AR RE T2 dod 222 d F RS 222223 222 P FE R R PARRL PRERLLEERELS DL LR L EL}
pil 79 BrF9SEF TYEINED THLOL==

e e Lt L PR T P T ]

ETEssssonsnEAmImmann

L SLOBTEBEY’T r IYLGL ANYED

ARSI EE N R IR NN IR E SN I A ST TR R T WL NI T S AN I AR AR NSNS AN NS

S1IQT4D SLIE3a
SET-0TT S34d NGILNEIELSId EZTITV:6 PE/TUfP  i33EQ



Bo-
:1:d
LD
po”
oo’
na-
0Q-
-l
L
=1
ag-
oa-
ag’
-1y
g’
ag”
ag-”

aq”
[
ag’
[l
ag’
-1
g9
Qg
Ll
90°
aq”
q9q°
g’
aq°

adq-
aa”
=L
aq”
q90°
ag”
a0°
[+
ag-
00
na-

-1
oo”
po-
no”
oo”
D'

19°0TL

4P LBETT
BOOR0ETLL
LD 95L7F
¥LOTIIEOT
FF BIT

LL LL971
BT 6T
LE°TI5F

oo 9ty

TS ¥ 76
(L RYE "
9§ L50°1
BT LEO0 "B
fR ELE"RS
L9 BTSTS

L8 GELTSTT

8L°T0¢
EOLET

90 6TR°S
LEa8 124

5 66L

T 554
0S'8L1

08 511

8T EkE

@ et
81799077
ZE WESTTT
LT L9975
FEOLEETEBT

EE ¥hY

S8 ELT
TC0E0°S
08" 85

59 T06 L
oo 0%
TLTILTT
£6°8T0°F
TT 99T T
b G975
BL EZZYTOE

SAEESCEIISIEEVSSTAARSCoREREADO RS

k-1 A
TZ°0T8
55T ke
£6°6¥0°9T
00 RES'T
50 TO5761

TL'S5E
vAEDL'Y
veTIE
03 ¥
I TBT
18'8%
6L TRE
a¥ ' STLT

EASGEL =] S1riedg

azssseas=scamesmEa==s

AIN0Z/DORINIVEL/ALITIEYIT TIALD
FINTEOSHTI SIATLEE

306 HOLVW JINOTUNSNI 0030
1and

LANGIINT S HING ¥TLOAHOD
SIITAANS
TECIDANF ASNYNI LN TV INOHA TTAL
FTRLE0S

DHIHOT

SEDIAYIS LOWHELKOD

AST°0Z HOLYWW Wi3g 31

365" L-HAIWKH YOILZ

%06 0T HILYW w¥dd

A¥d IWILEIAC

SATHYTYS FWIL-1TMd

ANYTVS 5. TYISIII0 gTLIETI
LINFWEDE0INT MY

FSYST INIWAINDS

FINCYASHT TIEILAY

306 HILYW FNTRANSNI d0dn
LANRAINT /YIND YZINAROS
SI7144NS

OISO

SEA4 NOILYHLSISEY

W3rg u=md

EHIDOOT

459 L-HOIWH YoXad

087 0T HOIWW wy3d
STIYYTYS AWIL-TILd
ANYTYS 8. TYWIDIJI0 GILOETI
SUIANSYILL

35¥IT LNIWAINDI

ANHNSNI STAIITE

306 HOLVW IDNWHEOSKI 008D
ZINCAENI ALY 3 LOIW0OD
FOYLE0d

5334 SIHSHIAWIH

£S0 " L-HIINH ¥OId

208707 HOIWW YE34
SHIEYIYE IWLL-TTU

AYYTYS $.TYIDLIAD dALITI
SLHAHSSISSY ALYIA0Y4

]
DOMIHSTIENS % DNTIINTAL
FTEEDIN/ INOLLIN TR/ FROMITTRL
2 LEO

ASHIANT HOLIDITE HIHLIO
WEITD/EOAAT QA0S LONIDZNL
SROLLIETI 30 (YIUNE

ENEISHI FTATIFY

206 HDLYW AINWUNSNI ancds
Tand

LINELING /UING HIINdwoD
TSN I LN TYW S ANOHET 13
SIS0

W3ITIJ ¥3d

DHICT

SEZ-0T1 534

HCoILnNnATIdLSsSTIA

LEgT-E0-TOP
THOT-80-TO0YF
agac-gd-14v
TERZ-S0-TOY
£ECE-g0-10F
STTT-gO-10%
TZLT-8G-10F
OTTT-g4-TO0%
BOTT-g0-TI0%
SOTZ-@G-TOW
QroT-g0-10%
007 -8¢-Tak
SQ0T-80-10%
S00Z-g0-T0%
Z00Z-80-T0F
TOOZ-E0-TI0¥

Laag

a2samn
BERTLO~TI0%
TH99Z-LO0-~T0¥
Q99T-LO-TO¥F
ETEZ-L0+1I0F
SITC~LO-TOF
GEZZ-L0-TOK
STTZ-L0-TQk
OTIT-L0-10%
AOTT-LO-TOF
LPOE-L0-TOF
SOOI -LO-TOF
Z0T-L0-10F
To0Z-L0-TO%
1d3T

6B -F0-TOF
T95L-30-T0F
G252-90-TO%
TEET+20-TOY
GITL-54-TONF
TIIT-96-T0%F
LGOT-90-TOY
$00T~2¢~T0F
Z00Z-50-TOkF
TQOZ-%0-10F

1dEd =~

ZZET-S0-TOF
TIZT-50-10%
DZEZ-50-10%
TITIZ~-50-10+%
LE0Z-50-T0%

L4330

T997-¥0-T0%
055Z-%0-TO%
TekZ-25-TOd
EEEE-$D-10P
TZCI-»0-TOY
DETT-P0-TO
01TZ~-%0-T0F
BOTI-¥0-TO%

GTiTHIE FLITTAY

LT P R L T e e e e e e e PP TR PR PR LR LR LR R PR E RS b L EEE L et Lt Pt e e L e P L L PR

FARAEFTAAEEEIVEAT

=spasAfS-EESEESEFEENSEEEESEN TN NI NS NNANEEFAAENEEE SN EEFENEENEENEFEEEEEFEEEEEEEE

iaveg



NSRS S ARSI NI NI NI IS A NESEEEmEEEEEEETErARESES=Es =

ag” 6 0LT'L
=l T EEH'T
ag- T8 9ET L
Qo- TE SET L

z2=spasea=mcmn

SAINYTYS IWIL-L¥vd FOOC-L3-50Y

SATYITES AMIL-THLE ZH0T-L2-50%
TITAGNYT LddT==
= zazae EREsssEsEssEEEmsssEmsEmEman
TIIAANYT

mEEzooToSSCSssAssssEmesssEESEossECASEEEEE

159 L-HOLYW WOId LO0E-99- 0¥
SATETYS IHIL-TUL TQO0Z-S%-FQY
FONYY ITSSIW SONYS ILTHM LadZ]»n

mrmsEEmsacEzaasrmAAASSEaASSEmSOAGEAESESlaBEDEA

EFcamuEny

AW FTISSIN SONVS FLIHA TELOLss
DD T R G i A N B S AN N R SRS ANEEIANACSAUCEEU P AN oAAS A NGO maSCOms A E.
ANIWAYE LNIWAINDT 6687 -05~T0¥
ASVIT LNIHATNDZ B68L-0%-20F
TANYRIINTYW OWOU T6RZ-05-20%
FINVENSHTI FITLIY 992 -05-20v
W6 HILYH SMANSHT dNOHD 0592-05-20%
SAANL/SIYTL EVBL Q- 0¥
Tand T+FZ-05-70%
LANALHL/ w19 ¥ALNEWOD TEEZ 05~70F
SONYNAIHNIYIN FTOTHITA S INTRATNDZ OEEZ-05~-Z0%
SSITadNS §2zL-06-Z0¥
ANTHSITRNSE 7 SNIIMIN 222Z-046-20%
ATCEHEN/ ASNYHALN I YA/ INOHS T TEL 1I2T-05-Z0F
FOYLEO azTT-08-Z0k
W21 Y3 oTtZ-05-Z0F
SNIHIOT GOTZ-05-204
§59°L-HMNWH ¥OId LOGZ-DE-T0F
106 0T HIWW Yy3d BO0T~05-10%
A¥d IWIININD 500Z-05-10%
SETUCIWS TWLL - TS 2OOZ-05-20%
Jay et 1dAGa=
R R R O X R R MK KR R XN
INIWLAYIT TYOE THLOLan
A EEEmmEmEmEEmEEE I TEEEEEmEAECEdanhA ATl ASCALAEAAMAEAARSSs assEnnasna = aanm
106 HDLWW ZINWEOSNI 4N0dD 0892Z-51~-10F
ACTEDAN/AONYNILN IWW/ SNOHASTIL TITZ-ST-104
WAIQ ¥Ed OTET-GT-10%
ADWATIW/TIANAL BOTT-ST-10%
ONISA0T BOTZ~STI-TOP
459 L -HIIWM ¥OId LO0Z-ST-TO0%
AMYTYS £.TYIDI450 GILI3TI T00Z-§1-TO
IDAOL TLWAOH Ld30=-
e - ssemsazenncs
ASYAT INAWALADI §682-60-T0%
FINENSNT TINLLTY T99Z=60-10%
06 HDLYW IDNVEASNT ANOUD 09%L-50-T0F
T304 ThE2Z-60-T0b
ONIHSITEAL % ONILKING ZTEZ-60- 100
FAEDAN/ IINYNT LN IV INOHAT 2L TZrz-6n0-10%
W21g ¥3d 0TTZ-60-T0Y
BNIHNTOT #O0T2Z-60-TOF
$59 L-HOLWW ¥ILId LQDZT-60-TOY
66 0T HILWW Wy3a 40D2Z-60~-T0%
AYd FWILYING $00T-60-T0%
STIYWTYS IWIL-1¥vd YOOZ-60-T0F
SAIUYTTYS IWIL-TH 00Z~60-10P
HOTLRILIAT 1d3d--

A RN FES IR IR AN SN NN T AN NS ERAAE

oo 6591
a0 f5 #9R"81
Q0 ¥ EBT
L1 [ £ X3
Q0 LR -]
[T TEESE’D
Qo0 Le ey
aot #L'SEQTS
o0’ ')
Ll BETESETS
o0 9T 6%
L]+ £5°HL
oG TeLOT
og” fz° 1
LI 297181
[0 EE ST
oo ST-@0r’eE
og” £ST0TFE
[ 0°18T
og” Z6 55T ZE
[ ZOTRDS 08
L]
ag- LeTEDS 08
ag” sa'v
wo- LI -4
LI 85 P9
N o5 ' TLE
oo- BT TVE
no- 25 90T
oo- 99°SL%°1
ng- TBOIETT
mm =xman san
oo’ T+ E9F
[i]+he 6L TS
oo’ FL EESTL
LIy P E¥LT
Ll LT 1]
L - B4 L 4
L3O R ¥
aa-* #5809
0g° 0L Q6L
oa- LATHEE"Z
wo- T LTLY
Bo* PSTELS "2
00- PELYPET
Ba* T TZE LS
b’ 0T 202
S1TaF4D sLI83d

TEYAT  LNIWA I0dE BERF-BD-TOY

SET-DIT S3 NI LnEgI¥dlsld GBI TFE FTATLS . FoIEQ



40" At va8 11 1430 F9I4 SYWOTYS S¥ TEEOL+#

ErFpcuSgIosETOTERIE

cosozsan sEmEraEsszscratascesnasoEm P

oo- TP TI9T°L 000 5% d3ANN TYLIIYD BEGI-DE-ETH

ag" SE'TPL S3ILIAILN EeeZ-D8-£TH

[+ 9% 01 ASHYNALHIYH SHIYd2d SHIQTINg DEST-DE-ETH

Qa- ST LY Tand TFFE-08-£TH

6q- PEBTL ANENAINIYH ITIIHIA/ LNIWG IN03 0teT-08-Civ

ga- ZT LT INIWIINGA “EWIZY AWISTHOL HLWLS T5TT-DE-ETH

ao- ST EWT ATHASAN/ TONEHILN LYW/ IHOHRd TTLL TTEC-D8-11F

a- 81 619 EHQILYNOA oDZT-08-{1¥

Lo 86 12179 IAIA OTIVEYD LdFGss
AR EEEEEEEINOICUBAGCEGAEEEmEEEsma kO EIEIENARANCECOCRACEsEEmmEELmm " [

LN 887 IZT 9 INTHINYAAN TALA OTTVEED

Y T T PR e LEE L

LT 407 9%T SAILITILN TEST-AL-TTY

Ll J0TRLT AONYHALNI VW S IVLId DHITTING DSSL-BL-TTIF

iy IT @1t TULI OTTIDTLINON LATTwn
ArEEErEEEESEEEEAEEEE EEEEEISISIISiEEIESESEEEE RN AN EEIFEECTIIEFE I AN ECraaasiALININANEEANENELRNREINLE

2N IHIWLEYd3d ZEI4 OTTIDIINOM THICL~»
sacsccesamzan g L = =rmmaEEmzsSEEsIEsTEsozacam -

o0 SILLINILN ZESI-Fi-0TH

Do’ IONVIRLNIVH/ S T3 ORITIINE pS9E-fL-0T%

oo TN ThhZebi-0TY

Do’ ROLSNIM LA ==
Pr——— txammamzacrnsazrszm = EEEEEEEEYSISIIISAEEEsas - mamEEEEa

b ioe 997059 INTRINYLI0 314 HOLSHIN THLOLw v
T LT L L L T

00° TO"£IZ°9 000°'§S WIANN TYLIAYD 8662-LL 60

1N §9°1T9 SITLITILO I55Z~2L-60F

on° SELTT AINRILNIVW/SEI¥ATd DHIATIfE 0SST-LL-60F

[ 1N 107551 T THBI-LL-60F

bp” 2L 6PL ITVEOEN S FONY I INT YR/ ANOHA S TAL TZZT-LL-60F

1] LTS LS HIIZ AdMIQ/KITEEY 1JdT0ww

N EEEFEEI NSNS ST R I NN NN NN NN NN EESN N FEFINANEFEEAATE

EEEIEIEEIETISIIISCLRISNARE

1] LT *143q IYIL AYYIG/ ATV TELO L

I AN NEFEZNANFFINEEISILLCCOIOOTRAIANERS LL] aw AT ISl ss s il ST s S EAOIANAR
o° 95 6T 0T 00055 4N TYLIIVD 566T-Sc-LOY
o0 e gre SAILITLIN IS5T-5L-L0F
- FYRRYS AINVNZINIVH/SETYASE ORITTING 05ST-5L-L0F
o0 £r 14z ATYEOAN /TINYHILNIYW/ INOHA TTAL TTTT-5L-L0F
20" YEO6EL T W14 CYOESTITH LA3q- .

LN IENEEEFEINENFIEEEFEEFESEE IR IS0 A I N R A I E RN I AR NN S R FN S IR I NS SN I NN SN ENE FE TN EEE IS FINESFININFELIN
00" YE65L 1T ‘1430 2814 QHOSSTIIH

CEFLESAAABEENE m-n AN FEETEFEETE ARSI HISHEE SISO IASER I NARAERE
v 6T 9¥6 'S SWIVID TYLI4SOH LHADIQNI $LEL-0L-90Y
00" 0% a5E 28 ST/ 1004 YWD IEN RLTIVS TLEZ-OL-00%
o0 ¥6ERT LY 291/1 GI¥IIQ3EN GALEOENS ALNIOD TLBZ-04-30F
oa 8670001 TYI¥NG LHIDIANL E99Z-04-90%
50" fL B¥6'STL SWIVTD LNIDIGNI ALNIOD LaZqs s

EEST PP ECFE TR AT RSP RIIN RN R LR RN T RN R AR RPN ERCNNEPERSYTEENRIS RSN ERD TIP3 2 20 22 0-2-2 3
ag” £68vEITT LNESIANI ALNNOD TYLOLsx

ERFR R IR TSR RRIZS I RIS EEE-2 0 0t 2 a2t EEE- RIS 2 213 bt PR ) PR L
ag- ¥3 6T IONTENSHI TAd ILTH 99T -L9-900
90" 96 £5€ 106 HOIWW IDNNINEMI N0ED 0982-15-50b
ag” 9% 911 SAILIIILN IS5Z-L9-500
fda-° 16 L0 13ana T¥*T~-19-50%
00° 60 08Y SIDTAWIS AMVIINYS ITEVIH04 STEE-09-50F
0a- 58200t 2 ¥O L 40 ALID 0807-£5-50%
00" LERE 11 259" LoHDLVW YOLd LO0Z-LY- 50T
¢0- o1 091 100701 HOLVIW waad 9002-25-500

S1IaZD sireaa

9£Z-017 534 HOTILfleTEILIsSIa GLILYIE L84 P R L |



L1 TS %6 T AYdD 3SIY LI Juw
samcmztecosESooormamam msmasmEz=zIzmsaszsrscasSssssseonsEsoEssamsas e TamEmza
[0 {8 198°0Z SEOTAMES IOWHINOD ITI-9¥~005
Q0" 8- 199702 INYHD ZIHG LITTwa
ar IEFEEEEsFiTISIE AT EEEEEERERIES LIS EIS FESSEARINE RSN AR NN RN F LR RS 22 C bt 20203
an- B0 LOLTT A¥d AWIIHIAN S00Z-90-005
ao” 20°E0L71 LHTWAE0ANT MY 1dAGan
RS EOAEGODOEE UGS O A R kAL N ARSI NN PP AP EETEASEmsEEEmEEEEsEEEETEEEEEEEE
SLTHSTRE TeLOLas
amsmmamsoostsazzoamasEcne awsmmEEEEEmTowSStissssicssasssrasEzacassmasm
iz g08°9 HOLLNEATYd b Al - T4
00 05078 STIIN FTTVECEHL SE0Z-00-ZF
PL9PZIT HOTLYSHISWCOD wITH PEOZ-00~-BIF
L6 DT 9T SUINDISSINHOD p1- P
an EEE IR s LS TS I I ST T I TSRS I CACERAIATENARE ETEN I F AN EREE T F
L6 INT 9T ALIHOHLOY S507T HO0LS3AIT ALNOCD TELOL ==
LIRS L EERR LI PR LR LELER I EESRISENN] SRR EEES 23 EPEEITCET. NS YR S IEE TSI EFENIEEENEEFANEEREEEENESR
ag” GL ETT 00755 WIAANA "TWIISWS GEET-S¥-3IF
ag” L9862 Tand THPZ-5¥F=-9CY
0" 09’ ¥5 LINAALNI LY HILOIWCD CEEL-SF-FEF
L1 9198 ATHEDEN/ IINCHE LN I YW/ IHNGHITTIL TZTT=SF=%LPF
0" 00 SLT 2333 NOILVELSISEY S1TI-SF-5IF
oo’ 00'0ET S1Z4 ATHSHIAWIW TI1TI+S¥=9ZF
[0 0 T H3ITG ¥34 OTITT-S%-9E%
an #a01L DHIDGOT GOTT=S¥-9TF
oG o ToE ‘T AOLVELSTHIWIY F4Ld I3 ==
. oS nreTENA R NN eSS IS I NN NN EESAN NI AN NN N NASN NN NN ENEEEEERE
[ 98 T06°T 3dTd HIKIY VHEIIS TELOL ==
rzzszamn ams AR AN EFEANEIANEEFEISEIITINEEIASYESALASINAANIAATECTRIEEE
a4 SE'S8E°T QU055 ¥IAN “TYIIdvo SEEL-65-52
[0 LA 174 SEILITIEN ZEGI-65-5ZV
qg” PTOST IYNALNIVH/ SYIVATY SHITTINGE DEST-&5-STF
0g- I9°6L FOWEHAL S TNVNILN YW ANOHEI 13T TZTZ-65-42%
[<Lihe T LIFE 3YId AIIWD> ALYINGY LA
smamaszEman . za AN IR IR ANITIICIUNSESEINEIMANESCINTREEE
ag- T6 LTFE LHIWLEYLIO FEIS XAAHD ALHEIALE THLOL ==
2AEEANIEEEESSIEEISIEANEEESIEIEE NN ANANIEE NI NN RTINS AN AN IS NN NN PE AN EEEALEEINANE RIS AN EEEN
0g" [1- R AIEASHI JIUTLIE T99T-59-IT%
ag- SOTE¥L 306 HILYW TONVEOSKNI ANQHED 099T-99=80
00" 05" ¥o ‘rand THFT-B9-TTF
po- IH6LT 531734N% SITT-99~ITH
00" AT " ¥6 A5% L -HOIVH YOId LODT-95-TZF
oo 0a'ShT 080T HDIWH YuZd 900Z-95-22Z%
og- - 51 SATEYTHS IWIL-TUNS COOZT-99-ZZ%
1]+ ET'SIR'2 ArA TS INEddYTy LAHw
[T [P AR EEEAEEEEAEEEEAREEEASASERAAPEES IS SIS EEESS N AN AR AZ AR KEE.
Do’ tL'sIe" ¢ JHd TES IWiddway THLOL = -
- [A—— =m= = mzmmamzz=s EmaEErERRGCTTAIIEICISCEUSOaER
L1 00 000" ¢ YZ1TIHE TYHINY YHU3IIS ZOGZ-LTI-8TF
00 00 05" E1oAM0Ed TYISHEE OBLT-ET-&1F
LI ¢ 00%s s SLOAMOEd  ALTHOWNOD LATZ
MMM EEREEAmEAEEEEAAEmEREAECSE OEESEESAEESESSEEOEALEEEEA ARG EERAEESSASESESNEESSSESSESESS IS OASELTANERA NN NN
af- [+l 1 LR LINIMEA ALTHWLGD THIClas
e — [ p— rEFEREErEEEETAREETEEEEIRESEEE ST e =
aa” ALTBLOTT 00076 HITANN TOYLIAYD EEE2-SE-RTD
Q- To-BTY SITLITILN I55Z-LE-¢Tr
L 0L 66 IMMHILNT Y/ SHIYAIY SHIOTING OESZ-(R-FTH
-LE e €3 TELE TPFI-ig-bTF
a0 9% £E AOCIDAN S IONYNI LN IWH / AR0OHITTIL TEZEZ-£B-+TF
[ BE FSRTT THId EWWOTYE Y1 Ld30=n=

A EEEENEIE AN TN NSNS AN SN NN RN R LI N N AN NN A AN NN R A NN AR TN RSt I TTNESCINNECINTNUEN

SLI0340 S.LIE3ad

SEC-OTT 53d NoIllndaIlgls

Ic

[ TARS &

& ¥ZSIT/ Y i3leg



on- 19°596°'C SITITTYS TWIL-TIN4 L00T-LE-0TS
[+ il LT ¥ES T g LNYED IMd L3~ ~
P T e LT

10y LT FES'C AMYED IRD TELOL, ==
EEEFESIFERNIEEFRNIRRNST R 424 0} JRAEZ SRS SR A IR IEE IEEEE I NE NI NI I I N FE SN FFE SNSRI FENEFEFTOSTE
ag- T6 £LT°T TEWAT LNIWGINGE A6RT-F(-605
ag- 09" I8 IINCHNENT FANILIN THIT-HE-60%
[ Q¥ LLS 306 HOIWW ASNVHASNI &00dD U9 -FE-505
ag 49" ¥5 LANEIINT /YEWT HILNIW0D EEEI-9t-60%
[+11 FLam 53174405 SZTT-9E-505
Bno- LLTEEX AMADAN S ANTNA LN E YW/ AHOHd I TIL TITT-RL=605
oo- 0% EST 359 & -HILYW ¥oI3 LOOT-BE-605
[+]/ [1«s-1.9 3 £08°0T HILWW YHId 900T-BE~€05
+11 16 161'% SFILYYTYS IWIL-TINS CoQi-BL-603
g ¥OOBLI 'L Q4d HOILAATUISTI THq LATTm
=mmn ErEmzEErRTES - man = B FEANBIEFERESSEEESITRATISAIARSEa
[+ L1l S0THLZ £ HOTLAAIELET] Tma THFLOLaw
EEmEmrEmEEEEmsasEmaEE AmAEEEEAEEEEsEEEEEEEEEAEALEEAREESSIENIAREENNIRENTANEEEINASEIVSISANELE
an” 89 L9 1ans ThEI-E6-808
+11 097 96T °T S311ddns S5CTL-5i-80%
oo SE'EST WITG w34 H1TZ-6£-89%8
<11 16" £5T DRIDET EQTZ-EE-80%
=10 [T 58 FA S qHnNdE 334 WeDOEd Iag LdT0s =
T I IR IR EER R SR ERT RN S IEESN IRE R L FERN LR T AR S PR S EE TR TEFWEN FEETT AFFLTAILE
op- SLPpIL’T £334 WYDOHd Ingd TRIOQL =
FAwiwe SEaszEN L] an LAl wEF PEFFFFEIAEFEITEIEFANNN
oo oL ZLR'02 {2 60ZEH-E2 YadY 51931 FRET-55-T05
og- 00°LTE ‘80T "JIN0T OY0¥-d0¥ddY IALIVISIDIT LLET-9%5-205
[ 1-Re 4L 68T'62T S103008d TELIAYD 1d30as
FEFFETESFEFIASLOIESIISISCIRARE ARERNEERER LL} L1} amm EEEEEEFEN
[ 1.0e OL 6T 62T SNOTINIYA0SddY AnllNISIDIT THIOL ==
fs {323y RIS E A AR -2 RIS EE S ER S RIS IR FEENENY FRNERLERERR LI ERSL AR ELERELLIRETST LRI NN LYY ]
[:1-0d F¥SEY L SASINEIS LOWLINGD INTI-BI-005
'] G ST9°L IINYISISSY TYLHIY L3S3d LU=
wa srrwssnama - [ ——
]+ QT L9L'T ArED 40 IHATEE LPLI-05-00%
oo TE OkE9Z IDATHE ANYS ¥YDOS FYLZ-0%-00%
o]+ 15T L0I BT Y0¥ LdTG=w
B N S S SN S A ANA RSN AN AN NSNS RIS ENNAS ISR EEENNEEAAN SN RAREE
og* 49 ILeE I5Y3IT LMK IN03 HEBZ-6%-00%
oo TS5 LET STVIEN JIROSTHS HEBI-6¥-005
an* oL IS ASNENSHI 3ZHILRH I99Z-64k-005
oo L 3] ¥056 HOIYW IONYEMSNT 4N0¥ES 09SE-6F-005
il 79" L9t FADNYHIALNIYW 31OIHIASINIWAIO0A DEEZ-6F-00%
Ll L8 0T ATVESAN/ FINYNSLNT YW,/ EMOHEETIL 1ZLe-6v-00%
o 8595274 SEITAHAS LOWHINOD HOTZ-4%-00%
o 13314 3997 L-HIEYH W14 LO0Z-§7-00S
00" 9T ELY 80T HALVW WHId S00Z-6%- 008
RQ- LT LY ANd JWLLEING S00L-6%-005
ga- fO'€L07 Y SITHYTYS TWIL-TLLI I0DZ-€F-005
gq- LP 9ET ST LNTED TrEEddd Jrssoa LA 3G
D L LT L L T L T T P T T T
oo ar ¥s ADNTHEISNI IHALLAH ZRIL-IF-005
TN 15 6L2TT 106 HOLWW IINVEASNI 400HS 099T-ar-00%
0q’ L1141 FINTWELRIYH ZIJIHIN/LNIWA IN03 QEEZ-BR-005
og- 55 BES 'S THNOISSEdodd ¥IHIC S02-pb-009%
oo’ 9°0TT 359 L-HILYW WIId LOQT-gP-00%
09" FLITEZ WE0T HOLWW Wdzd 2Q0Z-g#-00%
pg- T IFY AWd IWILEIAD 500L-8¥-00%
0a* 4T $64°T FAIWYTYS SWIL-TI0E 200Z+@B-00%
SLITaI4D £1I43a

FEC-0TI 339 AT LNRI4LS 1T GIITERG FIATLS Y erRg



ap- 9% 8OY'E Y06 HOLYH JUNVANSHI a0y 0IFT-10-6L9

oo- [ -2 '3 13 TeBZ-f0-5T3
no- 5T 9% AT/ EONYNEIN LY/ IROHIT 1L TEET-E0-629
=104 I8 0TL $45° £ -HDIVN WDId LO0Z-E0-E2Y
no- 9L 06T 1 R0B7DT HAYH WHId JO0T-L0-6L9
oo FFOSTTT FITYTIYE FHIL-1INL I002-C0-825
go- SETELY 9T SIDIAEES JIWOMW AJNIDEIHI L3I0
e S e e R TR E R SR S S eSS B RS S S S S R B i S SR R N S R S R £ SRS ST s aaaEzSARATEAARKAAEEEEESEEE
ao-" 5188 9L SIILAEIS LHIWNEDUNNN ADHIOUTWE TYLOL~s
P cur — iimrazaz . A — .
go- oG 00y IN3E ZII1430 1§LZ2-9Z-L29
oa- ST I¥ SO IO NI LRI Y/ AH0HEI1EL TETT-9Z-LEY
oa- ST IWY HI¥4Id ZDYWYT Q0073 1aT50a
e RS S S e SEEE Se E TS TR Te R i G a s s s r s S E S RN A TN AR Ry ReSmams s mmmmSafmmas=Aessssmsssszze
oa- ST Thy ' NOISSIWWOD G007 ALNAUD VWuals TYLOL»»
MmmmmimmmmanoihszmasssaszsasEEs S
TSYFT INIW INOE BE6T-L6-¥2Y
£334 HOLLYHLSIOAW STTIT-LE-PZD
ANITI4 ONY DNITJ0OEH L3 0m

ErmssEEszEEscECCTooCHSsaSSmanEOOEENER

Erscozasnms

oo 0L ree IA4 OHIANCI3Y 4INDE 4¥32 THLOL ==
S PR YA SR EEAEE XN AR EEAEE AN EEA TSRS A AR ANE RIS SEANAENENNININANNAEEEFTES AR
oo- BOE99TOTT AINNOD ATISLNO DHISOCH J3MOSIEd GRET-9B- 509
[ 1} S5E'¥G STYIW JAHOSLES FRRI-B-S0%
oo 00 SLTH £334 ATINAAD Q0BI~5B-S0%
oo E1 0 141 SITUIINS STTT-9Q- 4049
op- 95 gRT 62T €334 NOILIOANHOOD LdZqwn
mpzmamsEme === B T L L L L T R L
ne* 95° 881621 aind ZF4 RQIIDIVE0D TUEDIus
e . - [ —
(LR 998971 ONZAILS NOTINILTY 31 T602-58- 009
[r]-Re 99 890°T HOTIIALOEd INTWADEOINI #NT LA TT e n
AR NI EAN NN FEIANEEIIEFNIASEERIEISEFANEEFERIEE sap=sassssnasscssCasERTEsERsssEERESSS
95°890°T HOILZALOEE LNIWHOSHOIND WYl THLOLw =
(1] - ATEEE FEATNNEEFNAE BIICIETIDNSISISTISCETTEOEAIERS ARERE AN
007900 °€ 000 'S5 HIAND THLIAVD $66Z-TH-E09
00" 006 '02 IONYNILNIYW TTOIRIA/ LEWdINOE DEEZ-TR-€09
007906 "tT SHA - IDTAMAS ANWIHENY Ld3Ow .

- - - - ==a aEEEEIEEEEaEEEEETEEEETEEETIEEEEEasaEEES
00" 00° 006752 AIIAETS TINVINENY THIOIas
SN EELE N NN I AN I AN A EE I A I F AN N NN N F AT IS NN R A N S F NI N F T I R e s U P R T s S FFF F SR PR T IS S EF U I ISS S BEST
00" 00" 564755 AVIING TWLIAVD 0062-05-215
00" 00" 964759 avey 1430 s
- S PR . - -
o0 LIRETE R4 APLLOO TELITYD 0067-20-215
09" YIOELETTT LNEATYNTW SELLITIOVA 143Q«s
FANASENEWEFENNE EEEBIAZICROESESFEIOCCOIRLEITHEREIL PR ENTLE ITFTFEEXTIFTET
=1 LETZLETE EONYNEINIVH/SYIWATY SHNITIIng OSSZ-10-Z1T5
80" £L 906761 JANNIINT/YING HEINAWED £€{2-10-219
00- oT'LLB €2 HOILYELSTRI WY 243G+ -
Y B L W AN N AN RN AN NN ENAN AR EEEEEEEEEE
oo- 12 90% *531 AYILOO THLIAND 0062-00-£18
00" 12 90€ *9Z1 SUTNOL STTWHOD 143@s s
- cemEazasmssacesasssessosazcastoimasanEs
00- 557055 63T TYY3qa3+dILYT TELOLa e
o
T 958§ TINASHI IIYTLITN £99T-LC-0T5
00" 9 105 HOLYW ZDNVHASHI 2nous 0992-£L 015
00" 76 L6T 2597 L=HDLWW Y14 LO0Z-LE-0T5
0o 7T 9Tk 108707 HOLWW wd3d 2002-L€-013
S1Ia3d) s1I83a

SET-011 53¢ KROoIlngidrsiy BT I¥iE PZAIT/ tRlEQ



114l
no”
[

ng-
Bo-

Q-

1\
oa-
g
ag’
aq°
ag-
0q-
L4
L
ol
oo’
Ll
oo’
Ll
L
B
e’
Ll
BG"

Ll

Ll
e’

o

IEEEAIEETSIREENANER

o]

SLOBTEL'BPY'T
LT 9GLLiZT’ T
85295112

OSSN TN YT TRt AN I AR NN e RS AT AN IS LNNEN I EEF ARSI UIREENARE

v TTHLOL ANUH &4
diWE SHAZILID
1I50430 LXIEIA

SfT-011 53¢ HOILNBEHLSE

1L STOCHDS/SNOLINAANDD FITZ-LE-5ED
00t 5334 §. HTUNSWILL LdFTau
sEsassesscazean es EEEPORAARANAEEIEEEEEEEEEIEEEEIEASOLEASSERREEEEENEEE
0o ot £383 5. YFUNSVIEL TEIOL .
EE TP T IS L e IRttt e E P P TELR RN LR DT e PR PN PR LEL DL E Lt EEZANEESEF=ITESIES
Te 06T ¥ awd sHa LEET-ZE-ED
16" 16T 5431 ANZWd INGE JEET-TE-MEY
[T T AMANSHT TFVILIY TYST-ZL-4ED
90°£TH 11 406 HOLIYW ZONVETSMI A00ED 0987-TT-vED
107 0L $I1LITEIN ZESZ-ZL-FED
I5°BTL 130 (LA ]
06" 00 ADMALHINI FTITHIA/ INIWE I1DA ATEZ-ZL-¥ED
12649 SI1744n8 STLL-TL-YED
§6°¢T SHIHSITENE 3 DHILNTAS TITT-TL-¥ED
£9° £S5 T FTvEnG S TINYNI LNI YW/ ZNOHATTIL [2Z7-TE-FE9
21 IDWLSOd BETE-ZC-$ED
40" to2 WATA ¥3d DTTE-TL-¥ED
04194 SHIDI0T BYTI-TL-¥ED
857 8Tt BIITEINGD TLOIT-TL-vE9
EL BITE A5 L-HOLYW ¥IId LORT-TE-PED
L5° 985 ¥ 40507 HOIWW WHI 9007-2€-5ER
§0°LE0°E Avd INLLUIAD §00Z-7L-¥ES
0¥ {TE5Y SITIYTYS SWIL-TT0d ToOZ-TL- 4%
08" FTLBL HaLxasId 1dAdas
A L L LLTTTIT TR TP R P N o e
08" PTLBL HIIYESIa TeNOIOSE ALNNCD VHEIIS TELOL =+
P am amax
00742t 1= TEEL-re-EL9
00" LZT SWE SYWOTYE ST L&3dan
e T L L L T T L Lt
00°£2ZT SWZ SYWOTYY ST THIOL~
Ezann ErzaEEEiosEEETEzmEER ams EEErzEEEIEITEIECIUISAASAEARSTAIRIL
05" 0T ANINSHT TANTETA L9NZ-E0-8T5
s1I€3a

BILPIE PISTLSY  WIRQ



*LU
00" T
<]
00" T
0T
00" T

HoT
[l )
L]+ 3
1T §
ner
oot

-1 AN

00T
g0t
0ot
[
11 8

01

'L Y
10 3
DRI
ho- T

0T
0T
90T
0T
0o°T

o0t
09

T
[ 1=R 4
09" T

oot

aoI
wo- I
40 E
oo £
LR 3
*L 10 3
LR 3
00T
LD 4
00" T
=1 B4
0t
L1 ]
oot

£6°LT
BE'TT
6666
L1aR
aLtse
65°51

ZE'ST
6 ZRT
“IFEL
66 °TL
L1 40
[ ¥4

g A

65 TIY
TvoEl
6 at
oet
A4 4

LAY

€667
L0 14
88°9%
€6 'HEZ

{41
Le 0¥
o0 "ZoT
L5 ¥t
TrUes

0T
LEET

08°L
£ Y
19705

S8R

-05T6TT
66 ¢
Ll 11
66 6T
S6° 8L
66 ¥l
5666
96756
GE BT
Q0 &4
L3I 4]
b9 ED
BE ' ¥I
66 %7

L6 LT
66°TT
96 "66E
SEEET
BLCESE
B9T5T

Ze'et
v 8T
-EREL
66 TL
£T2°29T
DECET

BEBLY

€5° 1LY
2FTZT
8701
0°0T
L4

IC' IS

-1 T4
89T
83T
661

[44R {1
LE 0¥
a0 Z0T
Le ¥
T 6%

) A1
ELTLE

[11- I 8
L0 44
19'05

i0'8R

-h5 61T
L2
o' ST
LE' 65
SB'LL
LE ¥F
S8 65T
5666
DE 692
ng-as
BE 2T
Fe" 1%
HETAYL
¥E FL

I

L0604
LO&dL
LOEUL
Los0L
BoL0L
[-LEL R
ri80C
FEROL
PESOL

S0LOL
SOLOL
F0L0L
[2-3-1.75
211418
LOBAL
LOE0L
LO80L
LOf0L
LOE0L
LOF0L

TL80L

gYeoL
Gee0L
BYTOL
gea0L
BYEOL

B0B0L
Q0B0L
0604
080
20804
BEGOL
HESOL
BEE0L

GELdL
96L04L
SELOL

6T50L

GLEDL
efede
EEE0L
[ 33278
[-13-1-73
6te0L
[ 13174
GEADL
EEA0L
sEA0L
[1x: 1 FA
SL90L
GESOL

F Od

. T e ey - e T R
i Tm w tw e e T T e e e A e e

b e T Y
e Y

Te e e T e
e e

B T T T T
e M e e M M e el m T w, e,

L
YZOLSST/TO YIOTSTL

AR af # SDTOAUT

1 - abed

DEEZ-DS-TOY
DEEZ-05-Z0YF
0ETI-09-E0F
OLET-05-T0%
FOTT-08-L0k
QIIZ-05-30F

QEET-GS-T0F
QEET-0G-TI00
GEET-0S5-T0%
HIIZ-05-I0%
BOLZ-0S-Z0¥
OTIZ-05-C0%

BOTZ-00-T0F

BOTZ-L0-10%
PITE-LO-TOF
QTTE-L0-TOF
BTIZ-L0-TOF
QUIZ-LO0-TO¥F

HOTZ-50G-T0F

BEEZ-S¥-9CV
EEET+S¥-9T T
GEEZ-SF-5ZIV
EEET -S¥+5IY

#OTZ-ZE~-PED
OTTE-ZE-FED
OTTZ-ZE-FED
TryZ-Z1-FED
QTIEZ-TE-FED

STEL-Ti-pE0
SIET-TE-FIS

QEET-TE-FES
QL{EZ-Ti-¥E9
GELZ-CL-FES

STET-TO-Io¥

TITT-50-T0F
TEZZ-08+ETF
TSZZ-0H-ETW
TSEZ-Q#-ETH
T5ZT-06-ET¥
TSLZ-08~ETH
TSFT-08-ETr
TSZE-DA-E1k
TSEZ-08-ETH
T§2Z-08~CTY
TSZZ-08-ETY
TSTT-08-£1P
TSTZT-0R-ETH
T$TT-0R-TIP

wIIr T

SEQLIANNCD TYD 1412313
SUQLIANNGD T INIDITE

SIATIE TIAYDNOD

Sndo@ O INNNE

OLLZYOT 1Y W43 9 Ml

SHOIT

AYE3=

xul

AYEI}A0IOWE £ 93 ¥04 AOLWNIALTY
Arad

. UNIQEED

AINTIAY LIOTHIVM

AIWNTHES LIQTHW

§9T0 AWg L

33 WIHYS MOLTIH

EETZ ZIAYHD 3

NNI 32 WlNYS 370

SANZIOTHIS

¥-11d-42THD

HSIAd SHI 9 AuMIH«0S

OHE TEISMOD

£@EL WANWT O

SNNT AdnHa

TOST TIIMLY L

NOZYWY

o104 TATITS ONOT TYILLINL
WOWIE 0104 TIILIOND

THOOHYHD 0704 TYOIIIWL

WIVHD H1I430 DIHONQOWE

0164 17Ty W

SNNI A¥1¥Q

NEEZAML NJORIONG «L5L

T80 NYITYLI OTHYEI

SANSTTY

TATIFSITHD

NOTYWIY »

DNIddIHS

HOZYWY SY3QTIOR LITavi
RTIIEE.O

ba

TOTHIA WIS SEINVIE WWAM JINVHID
DTHAA WOUDS SIMYEE LHO¥S JTWwuId
ObEE NIWOY GEWD TaAWAL

WYL SWHO4 /a11d-d

ST09 NINAY YYD TLATEL
WICULEM - Z L/ OTTW IETD

ONINANYH 5 ONIAJTHS

1739 IDEWT X

135 a¥WD TYOILEIN SWI TLFTLMH0D
ROISYEA STY IIND QTIITI SWI
IALND JIXI04 TEIIAIW

IRIS ANSSTH UOLAVY HYWETHIYI]
§'6 LOCE ISHOASTY QI SNIW
§'0T LO0T IASHOASIY QIavy SHNIW
TZEXMOP SLNWd TYIILIWL 1T'S
TOLRMIE SLNWd TY¥DILIWL 1T'S
TOENMEE SLNWd TYOLIOWL IT°%
ASETT KK OT0S SMIW IATTS LAOHS
FOWYIK OT04 SHIW FATATS LUOHS

uctidriossa

SCTHOTT $39  HMIASIT A3IHD

YITHEIWY 30 ENYE

ame

(0923IHD]  SL:OF:6

YTOTAI0/ 80
£9°LU00T
TETOETE £0
Alwd AHD

wE/ZLSY @3ed



=133
ooz
0o T
1]
po T
o'
°'T

G0 T

LR 4
L1 8
e T
Q0T
1.0 §

1
*1'B |

o't
0o'T
o0z
00T
00T
00" T
[
il &
00"z
[=2UR §
<] §
-1
oot
BT

GO T
L1 3
Doz

0o
0ot
0o s
boz
0T

[ 8

Qo1
Bett
oot

op'T

00T
00T
0ot
002

L1 B6 60T
200 9641
6% TP BS TEF
DET¥T BE" ¥l
[0+ TETOT
1721 TE"ZT
|3 44 TE' ZZ
L g w90k
SITEPE 2z Lt
L2 L3R
[A- 0 14 £8° 8%
FOCBL o aT
#E2°TT BZ' 1T
58" FIS €8 FI5
Qo 0¥ 00 oF
66 % G5’ 9
-1 38 -3+ [-3-28-14
96 "F1 06" 6T
BE FL e RL
SEET SEET
66 ¥E L1
[0 -4 -39 T4
T el 0 ee
66737 867 €5
BT 6T G165
GE°6T S6°ET
Ti9f T 9%
13 14 66" B2
66 DY €6 0F
DELT 0% LT
WS 0E BS' 0%
Bs 91 85" 8T
&% 9% B HT
P} 2T LE
ZE" 9 LR 22
50769 OT"9LT
9L T8 T
EAe1]4 91 SEY
TELET TE L5T
50T TOT E0°TOT
9L T8 9L TE
BS 055 g% 058
Fe1 95T
03 BE"E
22 1% [ ]
L1384 26715
JUNCUY

DagoOL
- LLT-F
QBEOL
LOROL
LOBUL
[£:1:1:15
LOBOL
LogoL

S040L
F9LOL
9400
HRLOL
d9400
HIL0L
504
Leg0L
LE90L
LBI0L

LBOL
SLR0L
TLBOL
HLBOL
SLBO0L
seeds
SLE0L
SLEdL
SLE0L
SLEOL
SLE0L
SLEoL
SLA0L
sLa04

TALDL
*OL0L
POLOL

L6L0E
L6L0L
LELOL
L6108
LELOL
LE%0L
LEYOL
£Lw0L
££30L
£CROL
(23114
ESH0L
ESHQL

LDEDL
L060L
LDEOL
£060L
LeoL

& Cd

TR T M - T T Y

- e e e e T T e T

T T

R

Zivd

T T T S . e e T e T

T w,

BT e T R e e T S

T e

e

T

# FPTEAUL

4 H

abeg

SIZT-LO-TOF
STIT-L0~T0F
SHTT-LO-TO®
GITZ-L0-T0%
OEIT-LO-TOF
OITZ+L0=-T0F
QITE-L0-TOF

QITE-05-2QF

BOTE-SI-TOF
BTITE-ST-T0F
OTIZ-ST-10¥
oTtE-sT-10%
QUIZ-S1-T0F

BOTL-00-T0F
O1TZ-04+T0%

SITL-T0-TOF
S2TT-To-Tak
SIZT+TO-TOk
$222-T0-10F
SZZT-TO-T0F
SZZZ-10-I0F
SZEL-T0-T0F
ZITZ-T0-TO¥F
GiZZ-T0-tok
SIZT-T0-TO*
SITL-T0-TO%
SITT-T0-TOF
SITI-T0-TO%
STZT-10-ToOP

OTITL-60-TOY
BQTZ-60~-T0%
BTLZ-60-T0F

52C5-99-Tk
SITT-99-tTY
SITT-99-ITH
5TII-98-2ZF
S5ZZL~93-L&y

HOLZI-00-TO%
BOTT-6E-§0Y9
DITZ-5€-204%
PRLE-41-80%
LEEI-BO-T10P
DELE-DS-ZOF
DiLZ-0s5-Z0r
DEEC-05-Z0%

DEET-05-Z0F

WL SUTT

CEWID IS0W/EVOEAIX
SEITIHIN SEEHW HIZLIDOT
AWNYLS LISCdIT DNIHNI-ST13T5
NNMI 34 YINYS 010
SANZLOTHDS

¥-TId-HOTHD

HSI4 3HL ¥ AUNIHW0S

LEe TEIDMOD

2955 qWod JUYD Tiawdl

5. UWOQTHD

CSHL WYISEL L

¥ds 1 TEILOH OdWHOATI

1T 1OdS OLINYNG

SSAYANT VANV

24 YIS S, WLISWHOL

SAHEY

087 HOWYd O

wdS ¥ TALOH OOWE0dIE

¥as 7 TALOH OAYH0ans

LE06 JDI4A0 HOIIMALS TN IMTY
NOZ'WY

DHITINYH 7 DNIALIHS

HINIT

SYANIYELE MNIS NIHILIN
SHIHIYN HEINNIQ ¥IYA RLIMWA
LNAWLKNIO JILOIEILNY F1dI4L
YTIYW FLIIOD A6E And-N DHIENIN
INAWIIYTdEE LI d3LvM LEIVS
WINVEED TTIAQD WTIINYA HINAUI
ANITEISEE QTIWNAN SOW ©

RO ¥3AID P14 GIDILS
HATLHS3C INTHOWW 34400
SIAIN HITYDS HONOL 14015NQ
1d NC FMEOLS JHITANIY
SNOOH INGD 1EMOL IAod

GTLT O¥EMNT &

5, dYagand

SHNI AHNET

2TM 1045 OLI¥dE

a¥S0 NOLSMH W

HIANITYD TIYH §HNTE
YIANEZTYD TTYE OW BT
INITONINS STTIVLS JI¥D HOTH
§3d¥d HIINIHd WWEE LMS o008
SIXQY 9T ¥ANITTA 3FYD
SE5t SNINICH H

34 WLNYS NMOLTIH

S062 Iml

FUCHAIADD IHL 40 HNI
INVEAYISAY ZODOHOL-B8
BALFEOT 934

L1ZE LNIWINYd30 JITHIHG
HOEL AJOESIIN

b£45 IMIMLIWATAG aWOd

AVHZ

AWET MO LNOOOSTE

ONIdEIHS

L

SAQLOINNOD TYOIHiOdN3

ucTIdTIase;

SET-DIT 53 BNILSIT HIFHD

(09238}

JuenN

BLi0b &

2Lvg

LrSEA T

#A2

PR IR



g1
oh 1
0ot
L
BO°T
001
91

oot
aatt
ga'1

oot
=L |
RO°T
061
pe 1
Ga'T

oot

oot
00T
0ot
Do°T
0o T
Do T

0o'T
0o° T
oo T
0oz
oot
L 4

0oy
LR 4
00T

L Y
Ll Ry

ba-t

a1t
ae°t
-1 B -4
QoL
o6 sT
po
oot
o0 T
norT
ao°T
L]
Dot
Dot
Dot
0o T

09 €09
96°T¢
S6°5¢
v{'€2
SL°91
9287
¥EOIY

056t
LSBT
ag’'st

09 TIL
S05E
ET°TL
(-3 44
[2 2 ¥ 4
SETEY

8ot

0g°TOE
0979y
€TLT
T9°L1Z
659
00 08T

BE LY
66 LK
E6°TS
685
g6 €
e el

TR 414
L8579
g6 BT

[0 3
S6°61

atrie

oo ng
L HIT
1013
5182
B¥FT
61°51
66°TE
BT BT
BL°IT
3284
kLo ZT
6675
LE ¥
w68
E6°F

o f0y9
56 1F
S6°ah
*eT
13T
EE-A T4
L

05781
L5 ATY
98" st

o8 TTL
50 €€
ET " TL
5122
LFET
SETEY

9ETOE

04 TO¢
09’9
54T
T9° 12
659

097091

EE LY
B& LY
6629
84 6T
867 €T
#9748

08 IOt
[ 2381 4
SG°RT

LLTE¥
64T

B ITY

113014
Yo OTIT
L6 ETT
5T %2
AN §4
BL QL
66 TT
¥L' 8L
gz 2t
o0 i
BLTTT
[T
LE bE
%68
EE b

Juncuny

TO0LOL
THL0L
T0L0L
Zhaoe
Z0L0L
TOLOL
TOLOL

SZLO0L
5ZL0L
SZL0L

ToLOL
TOLOL
TOL0L
ZoLDL
T0L0L
TOLOL
§180L
at80L
T850L
TH90L
5904
TIPOL
ETE0L
66c0L
BELOL
§6L0L
BEL0L
§6C0L
BELOL
66L0L
4202
&6L0L
1502
T990L
1990
T390L
LTH0L
F34:1 13
TTE0L

9090
[2F3:-1: 14
[-F2:1. 7.8
QEBOL
o880L
3:E-3. 7
a8e0e
oggel
08804
oeE0L
L} L
EE0L
OEADL
CREOL
GEEOL
CBEOL
GREOL

% 0d

T M R TR TRl m, Cm

-

et Th, e e . Th R e T Mm m -

T e Y

-~

e e A T T e T T e S M R

I1wg

e e T T

i

T e e el e - T e T e T e, .

.

B T T T

¥ BOTEANT

13

s 9b%d

BOTC-¥0-10%
GITZ-$0-TOF
oITT-F0-T0%
OITT-0-10%
DIIT=-¥0~-10%
OTIZ-F0-10%
OTIC-®0-10¥F

OTTE-T0-10%
QOTZ-TO-10¥%
OTTE-To-10%

EO0TZ-kO=-TOKF
OTTEZ-+0-TO04
OTTZ-#0=-10F
OTIT-#0-TOF
OTTZ-#0-T0F
OITZ-+0-TOM

0ESZ-Z0-10k

BOTEZ-TO-TOW
QTYZ-TO-TOF
ATTZ-TO-TOF
06ST-L0-T0%
STZZ-TO-TO¥
SITT-TO-TOF

SIZZ-T0-T0%
STTT-TO-TOP
SIETT-TR-TOP
STTT-TL-TOF
SIZT+TO0-TO¥
SITT-T0-TO¥

20T -TO-TOF
QTLIZ-T¢-1ab
aTTZ-T0-TOR

OESZ-Z0-10k
FigZ-T0-10F

HOTE-TE-PE0

FTEL-EE=GED
STZTZ-LO-tOT
STIZLZ-LO-TOY
STTT-LO-TOP
STIZZ-LO-TDF
STTT-L0-TOF
STET-LO-TOF
SZZT-LO0-TAY
CZZI-LO-TO%
SEEZ-L0-TUY
SIZI=L0-TOF
STTT-LO-TO¥
SITL-LO=T0%
SIZI-LO-TOF
G2Z7-L0-T0F

WRIL PUTT

3d WINVE NOJLIIH

HIHITHD SHIYNHED

32 YINYS HNOLTIH

34 ¥INYS NOLIIH

SDRIR ¥IT4NE

T4 WINYS HOLTIH

34 ¥INYS ROLTIR

0Lt NHONYA W

MAIAYL NHOHME.LSL

SHMI AdNdg

£ YIII D

G569 OTIIMNEL S

33 YINYS MOITIH

HNEH2IHD SHIWMHD

34 ¥INYE NOLTIH

Ad HINYE HOITIH

A4 YINYS NOLTIH

3d NINYS HOLTIH

FLEZ NTWIY JYYD TIATEL
THIAW ATTTYA YWTILSAW 57
$610 WHNTIS 40 ALNOOD

T4 VAHYS HOLTIH

SYIH40S ¥YIL

EHIAIAIANS

WO SE1NR0H0T

ONIJETRE

Wa-¥NI 4H

HOZYHY =

SIALNL DILEWId ¥vals
SHOOIS SILEWId ¥¥aTo
SUALA0LS HOOd ALNd AAYIH
SITOE 7 SLON ¥0J EEDMIOTOVINHL
INId VHLT SIIIAYHS
TTIEY S5INITY QWAT

FT69 WHYIIS 40 ALHNCD

33 WINWE HOLIIH

A4 WINYS NOLTIH
S¥EFHoNdaang

HOZYWY

SHIHITOH TTH Jw0S NrId
WO ZLISAWLSOHaMSH

9%z WAEIS QUWD TIZAVEL
SHMI 1AN¥E0

E909L ZANDTHGOE 3

217 SIITAYIS RN

SHITINYH ¥ SNIJIIHE

HY3dvd AdO2 SISwWA MHOZWKWY
$340TIANS LLTHNSTS OTH
§X¢ SO¥WD ATEYINIME LHIAY
J33HE 05 ¥I3TIWLS

=97/9 SATAYLS FNITONIMS
ETIMOL M3V HOZTWWY
RIWE-£ SE4IM MOHDTD
NeEdld d3INIAS 98t -0 Aosgd
ANTE N34 TID O T ¥SYIWE WEE3EZ
HIYIE HEd TID 971 ¥SWUYS WHE3IZ
TOOLS “TIAIMS FWWNAS H0%WIE NOLIE
SILON LI IISOLd HIMd -8 IUP
SILOMN II-150d4 ~IX5'T

woTedTIoERT

SEZ-0TT 53¥ ONLISIT XJIED

[H8DAHD}

PUTN

-1 -1

3Lvd

PESTT/Y

¥40

[ FLi]



00t

et
ou-T
2071
Ll
a0z
il -4
(=1 4
00T
o0 T
00T
L ¥
oot

20T
20T
L1 3
Ll
00z
0oz
0oz
a0t
+1-A
o] 4
oot
bt
0O°E
Dot
o't
0T
i
nott
901
]/

0ot

66728

08° 05

SELS
Go-bE
Q0645
E S 1
D0°6EL
194 ¢4
L5 ¥
YTk
266
FA RN A
Y 0TL
ZI°5T

LA X
L1381 4
66°0T
G676
g7 31
SE° 6L
BE™T
(=1 s
L2
¥ITOIT
B6° TG
EE™ 95
BLT6E
66'8
LB 21
86" 8
BG4
80 d04E
go- o3
9009

a0’ qak

AEEFSRSETREIIESEASSE

E6°%S

PE O3

L1
=10 F.4
1+l 1]
£E T
Q0 8LT
BT Lk
L]

L2

B 6

LBAT
85 "0TL
[ A 1%

PT9T
56 %D
66°0T
566
[ 443
0L BST
B E
[l -}
PLE®
EZ'OTT
§6 16
56" 9%
5L°BE
BEH
LB'TT
66°9
66 L
) "QG0E
a0 09
=1 -]

04" 00F

NGl

BLtoe

BLEAL

LEEOL
LEADL
LEEOL
Ga8hL
BIB0L
BIB0L
BIEB0L
E2EB0L
ES0L
B590L
B580L
B9%0L

1¥80L
THE0L
TH80L
THEOL
TrHOL
T*ROL
TREOL
Treoe
TraE0L
ThE0L
TrioL
TrBbL
T¥EQL
T¥EOL
TraoL
TrElL
T¥R0L
L2804
FT80L
FZB0L

DTEAL

T T L

T T T A T

31vd

B e e T e e

T T T T T

FIOT/HLIT0 YEOZ6IT

PIOTSTTAE0 ¥TLOTTIE

% @2104LT

5 -abeg

90 FOTT
v37LET
99" ¥OT
LAE
067 THOT
[A48 £4:11

HEBZ-6¥-003

BEET-6¥-005

LNWAD WSSO0
PIOT/BI/T0 ALY LANJLL
SHEZ 'ON I3WHTL
SIINITLIQ 903 STYEW
L eSS0
PTOT/QE/L0 TLYQ IFAIEL
TOST "ON LIFLILIL
SIINIVIZT ¥4Cd STYIH

BLEOT

130 8Tk 0N JHACOOY SYJ0710E

ST IEFNE SN SN N NN EE AN AN AN TN AN NN NN NN NI SN NN AN INE NN AN RSN RN RS ARNNAEACASESAARSESSSOEESSARSaSSSeRSScoaosmomx

P e L L L R e L LT LI e e e PR R PR LR LT R L E LR T L L TP P

LD THAGRS dvSs0D

¥TOZ/TOSED
&L EOT
TECOEI0 €0

56°0L9 IYTE HIAYD AL¥InOQ

JYId DUOESTIIH 00 000E  SWI-FOTANES INOWINGWY 6L 565T  NEITD ALMICD 40 3DTa30

INAWIDWNYW SAILITIONA 90° 0t §334 5.¥3UNSYIYL ¥ Lo Isanr 3L¥Eo¥d

NOIINIIFT ¥ QMR ToSIVEdIYIY 99°15€ AQd 5332 WYEDOHd ING

avoy 6T FIST SYIANOISSIHWOD LZ'SLT SEAUNSYIALL

ANIWTEOINT YT LT LBTT HOLVLISINIWTY JuId BT 0OET HNLNASIa

NOILVELSINIWIY 05 61T SNDILJETI 40 NWIHNE zZT 6191 IEId OTTVEYD
FZOZ/ROSZ0 - PZOL/S0/T0
€SLBRTSO006ZSTLr ~OF LHOGIY
5.7 SWYLT1IM d
G66Z-65~5ZF SHYMINYH HO Ml
E66E-6F-9TP ONITINYE/ONIJAIHS
6EEZ+E5+52ZF LINEAINT - TUYHWOHYH HNITEWLS
B66T-SL-LOY XelL
B667-5L-t0F dOL HILNNGD dCeH
666T~SLLO0Y LENSYE HANIWLLS
EEEZ-5L-L0b NOISNILXE HEwEd
GEEZ-SL-LOF dHal 4
BEEZ-5L-L0W HEIVEO HHIS
QITZ-5k-92F NAFAYL MECHIME15L
BOTI-5+-928% SNNI AUNEG
GILE-5F-9L0 5 EYAGIHD
NOZYHY
666Z-5L-LO0Y ONINANYH 7 SNIddIHS
EEEZ-SL-LOD UOLDALIOWd IOUNS WINATUOJIOL
GEEE-SL-LOF STIONIE TH TAYEDSOM
GEEZ-SL-L0F WADEWHD HYIOS LIYAS & INOMODd
GEET-SL-LOY SNTd ASTT dWW Of NOWLIAZT
66EZ-SL~L0b JIHLS L¥04 £ FLIT 44THL
666Z-9L-L0Y XOE DIMLIATE ¥2%d 2
E66Z-SL-20% TATHM YILIND AIWE 1
E66T-SL-LO¥ MO¥d TIEHM ¥3ddYWId
BEET~GL-L0F YD SWD TYD $°Z
S66T-SL-LOF ALGL IOSZT ¥IWY T
6€62-SL-L0F E1oL LOST ¥awd 2T
GEET-SL-LOY AL0L 109 Howd T
6662-GL-20% SATAUYHS HIWIE HO%d 2T
666Z-5L-L0¥ HONZdM HOMI &/1-1
666Z-5L-L0% 0D @5n HIYd T
EEEE-SL-LOY GIDEVHD TSN AOWS T
6662~ TH-E0% 27T 4WW 3 GISY.-Ratn
TITT-5k-92F HOLIYIJNSSY OQIXEW MIN
ZTITZ-Sk-92F HOLLWIDOESY QOEIXIW MIN
0662 AENLIHM ¥
STIZ-T0-T0% SHO  WNIHOISWHN
6DBE OVIHIIIHM W

WeaT JUT] Euwumdkunaﬂ auey aLvYo #40
E2-0TT SEE  DNLLSIT HDTKD (092FHD)  BEOF'E  PTFILSP  alvC



0071

0T

LS ¥OTT

ZLTTLT

69°T6T

Do 0DOT

BY SI1

It rEIT

&L70%
S6 9k
Zl'sf
SL°LE
ST 908
06" E6E
I3'LR
LEEBET
L 00
€5 65T
9% Le
LA R )
I%'TE
BE ULT
B0 ZTL
L7

e e e e E e L PP SN PR TR TR IR SR LI L EE L EEL A ER LR LER L LR ALl Sttt st s sl

L3 FOTT

LT

AR NI EEFUCUCUCOSCOOL AN A RN ANARIANNAEEE FEEED

63 18T

EEEEEEFEEIEPREELIAS LI A S AN N AN NN I AN FNINANFEEANANEFATFIFTIMSEIES

Q079001

8% PEPT

JUNCury

B e T T e T T

14

T T TR TR TR R TR Tm T ey T

/

B202/22/20 ¥TOZIIT

EEREFECCTEEOoTEEEEEEE

# 0Od

PTOT/LEST0 YTOTILIT

FIOT/ZZ/20 ZOITZT

FTOTALIATO PTOTIET

TO0Z-55- 0P PTOLSIOSTO AWOAWE g3d IIYLE
Z00Z-05-Z0% ¥ZOZ/TIO/Z0 AWAANS 13 ZIMLE
TOgL-ST-10% $20L/10/T0 AVOAAYL J3d7 ELULT
POOZ-50-TOF ¥YEOHT/TO/Z0 AMAAM J33 EIFLE
T00T-60-T0OF ¥ZOZSTO/IL AWOAYd et ] 2IWES
ZOOT-H0-T0F $ZOZFTO/I0 AWQAvd agad ALwis
TOGE-80-10F YZOZFIDFZ0 AVOAYE uxclvg ALWLS
BOOZ-L0-TOF TOZ/TO/TO INOAWE 433 ALWLS
T00Z-L0-T0OF FZOT/TO/20 AMUIAYE J3d ALYLS
TONZ-FG-10F ¥IOZ/TO/Z0 AWOAY J33 ALWLS
TO0Z-50-TOF $Z0Z/TO/I0 AVOAYL g3d FLYLIS
TONT-YO-TOF FZOZ/TO/SZ0 AMOAN 133 AIVLIS
TODZ-%0-T0F FTOZ/TO/20 AWIAVE 43a ALYLS
ZODE-T0-TOY ¥ZDT/TO/I0 Avaiva -+ [} 3iM1E
2O0Z-TO-TOF ¥Z0ZFT0/I0 AWOAVE a3a AiW1S
T00%-00-T0% ®TOL/T0/20 AWQAYG Q3G AIVIS

PTAT/OTSTO HD
HOLSSIHW0D A8 IA0NALY
LIOT/ITFTT LEOE/ST/ET 50T

FIOTFTO/ED
PLTTOTST
IHIWNIEYd3E ANEnIE % XYL WH DFZOETHE 1O

LS P0TT  SWIVID INIDIQNT ALIOD

YZOTATO/ED
L5 H0OTT

o4 OW CHAHOYME Y E0LDIA GEZO0ETE 1O

AR EECCIIEFOOEmAETEEm AT Ee e eI NN SO PG CUT AL e R T A AN IS AN IS UN IR N AN A EEE I EEEE TR

tLRI-0L-90% SIJTAEIS NWIDIEARL
PEOT/OLTO HO

HOLESIMWA0D Ad QAn0yddyd

TZOZ/IE/ET S0

ELBT-0L-80% ADLAYTE BAIMWNIL

a amamsz IEEETITTCTASCAAAS=S

FIOL/QLSZ0 NO
HOISSIWMOD L8 OIAOHAIY
$TALFPTFTO FTOTSHES 10 50Q

CLAZ-Di-80F STITAYTS ZIMHKI

FIOT/E0/Z0 NO

HIDYNYA ALNDOD A8 Qangdddy

#00-bI025 ROSIIH WKW

F9IT-0L-90F

PEOTSLL/TO PLOTLTT

YEOT/ZELFIO0 ¥YTOTTZIET

A A L)

# #0T0AUT

abwg

PEOTSIEFI0 ILVU INIWALYIS

$T-TSSED-G0TSET “ON INNOIOY

NOILNALIQ ALMIOD WYAZIS

AFTEWI HYIWIUIC

TELT-00- 1Ok

$IOT/0LSLG NO

NOISSIHHOD A8 CaA0dadY

£T0Z/ET/TT S00

TLBL-0L-90Y SALVWNL €04 ONITIIE “IVINIT

w#ll SutT vorpadrassag

STI-0TT 539 ONILSTT H03HD

d0d ZJIAYES HOILVHIAUOONI FWOH TYHINNE ATIWGd SOMININ

RIS TNANFANIETFFICIIASKEIEAC IR ENARRTETR

LNSOY20W dAldy I HIZEOHI SHOIANTOS OMIJIVLS ASMIEDHIWE

NIRRT IR IR NN ST RN Y R C TN R S A TR N YRR N PR RN AN NI PGS EEFNINEENCFANNNEN NI ENEXE

TL'TLT SHIVTY LIEZBTANT ALHNCD

PTOTFTQSED
TLTLT
TELIISOH WISTA YWE3IIS BETOLTH £O

pamass FTCTSIDNICEATRORTAS

69 I6T

SHIVIZ LNISTANI ALNOOD

YZOZ/TO/E0
69 16T

MAINID HOLINZIZS LIANOD YHNT LEZOETH £0

800001 SWIVID INADIORNI ALNOGD

¥Z0Z/10/1C0
0o o001
JEZOETH 0

FYANOLES THHOD

BF 911

PIDZSIQ/E0
Yy 91T
SETOLTH £0

¥ ¥HRT SHITID JNADIOQNT ALNNOD

LEAF ATt
ar FE9L
Jd SO0 WYEYATHS HWLEHD FLIOLTH €0
wuey N M3
[Lil-Ruct ) B LR ¥Z/ET/e reamg



[ B ] o/ T00T-ZTE-FEI FTOT/G6C/ET0 AWGQAYd a3q TINLS
£6' 65T i ZOOZ-E0-620 $Z0Z/EL/Z0 Awdivd Q3 ERL AL
ST L% i/ TO0T-LE-0TS PTOZ/6T/T0 AWARAWd  d3d ER L AR
SU'ES /s Z0OZ-9E-605 PTOZ/ET/T0 AvaAWd  QIQ aIvis
0T'55 ) TO00Z-6%~-005 PZOL/6T/Z0 AWAAYA Q3ag FI¥LS
F L i TO0Z-9%-005 PZQZ/6L/2Z0 AWAANA Q24 ERR AL
T8 IT T TOOZT-99-TLY PTOZ/ET/TD AYOAYd Q3T LiMLS
LT 3 o/ ZO0Z-L9-50% BTOZ/ET/20 AY¥AAWA  dQ3g AL
-1 1 F ZOOZ-59-P0Y ¥ZOT/ET/TD AWAAYA 333 IS
ST +6{ P ZDOT-05-T0Y PZOZ/HI/T0 A¥AAYd  G3C AINIS
E4 -1 P TOOT+ST=TQ% PEOISGT/TD AWOIAYE J33 ALTLS
10 €€ P BOOZ-E0-TOF PTOT/ET/TO AWQAwE  ¢3Q ERAITS
0L FEE F) ZDOZT-60-TOY HTZOE/EZ/I0 AYOAYL G3d ALYLS
29 £b0T ) ZDOL-90-toy ¥TOZ/EZ/20 AvOANE  ¢Ad AIYLS
£9° 18 o TOOT-20-T0Y ¥TO0Z/6Z/T0 AYVOAYL J3d ZIY1S
oo tET ¢S ZOGT-LD-I0Y ¥ZOZ/EL/ZO AWOAVE  gag ATNLE
LL 0§ FA TOOT-L0-T0Y PTOL/6Z/T0 AYOARd dJaa 4LIYLS
§5°021 F ZDOZT-H0-TOT YEOZ/EEL/E0 AVOAYE QAT LIWLS
9 T4 A TO0Z-90-T0b PZOT/EZT/TO0 AMIANS d3ad ZIYLE
5% TIT F ZOOL-bO-TOY BZTOT/EZ/T0 AWOANE a4 IIVLE
BT LL I TGOT-P0-T0F BZOT/EZ/T0 AWIANYL J3a e E AR
EZ ZhI F ZOOT-TOH-TO¥ PIOT/EZ/T0 AWDAYE  QAC TIvLls
L2 L] Fa TYOT+TO-TOF PIOZS6T/T0 AYOAYS Lri-tu) ILYLS
[T -1] I TOOZ-00-T0F BIOZT/6T/T0 AYQAYE  Q3Q VLS
[t ] Fa TOOT-TL-¥ES PEOZ/ET/T0 AWIAWd i) IIVLS
BS9HT /7 ZOOT-£9-629 ¥TOT/ST/T0 AWALYL azag LIVIS
LB 999 FAs £40T-5H-P08 PEOT/SE/E0 AWOAwd lociv] AIviS
TF SE ) TOOT-LE-0TS FZOL/ST/EZ0 AWAAYS 030 arvis
6T 0L P TOOZ-HE-605 PZOZ/ST/Z0 AYAAYd d3a A1YiS
0599 FA} EOOZT-E6¥-005 FZOE/ET/Z0 AvQAivd QG R4 ]
L5°LE F TOGZ-8b-00S PEOZ/ST/ZD AVOAYd Q3G 1wl
oF BT fod ZOOT-99-TI¥ FTOT/ST/ED AVORWE  odg AINIS
-1 3 L BOOZ-L9-G0% FTOT/ST/T0 AVOAYE 43 AI¥LS
LE 6T FAS ZOOZT-L9-50% PTOT/STSTO A¥OANd  Qad 2Iv1s
£+ 12 [ ZOOT-S59+%0¥ FIOT/ST/TT AWOAYL 33d IIYIS
SCTDTE Fs ZOOZ-05-Z0% RZOZ/ST/Z0 AWOAYL  OZd EARAR]
TI ST PR TORZ-ST-T0% PTOT/ST/TH AVQAvd 030 IIVIS
9L LT A POOZ-60-T0% ¥TOZ/SL/Z0 AWdJAVE  a3a ALVLIS
LEFA 4 A ZOOT-BO-TO¥ BLOT/SL/E0 AVOAWE gaQ AR A1
99 L83 A ZOOZ-R0-TQF PIQZSST/I0 AWEAWA  QIQ TINLS
F4- B 4 P TODZ+BO-TOF PTOT/ST/T0 ALY a3d FIMIS
FASE 12 i/ TOOT-LO-T0k ¥ZOT/ST/T0 ANOAWA  OEQ FINLE
LE'0E PR TOQDZ~LO-TO¥% BIOZ/ST/TD AYALYd J3d pRE-ALYy
€9'28T FAS ZOOT-S0-10F ¥TOT/ST/20 AvaAwd  d3Q s
9F ' Li P TO0T-S0-T0¥ PZOCT/ST/Z0 AYQLYS 73a ALYLS
PETARL A TOOZ-¥0-TO¥ FPZOZ/ST/Z0 AVOAWE  g3a ALWLS
216 P TO0T-w0=-T0% +ZT0E/5T/E0 AVOLYE d3q AIN1S
€6 QLT F ZOOZ-Z0-TA¥ FIOT/STAZO AVOAWS  g3a ALWLS
T8 11s P ZOOT-TO-T0% PZOZ/ST/TO0 AWOAYL azq IIYIS
SL°9F L TOBZ-00-TO¥ #TOT/ST/T0 AWQAWS  a34q IIY1S
LT 9LL /f EDOT-TE-¥E9 YOOE/TD/TO ANGAYA aza IIYIE
05981 A TOOZT-TO-5639 BPTOT/TO/T0 ANOAWE qQIg FIVLIE
TF'SE f TCOT-LE-0TS PZOL/TH/Z0 Awaivd g3q ILYLS
£6°0¢ A TOOZ-BE-505 ¥TOZ/T0/L0 ANGAWd  gug TINLE
T6°Z8 ! s TOOZ-&4-008 BHZOT/STO/T0 Avdiwd a3a AR AL
Ll tof TOOZ-E¥-00S ¥TOT/T0/Z0 AVAAWd  d3T FLNLE
O£ ST iof TOOT-99-TTF PTOZ/TO/Z0 A¥AAYd [acs) ALMIS
§6°€ FA PODZ-L9-50F FROZ/TO/ZO ANAAWE  Q3Q ALWis
L56E EAS TOOE-L9-50F% ¥TOL/TQ/T0 AWOLYd £3d ALYIS
JUTCATY # Od ERS O # POTCAUT well SUTT UOT 30T IS BUrep ILYg E3 ]

k] T ebeg SEZ-QTT §3H  ONILLFIT RIEHD (0923HD) 8E:1%'6 $TAIL/ e AW



€9°'ST
S6°91
T8 €2
"L 14
SE'3T
QL LT
S6°6T
ir sl

FEmEEEFELOERE

LT 4]
SE 0L
[ A0
$5°91
S6°5L
Bz ILT
¥TL
SEET
0L 991
S0 Ty
Ty
AT £
P56 9CT
LA 14
99°8LT
T

23

LR
£57L8
[ - T
F4 D4
95791
65T
0z Tl
Y8 L
LTS
047991
£0°Zk
81 £5
9T £k
PEHLT
vL ez
99 BLE
1Tt

TE'€

AN NN ATEArEEEEEErdAAAAfSIESNIRlINSAIENSEEEEEREEEEE

AT

R T el

/

EEEsLtEENARRERENEN

R T T T T e T T e B S

.

3Lvd

e e e TR e m

/

B T T T T T T T T e T e ¥

h

# WPOTOAUT

L

tobed

TOOT-gb-00% PIOZ/ST/L0 ANGAYE QHD 33704384
Z00T-05-I0% #TOT/ST/Z0 AMAAYd Q3C HIATTATH
TOOL-20-TOF BZOZ/STST0 ANMAAYWA J3d 5FTI436d
ZTOHOT-L0-TOF FETOL/ST/T0 AwJAvd gad SFT3dIEd
COOT-90-T0% PEOZ/ST/T0 AWAAY] J30 931043¥d
TOGZ-w0-T0F YIOT/ST/T0 AVCAWS Q3¢ DIWIJIHA
TOOZ-+0-10% ¥IOT/ST/L0 AWAAWA Q30 DFTGTRI
TO0Z-TO-10% PIOL/ST/Z0 AWAAWE g3q H9ATAETHES !

057 63T HOLWaSIa
PRTPT ANYED TYEAaZd WSSO0
LT THT ANAWIDYOINT MY
897 (57  MY¥F1D ALNONCD 30 IDT4E0
TUES TITLANYT

TOOL-ZE-RED PIOT/ET/Z0 AvVALWE 3T IALINIY
ZOOZ-RE-605 PTOI/EZ/L0 AVOLIMd  OAd ZULOWTEY
ZOOL-6+-005 POOT/GT/T0 AWAAWA T3J IEGIWISY
2082-24-00% PZOZ/EI/20 AMAANS Q30 JHEEMWTIY
ZORZ-L9-50% BTOZ/EC/Z0 AMAAWd G304 IUAIVIAY
Z007-05-Z0% FXOZ/EZ/Z0 ANOAWA O30 THAWTAY
ZOOZ-60-TOV PZOZ/EI/E0 ANAAWd  GQ3Q FHUSIVTSY
ZO0Z-20-T0F FZOZ/EZ/Z0 ANMAAWd 030 IEAIVIAY
TORT-49-T0% PTOT/EE/20 ANAAWd  J3] SHAIVISY
TOOE-LO-TO% $ZOT/ET/I0 ANAAMT (30 FUdINTAY
TOCZ-30-T4F PTOT/EL/T0 AVQAWA  OEQ THdOVILY
TOBZ-90-T0F BZOT/EZ/T0 ANAANS T30 FPdNMIAY

J3T IEASWTIAV

TOGT-ZO-T0F ¥ZOL/EZ/20 AWAAWd O30 IHQIWIAY
TORE-T0-1OF PZOZ/BI/T0 ANGAYE  IQ ALY
ZODT-LY-50% BZOZ/EZ/EQ AWORWA 03I A
TO0Z-0§~Z0F YIOT/6L/TO AVOAWE  QEG SNLAY
ZODZ-ZC-$E9 SZOZ/ST/Z0 AVOAYS O30 JEIIWIIY
£E0Z-58-P0% PZTOI/ST/T0 AVGAWE  OEQ FHIINTSY
ZOOZ-GE-BOS $ZOZ/ST/Z0 AVOAYS  0I0 JEIIWIAY
TOOZ-6¥-D0S PTOZSSL/T0 AVGQAME  OZQ JUIOWIIY
TOOCZ-8%-004 PZTOZ/ST/TO AvOiWd  0OI0 TEIIW]AY
ZUDE-L9-50P PIOT/ST/EY ANOAYE  dIT AWIVLIN
ZOOT-05-20F BITOT/ST/ZO AVAAME QI8 FUAIVIIY
ZODT-BU-TO% ¥EOZ/SL/TY AVOAYS  J3C ANdIVIIY
ZOOT-BO-TOE PTOT/ST/20 AVOAYE  QZ0 JYLIVLIY
ZOOL-LO-T0P WIOT/SU/E0 AVIAYE  QFQ IWdovLaV
TODL-L0-10% ZOZ/S1/20 AVOAWA  aOI0 TRADWIAY
TOOT-H0-T0F PTOI/ST/EQ ANDAYE  OZ0 FUIOVIAY
TOOZ-20-T0s BTOZ/ST/ZO AVOAWS  OI0 THSIWIEY
TUOL-PO-10% PTOT/ST/CO AVIAYS  J30 IWLIWLW
ZOOT~-TO-I0F BLOZ/ST/E0 AMIAYS  QZ0 THAWLIV
ZOOZ-TO-T0F ¥EOT/SL/TO AYDAWS Q50 JHdOVIdY
TOOT-LP-50F FLOZ/ST/Z0 AMOAME 430 Y

AL 0kl ANd ROILNAIMLISIA Ixd
37501 NOILHILAT
»9°ZET SINZWSSISSY AlHIdoNd
TEU LSS HOLLYELEININCY
TONZ-¥O-10% PZTOT/EL/Z0 ANAAYL
ZOOT-05-T0% YEOZ/S1/E0 AYG
sEsassEzamEmsmmsmaEEzE
€0°8IS  IDIAYIS IMOW ADHEOUAMT
197541 LNYED TYEEGAZ AYSSOD
L:E 8] T3
FL9GL OO0 3LvE0Ed
Sy 49 SEIENSYIUL
LT YET ANINITMHYA SAILITIOVS
s3I SUuT
SEZ-0T1 534

FA LS = 1]

Lg 259 JAEDEE LRIWEIIEOING Ml
A - X 1 ORnd LNEEH imd
E8°FET LNYdZ ISIY
BLTS MYd TISETW SONYS SLIHM
B4 9502 MNOILGALIT
EZ°FEY SEINAWSSISSY ALY3dOHd
871807 HROLIVULS INIWDY

UG TIETIIEHN]

ONILSIT HITHD

JIAY FONTHOSSY TAIT ANIWYA NYII¥EWY

[0923H3]  Bridtig

sZHZ/TO/En
L5k

ATITHSTYDET THZOETE €0

EEEEFEEACIEN I NN EE NS LIS AR NN IR AN T C I I A NN I NN R F T R NI AN TN AEEE TSR

L3 A3 JALOWE LRINASUCANI MY

zT€f LINWED 3SLYE
85 LTk SUAUNSYILL
8b°LS INIWEOVNYH §ALLITISNG
20°T9% o
PTOIST0/ 0
85 ' 652
IYZOETH €0
an EXZEEIBEEEEE FWEATTTTDDID
0 GLOT HLNAS IG
10102 aMnd NOILNSTALSTA IMa
v Tt aund TYSINYddYay
5 THZL oy
60 Za8T LNIWIDYOINT meT
9L PSS  UNITI ALKADD 40 TATAQ
ST'092 SYANOTST IO
ey 30¢q #3

ST a1eg



ST ¥k
MUET
[43 14
kS 0T
oo 9E
TR 14

EEEIAEEEFINIEIANCEFRNNSIIFIEICEIAUCTION

0a'est
ar st
t'e
L1882
IL's
Lo -1 ]
BL°SE
BE L8
[ETY
LI 44
BL'S
L1034
08 T
03681
j-1ed 13
BLEY
ZE'6
8L b
LS
0L 68
BL ST
¥TRE
[<ha
»s 22
BI'§
ot at
03" TdL

$6°0T
S BT
§9°ST
€591
GF TR
S0 0¥
oLSE
T3 ]
56791
b8z
95 AT
et £
5P ¥l

AU nuny

=4

T e e

Tho T TR Tmo T TR A tm o m e Ma Ta e Tm e e e e e o e e

/

B T T T L VL

L3

/ TODT-60-T0F ¥TQT/SLSTO AWTAWA T30 HALYISIT
/ TeOZT-90-T0%F PTOT/ST/T0 A¥AAWY G0 HALEIAIT
/ TOOT-90+10% PZOC/ST/T0 AWTAWT g3d HALEILIT
i TOOZT-90-TO0F PZOZ/ST/ZO AWAAYd Q30 NALYIEI ¥ZTOTS 10410
7 ZOOT-P0-TOF #ZOZ/STFZ0 AWAAWL J37 HALYIEI] a1 0Li%
/ ZOOT-TO-T0F ¥PEOZ/ST/EC ANOAWd Q30 RAIYIEITIONVENSNL 2317 TYROILVN AZwiartl FFEUETH EO
311 EEFEE NI ECENEEC I EFE I N NI S F TN IO I IO I NI T E I T I T IO TR r U i T I N s E ST C T U OE U I E T AT I I C RS TN R I BT S SR OO =
0T LLE HILYd5 10
LT TL ZITAMZES LWDH EINIDUIWI *LOEFR DAL0Ed INIWIDUCANT MY ¥279T LNYED TYE303d a¥s500
$C 98 LoD 35Id EOTT 07 BT UG
95 TL MOTINILIO 97012 LEWEDU0ANE MYT 8z s¢ SINGWSSISSY ALBIAOHd
§L DT XHIAT) ALNAGY O EITIAQ 09" %% LHEIFESNYR ST ILITIONG 0% EgT ROTIVELSTHINDY
/ TOQE-TE-PEd FIQT/EL/T0 AV3AWd J3q 404811
i FODZ+ED-EZ3 FIOZ/ET/Z0 AMOAWA 05O A0AEIT
/ ZoUL-6r=00s PIOZT/EL/T0 ANDAWd Jad 404811
/ D02 -4b-00% BZOT/EZ/T0 AWTAWd 13d 204411
/ Z00Z-L9-S0% #ZOZ/EL/Z0 AWUAWd d3d  JOAEIT
/ ZHOZT-05-20% RTOZ/ETSTO AWdiwd a3a 403817
/ ZOOT-60-T0% PIOZ/SL/Z0 ANAAYA d3gd A04ETT
/ TEOZ-20-TOk BIOT/EL/Z0 AWALYd aq32q 404817
Fi TOOT-B0-TOF IOT/6T/T0 AYAIWS a3d JC4EIT
S/ TOOT~90+-T0% BI0T/6T/70 AwWgi¥a Q30  40AELT
! TOOT-*0-TOF ¥IQZ/6Z/00 AWIINd Q3g dOEEIT
/ ZOOZ-ZO-T10F ¥ZOZ/6Z/70 AWIAWd  g3ad  4O46IT
! TOOQZ-TO-TOF PZOZ/EZ/Z0 AWAAWd a3a 404811
/ TOOT-TE-vEY BIOT/ST/TO AWAARE  g3a 40d41int
/ ZDOZ+E0~6ZI PIOT/ST/T0 AWOAWd aJ3d 404811
£ FEOZ-SR-%09 PIZOT/ST/Z0 AQAwd a3a Linsichg )
/ ZOOL-6¥-005 WIOZ/ST/CO AWQAWd Q30 JOJEIT
/ TLOT-GH-005 PLOZ/ST/E0 AWAAWE d3C 4OdELT
/ ZQOT-L9-500 PIOT/ST/ED AMUAWE Q30 d04EIT
/ 2Q0Z-05-T0F PIGZ/ST/IC ANMQAME 430 JO4RIT
/ TOOZ-60-T0% ®I0T/ST/T0 AWUANE Q3T 4OIFIT
£ TO0T-HO-I0F ¥IOZ/ST/TO0 AWIAWE 430 JOdEIT
£ T00T-BO-T0F *TOZ/ST/Z0 AWAAWE a3a dO4EIN
7 TODZ-S0-T0F FTOT/ST/T0 AWAAWd Q30 JOJEIN
£ TOOZ-+0-10% #LOT/ST/T0 AWAAMA J3d 404817 BEOZ/10/E0
/ TORZ-TO-TOF KZOT/ST/TO0 AWAAWY Q30 4OJEIT 6T TEFT
F Z00Z-10-T0% #¥20Z/51/10 AMOAYE T30 JOJEIRIINTENSHT F4I7T TYNOLLWN ALUWISIT ERICETH £0
B e R T N N B P N PR SN E RSO eAE S A A === R EE S IERARERESEEEEASAEddknmn
TELE Halydgia
BFTLT SELOU LHNAMIYOINE MYT 0& 8L g NoILOaI|alsIc REIE LNYED JEIY
[T oY 0159 INTWIIHOINGT WWT [ 1 B -] SHIUNSYIAL
LR SLNZWSEIESY AL¥Id0ud 4509 AET T ALNODD 30 B21840 JE' IS NOILVHLS INIWIY
£ TOOT-JT-vE€9 YIOL/EZ/70 AWOAYd O30 9370d43dd
I ZOOE-RE-60% FIOZ/E2/770 Iddivd T3 SAddAde
£ ZO0Z-BP-005 PIOTSHZ/00 AWJAVS J3d 93TddIEd
# 2002-06-20% ¥2OL/BZFI0 AMARYL q37 DFTT4Td<
7 LR0Z-80-10% PLOL/BEST0 AVQAYS Q20 23704344
£ 200Z-00-T0% $2OZ/42F20 AWARYL 473 23704344
/ TOOT-90-10% PIOIFGT/I0 AWOATA 030 D3NAd34d
/ ZOOZ-+O-T0¢ $202/86T/20 AwaAWd  03a DG4I
/ TO0Z-¥0-T0F YZTOT/ET/I0 ANOAWE 130 53704364
f TOOZ-TO- 100 PROI/E2/20 Zvaiwd O30 53TA4RNT
£ INQI-ZT-¥E9 PIOT/ENSTO AWAAYd 330 DT 04T
! TE0Z-56-409 PZOL/51/L0 AWOAvWd A3q 293734344
f TORT-BT-605 PIOZ/ST/Z0 AWQAYR (30 93qdIAd
% =:2ToAUT BIII FUTT ueTIdTINSM] WUEN 3LVE A
B taheg SEC-QTT 53¢ SNILSIT HJEMD [Q9JEHD) BITQF:6 PTELSY  Elea



BL OZEL FA S00Z-ZE-FE9 FIOLS6T/T0 AVOAYE HolvH DE  widd
BE 555 tf SEOT-T0-679 PTOL/EL/20 AYCGAYd HOLVW DY wWi3s
T1°85T 'f 00T -L£-019 PEOT/GT/T0 AWOANE HOIWW 2¥ Wi
L4 rf G00Z-8C-605 PIOZ/6Z/00 AMOAYA HOIVH DY W9Ed
GE"BET A 9007-6b-005 PZQZFET/T0 AWOAWd HOIYW D¥ Wy3d
B8 9FT P 9O0T-84-005 BI0Z/ET/T0 AYQAWE HDIVA DY Wadd
SE°EY [ WOT-99-TLY PTOE/HI/T0 AYEAYd HILWW 9% Y434
s0°08 F 00T -L9-50% HZOT/EL/Z0 ANGAWd HDIWM DM wdIa
TEBOLT A 900Z-05-ZA% PZOZT/ET/I0 A¥QAVE HOIYW DY wadd
LS EORT FA 9002-60-T0% BTOZ/EZ/20 AVAAWA HOIWW D WAEd
L1 P44 P P0G -B0-T0% PLOZFET/T0 ANOANd HDIVW 0¥ Y934
E0ELS FA SO0T-£0-TA0% PZOZ/ET/20 AYWALYd HIIWVW DM Wa3a
TF TGE A 00T -90-T0% PTOZ/OHT/TH AVOAYd HILWW D¥ W34
TF 098 I 00T -¥0-T0% FTOE/HL/ED A¥ARWYd HIIWW D%  W¥33
TOEYS [ F00T-C0-TO¥ PTOL/HT/E0 AVOANd HOLVW 0¥ Wu3d
FLEFTZ A SO0z -TO~TdY FZOEFEZ/Z0 AVGIvd HOIWW HY¥ Wd3d
PrUL0%T [ TO0Z-TE-PEY PTOT/ET/ZT AWAAWA g3 O¥  Wy3d
BT TS 4 ZOOZ-EO-629 RE0ZFETS20 AMAAMd a0 oY wyIa
95°0LT FA FOQE-LE-0TS PLOZ/ST/Z0 AWOAWA Q30 O wWd3d
S0 F Tonz-E-40% FEOZ/EE/Z0 AYOAwE G30 9F  wead
£E0ST P Z0QZ-6t-0Q9 TEOZ/6T/20 AVQAWd JAQ I wdad
vhORST A Z00Z-8b-005 BZOZ/6Z/80 AWOLYE O30 DY WEAd
0199 iF ZORT-PY-TZP PLOZ/BIFCY Avdivwd 930 94 W¥Ad
% ‘9§ F, TOLZ-L9-S0F FXOZ/EL/20 AVWOAYL a3d 2d  w43d
LE EFET ff Z00T-05-T4% PLOZ/6T/Z0 AWOAYd Q30 94 WY3d
95 AT ) *OAZ-E0-TOY PEOZ/E6L/20 AWOAWL @3d 9d  wY3Id
[ASE: 1204 Fars TOOT-E0-TO¥ PTOT/EZ/T0 ANGAMd Q30 D4 wEad
€£°0LS F Z0OZT+80=T0% PZOZ/BTST0 AWOAWA 30 84  WEEd
¥0° 9L i f ZORT-LO-TAY FLOEFET/I0 AVOAWE  d3d0 oW wddd
BB 99L 4o TOOT+90-T0% ¥ZOL/EL/T0 Awdivd 30 94  WEEd
18" L0% F TOGT-90-10% PZOT/GT/T0 AWOAWd Q20 Od wdad
T Syl N Z00Z-%0-T0% PIOZSEZ/Z0 AWOAWd a2q 99 wd3d
09 0BT IS TOOZ-%0-T0% ¥ZOT/6Z/T0 A¥OAWE Q20

9L 'GES N Z00T=20~-T0% BPIOZSET/I0 AWOAWE azag

F2 R 23 4 Iy £00Z-TH-10% PZOT/6Z/T0 Awdidd  QIg

Yo aLL? L CrOZ-BO=TO¥ PZOTSGL,/T0 AVIAWS HIIVW BZOZSTO/LO
SZLE s ZOOT-55-¥0F ¥TOZ/E6I/T0 ANOAWE 430 0F CE¥PE
T REre PR § TOOT-#0-T0F TCQT/G6L/00 Awditd aza Yi3d - YIENSYIEL TLWLS AN SYICETHE TO

AmEmEmrmsEEEmsErEmEE EEEEmrEErEEiElEE L AST LS ANERIENALREES

A EEkEw i A AR CEEESISEISENEEEENNERS EmEmzamam

vZoEd HaIMdS IO

0592 IIIAYIE LHOW ADHIONINA [ Ta8-14 JAL0¥d INTWIDYOANT YT LI ] LiwEs 35TE

0e e g [ 8 1] NOILNALIO BLTY LHTWISECINE myT

LA ¥1 SLNAMSSRSSY AluId0ud 00" 25 AYS1D AIHAOO 30 321440 9572 NOLLYULE TN I
IT BE F TOOZ-T{-%€5 PZOT/EZ/Z0 ANAIWE O30 WALYIEIN
00°ET i f TODZ-E£0-6T9 YIOZ/ELI/T0 ANAAWA J37 HALYIEIN
5 e P TOCZ-AL-005 PTOZ/ET/20 AMGAYAd  Q3ad HALMIEIT
4% 9% ff COOC-05-00% PLOZ/EL/T0 AWEAWL 130 NAL¥3IEI]
ST bk P TOOZ-&0-TOF BZOZ/EL/20 AWEAVWS J3d HAL¥3TIT
FLO6T FA TOOE -A0-T0Y PCUE/6C/T0 AVOAYE QA0 HALWIEIT
0797 v TOOZ-90-TOr FEOL/SEL/E0 Awdiwd 30 HALHIETT
FS°0T f ! TO0Z-96-10% PIOZ/6L/C0 AVOAYd 05D NALYAYIT
o0 -az P TOOZ-BO-TOY ¥ZOZ/ET/Z0 AWOAWd 020 NALYIETT
6L°01 f f TOQE-LO-T0VF PEOL/6L/C0 AVWOAWd  OF0 NALHIEIT
IT wE A EO0T-EE-%ES #2OZ/ST/Z0 hwdivd A3d NALYITIT
Q%1 P TUOL-TU-6Z9 PLOT/SL/C0 AWOANd O30 NALYHEIT
BL 9T FA TEOZ-5R-p0D $ZOZ/S1/20 Lwdidd Q33 MAL¥ATIT
79 %L i f ZOOZ-2P-005 PLOT/SL/C0 AWQAAYE O30 NALWINIG
09 "S85 FA Z0OZ-05-Z0% BZOZ/SLSI0 AWAidd d3d NAL¥MERIN

LTIONNY B 04 3Lwa % 0TCANI WAL T uotadrizsag Juey NA g [}

& cubea S{2-017 534 SNILSIT HWO3IHD [08I3HIY  BE-gFiE BIfITSY IR



gy TIET
S0 HHT
0L'0§
gL'S01
Z1°zoe1
816
-3 2+
¥ ¥E
99 Ll
52 1L
LIEY
ST BLET
0" SH0C
v ELE
11114
BEG5%
§1°0L
T8°310T
6L EST
£b-TIET
¥0 86T
1 08
BLT90T
z1°201
15° 16
BT ®f
10°L§
koLt
991
L LLw
LTER
Lb'S9
L9°TIUET
65 FI6T
L 09T
L0 90T
99 LpL
ZETSE
16 €51
-1 8144
e OfT
5 - T% 4
€8'91(D1
[ TR ]

FEEFET ARSI AR RS T TN S A SN TR T AU T A e T RS F T AT S F TSNS EFE NN NS A AN

InGUNY

Cd

T T Tt e e T T e T TR TR R Tn e T T T e e e e TR TRl Ty wl e R T M M e Mg R e e S e

-~

owd

i e e T e e e T T e e T T T e e e s T e T M S S . T T T T T N

.

# @FNQAUL

Ly s

abea

6O 9LS
$Z 402
L1380 38
Fa3E-1-]
LYy 198
€T APS

197 8ZE
TETSOE
(1383313
1T 1902
96 PSRk

FITABIS LWOMW AONIDEINZ
IOWUD THAIOII AWESO0
TII3a8Y]

AL AlHacEd
SEIWISVIAL

LMIWIOWHYW SITLITIONS

LODZ-ZE-¥EY PTOTSGR/ZO
LQ0Z-£0-6Z9 ¥TAT/ET/IO
LOOZ-LE-OTS $LOT/E62/2Q
LOOZ-RE-E0S $TOI/EZ/I0
LOUT-6F-005 PROT/ET/Z0
LO0Z-BK-005 PTOTFET/TO
L00Z-55-ZTF PLOLSGT/IO
tDOZT=-LH-G0% STOLSEZ/Z0
LODZ-55-Y0k FTOZ/6T/ZO
LO0Z-05+-Z0% RIOZF6E/20
L00Z-5T-10F VIOT/6T/I0
L00Z-60-T0F $ZOTFET/IO
LO0T-80-TOF $TOT/GE/L0
L002Z-2L0-T0F v202/62/20
LODT-90-TOF $TOL/GT/ 20
L002-%0-T0% L202/62/20
LODT-2O-TOF ¥TOT/GTSIO
LODZ-10-TO¥ BTOLSET/T0
LODZ-00-TOY BIQTAGT/LO
2002-2€-bES B202F52/20
Z0DT-E0-6L9 PTOL/EET/T0
Z0DZ-LE-0TS ¥TOLFEE/20
ZORT-9E-605 PEQZ/EE/E0
2002-6H-00S Z02S62/20
TO0ZT-8¥-00% FTOISET/I0
Z00T-98-22¢ FEIOIFEZ/ZA
YORT-L9-50T PEDESET/20
ZOOZ-LH-BOY PIOTFEE/20
TQUL-SP-PRY PTDISET/TO
2002-05-20% ¢IOIFER/LO
TO0Z-ST-T0F PIOEFE2/20
¥OOE-60-TO vLOE/H2/20
I00Z-60-10F $ZOL/6Z/L0
Z00Z-BU-T0+ HZDZ/EZ/20
160Z-80-10F $20E/62/20
Z002Z-L0-T0F P20Z/62/20
100Z-LD-T0F STOT/6T/CO
TO0Z-90-TOd YTAZ/E6Z/20
1002-90-T0% PZOZ/6T/Z0
ZO0Z-O-TOP PZOIFEZ/ZO
100Z-¥0-10% +202/6T720
ZOOZT-ZO0-TO0Y PTOEZFET/ZO
200Z-T0-T0% bTOZ/6T/20
IB0T-RO-I0F *I0IFEZ/2T0

aEa IHYES T
INGES ISTH

THod

SLNAKWSSISSY ALETA0UE
NOLIWALS TN T

wWRTL SUTT

SEL-01T

EL°0ST NS LADTD THT 95 ETL annNd NOLLNSIYLSIC Emd
£0°EBT LoDrHD ZSTE L1 a1 ANA3 TS IVE2aWse
TLst MY IT55IN SANYS ZLIHM IS5 P51 Lt
-1 8-1-F2 4 HOTLHILIIT TT 0LTH IRINIIEOINE ML
¥E0LE SLIAWESISSY ALERJI0Ed 88T AT ALNOGD 40 JD1IE0
#FELOE HOILYUISINIRIY 8STLDE SRANOTESIHHOD

ZWOAYE HOLWH WIId

AVOAYE HOLWW wld

AMOAYS HOLWH WL

AMOAYE HOLWW wiIld

AWOAYE HOLWW g

ANOAYS HALYR Il

AVOAYD HOLMW ¥ora

AMOAYE HOLWW ¥ald

AVOAYE HOLWW wald

ANGAYS HOLWW il

AWQAYS HDIWH w13

ANQAYd HOLYH Mald

AYOAYD HOLWR ¥oId

AHGRYS HILYW oIl

ANGAYd HOLWW MIIE

AUTAYd HILWW w14

APEAYY HOLWW WIIA

FYOAYd HILYW T4

APgAYd HOLWH WMoIa

AWdadd 13q wII1d

AYgAvd q3a ¥ol3

AdaAvd a3aa WaI3

AVOAYd aichi] w214

AYdAVS eicli] bl

AYQAYE 734 wold

AYarva aaa w13

AYOAYE ada w213

Adaivd a3ada ¥als

AYOAYS a3a w2id

EYOAYS a3a w5Id

ANTAYS J3a ¥IIa

AHaiYE J3a woId

ANGAYd aq3a Y2314

Avdivd a3a waIa

Awdivd aci) ¥iId

AdaAvd g3q w213

A¥aAivd G3ag wold

Avadavd a3q Wil

ANOAYd aaq Wil

AMORYS aza wo1d

ogavd  Q3d wIrd

ANOANE JdaEa ¥IId YEOT/TG/ED

AMOAwd J3a Y314 EE TELET

AYQAYI Q3T WOTIYIIZSAUNSYIYL IHL 30 LMIWLYwd3ad 9EZ0ETH €2

ZT rIRY HALWaASTa THTLETT  FDTAYIE IWIH AJMIDWIME
55 89Y NS NOTLOETALGTa ImMd &% 60T LAFED To¥IT3E A¥S50D
[ 12813+ AN TYS TwEdavdy &1 99T TITIGNYT
DE-TPOE HNOILNZIAG £ 8011 SHIUTYIRL
EOSEET  WYITD ALNNCD 30 ST 40 BLHITT INEWFONI SALLITIOWL
ST7LE MY 3TS51IK SONWS ILIHR £0° %206 LNIWESH0SHE W

uoTIdTI ST WUEN AL FHD

534 DHILSIT FIEHS [0933HY) gLi0big L5 2 S4 BERE- b ]



L ToY fof T00Z-L0-TOY FZOT/HT/T0 AVAAvWA Q33 lgad
LLBIT /7 TOOZ-L0-TO% PZOLFGZ/E0 AMAAYd Q30 WYIA3L
JZELT fof {O0Z-90-T0% ¥ZTQL/6T/T0 RUAAva a3a WIg3d
6LZYT o7 1002-30-T0% #20T/6T/70 Awgaiva  aad  WYlddd
167 TLE L) ToOZ-B0-T0P ¥ZOL/6Z/T0 AVOAYS  QIQ  Aviddd
[0 134 A TeOZ-kO-TOF STOZ/6T/ L0 AMALYE Q30 XW1J33
Be-TSE L TOOZ-Z0-T0¥ PTOTSEC/TO AMORYS [aicii] NWid34 ¥TOT/TO/L0
L5901 fof Z0OZ-T0-TOF ¥ZOTFET/TH AMOANE 30 WYIQI3 T 520t
£6°0ET F o/ TOOE-00-T0F PZOL/EZ/L0 AWTAYD O30 Xrigad 034/ AENSYIEL 40 LIAWLIYaEa TSI0ETH 0
FEmaEEETITTTECasmmE=a mpapEcEama== [ an R A EEEEAEEEEEEEsEEEEEEEi=ASEEEESNEETEEEIINANEEETESINCAsTsEsssEmmEEE
PO EOT EOLY4SIT Q603 FITAYIS LWOW AJNITHIWE 00 LT qeing JHYED IR
Q0 eT aNng HOIINGIYLSIQ Ina ZTETSET aveE 000k ROTINZLIA
B BL JHAWIDEOINT MYl LA SYIENSYIEL TL°Q09 NOILYHLES INTHIE
whEOT FA Z0OZT-TC-¥E9 PTOZ/ET/Z0 AWOAND 430 NIXJITAN
00 0E P 2002-10-629 FTOT/EZ/20 AWAAYd Q30 NIJITAN
as'Le fof Z00Z+LE~0TS YZOL/6E/20 AVAAVA  GI0 NIZATTAN
Q04T {7 ZOOZ-§T-605 FPTOIFET/TO AwALNd Q30 MISIITAN
Tt oSt s ZODZ-05+2Z0% ¥IOIFET/ZO AvOAAYd 030 NIZ4ITAN
Q0 0r i f TOOT-60-TOF ¥ZOZ/EE/T0 AWAAYWd 930 WISAXITAN
E3E-11 L T00Z-80-T0% PZOZSEZ/T0 AYAAYA  (Q3Q MIZJITAN ¥ZTIZ/ 10750
ooz L TO0Z-L0-TO¥ PZOLSET/Z0 AWAANA O NIZJITAR v5° 528
£L008 iof 700Z+TO-T0Y PZOL/6T/Z0 AWOAYA 030 NIZJITAN F4IT HECGA MIN LSTOETE €0
EEmsETETE == Erazszsomrmz=ax = Trmwwn T N LLLLLAET T TP
00 00% MO IIVELEINIWTY
¥TOT/T0/TO
0p00f
00 00¢ 47 TROZ-T0-T0Y PEOLZ/6Z/T0 A¥OAYA Q30 QOINDSN NOINM LIOZED TYd30I3 AAYN TSTOETE £0
AENESEENISSISAGIFEIOORCE TN s AR EEd LLEEL L LR LEL LD bbbl - B ATrEAEEEERiARLIRAErARLEN L] EEEETE EFFFETEAAAREENNER
LHIWEIDE0ANT MY ap-goe SHIHNSYIEL Ll RE+ -7 NOILYELSININDY
00 o0s // ZOOZ-BO-TOF YZ0L/62/20 AWGRYS J3g QRTLID LR TA]
00008 P 1002-L0-10% ¥20Z/62/20 AVOAYS 030 QHIIID 00 0551
00°052 i Z00Z-10-10% FTOZ/ET/TO AMIAYE O30 ANZLID WwE SNIZILID 0SZOETE €0
R A R W RO EEAREEEAREEAmA N RS RS AN SRR AR A EEAOIN SRS SN TN P EE R s Em AN AR A ESETCEASAIRIIATONEE v J— smazzamazzsasas
00" 00T SLNINSSISSY ALMIA0Ed 28 021 AHITI ALNNGD 30 FIIdE0
vEOT/10/E0
Q0002 ;s ZO0E-90-TOF $202/62/20 AWGAYA 430 NOXSHR FL- R T4
[MT4 L Z00Z-bO-TDb FZDT/6Z/Z0 AWOAYA (3¢  NDISWN NO LEQAYT FIACTAWI AIWLS S$PCOETE €0
TR EEmdsE kA AN IR EAN AN AN AN E SN RS C IR E TR S L A IS I NI NI PN TR E A AT R AT AL R I A SIS AR T AN AN N (IEET TR N AT ER A P EE Tt Dot PR bR S PR FELRY Y
0005 HOTIMHLS TH THTY
¥IOZT/ 104D
00053
L 200Z-10-10F ¥20T/6Z/Z0 AMOAYA Q30 QQ msE LSIMHLNOS 40 XNvE gFZOCTY €0
= . R AT S T ST O N PPN R NSy T AR EEENTOS St OSSO IIOsErANAECENEEEESEREEEEE
00" Zf HOIw4s1a LI A EFDIAEES LW ADNITEIWI €2°01 TILIaNY1
LT iR awo TN} FASTI LINNOD 40 3DI430 00 ZZ HOTIVHLS EA WY
-1 -4 P S TAYZ-ZE-¥LH PETOZS6T/ 20 Awaiva g3a TIITZATD
[l 4 P F T00Z-T0-6Z9 ¥ZDT/EZST0 AWAAYA g3q TIITIATO
sT°01 P4 ZOQZ-L9-50F YZ0Z/6T/20 AwQAva a3d TAINZTIH
SLOCE A IQOT-05-T0% ¥ZOZF6T/T0 AvaAAvE  OHC ZLITEATD FTOT/TOSED
ngrg A TAOT-¥O-TOF FPTOZFET/ZL AWAAVA g3d TJITIANe DoTRET
00 ZT P ZOAZ-TO-T0F YZOL/62/20 Awdled 030 FATTZITRONVUNSMI INIGIIOY T FIIT THEOID LYZOETE €0
A S EDAEEIESEINSETTEISUSSOEEEARAGEmEAEEEERmTEIEIAR . R EEEEEEE R R WA X EEE EEEEAEEEEEE R AN RN TN NEE AN AEAEA AR EEEEEEEAEEE.
T6 2Ll HIL¥4S1a
Aoy # Od AR n) # IDTOAUT WIII IUTT ue T 1 ID850 FwEH IIYa B

il 1 36es SEI-DTT 534 ONILSIT R23IKD {0903HI)  BE:DFE LI A YR L |



s@-Tost
0z '&69%
o wET
ELTLlT
0T LST
[0 34
LPLS
LR At
TS5 #9TT
Bl cL
L -9
TT'B6ET
LS 663
T8 °Ss8%

AUTICHY

T e e e T e M T T T T e T

ErEzawidERENIRNENEN

% 0d

e T T

NG

/
/
!
£
f
£
f
Il
£
f
£
/
’
f
¢
!
/
/
s
/
£
f
/
£
£
f
I
£
£
i
i
i
i
!
4
i
f

B e T T

# IDTOAUT

T

1a8bra

S8°Z0ST
ELTLEL
L3°LY
ET*Le
[ 313
0514t

LOOZ-L9-90%
LOOZ-S9~-+0b
LQ0%-06=20%
LGOT-ST-TOk
L00Z-60-TOF
L00Z-80-T0F
LO0E-20-T0F
LQOL~20-10F
LORT-¥O-TOF
L00Z-T0-10%
LLOZ-T0-T0F
LOUEZ-00-T0F
Tooz-Zi-vid
TOOT-E0-62%
TO0T-LE-0T5
TO0T-91-605
T00Z-65-005
CO0C-g¥-003
TO0Z-99 -7
FODZ -LS-50F
ZO0Z-L9-50%
TO0Z -S9Ot
TOOZ-0%-E0%
T00Z-5T-t0Y
#00Z-60-T0%
Z00Z-&0-T00
Z00Z-90-T0%
T00Z+@0-T00
Z00Z-L0-10%
TO0Z-L0=T0%
T0OT-20-T0F
TOOL-50-T0%
ZOOT-F0-TakF
TOOZ-kO-10F
THOT-TO-1O0W
00T -T0-10%
ToOZ-00~-TUF

FIOZ/6Z/T0
FIOT/EISE0
BIOZ/ELSTO
PTOT/ELT/E0
PLOL/ELSTO
FEOL/E2/20
yIOT/EISIO
LIRTFETSTO
PIDESEEST0
YIQL/ET/TO0
®IOZ/GISZO0
PIOT/BLSTY
H20T/62/T0
PIQT/GT/Z0
BIOZ/ET/ZA
BIOL/6L/20
FIOT/BTST0
PTOT/BLSED
rIOT/EL/T0
¥IOT/6T/T0
PZOT/EZ/TO
FIOZT/62/T0
PTOZ/ETSZO
VIOZ/ELZ/T0
FZOZ/6L/T0
YIOD/62/T0
RIOZ/GL/TE
BIOL/ETSL0
BIOZ/RLSTO
BIOZ/EL/EO
BIOZ/ETITO
PIOTSET/IO
PIOTSET/TO
PLOT/EL/TY
FZOL/6T/TO
$ZOT/EL/TO
vZBL/62/20

HAILWAS IO

LNYED TYYIQEd A¥SS0D

TIL O

ISANC ILYR0EE
SEIANSVIRL
LHIHWIDYHNYW SSLLINIDYE

2H0Z-ZE-FE0
LODT-E0-6TH
2002 -8{-608
TU0T-5¥-00%
TOOT-4F-00%
TOOL-¥5-ZLr
Z0OT-LY-50F
TOOL-S4-bob
ZO0Z-05-20%
100Z-51-10F
H00Z-60-10F
ZO0Z-60-T0F
Z00Z-20-10F
T00Z-80-10F

wInI AUyl

PEOLSEE ST
PLOT/BL/TO
BTOT/ET/TO
YIOT/EL/TO
r2OE/EL/TO
YEOL/ELITO
PEOT/EL/TY
YZOT/EL/TO
Z0T/62/20
PEOT/BLT/TO
YLOT/EL/ZO
PIOT/BZ/TO
PIOZ/ET/L0
¥ZOT/6Z/T0

SE2-0TT

AYIAYd MLV
AWOARd HOIYW
RO HIEYH
ANTAWE HOLYMW
AWOAYd HOLVH
ANGAWD H2INMW
AYIANE HOIIMW
AMIAME HOLYMW
Awdd HOLYW
AIAME HOLYMW
Eodidd HOIWW
AWOAYE HOLYW
AWIIME  Ja0

Awdrdd Qad
fudidd  d3d
ARAYd daq
Avilidd Tada
A¥dawd Qad

ANAATA 334
ANQAvd fet-Lu}
AYAIYS a3d
ANTIAY] [recix]
ANIAYS azd

AYaavd  d3q
ANarivd asa
AwQawd  d3d
AWIAwd  d3d
Adawd ut=a ]
AWaAwd  gad
AVaawd QI
ANOANd aIa
AVQAWd  03d
AvQAwd  aza
Agadd gId
Avdind axcie]
Avaiwd gIq
AT aza

T8 LT HvE ETSSIN SONWS ISLIHM

) o=
471034
43Ia3W
UITAHH
YIIGAN
¥IIAIW
4IIEIN
HITGHA
HITGIA
UITATH
YITATW
EDIgaN
HITATH
42IA3N
WITAEW
Y2143
LITTEW
EOIQI
gITAIN
¥OLO3W
i} )= 0
YILAEN
HITATW
¥IIAIN
¥IIA3N
¥ITAIN
¥ITATW
¥ITAIN
EIIAIW
4IIAEN
EILaIW
FITAEM
HOLaEW
¥IIGEN
EREGED]
- pp (o

EDIOIWATVIOTAAWS AANSYALL S0 LHNEWIEYaIa

NN IEEINTYS IS RSN LN AN ENNEFININE LIS I A NN N A s IS I A A AN IR AN NN T AN AN FEFREFEESSTILE

ASIAYAS LWDW AJNIDYIWIT

SLNIFWSSASSY ALUSdOdd
NOLLWHELSIN WY

BT &9

0Z ot

[1=08-14 -4

SOTERY

LS E90T
Awdind aza weLaId
ANDAYS 23a eLa3a
FROAYd [nictal LIS
ANQANd 23g RLaId
Av3iNd k] padfick |
A¥AAYd g3q ALAa3d
A¥3ANd J3q LA
A¥3AWd kcia] WLa3d
AMIAYY Jaa WIasa
AYAAYT aId WLgEa
AYOAWd  oda eLdaFs
AVTAYT micie) NLa3a
Kadawd aictal L33
Aviivd [miciul hadtick]

ugtadrassag

538 ONILSIT Ho3HD

F3923HI  BEOYTH

*Z0Z/10/40
Ti bELE
+SEOCTE €0

¥EOFFT Ad HOILNSIXLEId IMG
09 °4¢ JHNd TYSIVALdYId
T5 »31T ICHE
LA 1744 LHIWISHOINT Ml
EQO°TSS AYITH ALNOODD S0 FSILi0
E6 QLT SEANQISEIWACD
TN ALwa HEJ

TISCLST  TRIRQ



TLTBE LTED TYYEdEd Y8500 DB QB LHYED ASLE 65T GNOS TS Ivdddwdd

[ A 44 TILIONYT G bLb [an-lwt ] BE b HOT.LNELIT
ST EE0T LHEWADEDANT MY'T 80" #5T SETANSTIHL 6L SLE SLNEWSFIASHY ALUAIOUE
647997 YuITH ALNNOD 40 TIT4L0 €8 05T INTUADYNYW STTLITIIGS 05565 HOTIWLLS TN IWTY

T0 €65 P z992Z-60-T0F FIOT/6T/T0 AVAAWS HIIVH 05 WIHY

4 8 P TO0Z-S9-¥0F FIOT/EL/E0 AWUAYY 030 OF WOHE

B L62 F o4 EGOZ-G0-TOF $20Z/62/20 AWIAYE a4if OF YoM

LL T iod 299T-T0-9E9 PIOT/EL/IO AWAAWI HOIWM YORY

STatt i f TIDZ-L0-ETY FECI/EZ/T0 ANAAWD HIIVH YOHL

82'62 iod 2992 -LC-015 PZOZ/EL/TO AWAANI HIIVM HOHE

og T T TYDE-BE-605 YTOT/6L/TO0 ANAANS HOIVKH WIRE

982 i/ Z992-6¥-D0S PIOZTSEL/TO AVAAME HIIMMW YIH

0% L7 I TIFT-HF-005 PIOT/EZ/TO AWEAMS HOIVM WY

L T1 iof TOT-Y9-2¢F PTOLSET/TO AWAAWA HIIWVK WO

Ta *T i/ THHT-LH-50F PTOT/EI/TO AVOAVE HOIVMH HIHL

L5918 [ T9Z-05-T0F ¥TOZ/BT/T0 AWGAYS HIIWM WOHL

50 1T s TIDZ-E0-TOP ¥TOT/6T/T0 ANQAWA HOINW WIHE

Z26'L6 it TOSL-RO-TO® BZOZ/ET/TO AWIANS HIINH YORY

Ty 86 [ THBZ-LO-TOP BTOZ/ET/Z0 AWAAYI HILWM =ttt

HEERT i f T99Z-90-T0k ¥IOZ/GT/T0 AVCAWI HIIWW I

28 LLT {f THFT-PO-T0F PIZOZSEI/TO AWTAYS HOIWH woHE

55 00T i f TYOTAZO+TO¥ PIOT/EL/L0 AVAAME HIIWW Lalo]

9§ 96% /S THRT-TO-T0F PIOT/EL/TO0 ANGAWE HOIWH Ll

L P12 Iy ZTODZ-ZT-¥E9 PIOT/ET/TO AMAAWE  0QFIC ¥IHE

£1°§5 s TOOZ-£0-8L9 PTOT/6T/T0 AVAAWI  Q3Q WOHY

BACET LS Z00Z-LE-0T6 BIOT/EZ/T0 AWALMS Q3G WIHE

590 Fas TOOZ-BT-60% FIOL/BE/Z0 ANAAMS Q3G WIHY

[o1-3F 44 b ZOOZ-6%-005 SIOZS6Z/20 AMAAWd 03T YIHY

G9°EL Fa TOOZ-8Y-DOS FEQZ/EZ/Z0 AVAAMd  g3Q WIHY

£5'S i ZOOZ-59-22% PIOZT/ET/T0 AWAANE  QIQ YOHY

Ed A £ TOOT-L9-50F PICZ/EZ/I0 AVAANE  QIC WIHE

677951 I ZTOOZ-0S=Z0F PZOZ/6T/L0 AVARWd  O3C IH

[-TRE ¢ FAy FODT-50-TOF PICT/EZ/TO AWAAYY  d3a WOHY

BLTIT P ZTOOZ-GO-TOd BZOZ/EX/Z0 AMAIYd  g3d Wi

S5 g P TOOZ-50-T0¥% FIOE/6T/T0 AWAAYd  OId WoHY

56t A TODZ-L0-T0% PIOZ/ET/T0 AWAAWE  Q3C WIOHY

E2 01 L TOOT-90-T0F BIOZT/SL/T0 AWAAY Q3 WIDHY

-3t [ TO0Z-90-10% PZOZ/6T/Z0 AWAAWE  g3Q Lot

&5 K9 F A TOOZ-#9-T0¥ BZAT/6T/T0 ANAAYWA  OSd wOHY

LT i/ TOGZ-w0-T0% $IO0T/6T/20 A¥AANd Q30 woHd ¥IDLISTQ/ED

gt 0% P TOOZ-TO-TA® ¥ZOZ/SZ/Z0 AWAAwd <J3q wIHY *rGREY

L 10139 i/ TOOZT-TO-TO% PZOZ/ST/Z0 A¥AAYd  G3d WOHALINOHINY I¥YD HLTYIH FIVILIA WH SYTOLTE §0

EEEmEEErE EErEECEEEETOSCOSCGSAMEOEANNEtSAlEASIARIRNERSE

18 9€9 Hivdsid

L£LTVET FOTAEIS LWOW ADNISHIWI 5t aHNd 1S Ing *¥56Y aNnd MQLINSTHLSTA Twd

LLLd LdD TEdEdad A¥S500 0B Ik LINYdD IETY €6°ST QU TS IVEIdvId

ST FY TILIANTT - -] Hyd 3TS5IW SINWS JLIHM DETQTY Loy iet)

&T°0% FEAAS A1lvaoud 09" kb5 NOTAN3 130 9T 'SLE LKIWIIUCINT MY

BWETTOT SEIENTTIEL 6T 5TT SLHINSSISTY ALUIIOUL RELIE HYITT ALY IO FITII0

9L HIT LHIWIONNYW SALLITIONG L& YEY HOLLYELS INTINTY w6 TL SUANOISSTMROD
F4 2 -14 3 £ LOQT+ZE=pED PIOTSGT/I0 AWAAW HOIWW gII93H
9t Ly P LOOT-TO-GZ% PIOL/ET/T0 AWOAAWA HOIWVH EOTa3IH
aL gt fof LOOT-LE-DTS PIZOT/EE/E0 XWOAWS HOIMW  E2TAEW
FY-34 14 i/ LOOT-BL-560% PIOZ/ET/I0 AVEAWS HEOIWW  HOIQ3W
L-1. 08 ¥4 o/ LOOZ-64-005 PZOL/EZ/TO0 AWOAWA HOIWW HIIG3W
or iz i/ LOOT-BH-00% PZOT/EZ/T0 ANOAWI HIINW HOIZAH
-1 A o/ LOOZ-99=-ZEF PZOL/EE/T0 AWOAWA HOLWW HIT3A

b Lleale 10 4 od 21¥a H @80T0AUT Wa1] AUTT woTIdTIZERT Fww Atwd #ED

' Labes STZ+0TT S3¥  ONILSIT MIFH) (0523HI)  EL0F6 YESTTAY




oot

00" 1

EL78F

69°FE

£L &Y PIOL/LTATO $TORLIT TITT-£8-*1Y Qi SWArIve Svt A BA {9z0LTd 10

EamEEz A LR AT AN AR AR I AR NS NN TR RS EE T EEEEE LSS SIS IR NSNS LA EE AN NN AN AN E RN NN I E NS IR R C I R AT I NSNS NN NN REEE

69°ri ey =)
@0
PIOT/CT/E0 Tlwd
SELTIS0H ANT PZOZFTQ/ED
POYOO-STPLRTE 1I2W £97vE
6% ¥{ £520L SIOZSTO/E0 PTOZTOE SEEE-DG-EOY 313 STIM0L " QUTYH " LYW TINT AT44ANS NANIT NYITEIWY I9ZGET0 EQ
o e A A RA N NS NN NN ERFE AT AmEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEam Tz As iR Emzmam - razma=m taznramsasTRITEIETRETERESENER
6L TOY AMITY ALNNOD A0 A3IH30
¥OZ/TO/EC
6L TOF
EL L0 P TO0Z-v0-T00 *¥IQL/62/00 ivwlivd A3d NETD 'I°d "SEAMIZOSSY T A2SUNA TSZO0ET™ 10
E s EARSEEEEEAEAEmIEEEETETCEOTd NGOG ORI NNEUNPR RPN E SR Ry = B T
T8 59T LNTED THeId2d JYSS00
PZOT/TOSED
£5°69¢
£5°59E P ZOOZ-et-008 BIOL/EZ/T0 AWOANd Q3T OOTTIM) INIWESHNESIA SLWLS YINEOIITYD 09Z0ETd £0

A T I N N Y N N e A N A T EEEEC kS rEE RIS AN ISRl E N I AN I NS I NN P R PR AN I AN A AN IEIERERIESEXIEEAAEEIEEEEXTE

00790%  XY3TD ALNICD 40 ADTI4D

¥TOZFTO/ED
09 00T
T00¢-#0=T0F H2OT/62/20 AMOAWE (30 WNYEOLI0D HHYEZOD 6SZOETH €0
emmn ExmAEEEmEEEzEEESrSSEEEEEEEEoSEAGNEAEENIENSSSEEEENICENTEEENEEET R EEF AN AEFETAGCRASESEASErsEAmSmEEEEErs s
0C 05t ROTLYELSTH TN
YO/ TO/ED
00" 95¢
I ZO0Z-T0-T0% #ZOZ/6Z/20 AMIAYE 030 ANO Ld¥D NI TYISNWRIZ d¥wiants ESZOLTS £0
EESEwES EErms EELE - L L L E L A e e B LRt b L b = bt s el =k
1] ] MOILYALSINI KO
¥ZOL/TO/ED
00" 08
09708 P TOOZT-TO-10% YEZQI/6T/00 AWOANMd O30 ISILHINY NOINO LITEED LGHEId YoOIEIWY LSTOETH £
R R L N NN LN N r R A NN E NN AN NSNS NN NS NN NSNS AN NI NN AN EEA N NS EETEN TN AN NSNS NS EEEEEEEIZAEEE
LT A HAEYIS IO
00 00T ZIIAUSS IHOW ADMNIDUIMI on-st aMfs HOILNEIYLEIA Ind 00 52 TTLIANT
Do SEL ooy 0o ofT HOIINZILIO Q0" 0aT IHIAMIJE0ANT MWD
04" 5% HEIID ALNAOD IO HILIIO so-ss ANFWIDVHTW STILITIOVG 00" 0BT NOILWALSINI WY
09 5LT A T0OT-TL-YED #ZOT/ETST0 AWQAYE 30 dW0D-a
Ll Toh | FA T00Z-T0-629 +ZOZ/6Z/20 AWOidd I3a dah(3-4a
00° ST A Z00Z-8E£-605 ¥2OL/62/E0 AMQANE OO dMWOD-C
00 gr P ZOQZ-L9-S0F ¥IOZ/SIFE0 AWQAYd 1ia EWO-a
00" ST L ZO0Z-06-20% *2OL/62/E0 AVQAWE Q3T EWOD-d
o0 00T FR FO0T-60-T0% $TOT/6L/T0 AWQAME GIQ  dw0d-Q
000t if ZOOZ-60-TAY PZOZ/EZFZ0 AWORWd  J34 dlo-q
oe- 00T F COOCT-90-10% $IOT/GLFL0 AMQAYd akctn] dWoD-ad
005t FA TOOE-+0-TOF PIOT/ET/T0 AWAAWE  J30  £WOD-Q PZOZ/TO/CO
-1 -1 P T00T-Z0-10F ¥ZOZ/ET/70 ANAAYL 1 4] £W0Z-0 B0 0SLT
00 08T £o7 IDNT-TO-TOF BZOT/6T/20 AMdAvd 43¢ aW0d-d FAIMEOIIYN S520CTE O
ananaEmIEEE aEErzamEEET smnwE - B
TTE e FTSSIW SONYS T1IHM (S A8 171 HEDIMASEA
9L 99T JIIAEIAS LWDW AONIDEIWI Z6'T¥ Orfld 1NYEd Ind 36° 19 dNNd HQIINATHLSIO Imd
IO % 0d Liyd # #or0AUT WFIL FUTT woizdiIassn e Fiva [

¥I rabea SER-GTT 334 DHILETT HI2HD (0903RI  BREOF'E LIS R4 S8 L - o



po I
LU 4
Bo°z
Ll R4
oo T

00T

0ot

et
oot

oo T

oot

T 9t
LN ]
36°LE
56769
DETRLLE

¥I LR

ST LSY

L]
1Z'6%

00" TH9

9L°6TTT

ET"9T

09T
BI&EL
7696
ok GLH
0L efek

RO NS LN NI I NI N I T AN AN NSNS FNESE TS ARRIRAR

SEP0L
9EF0L
SEVOL
13 0 )
SEVOL

WTEOL

— e

'
i
i
if
¥TOT/PLSTO YROTIIT

PZRISIGAED TEISPIOTIOE

AEEERIEERDIASERE

6662 -LL-5OF
GEST-LLi-B0F
6667 -LL-BOY
6667 -LL EOY
666 LL-6OY

TEEZ-TE-YED

AR EEFENIEFFANEFIVERCASEmzaEE

LBPESH AN
ONIZATHE
wPSE T OL »9°2 EALIVEY AIHODN

S/ T OL o5 THALTIVGY HIHION $202/10/E0
HSOH QNYIOTIM W b/E 1530 1LY TZ TELY
POLTHOW FTEId $EDINA LYVHITI 271 "IWTYANIZTLID b2Z0ETY €0

IEEFEEEEFEEEEINEEER EEETEEFFIFFRESEEETEmaEEEE

LR HIMIYdSIa
WIEDS
FZOZSB0/T0 3lvMd
EESTELILPH ANI *ZH2/TO/ED

#5856 E05EK LOOY TTI4 P11 LE
£3NIT FNOHA 116 AR TTAEALNTD B9ZOETHE £O

kRS EE N NEE IR TN R RIS IS LN NN NN AR ENANEE

SHlE SYWOTYd SW

ST LS

*ZTOT/IT/T0 Iiwd

SROTTYS §6T PEOTLIOAT0
TLFPTIDE AMI ST Lsh
G2 LEE FIOZ/L2/Z0 b202LIZ TSEZ-£9+FTb Qdn SYWOTRd §¥T I AMYSWOD INYAOEd ALINE ASTOETH (0
e B R B FE D SRS EE K EEa A SRR OS S G SR eSS AN NN AN R IR A R S A CSEEEISEEESEECTAEsesEaszsEazitiEiEEsEsassEs ExwEm
09" %4 5383 NOILIIEHoD
MNOILNILIT
YZOT/OT/ 0 TLNT
£0STA LTAIIL
SIeE IOOV FEZOZATO/L0
L1 £4204 ;o BERZ -59~509 004 ALWWNI [2)- 2 41
T2 6% 6920L FZOL/TOA00 YZOILOE SIZT-99-509 TO0A-HON L33 8TF' 0N INAQDIY SHI0TINE LHTOETO €O

AT AN AN NN AN AN I NN NI NI TS s S N I NS I AN AN INN AN TN AESEFFRCATANNEE I AR

FANEEEFFFISEIFCACENIERNIEENNN FEEEENEFATAEFOLIFRIERS rmam

o T 0N
oo
ESE0L YZOL/ST/T0 2iwa
£45E0L A0 SOYET 2100 BZOZ/TOSED
LRE0L EESTLH ANI oG ThS
[T ] £960L $ZOT/ETST0 YZOIHIT OLEZ-05-20F IOELNGD THIOWIDONI J¥0d dZmM0d CH0d SHANENL G0 O5TOETY €0
TAWEAFRRFE LN xE L 1) FENREEIEEINELESISREIEREINER BEIEE EFAEIEESCIFREEEALEERES LY L1 FENIEFEFFRIEFFEARERR SN
SLOETTT SEINCISSIWNOD
FE60L ALTHOHLOY 5507 AZOLSAAET LINAOD
*RE0L SCYTOZTLLOH ANI ¥ZOLFTOSEO
UL ITOT/OT/L0 NOLEMDITIIY §LT8TIT
FLUETET FEEOL ¥LOT/BT/TO YIOZWIT uTeZ-u0-gZ¥ SINTHAYd NOLLNIAZHG OrTUNYD AQNY ATIIE S9TOETH £0
EE T R I T T R R P P T FE PR R LT RV PR P R P P 2 S PR PR R L RS R RN R R R R DR ARl Ll bl et bl Bl bl - ELL T L
£1°91 LNIWEIE04NT #r]
23 T¥3HS
BEQZ/IT/ZD 3lwa
SEZTSEO0LPORE 38 1HYWTYM PEOZFI0/ED
BIE0L YoM LON JI0 Qavd ALMNOD :310Ms €1°9T
1797 BRE0L TIOCSIT/E0 PEOTHTE SIZI~Q0-TO¥ ANEWISHNAWIEYE @50 809 FIZOETD €0
EEIEIEEEEIBATEETITUTECiAEIfsSsapsasam: A ——— [ ——
£L° 9% FHIA SYWOTYd SY1
$TOTFTT/Z0 ILWa TTIE
L55T- 68 -5L4% YEOZ/ 1O/ €D
100 TEBL €¥S QSO IOV £L09b
IRy od TIVG B WPTOAUT WAL FUT @Ot T IS5 awen ALYT D

§T cabed

SHIISIT XOEHD

Ste-0E7 53 [Q9J3KT  BEQE 6 LI EATA B =1 1]



0ot

00T

]+ 1

-

00°1

00t

ag”

-+

0ot

TL €9Y

B6 606

LB BO0S

T nT

£8°¥5

BT TOT

LTl

BL¥T

BEE1Z

S8 #60T

EFEITTLSICSEO IR NN NN EEIN NN A I NI SF S LSS0l N NN I NI A SR TS S RSSO R L N N I N N I T IR IR S S E s R S S oA ma

LT Ek

BE " &06

[ -1 ]

TT ¥

5T ¥

LA FS

6T TOT

L TIIT

I 4

B EIR

Se HEOT

ARITHOANY

od

FIATFETST0 PLOTEIT

TEEFEIITFCIINOOT IS S r e et e e L IR A S A A AR e A R AR AR AN L NS S L NN AN L F S N NS A NI I NS I I NN I NS NN I AN I NI IS NN NN NN SN EINENNENSNEANINSEN

FTOL/PTFTO FTOTILT

Iiva

# BIFSAUL

9T

iobed

Z55Z-20-TOY

TS5E-20-TO

Z55C-720-TO¢

I55E-20-To

T55T-20-TOY

ZS5C-Z0-10Y

Le5I-20-T0%

TSSZ-TO-T0F

LEST-LO-TDF

ZEST-IO-TO P

0&0Z-Le-50F

W3l FUTT

SEILTTIONG

»TOZ/90/E0-L0/ 10

NELIMd ten 56
00-06B6T-TELEH LI0W

ALNNOY WUETIS
FZOL/&0/TO-0T/10

LS AMMIYONE S TOST
00-ETTST-ET0EH 1I0Y

K3TIWOD ALNAOD WVHEEIS
$TOZ/60/30-01/10

A5 TAAH 40T

00-088ZT-CTOCE LIoW
ONIQTIONE dTWd ALNNOY WIETIS
¥ZOZ/60/30-01/10

1S 3CAH $62T

00+#38TT-{TOEH LOOY

QWA UIYS ALHNCT WUNdIS
YIOT/G0/L0-0T/ 0

IS FAAH OOT

O0-¥IRET-£TOEH 130V
OHIQIING ¥IY] ALNNOS WENAIS
YZOTIB0/T0-0T/TO

I§ BOAR DOT

00+E96ZT-CTOEH 1IDY

a¥E YI¥E ALNOOD WHHIIS
PIOZ/E0STO-0T/ IO

L& JOAH 04T

00+TIHZT-LTOEH LOJw
ONIQIING WIY3 ALNNOD WHHIIS
FIOZ/E0SE0-0T/ 10

15 3UAH 00T

00-09BZT-{T0E# LIJ¥
ONICTING WIVd AINAOD WHEIIS
PIOZ/E0/E0-0T/ 10

1S 3GQAK 00T

00-9L960-TTOEH 1I0%
ONIQTING WIVE ALNAOD WY¥IIS
LEOEFIVFEL Y #411]

L5 AdAH 00T

00-5L960-£T0EH LW

ORIATING ¥IVE ALNNOD WYYAIS FIoNIN0ISNOD ¥O HLMEL JO AEID

TIIAANYS

$TOZSST/ZO Ziva

DO -LLeTZ-6BE5H LOOW
£99¢ZT# TBLPITH BOLPITH

TLTSTTA GLTHITH GBISTTH HTISTIR
ZERPZTH EPOPITH 09L%IT5 LIWOIL

SIDUYHD TILEOQNYT ALIS

1dEI IWIA AIUEY

£TOTSTE/OT ALWT

ugtidrassag

SEZ-0TT 53¥  ONIISIT %DO2HD

S '0%4T

S8 @60T

SITNANOIFHOD WO HLOWL I0 ALID

T8 T6Lk

SUFN

(Q83THI) BREOR'E

INTHISYRYW SFTLTTIOVE

¥ZOZ/T0/T0
SE02LT
ZLTO0CTE KO

TILAANTT

FTOTATO/ED
5B BEO0T
TLLHETE €0

FHId ANMIQSAIYEY

3lva

PTITT/E

AN

B



oo°T

po't

00T

oo'T

oot

po't

po° 1t

TE 966

TE 966

g» 9z

06769

Do'6T

0E"§80T

L0

ZZEIS

S0°SET

TE 966

T{" 966

NS ESNNEESEAAEEFFTAEALSEEENSSIEEANSmEaEFEETALRS

L1 14

0E 59

s=smem

TOLOL A

TOE0L PTOLATOSEQ PTOTTINE

0ETOL A

YZOZ/TO/ED BZOZTOE

0eXGL

FETEELISEEAERE

TLE0L
TLEDL
TLERL
Q062 TLEOL Y2OL/L2S/20 BROZLIT
EEEEEEEEEE RIS ENANEF SRS TS TCAEAEEassSIARASEREEREEE
14314
2ZE0L
06 HBD0T TCEOL FI0Z/TO/T0 ¥ZOTTOE
zaww -
B9 ¥ f !
9T L6T ;!
TTEIS /o
S0° 961 FTOLFOT/TO JPROTELE
ALY & Od TIwd # SotonaI]

L1 i@bwd

AEEEEITICEIIIEEEEE RS

fELZT-00-TOd

fEE€2-00-TOF

095L-Z0-T10Y

0852-20- 0¥

EERAERIECISTEFEEEEm

TLLZ-GO-TOF

= = AR FNEEEYSIETEEEGNCCSiSEsECONERRANENEIMSEEIENEOSSSSSsssanSEEE

EENEETALIEILSICERRES

TEOZ~TL-¥EY

CS5Z-20-TO0Y

CS5Z+20-TOY

ZGSZ=C0-T0Y

[T A a1 g

wall SUIg

EEEEEEER=E

SEILAEEE LMITIANT "ALNOQOD WEAEIS
¥ZOZ/TRSZ0 ALVG

BEZLLAd AT

HOWYW SIJIAZIE THNOISSII0Nd
SEITAYIS INIDTOMI “AINIOD WH¥ILS
BZOT/T10/80 ALve

BEbLLE AN

I S3DINYIS TeNQISSIA0NE

SIILLTISNS

w0000 31T

6€99TLSTH ANT

L-bol 1SNO

LAYTY3S 'J37 gHIE "G00t 81ne
SALLITIONG

FZ0Z/e2/20 3w

SLEEOSTY AMI

L-rS# LSND

EETTTEENTY

T9 THET

KOILYIOSF J¥WDHLTYIH INIDIAMNI

5L 96

¥IW ILININOD HOBNI OO BICWAT HELIVEETYD- HLEOMNOI

ALNN0D WEEIIS

FIOZ/TO0FC0 3LYT

WHYSISS ID0W

TLLSSL0US ANI

34 IDNTLNALNIWH T vE6T

WIEDE

PROZ/PISTO EIND
SEEEE-LER ANT
LLETTd I8N0
AJNYHELINIYW ¥OLYHINGD

ExEzmwmTCoctssasssERaIENEEE

SELIITISVA
PTAT/TT/T0-FESTT

IS ZIvd H Qof
Q0-&FET1-G00TH 120V
ISNOHLANOD ALMNOD wdddIs
PIOT/EZ/TO-FZSLT

Ildd H 00
40-L0B6F-E00TH 120V
MOTENILIT ALNIOD We¥3IS
FEOZ/ET/TD-PTSTT

InY HLENODd 3 T0T
QO-S6L60-RQ0TH 12OW
ALNNOCD WH¥IIS
PEOZ/ET/U0-RESTT

L5 21wd A 0o0f
Q0-ZL960-ROOTE 1OV
ZENOHLIANOY RLIMD wHyIIS

uo1d 110650

SECZ-017 B3k ONILISIT $23RD

' 14

INT SLX¥d Wled

06 GBOT

T3HL SHIWWID

TLOFET

SISHANOISNOD EC HINYL J0 ALID

FHEN

ID90FHD)  BECOFE

SUIMNOTFSIHNDD

PIOT/TO G
T3 THAT
LeTORTIO O

NN EFAEFNEEELEFEAEE SN NE N ENENEENEENIE

AINIWITHIYW SEILITIONG

#TOZSTOSE0
j1 -1
ALIYETH 10

AR ST EmAECEE s AN SN EA NN EE RN TR MASSSS S SN FEINEEFEEREETEEE

SYINOISSTHNGD

PEOIATOSE0
g0 &z
SLI0ETYE fo
EEEIWS=STEIETIaEE

HaIYd5Ia

¥TOT/TO/E0
[i-R: Lleh
PLIOETH L0

LNIWIDHINYN FILLTTINA

FIOTAIO/E0
IL QFET
TLZ0ETY O

E1wg Axa

LT AT R R



po' L

oe' T

*Lii
oo T

o 1
oo* T
0e-T

o0°§

00T

oo 1T

IEEENIEEEEEEE

INEEETCLEEOCILICERTARE

ENENAEENSESESSYEEAC O NN NN NS NN EEFNIEISSI T rS IO AN RSN NN NN NG OANETUAEE S SRS

PTTLETT  INEWEEOMIYM SATIITIZNG

SIILITIHWS
bZ0Z/eZ/TH 3L¥A
LEePDL BEITTH# ANI
LE30L 42041
§1° €98 6L €98 L6+0¢ P 0062-20-21% 13D vZ0Z/10/t0
L6 $2€L TRINIHLEYAZD TVOd FTTLSTT
SL°80LOT S 80LO1T L6904 ¥ZOZ/62FE0 PEOZEZE 0062-20-215 KI INSWIovazd €004 717 ¥oDa AZTTYS YTTISIH £HZOCTY €O
ECTEERIREINANRSE EEEEEFNTELCIIREERAN - EEEEEEFEIICILERERERR FIEEFESEFIEULCAREERS TN N I FEd I S D R E L L LR L DL L LLER])
00" S6L59 VoY 007 LIERAT SLYTLONA THLIAYD
qvoy
$ZOZ/9T/TO ALva
SLVTE-Z0% AMI
z9569 £TOZ/IT/E IWONIOW HOLSSIWWOD
T3669 HOLIVHL MVIS NEELSIM MAN €202
Ta6E9 TTE-GTTO-GTE- 02O ZH
T3659 LNZWITUDY §3T YTOZ/TO/E0
60" $6LEY 0068259 79869 /7 0062 -05-71G AINYTYE JO0WT 00" TTTFLY
50" LTEBOT 00 LTIEHOT 29669 ¥I0Z/TI/00 ZTRILIT LLEL-95-705 ADNVTYE ONINIVWEY T80D-T211 ~dNO¥D HANTIIHOETYI HVISINOT LHZOETE O
= Fw T T T T T e e e e e T L S R T PP R R PR RN IS LR IR TR I3RS A PRI EES SN E T RE I RT RN Y IR g ud bR a2l 2228 0 2-23-F Ea 2l b el L d
05" 8c SETANSVIEL
WIWNSWAUL
¥Z0ZT/LT/T0 3LvD
SHE0L LOTHEIBSTN WEDS
059 088 58604 o/ S1TZ-L0-T0% ONTddTHS $202/ 10/ 50
00° It 00°TE SUE0L P STTZ-L0-TO% GNGLS AUCLOT 0592
80" 0% 0008 $9804 »20Z/9T/Z0 bZOZRIT S112-Lb-T0% WOINTEd GNOE ANYION “ONT “ISAMHINOS d00¥S LITA¥Il TBZOETO £0
- A BT R e e e N SRS ECEEEESOLIEIES AEAF AR A AR ARz AmAL . tesen
ETRE:14 4 UL CITVEYD
HEIS FITOEYD
FROZSILSZ0 ALWa
GLEZGLANTS ANT ¥202/70/10
SLYSEIH LS00 FYR 1132
SLUETE LYY -13 12 £050L BZOZ/TO/E0 ¥ZOITOE 8462-08-CTY $12 JIM WOOE LISOWEH Tax SNOS ¥ STIRAY 1T 0BZOETH €0
(R iu R — ET T T 2t = - L
00082t SHANDT SSTHHOD
LITHONIAY SSOT HOOLSTALT ALRNGD
£202/L1/20 da¥
LS9TH OBYI WyT
61902 £205/90/ 19 QIATIBY LHIVIEHGD $ZOZ/10/%0
81801 TTEISTTOETH LHOATE 8052t
000821 00°05TI 61904 PLOL/PT/L0 PEOZITE 2607-00-82F TN ITTVECEd 17 SINIWLSIANE 4OA SLEOET ED
RE & £ LE 2] EEW Ermm FENFFFEEUC N TNTNE IS FISE LIS ASSANSIEREEAN EEE= am L1l =m
00 05zl SYINOI S IWNOD
ALTHOHLNY SE07T ADGLSIALT ALNOD
LTDH ANT
0150 £T/QT/L0 NOLIMIITASY
aTsdL HOD-TVLIWD
0750 £3/81/90 TIATIITY LHIVIAHOD YZOT/ 10710
01504 $2806TO0T2E LHCARY 00° 0821
000521 007 0SZT DI50L PIOL/IT/E0 YTOTHIE 9602 -00-HZ TN FTEVEONd NOS¥EAIA O NHOD 8LIOETY €O

saremssprmszesmn

Junouy # 04 3I¥q ¥ e3toaur Wil PUTI

91 sabeg

A TETETIFSSSTSESESTAIRIASIREINSINSEREN

[TTIFTTEY A A rISEAATEASNINISEANIRSECISACREEEFIETEREM amEmEzEassaR:

veT IdT AN Alwa A

SET-0IT 334 SHILETIT HIEHD 10923H)  BE-OQiE LI AEAFE BERE =1



£QLhe GISTITA ANl

toLoe TYAHILIHM AMY 150D
toLoL ATIAHS
TaL0L FZOZ/HT/TT Alwa
£T0L0L LETITH ANI
coLoL £9L60000D04 1SND PZOLFIN/EQ
0ot 00" SL 00°S¢ foLoL F STTL-LE-P2% AVIIHS -NOTLWGHNOA TST WdD 00°0ST
0T 00 'SL 00 5L £0LOL BIOTSHIST0 BZOTIZZ STTZ-LA-$29  AWW-WNOD O SHOLIMINNGD TSTWLD 903 WN FEZOETY £0
L L EEEENEEETITSDISR=OR - AEEsCEFEamAR Ilﬂlﬂﬂ““"ﬂﬂlnllillIl'lllﬂ““ﬂ"“ﬂ"llnllllllllllllﬂ“ﬂ"“ﬂ“ﬂﬂhlllllIllllIlIllllHU“"H!IIIIDII'IlllllInﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂhnII
0B POTT  LHTWIDVHYW SITITTIONG [ HIIYaS1g
SETLITTHWA

FTOI/LE/T0 ALVD

IS ZIwa H aof

PAGERFLEO-ETEOQT PROH 1O0W

00T E2°09 EZ D% A I85Z-Z0+TOF {2ISTY) INTWADYNYH SITIITIONA
¥EOZTSLTFT0 ALva

And HLF I TOZ

P-QLLELFO-TOI0SYEOH 1D0Y

00" 1 557102 557102 FA IESZ-Z0- 1Y HITYRH JIT60d
PEOZSETSEC Al

LS ZIVE M TIE

£-5§99LF0-ZTTOOEPON 1DOW

oo 1 T0 EEZS T0"gES P 2SGZ-Z0-TO% ISAOHIENDD ALNNOD WIEIIS
$IOT/OTFI0 31va

Ig FIVaE N TTLT

T-T{O0EFO-HTLLTZERON J1DDY

00T 89T S8 5T F 75652-70-TO¢ NIRDY ALNNOD w¥3TsS
YIOZ/PTAZO ALV

FAY NELIME M LS8

T-FTSISTLI-FPIECTTRROE I20%

00'T 91719 51718 fof IES2=20-T0r DNIQTINE MIWIY Q70 ALNNCO ¥4E3IS
$202/91/10 Alva
15 ALVO N TTLT PEOTFIQFLQ
£-C4560PT-ZHPEPEOTTH 120V ET gETT
00T 6EEE Bf'TE STEOL BIOE/ETSTO PTOTHIT LRST-TE-PED W3S ANYEW0D FYD QQIXIW MAN LEIOLTY 10
SEEEE TEFFEZPITRESTAARREENN IllIIIIIIII'I’WMII‘IIlllllllIIIIIIIIlIIIIIﬂ""hF..hIIl.IIIIIlllllllﬂlllﬂﬂ!‘ﬂ‘u"ﬂ".nlll.llllllIIIIllllll.lllﬂll**ﬁ"“ﬁnﬂunl
0L 8BEIS SHANQIFSI HNCD
ALHNGD YAHILS
vIGI/BZSI0 3INT
IFEOF-ANLE ANI FIOLATO/EO
oo T DL 80T QL #0F ETI0L £ f tLCZ-00-T0b 188 ALNNOD 0L g8ZS
[*] L Do QBB 00 "DEEY ETTOL ¥ZDZ/IOSED PZOZIOE LEET-CO-TO¥ PI/ET Ad SEQIANAS WEQIW/LI INGOTIZOY MIWHIIW 9YTOLTE 10
EFCICERE I N AN N AN EN NN NS AN FFEE NS0T C R NI AR NI LA RN NN FANE NN FFF SIS FFFF-EFFTLSIEESAAERIE Lk EEATFETESIZIFAARERS LET R ]} £ EEETENECEEFLTTEC
SYINOIFST DD
TE60L ALIYUOHLIY 50T A2CLSIAAIT ALNGOD
11:21-1) WWEIDTLTTO% ANT SZOIFTO/TO
TBE0L FIOZT/IBS60 MOIIVDITEAY £5°' 599
g0t £S5 999 £5° 999 tREGL FEOEL/HEFLD YTOTBTL LI¥Z-Q0-6CY SIHAWAYE NOLLNIAZYD LHOMYd ) ATTEN "3 TIHOIM SHZOETE €0
P I T s e R T R R R L R R R R T D L NN T I R TR d NI F T 1S R SRR TN R0 ERSRTEERESR LEELLLEE L ER LRl EL DAL LAl ELLEL LRl L LRl it
1[eh-311 Lo
avod
rzogfez/T0 3LvO
BTOEED YCLATI¥ILNI quU0d L10T PEOZ/ TOSID
¥SETZH ANI DorEss
ag T 00° B85S 0" gs% IEA0L ¥IQL/TOST0 YIQTIQE QTEC-DsS-C0F EOEYT " WISLOY I0L WwIH FYAL ARTTYA WITISIW FEICETH 0
TUROUY B 04 FILwa 7 BATOAUT WAL PUTT uetTdTAns Az MWK IINa HR3

&7 abeg $ET-0TT S3H  OWILSIT AJIHD [DIJEHDY  BE- D436 PE/TT Y RSN



oot

oot

oot

00T

oot

00t

00°' T

0T

[ 4

LY B6TT

007 6T

L6 LT

ST-Lez

66 6T

097601

LE"T9

96 111

GOTOSIT

00°00T

Ly 82T

00 el

[X -2 ¥

ST LL2

#6621

09°60T

L6'T9

96 TIT

00 a5zt

Qe'00T

Ledhe

10804

Toa0L

TOROL

T080L

TogdL

T0EOL

1080L

T304

SEE0L
9B60L

LEE0EH ASID

FZOZ/TOSED BIOZTAE GECT-05- TN EOLOY 3dYHE L3S Ovd HSIQ
TYod

PZOZ/ET/T0 TAvD

ADSEET-ZITTH ANI

LT 180D

fof 0EEZ-05-20¢ HOLOW IHYYA 135S OYvd ISIG
(= e 2]

FTOL/OTSI0 I1va

SOPTFT-ZITTH ANT

LEE08Y LSO

Fo/ DELZ-0UG-20F WELTId TI10
oy

IOTSETST0 BLNT

LERSTT-2ZSTZK ANT

LELO8E 150D

i O0ELT-05-T0% Od HR4Q STYINIIVH % S1Mwd J5IN
TYOY

BIOZSTESTO ZLYO

BLY9GET-E9TTH ANI

LEE0ES ISND

FA QELZ-0%-Z0 ¥ HOLOYW BHwdd ‘0w LIW- IWEs
aeas

YEZOT/ET/T0 ALV

ESTRET-Z9TZY ANT

CEEDRE LSND

;o UEEZ-05-Z0F NES SWdL MdY
oy

IOI/IT/ TG 3Led

TEALEE-TITZA ANE

LEEOEH ISMD
FAs QUET-DS-Z0k ELXI BQ 245 “TX H1ddS
[ {07
*TOLF60/TO ZEWG
ZTLLET-ZHTTH AMT [24-EF4 T3 4]
LEEQEN LS0D B0 PSFL
BIOL/OT/T0 pIOZEIL 0ELZ-05-Z0% IW W12 “¥AD 1S “HAD (THM LIS 'LYDHT ‘53YOLS IaAIlOWOLAY ATIIIN.O 16T0ETY €0
RN E e A A BRSNS A E AR EEAREALL YO NG AN R AR ARG RA RO BEEEE mmax zamazzzavuosmaEEm amamzamsssaszamscEE
04 0521
KLITACHINY S5OT XICGLSTATT LINAOD
EE0# ANI
MO -31LLYD
£Z/01/%0 Q3AIZ03Y LNIVIAHOD ¥IDT/TOSE0
SITIOTHOTTH LUO4AY 00 G521
YZOT/OTSL0 vIOTHZZ PE0T-0O-BTF TIIA ITIVE0Ed INT AEYAWOD INLLYD ZAn 06TOETA €O
lllll.ll.l.'lul.'lnlnh‘uﬂll'llll.nllIIIII'I..IDOH'.H“HIII.IIIIIIIIIII.IIII.'..U‘.IIIIIIllllllllhl.b’ﬂﬂll.llll ENSEESAL=mx EwTEETmEaw -
SETANSYINL
WAUNFTWAHL
$TOT/ 9220 Hiva
ID-FEOTH ANI *TOTSI0/E0
WWERA HINITTHD FZDT NOd SENG 04" 00T
*TOLFETA L0 PZUTHET STTZ-LO-T0Y TWANNY ZUVITNIJEY SEITANSYIEL JWN ILYITIAAY SEIANSYIEL DN SHTOTTY £
ANRRRTOVEETEE IREABALXTIEDT - ..Ill*l.ﬂlllllllllllln'lﬂlillllllllllllll..l.ll.llllllllIIIIIIIII..Illnlnlllllllllill
00 05T ONITI4 ONW ORITEOITY
ARID
$2Z0T/TT/ 10 arwa
FIva R SRFOAUL waaT PUTT uotIdTIdsHa FuRy EIW] 240

Aunguny

oz B ] SET-CTT 539 SHILSIT H2IE) [OS23HS)  HE 0% 6 LIAE 200 B 1



95 "EEE DAL ILYHOES

BT/T0% LTSI0 NO JAINISA¥S

BT-9T N¥L
GRLO0L W ‘34 YLNYS
69L0L “ANOD YELRIM PIOT JHM
00°T 05" 81 0S°¥EI GILOL PZOZ/T0/50 PTOTTOC £0T2-5T-T0% LNAWISYNAWIZE TINd
TI60L TLYEOAL
29604 €+8 gid
THE0L 0TI TN IE *Z0T/IGSED
THE0L IINIHTANOD SIDEL 08" EET
00°T 0b 68T 0y 64T L9604 TEOTFRTSTO PTOZHID E0TE-5L-TO% LHNANZSUNEWL 3N 1ana SYWOHL " ¥Wlsad fETOLTY ©O
ﬂllﬂ"lnunnlllllllllll'lllllIll‘lllll""?"“ﬂlllllllIIllllll.ﬂ"“ﬂ"“"ln.lllllllllll.'uﬂuu"ﬂuﬂllIIIIIIIII.‘“H"H FT=sfALLN EEEEZICROOREE ENFIETEES =
ZE6Y5 H3EIVE5Ia st INTWISECINT M¥T
wadss

*ZOZ/ET/20 F1va
100 PEBLPErIER ANl
YZOZ/¥1/20 3IVT
THUOBBCPErSEd ANl
FZOZA6T/20 2Lva
TOOSEFLEBFSEY ANI
PEIQHOGER IDOY

Qo1 [1-38 14 66 E% IFEOL F GZZT-IT-PES FOLTUNDTYD X530
[+Li Ag-OT 58701 960 o SZIT-IE-CY 7I438 113und
[+L 56 TT BELT IrE0L £ f SZLT~TT-PEY SEYONITYD HF3C
L §L°9 L2 T4 IREQL L §2IT-IL-BEY SUIATOL OTEITOD
00" T gL %01 17901 IBEOL /ot SEEL-IE-YEY SALEALIVE ¥YW
-1 [ 3- 00 14 SFTAET I¥60L F o/ STrZ-ZE-%EY H3dYd Ad0D
00T 04" 2 sz LR TS Fof SETT-IT-PEY SEYL 230 WYL
POt B8 LT GETLT SPEUL i 7 §TTT-TR-BES AYddS LNWIJIINISIO TTIHNS
po g 6% T6°TT SHEOL A STTT~TT-PL9 EEON0EE
1R 4 T E T E SYELL F A GTTT-IC-¥ES SOdS EEDS
Mt E9°LE L9ETT ShE0L FTOZ/T0/T0 wIOTTOL STTI-TE-¥EY STIMDL §3IVT
JATHAHS
¥TALSIT/TO 2Lva
TODEOLOE9TSER AN
¥EOZFIT/ 10 3LYG
TODSOLO0E9TSER ANE
PEOZAIT/TO ILYVA
TOOEOLOSHTSER ANI
BT 'ZL Dot -1 4 LLS0L i/ STTL-F0-TOY 12 O00F 517MDWd HANILITIMS WIANKL *TOZFI0/EQ
0501 oo T Q5701 LLA0L L SZZZ-80-TOF 17 00F SLIAOWS AWYLIHILSY ACC N £9°'T0L
TLFG [ TR ZH 50T Leioe PIOT/9L/T0 UIDTIET $TIT-O-TOY AU/ PTAE SdNO W SHIDT0S 277 'SNOLLIIOS SSENISOE au¢ CETOER £0
BEEFFEEECFINEBICERESSASE LE ] Er EEFXIEEEITEIITRESA. IFERS L] AEEEmErETIIZSESAAAERSSE L] - FANTECOUIAAATSANNERR -u =
80" ¥9+T Lo 1o
L et ]
20273420 31va
BEOTHL-TATZR ANI
LEE0HE 1SND
00T LO°LET LOLET LiBoL VA QitI-0§-Z0F HOLYNEILTY
avor
PTOLALTSEG 31NG
TOTEHT-LHLEN ANE
LEE0ER 150D
00°1T 06" 121 06" TZT LLEOL /I DEEZT-05-20F STYINILIYM T SLEYd "ISTHW
Tv0d
¥ZATS92/20 31vQ
CESTHT-Z9TER ANT
LTSRN 4 Od alwa 8 FFTIAML w3l SUTT wot3dizasad FUEN ALwd Ea'ie]

114 abed SEZ-0TT 53¥  ODNIASIT HI5HD [0933HI) ST Q%4 YLSTI P @]



111
00t
oot
00°T
128 4
0oy
0T
00T

0O ZL
oy
00"

a0t

aet
1
BoT
oot

FLOLE
Z0 bk
BT IS
L8992
It
-1
£G5S
£L°T1Z

0g' 90s

00°0ST

Bo sl
oo S§Y
[ :ha3-1 ]

0oL

SL7BET
1R
T8 L0€
nees

LT

YLt
Ip° 08
qL°ES
L5792
h1: 43
80759
059
i Tiz

00 05T

00 Q%1
o0 0{EeF
[4J iR 1784

0IE0L v DESL-SL~L0? I8 NIWW ONIN ans/ddsqd
o9EoL P DEEZ-5L-LOb LT a8 AH AIWLIS {Q4AH
09£02 /of 0SSZ-0B-LTY SE W LBT/OALD
L3 14-F3 P DESE-LL-E0%F 1f RIVH/ENE Ad¥3a/iTdyvd
09E0¢L L 055EZ-L4- 607 TE WHIHEId TEOT /ANNIG/ATEEY
65£0: F 4 B8EZ - 70 -T0Y AARTYORE § TOSI/NTIIWOS 08 B2D2/10/%0
GIEDL P G55I-T0-T0OF ISNOHLAMNDS $IITII0 HOIINILIA LT 44
09£0L +20Z/I0/E0 #TO2TOE 085Z-TO-TOY WAADE /U WY/ TRLIITTE ONI “WOTHIWY HINOM TINOLNTY E6Z0ETY £0
LIEERR IR E LA 221 £330 222 20 1 S b Dbt ] amm EEWEEE LEELRE ARTEFUNESFARNTUET ERFIE SRS aETASASIRRAREIAIRDESER
00 oos HalvdS1d
AN SHE
TEHOE
v/ /20 ALY BZDZSTOSEO
TEPTH ANI Qg 00s
GLE0L $IOZ/LTFTO PTOTLIT LBBZ-ZE-¥EY SHALNAKWOD HOL WWEHOHd @EMNOIDY ZIVHOSE0D SWT III NOIDAY HEZHETO £0
X S EE P AV P PR LT F PP IS EE RIS FRI NS FRSN L ARSI RN R RN IRASR TRT NI RESNFEEIFT RS FFT 2 R 020 EE 20 -2 221 31T 2t et = e e bR e e P e P e
a6asT Loy el ] o0 Ghea EHIS OHOaSTITH
[ngfatl]
FEOT/PL/E0 3LYQ
LLBETH I3MOIL
BET0L PIOTSTOSE0 FTOTTOE ERFE-G9-Z0F X dHIvAFd Lvld
HHI4 OHOASTIIH
YEOZFET/ 20 Eiva
£LELTH LIADEE
- T2-F3 ff L3114 TN AL T4 TWSISIT FIOLSTIR L0
L1 74-FA ;S EEET-SL-L0% FYLL S TTUTT OTTW DRCL A0 950L
95L0L PIOTFEZTFL0 YTOZETT 6662-5L-e0t FYIL 9 TIHTT A $T SI1NHE3H 3dil 5.033Y LBIHETE O

9L ST
00 i
5T L0E
Qg "ge

TZLOL

FTATSET/ IO VTOTETT

THEQL

TPE0L

THE0L

THE0L A

THG0L iof

THE0L [

0L YIOZFTOSE0 PIOZTOL

00T annd NOILOSINLSIA Imd
MG
PIOZFIE/TO ELWa
RN
TYZOTOPELOTH ANT YEOT/TO/ED
0BLLOTH 1IOVW 0021
$TLT-6L-6D% $3I744NS 1531 Sn¥d AYOLYEOEYT COOMAZH JETOLTE CO
»e . B G D 00 T T W A
BT 619 ZHI4 OTTYEYD
I3 OTTVEYD
SHITIOW AYE AS Arva
$SY1D IW3 #0d LNIWISUNEWIIY
002Z-08-£T% SHOLLWNIIIVS - L1dWWTWM
00ZZT-0F-ELb YYD ¥dD - WY bZOZ/T0/E0
00ZZ-08-ETH WA - LSEI HNUE HAS gL ETS
00ZZ-06-ETH AJAHD ANNOYDNIVE GUNACE SNITIMH Ave SELOETE €0
T N S A8 R ok e D o I R R A R
DO 0SZT SHINOISSIHWNOD
ALTEQHLOY S307T ALEIALT ALNHOCD
TOOH ANT
TTQZ/ 10780 Sd%
MO -ATLIYD
EZUTSE0/P0 TIATADEE LNIVIHOL PIOZ/ 10710
LZEOTTHOLZH THOATH Do 0SET
SEOT-00-BIY 114 ATEYECEd ATHSUANLNYS HIHNWY 173M0 FEXOCTY €0

Ll LT

EENIERSAFEASENEASREOTIRSES

Itinowy

STE90L FIQLSCSTO YTOTILT

SEEISSLEITEEEET

# 04 a1va # ®IToAUT

zr Tabmg

mxsEERY N RS NN R RS I N L i I IR NN A NN NN NI ELAN NN IR ANIAREIEEEARACYET

we3l UL woTIdyIoeeg AUWEN TLwa B2

SET-3T7 53¢ OWNILSIT HI3HD [D905H2) BY G¥'B YTIEL/¥  TadmQ



EEEEEEEEEEEFER swrdissEEEENEN

96" RIT

ol
PTOZS T/ TO ALNT

9F0LLTLTH AT

2R0EE 180D

T8 AL WY

) T60Z-05-20% TSN JMS SSUT ‘YSW AL 'SH HLTELND
BIALLITIONS
vEOL/T2/20 31VWD
3/6€6CLTHE ANI
280EE LIOY
TOHLH0T L53d IWoH
SETLINTIVL
¥IDL/OL/T0 2N
§/E2BTLTHE ANT
I80LF 150D
1138-n A80GY AT

00°T 96°8Z1 b0 -Th TIZT0L

Q59Z-T0-T0¥

0ot 66°6T 66 ET L970¢ i 4

GEGZ-T0-10%

PEGT/GISE0 YERISIT

EFEEIRNECTSOSOEINARE

00°T 6¥°6 L1 ] LBTOL

EEEEERIEFaERDCOGa=aN

[ X 1.3 ALIYQHLOY 56T HD0LSEAIT ALMnOY
ELEOL dLFZOTTTION ANI
EL6QL TTOZ/ET/E0 ZIWE NOLIWDITdaY
[ 4 Y& BTO0S 6 8T0% ELEDL YIOT/LTSE0 FPTOTLIT QT¥T -G-8 SLNTWAYS NOTINIATHEY

AEEsAIEEEEISIRENENYEFFIINEEE SN EE SN NN NI NN ISR N AR NIENENIEESE

fep s "L T3 AIHANISTNYW SATLITIONYS

EEEE RN I EEEEEEEEEAGEEE AR am AN AN e e A SN A e e A AN R A A TS A I R A I NN A A R R TS A AL IR NN FEARAEEFETTDCOS AR AR

Lay (ut)

PIQT/TTSTO AINE

STSTIE-9TO0%# AN

STESH LESAD

JIwrT IVK

ANATYIOY SH “HOOH NIWHI cax

EEFICSEISTITITESSR

0o°T gL ERY aBLErk 0504 PIOZ/TOSED *TOZT0T

N NN FEENIEFICINE S OR AN TN IS a S AR AN AN FEN NN EESOTESSLAREN

QELT-05-Ta%

SALLITTIONG
YTOL/LT/T0 31V

AREEFEESSESEECADRE

BIOISTOIEO
TEOGST
QALYHOJWOIHT ‘A3TTYA NOS TOCOETY £0
AR AN NN AN ANEEFEEFIFCECComsascALNEEESEARSUISSRCOooxEE
vEETOS SHIROTSSTHWNOD
*Z0ZSI0/€0
wa*ET105
FTT WLLLYD HOWNYY dNdS COTOQETA 0
BLB¥YT Loy (o]
»2OZS10/ €0
AL EbE
SiWYS QLAY YHYIIS TOE0ETY €0

NN FNEEEEEPFSIETRoR-IaAssmaam

66 "§LET ANIHISAIYW SITLIITISMS

YOO -vTH AND PTOTFIOICO
AMYnyEsd - ONINY3TI ATHLNGE 86 HLED
00T BS HLEZ BEALLT BI04 TEOC/TIOSED PIOZTOT SQTC~Z0-10¥% ORIQTINE NOILYELSIHIWIY AIMLIEHM 0 WIHNWTOE GOEQETH £Q
- EIEIISEAFANERSSNAREREN Ll FEFEIEEFETETTERE EFANAENEIPLESSAECANERANER EEEFETAESSCOEOEEERS AEIEFNEE S0 0 I TR L ACRE R NI REEN ISR ENENEFESE
co o8 2WId ¥3Fdo ALHIAQd SETFET NOLSNIM
0’9 I OTIDLINOW SHEF U142 SYWOTYd 5T 9 LTT ZdId4 QHOESTIEH
| T -] Idld OITeEYD B985 3414 AYEIQ/ATAAY Lian 441 ANIRWITNYHW SILLITIOVS
HIMIY 3414
SEILITIONS

TR0 3IvA
Suieists ANI
FIOEETTH OL 71118

oe T z¢ ' 0F 008 QIE0L A 055Z-£5-52F £S5 AMK £56/Qdnd
11 4 [A D] 2203 astoL A OIS PL-0TF LIFULS NIVH GNS/ROLSNIM
00T B9 ¥ a9’ i O9E0L ;o G5ST+ ki -0Tk z4 AMH 0TT# ZCTIOTHD/HNOISNTM
00T St Ed SEEF Q9E0L L QSSE-EL-T1IF QSIAIO N3 OFT NIVW/OTITHIAD
00’1 g99°2r 89Tk GYEOL Fot O5ET-8L-TTE HLEON 30 ITTHD BLE OTTADIINOW
DT 1114 €9 6% L1315 ¥ 1 Fod GSST-T8-P1Y SYHOTYE SW7 "# Z9C ddA 47
AUNOwy ¥ od FIvwd 7 FITOAUL WRIL FU1] goTdtIosed

£z - gEed SEZ-0TT 53y DNLLSTT ¥aFHa

PUEH alvd W

Q233HI) @L:OF‘B LT IYA L EL



Date: 4712714
TK# DATE
B3 R13g3ng

1007.237
03/01/2024

DISPATCH

R EEERC R TIEEFCICIIISTISCIIIOCTCCI SIS TN IS I T AN AN NN A NI AN IN S NN AN I NN NN AN AN FEANE I SANS NN NSNS N AN NN NN AN EEEEERERLIRIRARIETTIMNIISIDLI SRS

249

03 R130305
4% .90
0370172024

DISPATCH

THE MASTER"S TOUCH. LL<C

03 R130306
788& .93
03/01/2024

F:40:38  (CHECAQ)

Hanwe

SYSTEMS MD LLC

i007.1317

TDS BROADBAND LLC

249,90

PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS 188493

01 R13IQI0T
130.00
03/ /2n2¢

ROAD

D1 MAB10B
624,06

01f0L/2024

COMMISSIONERS

CHECE LISTING RES 110-23%

Description

MICROSOFT PONERPOINT EMD

TR

INV #l0£945

DATE 02/20/2024

ACCT: SIERRA QOUNTY DISPATCH
EMS FUND ACT

SCRDMA

ACCT #8224 30 007 OOBOEL4
575-894-7111

1712 N DATE

DATE 02/24/2024

ESTIMATED POSTAGE 2024
INV HEB992]

DATE 02/08/2024
ASSESSOR

US DISTRIBOTIRG, INC. CONDENRSOR ASY

1o 08

CUST #5589

INY #711314 [RETURNED DRMAGED)
IWNY §731730 (REPLACEMENT)

CATE 02/20/2024

DATE 02/21/2024

ROAD

VERT20W WIRELESS SERVICES COMMISSTON SERVICES

B5.02

RDMINISTRATLON SERVICES
ACCT B942019852-00001
575-740-0491, 575-740-2658
E75-T40-2937, BTE-744-7185
INV #9955439789

DATE ¢2/10/2024

DETENTION, S575-740-9500
GRANT. 575-740-9142

DWI, S75-740-6590

ACCT #842019852-00001

INV ¥9956439780

DATE 02/10/2024

SCRDA

ACCT #642079851-00001
575-740-0198.575-740-5182
575-740-8948

INV 49956175787

EATE 02/10/2024

CLERK

ACCT HBTOD7344%2-00001
875-740-0263, 575.952-0001
INV K5956272567

TDATE 02/09/2024

ADMINISTRATTION 98 .27 DETENTIOR

Line Item

B634-32-2987
614-32-2547

a4-32-2221

401L-06-2220

402-50-2330

NI EANN RIS EEE NN IR I INE NN IRENAEN IR IR ORI A SR NN R

401+-00-2221
q91-03-2221

#Q1-09-2221
500-49-23221
5059-38-4221

B634-32-3221

401+08»3221

Page: 24

Invoice # TATE

2272024 02/27/2024
A

2272025 02/27/2024

2282024 0272872024

3012024 01/01/2024

2293024 02/27/2024

£ o7
[
fof
for

2292024 02/29/2014

11.158

PO £

FOo1s
To923

70313

TFOHEE

THALE

EEsEEEEsEEEEsErEEEEEEEEEEE
as.
86,

70227
70227

TQas2
70282
70402

T0325

70316

Rmpunt

BI6.

[11]

P

1.
-
46,

1

le3

141,

40

TEEE. B2

10,

L]

02
27

15

15

L TE

23

156.0¢

1.

249,

TEES .

-1

141

37

20

53

.02
-1

27

.15
26
15

.78

.23

.00
1.08

-

.00

.00

.00

1.00

.00

1.00

"

1]

.00

.oo



Y& ZL
AL ESD

[
[

TOOZ-10-T0¥ PZOT/60/€0-CL BIOZ/ST/Z0-WI TdAd
ZOOZ-TO-TOF YZOL/60/£0-0L BZOL/ST/T0-Wd WAL

NEEEEEAREENASAENIEGIEIANININEESEEEIANEFANE FFFNIAEENI RN R NG S CAOAA SIS I AN RN AN AN I NS NN NN AN NN RN FAEEE RN TN TSI E GO0 e ISR AN N ANENSEEENNEE

W YLINWT "ITONE

DE"STL
+RUTE0R O

0061 FUIS AWEITSAIUNY
E20Z/c0/Z0 3149
PLOZS9Q/E0-LO/TD PEOL/TI0/E0
Q9L STLO-£PT-S45H 100V 00" 48T
00T 00" 06T 00 Q6T PZOZ/TID/ED ¥IOLITOE TZIT-LL-60% FEI3 AJEEY EHITAYALNED £TE0EW™ 0
mmzmwmmazmsrosmccisssissoosscacEaacoEmEEE TRy EmEmmTEEmTohEiGSASsiSsSssssssanSSasaCoRsETEEREEEEESEETE = amEEEzmEEETEsaTsSsusS IS
14 LNIWIDYOINT WY T¥ ¥IT oy
PIOT/ET/T0 Al
GST6-4ED-5L9
FEPTGTORTH LlooY
coT 16 8BZL h{-38-T4 I Ter2-90-Tod A3I43HS
SSPOEIOCT IIVQ
TREL-FEF-ELS FZOZSTH/C0
SSPOEZOUTH LIOW TE' LYY
oot L8 344 Th #T1 ¥2OZ/TLSED T2TITOL 1ZTT-05-L0% INFHINYdTa SWON HYTULEAN TR ITEOETH EO
N RN A W AT EE TS TEE R IAESEEEE s EssEEmEEEsmd ms mnm R EEEETEEEEIEPIRAECTIEIESIIEETEEImmEE
79758 £ Lot
Ly L)
YTOL/ELS/L0 ALVI ANI
BYEI5E ANT
PFE0L COBEH 150D FEQESTO/ED
g T L3’y a9 BREDL [ T&8Z-05-Z0% oL 9759
gz 05 6E 90" 6L [T FIDZ/T0/E0 PEOTTIOE 1682-05-200 SLTUNYTE ZLAYIMOD TTY ANIY SONIYAS Hilvm ILEOf T £0
I BN EFCI I EF NS C I E I CE T RN I TT I RO RO DO e I I AN P P AN S S SREAA ISR N ARARNE R LE ] L] =-r E1E ] EFINAEFEE
PSITLS AULA SVHOTYE SY1
aan SYMOTYE S
¥Z0Z/ST/L0 Zlvd
€FOTZELIN ANE
YIOISLOALC TAvg
PIGOTSL TH ANT
¥ZUL/BIFTI0 ILYCD
FLRTZELIN ANT
SLE0L S09FTROP § A3W
6L80& SEFEOOTH 1D30%
¥ 1 B ate 00 BTY BLADL I EEET-ER-PLF dHOTTYA
0y 9T a%LT Ob Ik BLBOL [ EEER-LE-$TH AWALS MOTTIA OH AONOOLL
[ 3 gzoze Ti I8 GLADL i/ GH6T-TE-PIY HALNTS RYOIRA ADRLT 80 LHDIT
[« 4 LT BITT #£°9EIZ 6LROL ;o7 SEEZ-CE-PTY BIOWIY 06%E WILSAS DHNILHDIT
[+ £ 80T BL 8% BLEOL i GEEZ-EB-FIV HOTTYD § ¥ SSWD Weod +TaT/T0/%0
pe-z SLETE LA GLEAL FA EEET-TA-FIY ENIT 3UI4 AT ¥HATY X% Y9 ITLS
oot 059y 05 9FF 6L00¢ FIOZ/B2/20 P0IBT GEET-EB-PIP HOTI-NOT +$ 7 GENIVALS RI T AITAMA CFM OTI0ETY €0
s amm amn - TR REAEEIEEEEEEESEAANCIATRASCOASSCOYUNEIFTIRYIIVCIUI RS AT = Ay = .
L3 JHFREIE0INT HYT
4dI43HE
+TOI/EZFI0 31MA
LETOO-9EnniI® D00 FIOT/TOSED
09gDL ¥ZOLFOE/9 OL QIIVE OXd 1R 1]
00 81E 00°2 0099 0980L *IOTSTOFED ¥YEOITOC SOTZ-HQ -T0F SEITARG TAQY ¢ FEVALIDS WYY AJOENI 'SP ALISYS JITENd WEALYSY3An EOE0ETH €0

I EEASEVEIEEININE VNN INE SN IEEEE NN NS EESEA RN IRENSAREEREAAANHEY D T=acTEos O EFEIErFIEIUICFITASFIACEEININEFATENIETANISIASINEEE NN INE NN ANEEEEY

£T°TPL WYITI ALNAOD 40 301440
8L £91 HII¥as1q 11481 AN ROILNEINISIq ImMd 9T IS INVED TYd3IQId 4WES0D
oY # od ALva % DITQAUL Wl SUTT uotadrIosaa awey 1T BED

114 1abvg SEZ-01T1 §34  ONILSIT ¥J342 [09J3HD) HEOFig LrAEATE L 1 {11



L7044 ) ZDOZT-99-ZIF YEOL/6Q0/E0-0L ¥IOI/ST/T0-Wd THAL J AISTVEHD “WIWYD ¥99150a 02

ErazEECEEERARLEE mEaE EETER

T 5YE SLNIHSSISEY AlRIaguEa

AN NI EEEEIEEECIFECEEas s mddE NSRS oA dE RN IR AR S S EO R AT -

TERTSPLSED

£5°0T Fs ZO0Z-90-TO¥ ¥TOL/60/£0-0L BIOT/ST/TO-WA TN 9¥ 4¥4
58 rE9 i/ Z00Z-90-T0% PZOL/60/C0-0L PIDL/SI/CO-WA THAd a AFIHSY NIVIZALIVD £55TE0T QO
anan EstoErasEmEs e E O C SR EEEE S EEEE RS a A m LN NN AT E A ke N AR A AR OSSO ROM NN AN A NEC OSSR LCOCRANEENEEYEAEEscSSSSascasss
T6'69¢ SIHAWSSISSY ALEIA0EI
$TOTSPT/ER
76698
z6 698 FA Z00Z-90-T0F *Z0Z/60/E0-0OL BIOZ/SI/Z0=HI THAL A TUHIC “¥TYRITOgETE ZSSTENT QT
cemza, wsascEcaaz=az EmwEwsErssssoamza=d R EEEGSEFSEssEEmaMEERANEEBOGdSEE A RE R e A PN RN TSI IN AN ANE R AENEECENSOIIEIALEEEEEES
E9 TUVL NOTLYELSTHIRIY
FEOZT/PT/ED
£9°TPL
£9°ThL RS t0OZ-TO-TOY *Z0T/60/C0-0L PIOL/SI/TO-WA THAS AZTSEM HIIZN ‘AINLIHM 1591603 Qg
R [T ———— [ —— mx=mamccasms e LI T LITTPYTT
T eint HOLLYYLE IHIWIY
BTOZ/HT/ED
68 €5 P TEOT-T10-TO0% PIOT/S0/E0-OL ¥LOT/SZ/Z0-Hd THAL T4 L20T
zg-£T0t [ ZOOZ-TO-TOY PZOZFEO0/E0-OL BLOZ/ST/T0-HA THAA L ¥2ISS3AC 'ISIM 059708 AT

EEEEEmszsEAe T

LA Lo HOLINYLETNIWY

B EEASEEEANEEREEEEEITAOOLASNEEANENIEEEEEIEENE ST I E T I I AR NS AO AR EE T e e

PTOT/YTIED
POTTEEE
BT i 2002-T0+TDF »ZOLS60/L0-0L BIOT/SZ/T0~HA TaAd EENY NHOOYA 6Y31E0E O
‘liillllllll'llllIlII-.III..'II&."IIII.II.Illl-Ill-ll-.Illﬂ“lllllllllll"ﬂﬂﬂ!.ﬂ.'llll|llllIﬂllillllnuuﬂunnulllllllIlllldlllllllﬂﬂuﬂbnnn.nl - FaNEECFAOOBRaT
SLTLIG NOILVALSINIHGY
YOZSPT/ED
F ZOOZ-TO-TOF FZOL/E0/€0-QL PZOT/SZ/Z0-HI TAXL SL°LTH
P 7002~ T0-T0b PZOZ/60/€0-OL ¥IOL/ST/T0-Nd Tdkd VE0Q TYONd TW 8¥37£0 4O
PETTTTErEErPE) RN RN A R EEEEEEEEAENEOIEEAEEEECEEEEEEYETrEsEEAEEazafEirSNEEENTASEEEEESEEEE
T ESTT HOLLYILG LRI
PTOE/YISER
L8314
15'€52T7 P LOOT-T0-TO0F ¥TOL/E0/{0-QL WIOZ/ST/T0-HWI Takd T Y2038 CWHIH LEPITLOY O3

mEmsEmsectssssEmaEE

8871737 HOLLYALSTHTWAY

FErmsEwEErDwEmsAmA=saa

s rmrEEsmsaTTEACATOCAASEED [T}

FTOZIFT/CO
BE TZIT
BETIAT Pt Z00Z-T0-10% PTOI/E0/T0+0L PIOLSSI/T0-MA T # ADILIvd ‘2ACT FP1L0R

- EEmEEExttIEEERTEREE

L8 TEST NOTLYELSTHT WY

msssamsos EmEEsEEAAd ISR OEREY O SR AN EE AR TR ET AT AT LELEL

PYTOZ/PT/TO
L9 TEST
L9 1EsT I 200T-10-T0% $Z07/60/70-OL BIOL/SI/T0-Wd THLd NATE20LC *NINSVIOH SYITECA QT
e B B PN A S G AR AR EmOEd G TESOA SO A RS NG AEEEY AT a N R AN PSR K T m s AAnEET Al SS IS o N AN TANEN IS TN EENEREEE RN R
[ 148143 HOTIMEISTHEWY
¥Z0Z/ T/
Anc # oL Iva & acroaur WeIL Sut uoradiassag uweR XA 4D

9z i @bed SEZ-0T% 538 DHILSIT HS3HD (Q933H2y  af:itr:s LIS AYE SRS FL ]



YEOT/YL/L0

LA L1
FERSET A ZOAZ-¥0-T0% PIOZ/E0/E0-0L #ZOT/ST/I0-Wd TR A COYIHALEHM £991E01 40
R EEEEEFETUREGIOSNSEON SIS AN RN I NG S I GOE A e S AN N RS S AN AR E s A e e A A AN AP A A NI ANS I NN NN SRS TS CEEET EExx

SETLEE  WYITO ALNNOD AC FIT440

BZOT/ I/ L0
SLTLBE
SETLEE £/ T00Z-+0-T0% BPZOZ/E0/00-00 ¥ZOZ/ST/20-WE 1AL A AT1EHS OTTICNEL 991203 04

AR EEITEEIEEAETEEsASALSIEENAEEE ARSI AN AN AEA N AAAN A ARANEENRAEEECEE

g £68  WHIID ALNNOD 30 321340

IEEFAEEECETEES =n

EESNANESEEBEEILRRERT aEREITEOTARS

YEOZSPT/EO
B3 °ZF P TODE~PO+TOF FPIOL/E0/C0-0L ¥T02/ST/I0-MWd TIAL 9B TSR
AT TR P TO0Z-+0-10% PZOT/E0/E0-01 PTOZT/ST/T0-WI TURL WETYAL ' HIMDNADS TH9TE0E ad
ssuvsspeztancesassm samEmzEEsEToItsIEScEaamzE ExamssEaKrEssssSTemsanExas

AN EEEETEEFNAEEFEILCOOOANS NS AN FFFNETFFNAANIOTARCRIIRE

E0 T8  WHITH ALWNNOD A0 331330

LThe 14 4 F ZOOZ-FO-T0F ¥20Z/60/60+01 #Z0Z/ET/20-Wd TYRS FZAZFRIILD
6086 i TO0Z-PO-T0F ¥IOZ/BO/E0-01 ¥T0T/5T/20-WI QYA £0° 186
50°8BYL P TO0Z-#0-10F HTDT/E0FE0-0L FITOL/FT/ZO-HI TYA I N3FTIZ ‘§IAvG 999TE0N GG

EEEEILSEETLTAR

LT ITE HEETD ALMAOD 40 3DIA30

EEEEEIIRIANZAIEEANIEEENAEFENANFENINE I I NENESCA RN NN R NS RIS A NN AN AN AN AR E AT R I R R RSN RN I FT NI NN AFEF AN IR LR AR A

*ZOZSPUSL0
;o4 Z00Z-#0-TQ® PEZOZ/E0/E0-0L ¥TOLFST/TC-MWI TERE LTI 116
i TOOZT-FO-T0F PIOL/6Q/00-08 ¥TOTSSTSTO-MI TERL ATHLHQD "OCIWEY ESHTEDE 0T

[ T e e P e PR R L PR PR Y T PR R T AR PR A S TR S R o PPt i PP S NN EFER L TR R EE LR D a b e g L

95 BSET SINIWSSISSY AlHIdoyd

*ZTOT/ L L0
997 bEET
99" ¥SET f ZOOL-90-10F PIOT/EO/EC-OL ¥ZOT/52/20-Md THAL WINISHLA “HIVHOM 8591403 QQ
ZERTEAENERE F AP EFEE IS EELTIZARREINSRS AXEEEEEIBREICIRRINY AmEuE EFT 3133 2R3 R 2 ERERD LELRRLELLES}
173 SINIWSSISSY ALHIADUA
vZoz/ /50
0f " gs Fof Z00Z-90-10% ¥ZOLZ/E0/E0-01 ¥YEOT/SE/ 30 WY Tikd £¥ 98L
£1 8ES £/ TOOZ-90-10F PIOI/EG/00-0L ¥TOL/SL/T0-Wd 1¥RG Y FIUS CLLO0S L5914£03 J3
I FANNEFTEEOCOIOISOC OO ANAREENARE EFENIEFIATESPOSEESCAAASRANAARR AAREE am AREEEEFANERERN
w08 QMg IS IveadIvad LS -144 SINIWSSISSY AI¥IA0Ed
5LOoR i TOQT-99-ZTF PIOZ/S0/C€0-04 *T0L/92/20-Md TdAd FTOL/PT/ED
I TIT ;o4 ZOOT-90-TOF $ZOZ/60/C0-01 +T0Z/SZ/T0-Md TurL LS E0E
£9°£0T FE TOOC-90-107 PLOL/60/00-0L ¥ZOT/ST/TO-HA THAd YHILGENED ~OEDANILNOW ¥591£08 aa

N N N AN NN N I I NN T AR ANl I NN RN NS SAI NN NN I NN ANANSANNNNEEFENASEIEEESERIICAN GRS AARL N [13

L975%4T SLNIWSSZSEY ALY3Id0wd

PZOZ/VLIED
(-1 71
LA SELL ff T00Z-90-TO® PTOT/E0/E0-0L YTOL/ST/T0-Hd THAd Q 1IVHIIW HOLSNH SSSTE08 QO
R R S T e e R S N R N N N R R LR N R R N R A AR EANAEASEEEEEEEEEEmAKEEEACECEIZEES@zmad=
06" L399 SLNIMSSISSY ALYII0d TET 68y annd INSIVHedYIY
LA ] A LODZ-99-ITF PLOT/6D/L0-0L YZOT/SE/Z0-WI THAd
0% ETT LA ZOQI-9L-10¥% PIZOZ/ED/L0-0L YZOL/SE/t0-md TuA4
(18141 s Z007-99-22% PZOT/E60/E0-0L PZOZ/ST/TO-WA TEAd
19 €6} LA ZODT-90-TOF $Z0Z/60/C0-0OL »T0Z/ST/20-Wd THA EIOZTSPTLCO
58 08 LA ZO07-9G~TOF PTOT/E0/E0-0L PZDT/SE/I0-HI THA TE ETTE
uneumy 4 od AI¥a  # BOTOAME WRIT WU uoTIdT Iaeag wer 5L D

LE cabed SEE-0TT S3d  OMIISTT HIIH: (G92FHI] GE-0Fi6 LETEAYE S i



6¢ T68
&b L£EB P ZoB2-20-T0% PIOZ/E0/E0-0L ¥EOLSST/20-HI 1AL 1 SMwHE TIInlv £LaTEOE OO

0§ S8TT IRIFIOYHYW STTIIITIOVE

AR EEIEAEEEFIUSEEaEEEm

IR ANIEENNIEAAN NN NI TN I N R NN NI NN NN AR EE A AN RN R A NI F R E IR AR A AR RSN I EE T NN AT RAEEARAR S IARARE S

YZOZ/YT/EO
04 6981
06 'S9ET i/ TOOT-EO0-TOF PZOZ/E0/L0-01 PTOZ/ST/L0-WE THAL T IINER OLTIY TLOTENT 0F

AEEFWUIEECASSEASAREENANIANTE NI AN ENFEFIECS IO AR AN AN AN AT RN PR ST S ASEALANRETS

SE°GTET 3DLAYIT LW AONDAAWT

ENTsI=ITgfanan

FEONTCSEYIICIAONERE

spesaRsEAEE

»ZTOT/ITSCO
SL79T6T
Sf°51et /o TO0Z-L0-6T% ¥IQT/HO/CO-OL $ZOT/SZ/TO0-Wd THAI ¥ NYAY “SHYITITM TLolcdd ad

€6 'O IDTANIS LW LONTOHAME

reEt -

AEEEEE NS EEEIEFEEIEIFFINCIEIRESRANARE

YZOZSYE/ LD
66 PEPT
66" ¥EST Iy Z00Z-£0-62% $ZOT/60/T0-0L PIDZT/SZ/TO-MI TUAd STAWEL "Trimiv 0L91€03 Ag
A NN AEEANEEEEEIEEENEEEEEFEINO O I A AN I RN I NI N N F AT S PSS IS G S O R AR AN SN AN AN NN I EE I NN FFTE IOz REnS AEEEIATTISEISIAAOLRCREAN L] -
TLUSTET AN IS Tmd
»TOT/VISED
e 99T fof Z00Z-LE-DTS ¥2OT/60/50~-0L ¥ZDI/ST/TO W THAd T4 STTT
55958 A TOOZ-LE-0TT PZOZ/E0/€0-OL PZOZ/62/T0-Wd THAd 5 wEEINTA TYHNDIS £99TE0T OO

FEEEETLOI LI IR AL I NA NI NN NI N AN AN TSP RIS CSCE I AR RN A RN NI N AN NI AT AR I S A L T I N AR I N A IR F A AR A TR A AR N NS IR NN NN NN EEIA N EEFATEES T

T £0ET GHOd MOTLASTNISIS Imd

YZOZSHT/ O
1L E0ET
T4 EOET P Z00Z-SE-605 PITOZ/S0/T0-0L PZOZ/ER/20-Wd THRL WMINOAS YHONVS OWIINT §99TE00 4d
camzmasm RS EE b e me RN LN N RN RS EECE P AEC AN NS RN NN NN EIINENEIESIC IO aEEECARsKaxasrlame RTEE
65602 NOTIVALSTH I WEY
YROZ/HT/EO
65900
LM T TS TS TOOE-TH-T0» #ZOZ/50/€0-01 +I0T/SZ/20-Wd THAL W ATMLIING ‘W¥Cnd LanTE0a oa
FEusEESsFFERANNEIRIRE R ERIEN IFFFANNFFFPFIFFISVC(RESLT ISR ARETEREIER LER 13 -m - EEUEETF AEUEARLEAAREETIARIREN e L1} TEN AFEEE
€ &5L SUIANOT S5 THWGD
YEOZ/ TS
9 6%5L
£ 65¢ P FH0Z-00-TOF PTOTSE0/C0-0L $202SS2/20-Wd THAL WYITTIN "SNINAOH IGPTENE ad
NN EECEEEEFWEEEEETATEGTTETCSLiCSsERoSIEETEEE FEEGETSETEEUSEEASSESsmEEmEEEEEE anEzsssEEsasEE
SYINOISSIMALD
YEOZ/PT/L0
15 665
15665 FAvS 1A0L-00-Tob BZOZ/E0/C0-01 PIOZFET/I0-WE YR 20 3 LIWYD ROV $3uTT0N aa
R W L L N N K NN R MK MM AN AEEEEEEE AN EAEEmSSEEEEEASEEEEAEEmEssEmsEs
[24-17) SHTHOI SSTHAGD
20T/ FT/ED
L 0L
BE QL A 1007 -00-ToF PZOZ/BO/E0-01 ¥EZOZFCR/Z0-WE T T SIAWEL “AWT +991{0d OF

FETESET  WUIND RANNCDS J0 3DIL40

IO # Od F1va # @2T0AUT Wall FUT uopIdyassec auren Z1vd N

[:54 (ebeg SET-0TY ST ONILSIT H33H3 [D823HI) GEiCPIE LA S Bl ]



ER L Tt TR T P e L E R PPN L LSRR R EE LA E SR L LRt e P r Lt e L Ll

26°LTE INVES FSTH
5084 ;o TO0Z-E¥+00S BIOT/EO/CL-0L +20Z/SZ/T0-WI TURA
ET 0L it S00Z-8¥-005 PI0Z/G0/T0-0L PLOC/TE/Z0-Wd THAA PTOTAPL/ED
16 LL P ZOOT -2+ -005 PTOZ/E0/E0-0L PTOZ/SZ/Z0-WA TR ZETLZE
£5°T04 P ZOOT-B¥-00S ¥ZOL/60/00~0L YIOZT/SL/T0-WI TdAd ¥TIWNd  ILYEOM TBITEOT
asmEm EEEEE A TTIRATERENE LR L L] EERE RN TII AT T EIIT AN TS NESS Y NN LEE R ELERREL 23 00 $ 22 220212 F 22 21 .t 10 ]}
Q0 568 NOLLNZLEA
E¥'T6 [ TOOZ-60-TO0T ¥TOT/60/T0-0L PZ0L/ST/L0-H2 THAd ¥ZOT/PT/ED
t9°069 [ TOOT+BO-TOF PIOZ/E0/€0-01 $20L/52/20-HWE TR 06'SBE
06158 A TO0Z-60-T0F *EQI/60/E0-0L PIOT/SZ/E0+MWd TYAL ADITY YACLNOW te9TEVE aa
anEEm LT EEE T L LR S St AmEEAS mEum IRENEEN EFEEE CEFATTEED
6L 108T NQILNALEQ
PIOTSPT/EY
8L 1081
8L 1091 f 7 TORE-GO-T0P PIOI/60/60-0L PEOT/ST/20-MI THRS 9 NIENY COoNEDIT 08%1C0T aa
AEmEN AEEFEEIEFEIINCASIRARETINERLEN AmENSE N EEFEFEITTIETFTN ZEIIRLEEE="ANRTETARLEN
€ 5EL
PZOT/ PTSED
9% SBL
9t "SEL A FOOZ-60-TOF YZOT/60/00-0L STOL/SE/T0-Wd THAd ¥ YINIDWIA “IIT 649TE0T OF

amama EFNNEEEITFCILOOCCLAIARITNIRE

UG0S CI NS NS NSNS NN AN ENANTEEANASEEIESE

91 bE6 HOTLNZIAS
PZOTSPT/RO
91" 66
91" %65 S Z00Z-60-T0F ¥I0T/60/C0-0L $ZTOZ/ST/E0-WI THAd g SITENDT ‘ZIVYITLND S49TC08 ax

To-tsat HOTLxELID

ImrazEET FEEERSEERCINTITRARARARRS

TTOTS YL/ ED

§00Z-60-10% PIOT/60/€0-QL +TOT/5T/T0-WA THAd 07 TS8T
Z00T-50-10% FIO0Z/E0/10-OL ¥ZOZ/ST/ZO-WA TYAd N3I3 CWIDUYD LeSTR0T aa

ST 50T
20208

FPOSCHMONEOAARTACARTEANNAE TEmaETEEE

A TN AN CSUE TSNS 0N IFALSSEIIOANAEIEOCEEN

957 TOD LTTHD TYHICHI JY¥ES0D
PZORSPTIED
LT'TLP i f SOOZ-6k-005 FIDL/60/00-0L ¥ZOZ/SE/T0-Wd THAd 35 TEB
EZ'E0% FARY TOOZ-EF-005 BTOZ/60/C0-0L PTOZ/ST/T0-Md THXS ¥ ANYD Cygavyws 9L9TE0T Qa
EFEII TR ES S TR E NN PR PR EEESS L FESS T PRSI PR AN FERR NS RN EE e RN T RESSTRESITFERIIZ I3 R Rl a2 21222222022 22222 22 i b b L bl Ll by b aEE aazms EamasEs
ETITIT MNOILHELIT
4501 P 2002-60-TOb $IG2/60/L0-01 $2HT/SZ/T0-E TEAd HZOZ/BT/E0
L4 i f C00L-60-T0Y PIOL/60/T0-0L YEOZ/SE/T0-WA THAd GLTITTT
8f {58 EA 2O0Z-80-TobF $EOT/E0/00-OL PTOZT/ST/Z0-WA TEAL HOL133H ‘ZIW0D 2TYYATY €L97003 4
FEE T PO TS IOl T F IS E N TEET T IRES T = = = = = X E RS 3L E AR 22 PES S EELSY FEIRY B LRSI EEENN EEEILELL SN I SEEESEELE EmEm xR mEma
TLTHETT INIHIONNA SATILITIN?
PEAZ/PT/CO
P LYP FA TOOT-ZTO-10F PTOT/EO/C0-OL PEOE/SC/E0 WY TAAL e PEII
9T LoL s’ TO0Z-20-T0F FPTHTZ/E0/€0-0L PEOZ/SE/ZO-MWE TAXL TEVHITW ' NEVAH ¥L37f0X aa
ExramraEzrEEETcEETS I TESEFSTEETEEEEEEEEE SR EETANEE SR EEEEEAEEEIREIEESEAETSRTES == = EEAEEETEAREEEAEEEETELEErmEEEEECIEREE
BO'TER LHAWIEYNYW STILITIINS
*I0Z/B1/E0
U NOuN "o 31T # FDIQALT WAy Aur] ugtIdrIassg HURN ILYT €132

62 1 9ERg SE2-0TT 53¢ ONILSIG H33H2 {O%DIHII  BE QKRG PIFIT/E admg



8z 0agl
BT 09ET [ TOOZ-05-T0% FTLT/EO/E0-CL P20I/5Z/I0-M3 T34A g WARSON TZTAMHD TESTEDE OO

asssssCETAARL EEEEFEEFFEEE AN N EEEEFFESSCISIFrANEETANNEFRSEN

EZEFICCOTIENARR

EFFEEEEFEEEFASERRINER

EEmEEEEEzaEsEewsEbARASREENIS

Th 6601 avoy
T LiT L ZOQZ-05-Z0% YIOZ/6O0/E0-OL P2OI/SI/T0-kA TURd LEUEA PR3
St eLZ i TOQT-05 L0k YZOZ/60/E0-OL #IOT/ST/T0-Wd TdAd (432114
FARFY 1} I TO0Z-05-20F PZOT/60/E0-OL FZOL/52/20-Wd TYAd TOTEE NOSHD t6aTEnE aa
EERIEIILERRNLLLEN PEE LTS 221 2-LELEd EFEETSIARRE EEEEFEFFTIIIIONEAISER ENIEFCANITICAREINEN IR IR NN AN I NI AU NE LI RASA IR
ST 59T TLIAGNYT #+GLY Tt
90° w1 £ ZOOT-£9-50% PTOL/60/€0-OL PTOZ/ST/T0-WI IR
9z Y £/ TO0Z-0S-T0F PEOI/EO/E0-OL PIDL/SL/T0-KWI RIAd
916 i/ ZOOT-LF-S0F FIDEAE0/E0-OL PIOZ/STAT0-WA THAZ
PR30 L] LA I00Z-05-T0% PZOZ/E0/E0-OL PIOT/SI/T0-HI THAd YZOT/FI/EQ
vE THT £ TOOT-£9-50% PTDZ/60/€0-OL PEOI/ST/T0-HA UM 09°006
T 64s ) 700Z+0S-Z0% *TOZ/E0/€0-01 PTOT/9I/T0-Wd TR T HLZAYZITT HOSHYD 0691€0F ad
T PP T PR PP PR PR ass moms = mnrmams [ PP PY
5t 018 IDaNC ILVE0NG
YZ0Z/F1/EQ
SLTOTS
SL 0ES FA 100Z-51-T0% $Z0I/60/€0-0L #IOL/SZ/I0-WI TEr SYNOHL “WM¥l53d $EYTEDA O
S TSR T TP PPEEF PR PEEE PR PRSP EL P samamzsstmsszremsamanaa [REr—
6E°TIT b Elcl gl
$ZOT/ ¥/ EQ
[ 414
[ 38444 L $00Z-L9-50F PEOZ/60/€0-0L bZOT/SZ/T0+WI TEAL 4 WNIL “¥3LLIARS gRITEOA OO
ssa - RSP PP T PP TP RRT P PEEEEEEER PR ans scmmz=zacacrEmaszEzas e
QL ¥0E TTEIANYT
YTOT/ YT/ EO
04 HOE
oL B0E i $00Z+2L9+50F FTOT/E0/E0-0L $T07/SZ/T0-Wd TAE 143908 NOSHHOL LUITENT QT
R RSP T T T T PP PP PR P PR PR S EEEE R F e GG LI T T [Er—
St b3t FITIANYT
YZOZ/ WIS
aF PO
5% ¥5% F $00Z-£9-50% ¥ZOZ/60/E0-0OL ¥IOT/ST/T0-WI YA 0 ONYEMN "YIDWYD $RITLO QT
R AR AR AN AN I EAEE I AT FEE NI IS RN NI FE SN I R I NS S F AN P E A T N e E R e s s s A AN I A I N AN S NN R P P OO O s A AN N A A T A ARSI AR SN I RN PR FAN NI E R
£2'Z501 ROILNALIA
kZOT/ BTFE0
TIEBT [ S0O0T-60-T0% YZOE/60/€0-OL PZOT/ST/ 00 TUA €2 zsot
69 [ Z00LZ-60-I0F vZ0Z/E0/E0-0L WIDI/SL/T0-WA TVAL J 1d43E0d CLIWAM SE9T1E0X Qd
EEmumEsEaaaaEsamaEEEmIED Y P R AN R A S O G A K A MO E DS A AAGE IS MDA E SR A S N K A EE R AR XTSI TEE S
ST ¥I6T NOTINGL3G
YEOL/ YT/ ED
BD'96TI ) SQOZ-60-T10F FTOT/60/E0-QL PIOLSST/I0-KA Tdad §Z k861
FASY LT3 A TO0Z-60-T0% bZ0Z/60/T0-OL ¥I0T/ST/T0-KA THA AWTHRC LATHHIS FEITTOA 0T
L N T N K W YRR S AR AN RS NN RS NSRS N AR N AR A LS N A RN EE AN EmASSEICRRERSAR AR n e
00996 NOTLNZL3C
€6 €8T F 700Z-60-T0% FZOZ/60/T0+-0L FTOL/ST/I0-H3 THAD YZOL/ P/ ED
009k Fa To0Z-60-T0b PZOZ/60/E0-00 BZOT/SI/T0-WI TURI 00956
To9%L i LORZ-60-TO0F FTOZ/60/C0-0L ¥20Z/ST/T0-WI THAS ODYILNYS ‘STAIIN Ce9TL0x ad
I oy 4 od 2Ivd % S3TOAUL walf ST uetadrizsaq Swen ALWD AT

13  9ERg SET-0TT S2¥  ONIISIT AJIHS [D3JFHDN B 0P 6 *LITUSY a3eq



W NIaNyt “FATIIE zOLTEdA d9

gf 10T P T00Z-ZC-PE9 PZOLSE0/10-0L YEOE/5E/00-Kd THid
L5 66TT HIEYdS 1
PEOL/YT/ED
LS E5TT
L8 6EZT LA ZO0Z-ZE-%09 PTUL/60/E0-0L $202/52/20-Hd TdAd ITIIHIIN "1TIMLY TOLTEH Jd
9078501 Hiiv4E1a
YEOTSYT/EO
- 4] I TO0T-TE-FPED PEOZSEG/E0-0OL #I0ZT/G3/00-Wd THAS A0 P50T
BE ILOT A TO0T-TE-3C9 PZOZTSE0/E0-0L BI0L/ST/I0-Kd TdAd T AS¥EIHS ‘NOSUIGNY QOLTEOT O
0198 qood
YTOTSHISED
e 198
£0°T98 P/ ZO0Z-05-20% ¥ZOZS60/€0-0L PIDISST/I0+HI TIAL q L3804 “SUZITEM SESTEOT Qd
Z6 BRI avog
$ZOT/YISED
(4341 4 i TO0T-05-T0Y PLOZFEOSE0-OL FLOLSGZ/20-Hd THAD TEEBEIT
o908 i Z00Z-05-Z0% ¥ZOZ/60/E0-0L BT0I/SZ/I0-KI THAE T GUYHITY CYALIAMS BSSTENT Qd
I5°IE quoy
BZOZ/BT/RD
F TOODL-05-T0% *TOL/60/E0-0OL FPIOT/ST/TO-WI "THAd TS CHs
ff 200Z-05-20% ¥ZTOZ/60/L0-0L FTOL/GEZ/I0-WE QUMD NOWITId "ISYIWYY L6ITL0T Qg
$L°01E TIIAANYT T EETT ny (er-
PEOZVLIED
9 U01L L TOOGT-L9-50F YTOT/60/L0-0QL ¥IOT/SZTFTZO-WA "TdAd TE YOFT
9T FETT L 2002-05-20F BZ0Z/60/£0+QL PIOI/ST/T0-KWI THAL A WeITIIN CARTEIN SE9TE0E ad
98 116 = o1
YZOT/ L/ ED
] A ZOOZ-0S-TOF ¥TOTF60/C0-OL ¥IQL/SZT/I0-MWE TRAL S8 116
qLHER ZO0Z-0G-Z0% FZOL/E0/E0-0L P2OZ/GT/20-Md Tdrd L l¥saTy ‘oMIon SE91T0A 0T
D6 656 a0y
BLOZ/PIILO
' THL P S00Z-05-E0F ¥EOUZ/E0/E0-0L YIOUI/SE/E0-HE THAL D& E55
BRTHEL LA TOOZ-05-20% PICZ/E0/€0-0L ¥IOZSSZ/I0-Wd THAd YALTEM C "AECDIHD FE3TE00 add

G O T OO S TS T T T TN T L e I N R X AN AN AR EEEESrEEEE ErE A e eSS SN I NN A NGNS NSSS IS IS NNTNANAANANSAANNd EEASE R

TEOLML £
8BS '96L LA

01 #¥E TW0E
PINTSPTIED
TOOT-05-TOY YIOT/E0/T0-CL PIOT/SISTO-WA TUAA o1 ¥EE
Z0GZ-05-Z0% ¥TOZT/E0/E0-0L ¥IOTASZ/T0-WA Tuia W ToIN CHINEUIYS £691C0a ao

A NSNS INCN I NIRRT IR NSRRI AR E I A R IR AT LIS I AN ISl U A N N AN N AN I N I A NN A AN I N AN AN AN NN AEENCINNCANSEEIUERAEERIEE

JUTICAY # od ZIvd E FILOAML

1€

BE 0WET aeoE
YOS BT/ED

wRAl1l UL worydriossg AWTYH Alva Ed )
SEZ-0TT 53% SNILEIT MI3H2 (0923H3) Bfipkig ®ZATT Y i92EQ



S5 F9ERT HLYEEIT

#1°£9 P 206Z-ZE-¥€9 BZOZ/60/C0-0L PZ0Z/9Z/Z0-MW3 THAL
LL W6 i Z00Z-TE-FEY BTOZ/E0/T0-OL PEOT/ST/E0-WA TURL LELEAA LS ]
¥D TOZ A ZOOZ-ZE-bED FTAL/E0/E0-01 #Z0Z/ST/20-WA TURd S5 FS¥T
95 ' SOTT i TOQT-Zi-PES FPZOT/E0/C6-0L ¥EOB/ST/T0-WA TUAL AOwd C2IYHAL TILTTeT aa
T LT ) IIIIIIHHH#’DIIIIIlll.lll!ﬂﬂﬂﬂkuulll.lIlllllIlﬂlﬂﬂ“‘ﬂb..IIIIIIIIII“IIU“'“”I-.Illlllllﬁlﬂltt‘ LIL L} nooR EREFFFCYRIRENARE EEEEFESSICD
0z 626 HOIWISTA
sZOZTSYT/E0
BT 686
0T 6I6 F ToOT-TL-r{D PZOZ/G0/C0-OL YEOEZ/SZ/IN-MI TEAd N WHILST#HD ‘FI3ALE BTLTEDT QT

ENIEEFANLTLTEESIENENEEEFEEEIIEANS EEL EEEwT ==

[TTEELY e e YT FYYETRTTT TR ETR IS AT EEERLLLINA S EEL AL LELERELL LD LEL Lt b

6 90T HAINESTT
BZOZSETS LD
A ZTOOZ-CE~FPE9 HTOZSE0/€0-0L PTOT/SL/20-Wd TdAd TE 980T
i ZOOT-TE-PED BTAT/E0/C0-01 #TOTSST/Z0-WA TdAd YIISS5L ‘AEINYLE EOLTE0T QO
am IEESSENANEENFFANITL LL R ] ILSANEEFENINFUOOSARIEE EFBETREFEFI AN IEE RO EE LEL] -
10'816 H2LYISTA
PTOZSPL/ 0
T8'TBT TOOL-ZL-YES PZOZ/E0/ED-DL PTOTFST/Z0-WA TdAd T 816
LEMLEN ZOOZ-TC-FES PZOZ/E0/C0-DL BTOTSST/CO-MWA THAS ¥ NIDIKI "ITICTIN ROLTE0Z @d
SEEASE EXESITE EEEZICIAREEFENAEAEEFNIAFASTESANISEENENEENAA N ELEEE NN FEE T m-aw FERRASEEAESEEE -
BT &20T HALY2SIa
ZOOZ-TC+BE9 PEOZ/EO/E0-01 BIGIFST/TO-WS Tdad ¥INESPTIEO
TOOT-ZE-¥i9 PIOT/G0/E0-0L YZOIFSZ/TO-HI T4 BT'620T
ZOBE-2L-#(D PTOZFED/FO-OL PEOZ/S2/20-MT THAI SITTEY "EO4SHNT LOLTECT O

mm -

FErEZaSCUSoAnES EERIIGOSEAEAAREN NI ENINRINCOLSAEEE I NN IR E I ISR I N Mt AN FEI ARSI AN e amsssEmzTUEm

95 1OTT HOIY4SId
PZOZFPT/ED
05 @rT i S00Z-TE-FED PLOZ/E0/E0-OL FPIOZ/TZ/Z0-KA Tuid 867 TOTT
90 €56 Fai ZODZ-EE-4E9 BZOZ/E0/E0~-00 ¥TOZFST/20-WA TUAd a MILSOY ‘QHYMOH $0LTI0T aa
exeane amu=m Y P PR G ELEE TEE L L
L& 6507 Ha®asia
YZOLFPT/E0
687057 A OOz -TL-PEY PTOZ/E0/C0-GL PTOZ/ST/Z0-WA THAd L2 6501
HET 006 fF ZO0Z-TE-BED BZOT/E0/E0-0L $20Z/52/80-Wd TiRd IRTAWN “HOUD $0LT103 QU
EmTesEEsermaaRzaEEEmE e NPV PP PRSP TP PR YRR SRV amas
EEO05+T HAYES51A
YZOT/ ¥/ E0
0Z° kS iy S00L-TE-PEP PZOT/E0/E0-OL P20I/ST/T0-Wd THRA €L 05wt
£1°9:8 P 200T-ZE-%T8 ¥IOZ/60/E0-0L $T0L/G52/20KI THAL G SIL¥ND ABIIHD PoLTE0X 4G
EFEHFELTITERACEANARE EENEEFCE S SRR A AN NI NN E N FEE I NS N sy T C A LA AN R L AN IR I NI NN AT FEE LSS A AR A RS
(30811 HILT451a
PIOT/FT/ED
/0710l f 4 SO0T-ZE-ET9 FPTOT/60/L0-0L YTOTSSEZ/T0-Wd THAL ES gRE
£5°LES I ZOOT-ZL-FPER VIOZ/E0/E0-OL PTOL/ST/TO-HA MAd HHYTY HACHE toLTE0E Qg
IS ISP EENE PRI RA RN IREEE NN EEAEERFFFETEEEE P IR R S R e S FE TR E N TR IR RN NN R LRI PR E N LSS ERNEE LN L RE RS T2 bR 2 Rt d
SETTZOT HMYdSIa
PEOTA IS0
SE'TIOT
Junowry # 0d Lia # W2TOAUT W3] eUTI wotTIdTIZENG LN Il B0

4 sabed STZ-0T1 53  OMILSIT ¥JFHD (Q9JIHDY  BEIOPS L2224 S k114



BT obcl LNIANZIHQINT MY

BLALY £ SO0Z-80-005 PTOTSE60/£0-01 ¥YTOTS/52/T0-Wd THA YZOT/YE/EO
$0°Z0T Vi SOOE-H0-T0F BZOZ/80/L0-OL FZOZ/SE/T0-MWI TiAd BT OFPLT
96507 L ZOHZ-20~TO% PIOT/E0/C0-0L PTOZ/ST/TO-WI TdAd Q NILMVW “NIOOYW TTLIEDT TT
N e ST p— e —— - e EmEEEOCAES S EEEEBEANEFEEEAEESEEICCGOSSsfSEOEEEENERAEEEE
(131241 LNIWZIHCANT MY
+TOT/ YIS0
05 928 [ SO0Z-B0-TOF PIOZ/E0/€0-0L +20T/6T/30-3 IR BE ShET
-8 1 i F TOOZ+RO-TOY BTOT/60/F0-0L YZOZ/ST/T0-MWd "TIAG 4 VNRSQC “HoOoA gZLiE0d ad
IS rmEEEEmEmasmANS RN SEEECIORE AN AN A MM GNP ANNOST TGS AN, EE . - -~ - xmszszaazEasss EmEEETEEEETECELAREETAANTzaANE
197416 INAWAIUOINT MY
PLOSAPISED
LB LYE i ZO0Z-§0-TO0F PZOT/E0/C0-00 PTOL/ET/20-Wd TUAL T4 LZE
BLUELS P TO0Z-80-T0% BIOZ/E0/E0-0L PEOZ/ST/Z0-WI TYRE I INHDY ‘S3AYH BILI

AR EEEAEEEEFEAEFFIEEEzmassEAASSERANEEFLES I EE RO SO ORI SN R I NI O S S NN I NN A RS CS S S S S SSSI NN NAANN IR ST S S

LNIAMIIUOINT MY

FEOZSVLALD
L 144 S00Z-G0-TO% BIOZ/E0/E0-0L ¥ZOLSSE/20-HI TEAd LLak4-1 24
z6 9321 TOOZ-RO=TOF PZOZ/60/E0-0L ¥TOT/ST/TG-Wd THAd 1 ITHG “NOSIEETH 8TLTL0E QT
sssmmsaspoomasaz O P N R R AT E A X NN NS I AT EE e C LR AN ENANEENEEEANNEEEFTCANISIAGARS AN
LIS 1% 40 IXINIIUCINT MY
PTOT/YUSED
059375 F SODZT-G0-TO% FPZOT/E0/E0-01 PTOT/ST/TO-WE THid L A1 4
¥LO6D6 /iod Z00Z-A0-10% BZOT/E0/€0-0L YZOT/5T/Z0-Hi TUAd 2 WEFIAL THINIWEYIAZG «TLTE0a GO
L LEr 2 2 T g mEEEEEIEEECETrOARTR EE L] AEEEEsEETESECIEIARSAOER - T2 Tt LR R RPN R RN P RN RIS NE L S E-L P PR L ERE L L LY
6L LIST LEHIIE0INT MYT
59768 i S00Z-B0-To¥ P2ZOT/E0/C0-0L PTOI/SET/I0-ME THAG PZOT/PISLO
TLELT P ZOOT-BO-ToF BPTOT/EC/E0-0L PTOISET/I0-MWE TERd L LS8T
66°56TT i s Z00T-B0-10F YTOT/6O/E0-OL FTOE/53/30-H2 Tikd I QdORVCETY NOAEED 91L1403 aa
LIRS FELRISL TR LRI LR DELEL DL S L tEdd AmEREEN. FERNEEFICRIRASNARER L1 BEEEFEATRESTFRTAREE. EETERTRLIESSE = -
LNSHAYHOINZ MY
YZOZ/ YT/ ED
S¥ 5b0Z
Sy S¥DL o 0L -H0-10F PEOL/E0/E0-0QL ¥TYL/STAL0 WA THA4 d ¥AHSCC "¥aWwd STLIRDE ag
=== T I sty rr e PPy N R NN R N T E P NN N TR I T AT R EE 2 b b T PR N E SIS PR ST RE S22 b g 21 LR 2 ¥} - EFFE
HLOELPL LAAWEOEDEND 1Y)
0T TLY fof S00T-§0-P05S PZOT/E0/EQ-QL PTOZ/ST/TO-ME "THAL $ZOTSYT/EO
0 8TTT P S00T-BO-TO% BZOZ/E0/C0-01 bZOZ/ST/20-WI TUAL BLEZRZ
877 TETT i F ZOOZ-H0-T0F PIOT/E0/E0-01 FZOLFST/I0 WS TURS ¥ {NADNIA CYOVOOdY [ATALLE B
EExmE P R I I I I T LI T oL ey e e r e r s R TR T R R R T I TS TNV ST E NS NNF RS ERRRR ERRRR PRDRN AL RO ST PRI 22223 b2 L2 EELLELELLER RS DRLEL ]
2179701 HILY351a
FIOLAVTSEO
17907
FARE- 1401 [ TOOL-Ti=vED FIOL/E0/E0-CGL FPEOL/ST/T0 -4 TdAL NINTT "MYA ETLTEOR OO
= L2131 S EEEEINENTFACIT LI AL ISR LNARE RN L EEEEEFEINEFETIDIETITSDODStScaAnInn AT Sn EFFEIEEEF
593001 HOLYIS1d
€08 £ TQOT-ZE-YE9 PIGL/E0/€0-DL PTOZ/ST/LO-MWI "TEAL FTOZSHTSED
S0 ZAE F TOOZZE-%E9 PIOL/RO/E0-O1 PZOZ/SEZ/20-WE Tdid SB9001
5% #59 f ZOOZ-Z(-1E9 PIOT/E0/E0-0L YZOZ/ST/TO-WI “TYAL ¥ ITT CAIMIIHM ZTLTE0E aa

EEEEENICFET IS0V R R ENANREE IENFFIAIFETIREAAEE

AN AR AT RN NN IENEEFEANSIIAANSIEEECISTFRCLEIITANASSANEANNARASN
Pt =l # Od I1v¥q # aJTEAUL W@l SuT] UOTIdTINGS FWEH ALTd L =]

£ :abwg S€2-017 534 DNILSIT XMJO3HD [0B0FHD) 4T ¢ 6 “ZSTL/Y  @eQ



YEOTSHT/ED
90" FIE f ! ZOOET-LQ-TOF $Z0L/60/E0-QL ¥IOQT/HT/T0-WA THAG 817518
0T 68% FA zZoozZ-Lb-T0k $TOZ/E0/E0-0L FIOI/SE/I0-WA TUA L1ANYD ‘ATHAQ0D TE£L1€03 OJ

oossaane Axsmmzm=tase

AmCEEEmaExmma

AR LEE NI FENANEEZATEFFIOFEEE LA NN NI RN FEE NN TR PO T AN NN NN AT AC PN ANE A mamE

T SL0T SYTANSYALL
YEOZ/PIFED
TLSL0T
1501 F T002-20-T0% BTAZ/E0/L0-0L BZOT/GT/I0-WI MHII a4 FIWINYD ‘THAYHD 0ELTEDT ad
Fapnn anaim IlllIll.ﬂﬂﬂ““ﬂhnhllﬂﬂillIIIIIIII'Ilﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂﬁlIIIIIllltlllﬂl‘ﬂﬂﬂdﬂﬂlll.lllllllllll.lﬂﬂuﬂﬂﬂiiﬂlllllll LET ] FATSSFIToTaE mAaSEE AU IFRoOETmEmEaE AL
£5°89£T INTWAIHOINE MYT
0T 61k P s002-20-T0% BZOZFEN/R0-DL PTOZ/ST/LO0-HI A PTOZSHT/E0
00°LI1 f T00Z-g0-T0F PZOT/60/E0-0L PTOL/ST/T0Hd AL €5°99LT
£y TTZL Ay 2002-80-T0F PZOIFE0/E0-0L $20Z/52/70+M2 THAE AUWHIWE “YTYAYE EZLT£0T ad
IIII..IIG.HUOO”MIIKII.FIIIIllll“‘llﬂ.ﬂﬂ‘““ﬁ..llllllllllllﬂllt‘ﬂﬁunnnlllllllllllll.llﬂ“'ﬂﬂﬂﬂlilllllIlllllllllllltt.‘lﬂﬁlﬂlllllllll -
85°950T LREWAINOANT MYT
SC°0TT P TOHZ-60-T0F P202/60/§0+0L BIOZ/ST/I0-HA TdAd
ZE'6I1 i 500Z-BO-005 ¥Z0Z/60/£0-0L PZOZ/SL/T0-Kd TdAd bZOZA LTS EN
0Z'S% £ TOOT-00-TO b202/60/50-0L HZOZ/ST/T0-Kd THAd 85°'950T
0L TLe 7 TOUG-99-TOP PZOT/60/E0-0L PIQT/IE/I0-KA TdAd D ANOHLNY ‘INSHOIVE [ EAALA:T S
LYl EExmzhRERTREN AEEFEFEFAEEEAREEANERE AN EEEENEEFENTEF AR S FA RS FRENAININNENEN
6 LLET LKIWADUOINE MY
PZOTAETIEQ
Z6'L29T
6 LL9T LA TOGE-8Q-TOP YZOL/60/£0-0L PI0T/ST/T0-Kd TdAd THGS COLIEL LTLTEDE O

TErEEEEFRTTEESISATEARA ECCFTSIAIAACAIFANNER

EEFEFAEEEEmaoTSSCissssaEEIEERE EETEANEESTSECREASERE

BN AR EE NSRS ENETAFFETEEASIAEOCCASSSIEOSNERER

6% ¥STL LRENIINOINT MYT
*ZOL/PTALR
BE EETT
61 PSTL ) Z00T-80-T0% ¥TOT/6D/LQ-QL PZOL/E2/20-Wd TTYAd T HIFEK NOSAWORL 9ZLEEPA €a
- AR EETEEEE TR ES S I EE LN L L] ERI R TSRS S ELYE t 11 P E ] FFRFREISCRERES A FAI AR ER A S AR ARI NN ENEENINER
EQ 9ITL LNZWAINGIND MYT
PEOTSPIAED
£o02fT
£0°02ET lor Z002-80-TOY PT02/60/E0-0L RIDT/SI/T0-HW3 "THAT W ATMIVHE "420N3d5 SILIEDT QO
e mEEEEEEEESSIOaIEEEN IR ENEEPYsEEmEAEEmsSEcSSESSSaIancTEN mmxmamzzszmzemsszz==n cmamn sxrmuTssicecEIsoIsnsaaEEzasEEa T
95 ' ZTLYL LNZHADHOINE YT
SZDETSPIFED
L3 G 47 P SO0T-90-T0% $ZTOZ/E0/10-0L ¥ZOT/GZ/E0-Wd Tdid 95 LEET
BL 05LT i f ZODZ-H0-TO% #T02/60/E0-OL BIOI/ST/T0-WI “TdAd NLISOL "S¥3AM »TLIEDA Qd
P TI LI s s s A PR ST PR PSR IR RN R FRR N RS L RE S L 22 2 22 S 2t L bt bt 2 8 b2t ] EENrEEEEMI LIS LSS LSS AARRR TR IFISFEEINEFILNIS ST
TF SLIT LNIWZIYOSNT M1
YZOZ/ YIS ED
g9 HHE {7 SO0Z-50-10F $202/60/(0-0L PIOZ/ST/T0-Wd THAA €9 5LET
SLOTTT P TODZ-90-TOY ¥EO2/60/E0-OL RIOZ/SI/T0-WA TdAA LETADE “WwAQLRGH ELLTEOA Qg
FEEFEFIBEETESFFFIC I T AN IR S AN S A EEE A I EEE NI SO A AN ISR E FEE I E L AN NN F NN IS TN NI A IE IS IMAEE I OASIdAT kRS SE RSN amm =¥ FEEAEFESINTITTITTEAIAA=IAEARAD
0L 0581 LNFHIFHOINT Mv1
-L g3 iof SQOZ-B0-T0%F PTOI/60/10-0L PIOL/5T/E0-HA "Tdad $TOZTSFI/ED
00" LTT Ho ZODZ-50-T0F BZOT/60/T0-0L FZOL/SL/E0-Wd Tdid 0L DSST
0F 066 i/ TOOZ-90-T0% ¥ZTOI/60/10-0L PEOE/52/20-Wd "TdAd ISOL TNINYW TLLIEEE QO
ET I T EI T T RN EE NN ER RN ER PR ST AR AT EE 22222 22 201 i SEERRFEESSIRENAREN EEEEFWEFSEFEVYREARE RN EmaETFTE TEFEE EFEEWEE Ew
TuTowY 8 od ALYa  # IVTOAUL weIl FUTT UeTIdTIIEaa ey 3Lva #12

L3 afeg SL{Z-0T1 53y DHLLSIT AJZED (G923IHDY! BL Q-6 PESTT P -@Iwd



15776
b3-E 41
0¥ TOT
a% TOT
BT FIT
STk
FA0S JA
08 T9T
0% ' TOT
05 Y5
0%
EC ao
L% BLLT
o3 N1
0d° LZE
L1102
of ' E3%
TROTLT
ETE
LE T PL
&5°H
LT3 4
T4 LET
L
LU
LU FE
L€ ¥E
L5 ¥HL
T+ ass
JL 68
£Ra0%
BE"TILT
BT Ld
Fa- -1 ]
[ 081 ]
L6°6
75°95
[+ ]

55 T6ET

0§ 209

BELT
13598

Uy

et Mmoo e Rt Me e e R R e e Tn e, e T e R e Ty T T R, R T e R, m Ty e e, e Ry R
L T T T e T T T T T T L N I

i

L

[
4

# 0d ILYa  # RITOAUL

OS9C-LO0~-TOF
G99Z-T0-10F
TODTTE-¥ES
COOZ-L0-625
L607-59-909
ZODE-S55-F0F
TO0OE~-B0-TOW
TOOT-LO-TOF
T00T-T0-10%
QIDT-TL-¥ED
Q99Z-64=D0S
GIGE-LI-50F
299Z-05-I0%
CeBT-60-T0F
09%9Z-g0-10k
GISC-20-Y0
0992Z-T0-To%
ORI -TL-FED
EADZ-54-709
FODZ-5¥Y-005
Z08Z-L9-54%
COOC-59-200
COaZ-06-20%
E00L-60-TQY
ZonT-#0-T0%
Z00Z-90-10%
Z00Z-T0-T0%
Q99T -TE-FLD
Dasz-2¥-00%
QFBL-L9-507
099z -B5-zaw
095T-80-10F
ZOGZ-ZE- L9
60T 98- p02
ZOOZ-2%-00%
00T -Le-50p
Zo0T-06-20%
TO0Z-HO-10F

NS TEEE IR P EUE I SN I I A O NI A I AN R AN RS NS AR

BZOZ/ST/ T
¥IOZ/ST/TO
YZOZTSOL/TY
PZOT/SLITO
»ZOZ/SI/TO
vIOT/ST/ IR
PEOTSST/T0
YZHE/ ST/
PZOTSGTSZ0
PEOT/ST/TO
BZOT/ST/TO
YZHZ/ST/Z0
BIOT/STSTO
YZOZ/BL/TO
PZOZSST/T0
YTOZ/ST/TO
BZOZ/GT/TO
AT/ ST T0
PZOE/ETIZO
PTOZ/ST/ 20
BZQZSST/T0
$ZTOT/ ST/ T
BZOZSGT/ZD
PEOZ/ET/T0
Froz/etszo
FROL/SI/Z0
PZOZ/ET/Z0
PIOL/ET/L0
YZOZSET/Z0
FROT/ETIZO
YLOZSST/2D
PTOT/ST/TO
vZOZ/ST/20
PZOT/STFTO
vZOZ/ST/T0
PIOT/STFTO
PZOT/ST/E0
PEUT/ST/TO

AWTAYT
ANOidd
AMGAvd
AMIAYE
AVTAYI
IYOANS
ANOAYE
ANOQANT
AVOAvL
ANTAMT
AYTAYS
ANGANT
AYOANL
ANCIANL
ANOAYS
ANTANT
AWaAYS
ANCAY
Avdind
AMIAYT
AYQAYA
AMTANA
AMOAY
ANdAvd
Addiyd
AVQAY]
Av¥divd
AYQAYG
ANOxdd
A¥QAYd
Lwidivd
AYGAYd
AY¥3AWS
AWdAvd
AWaiva
AVTAYS
Avaiva
AVOANT

HIYH
HIIVK
aaa
azg

HIOLYW
HOINH
a3gd
a3d
q3g

HIYW
a3a
azq
dza
dJag
3332
QIg

ddWdSEod
adWdsaoa
d4dWisgod
L Fesy=iml: |
ddusEod
ddHisEoa
dduisena
ddHisasa
4dNdsEoR
SdWISESE
S4WTSEE
AdWISTIR
ddWISE2E
SJHISTIE
JIWISIDE
JAHISADE
L0 L et
JAHISEDE
JdWE5902
JIHISEDT
44W3590E
ddHZ5a08
0. [ it o
ddMEsE0e
JdWESEDE
danasEod
dZWESEN
wod
£a2a
sg24a
S@2d
808
SH2E
540
S804
54908
S0

BEIE2EERE88

TOOZ-LO-TOY PTOL/60/E0-QL YTOT/SE/T0-RE TIAL

SHITANEYIAL

ZO0Z-LQ-T0% ¥TOZ/60/C0-0L PEOT/ST/L0-Wd THAd

ZemmsssmssmsmsmssasssrtoodnsInsroEtbEnSSossanssSSssssmsmsssEmssESESEASEEEssmssssssssssssmsssEScSSCooooEEISomoSmToEEs

SHOE0ISIALIR SAJIAYUIS SAIIVULSININGY

55 THET

L AONILD ©ZENHIVACH

08" E09

AELSHOD © 5193904

Z00T-L0-T0% $ZOL/ED/CO-OL PEGE/SE/LO-HE THAL
Z00Z-L0-10F PIOT/E0/E0-0L YE0Z/SI/20-Wi 1¥Ad

AN EE TN EEE IR EEIEEEEANEESEASEECEFEAEECIESE NS RIS SN EES NN EENNE RSN AAENEIErNAEES NI ENANI IR IAEESI T rEA AN RIS ENNEEANEN RSN ARSNSASLNENAFRESATSEAS

SUIANSWIUL

WeI[ UL

5£Z-0T1

o TidTrasag

§3d  ONILSTT HJIHD

19°ted

3 ENIHEISOC “ATTOH

91518

10923

ey

BE-OR-E

¥TOL/ LD
0F° TLeeR
PIEQETH £0

SHIENFYANL

YZAT/FT/ED
56 TEET
YELIEO0E Qa

¥TOZTS YT/ L0

08" 8Os

£ELTE0E OO

oo —rsEs—torcrermrmEsssmEcEzmmEssmzEE

SHTENSYIAL

YEOL/®T/RD

T9-gse

ZECLTE0N a0

aLed

YZreliw

A

S@Twy



95°E
-1
PL'S
98¢

o A 4
ES"
gL”
STt
95
as't
L-LAR
fA O &
N
- -}
F4 S
98¢
95t
LE"GED
L5 WED
LE"GED
L5 FEY
LETGEY
LE 569
LE'SE9
PECLL
BELL
AL cy
LI
LA
[ 42874
LA
PLOLL
PECLL
9L 985
§L 955
6L U955
5L 958
L3198
[3- &)
L8819
L8 TE
56°99¢
TLSOT
LI 3L
56598
EF 09T
56602
Q6 TIES
9562
TLOET
4L 11
¥LOERLY
¥RE
Q3 Li
9562
Z1°65
I 216
TS 216
Z0°SI8T

JUTIOUT

M e Mm e Tm T Tm e Ra ey Ma Ty TR TR Th TR TR TR T TR T TR Tm TR T TR T TR TR T T R TR MR TR TR M Rn Tm T R TR TR TR M TR TR e Tm T Tm Ty m ey e e

3iva

B T e T T T e T T T T T T T T T

4 AITOART

2L

iwbed

Z00T-TE-+I9
ZODZ-€H-629
€607 -58-409
Zo0ZT-2F-00S
Z00L-99~-TL
ZORT-L9-50%
Z00Z-59-FOT
T00Z-05-Z0%
*OOZ-60-TOW
Z00T-E0-TO%
Z00Z-80-T0%
TO00Z-L0-TO%
oag-40-T4r
SOOZ-90-T10%
0T -w0-10¥
EOOZ-To-TO%
Toaz-00-10%
099Z-TE-kED
QIRL-EQ-6LD
099Z-05-20%
Q95Z-90-T0%
09%I-90-T0%
QeFL-ro-T0v
098Z-T0-T10%
TO0T-ZL-FLR
oOZ-E0-6T9
600 -56-F03
Zonz-S9-Fld
ZO0Z-05-T0¥
00T -g0-10%
ZoOT-F0-10%
TO0T+¥0-T0%
TOOT-TO-TO¥
0997 ~ZL-FED
o957 -05-Z0%
0592 -60-T0)
GOBE-TH-T0%
Z00T-TE-PID
ZH0T-05-Z0%
oot -ad-10b
ZOOZ-TO0-TO04
Q99T -TE-¥(Y
BP9T-9%-ZTF
0¥3T-60-TOF
GHIT-R0-T0%
Q9T +90-10F
0e9zZ-FO+T0F
Qe9T-T0-T0¥
Z00Z-TL-%E
£6DT-58-%03
ZO0Z-95-22%
TO0Z-60-T0%
ZoOZ-B0-TOF
CODE-90-T0™
TOOT-+0-TO0W
TO0DZ-T0-T0%
nser-2i-rEa
PIFT-E0-GTH
0597 -60-To%

wedl IUTT

PLOZT/ST/TU
PIOT/ST/TO
FIOZ/ST/TD
PTOZSETSZO
BTOTSHT/TD
IOF/RTI/ZO
¥QT/SL/ZO
*TOTSSTSZO
FIOT/SL/TE
*ZOT/ST/ZO
FTOI/ST/TO
bZOZ/ET/TO
*EOESSL/TD
FLOZ/21/20
YTOT/ST/TO
*ZOZ/ET/Z0
*TUT/ST/TO
+ZOZT/ST/ZD
FEOE/ ST/ T
FZOZ/ST/ZO
FEOT/ ST/ TR
PZOZ/ET/ZO
YLUZT/ST/TO
FEOZ/ST/20
FEOESETSEO
PEOZ/ST/20
YTOESST/TO
FLOZ/ST/20
YZOT/ST/TO
PIOZ/STSZO
YTOE/ST/ED
YTOEIST/ZO
PCOTSELITO
vZOZ/ST/ZO
YEOZTSST/ED
¥IOZ/ST/T0
BIOT/ST/TO
BIOT/ST/TO
PINT/ST/TO
PIOT/ST/ZO
vZOZ/ST/T0
YZOT/SL/T0
»ZOT/SI/Z0
YIOLSST/CO
»ZOZ/STSZO
YIOT/ST/TO
%70Z,/S1/Z0
¥TOT/ST/TO
®TOT/ST/Z0
PIOZT/ST/Z0
rTOT/ST/Z0
FZQZ/ST/ZO
®#TOE/ET/TH
PEQZ/ST/ED
BZOZ/ET/20
PIOZ/ST/T0
¥2OL/ST/T0
PROZ/ST/Z0
FEOZFET/ZD

SET-0TT

AYOAYL d3d 14a%173a
AYOEYE J3d T45YINEA
A¥OAYd Gaq <L TEd
Avared Q3¢ T4o¥1I1IA
A¥Qivd Q3d 1dO¥ETIT
Avaiwd Q3@ T4IMITIA
Avarvd 033 TdIMITIA
AYALYd d3d T4I¥1TE]
A¥QAvd Q30 T4IVLTIA
Avaxved Q33 14I¥ETIA
A¥OAva 33 Tdo¥LTIC
A¥OLYA A5 T4IYVITIA
AYOARd Q30 1dMLTIA
ANAAYY 030 TIOMITIT
AYOAYd 230 I4INLIEd
A¥AXYA O30 T43MIT2a
AWOAYd  Q3Q TLOYL13D
A¥aLYd HOIwH 04458808
AVAZWA FOLYH OddSSEDE
Avtliwed HoOIWH 04455804
A¥ARYE EOMYH DddSSE08
A¥OIYA HOLwH 04455824
AYOAYS HOLWW 043554049
AYQIYE HOLYW OddSSEIE
AYGAYd Q34 Cdd55E08
ANOANL J3q cIdsseEod
AYQiwi Q30 odd55E08
AYAARL dJ3ad Cc4as5E0d
A¥OA¥E  03a pdas5s5Esa
A¥aryd J3q 04455804
Avaiwd Q34 Odas5E04
A¥Oidd d3d 04455808
AYORYd Q30 Ddadssesd
A¥Qivd HIWW HOISSEDd
AYdAYE HOIMW HOISSED4E
AYOAYE HOIWW MOTSSEd
ANGAwd HOIWW HOISSESa
AYgavd Q30 HOESSE0E
AYZAMS O30 HOISSESS
A¥OANL d3d HOISSEoH
ANQAME a3 HDISSEDS
A¥GAd HDIWW OWHSESE
AMOANS HOIWH CWHSEE
AVJAYd HIEWW OQWHSEISE
AVIAN HOINW CWHSEDD
AMTAYS HDIWW  OWHSE0E
FYAAYS HOIVW  CWHSEDE
ANTANd HOIVH CHHESEOE
AYQAWd 30 CWHSESE
AXOAYd d30 OWHES30G
A¥QAwWd Q30 OWHSEIe
A%da¥d 930 OMWHKESE0d
Avaivd dEG  OwHSeoq
A¥aavd §30 OWESEDd
AWdiYd 437 oWesIna
ANOLYd Q30 QJWHSIIE
ANAIWE HALYW JdMISeEna
ANGAYE HOULVYH dJWdSEDE
A¥OLwe HOIVH J4WESENT
woridriossa

ST QHLLSIT NOH3HD

IWeN

BEIOY

sZ/TT/

AAD

ianeg



[1° Ay i 7 Q39Z-B0-TO0F ¥TO0ZT/9T/T0 AVGOAYd HILWW WYIYITIQ
16" LY P 0592-L0-T0F $202/ST/T0 AMAAYS HIINW WyYIv1T2d
i6'Lh FA 059Z+90-T0F ¥ZOZ/ST/I0 AVOAYd HOIWW WYI¥ITIa
¥E 56 P QIST-+0-TOF BZOZ/ST/T0 AMOAYA HIMWW WYIYLT3A
L6 LY P 039Z-C0-T0F YZOZ/ST/T0 AWCGAYd HALWW WYIYLTIO
LET LY P 0IST+T0+Tok PTOZSST/T0 AMOAYA HOILWW WYIYLTaA
3071 P TOQZT-TE-TEI YEGT/ST/TD AWCQAYd 730 WYJYLTad
$E°5 F ZOOZ-E0-629 P20Z/ST/T0 AwAivd 030 WWIY1TId
1181 FA £60T-30-#09 FTOL/ET/T0 AYAAY GIq WYIYITITO
2z P 200Z-59-¥0% PIGT/ST/Z0 AWGAWd  d30 WWaWlTad
sTL°0T i ZDOZ-BO~-TOY PZOZ/ST/T0 AWAAYWA G030 WYaYLTIg
LI P TOLZ-€0-TO0% BZOZ/ST/20 A¥OAYd 430 WWAYLTIQ
S i f ZOOT-L0-TOY PZOZFST/ZD AVAAYL J30 WYaY1Tio
L P TOOZ-90-TOt $TOZT/ST/TL AYGAWE Q3 WYIYITIO
FL'S A TOOE-v0-T0% ¥COZ/SL/T0 AVOAYE G3d WNAYITRG
LS P TOOT-$0-TO0% *ZOZ/ST/E0 AvVGAME 430 WWIWITIT
PE'S PV ZOOT-20-T0% BTOZ/STFT0 AWCGAYE Q3T WYIvlTid
LS5 P TOOZ-TOH-TO0% ¥TOZ/ST/T0 AWOAMI 30 WWIYITIQ
Do 96 F A 0%9Z+-ZL-PE9 PZOZ/ST/E0 AVOAYS HOIWW AWIYLTIA
L-1-Re-}4 P 0$SZ-BL-605 F*TOT/GT/T0 AMIAWS HIIWH JWIVIIZQ
L1 /£ f Q9SZ-EF-005 PZOT/ST/Z0 AVOAYS HIIWW AWEY.LTIA
99 FE 0S9T-59-ZZF LTOT/ST/T0 AWAAYD HIIWH JHEWLISQ
00y PN 4 099Z-L59+50F ¥YZOZFST/T0 AWAAYA HDIWN dAWEWITIO
L1 F ) 099Z-06-Z0% FZOZ/ST/Z0 AYOAAYA HDIWH dWEYLTIC
00" kY FAS 0952-60-T0F% $TOL/STST0 AWIAYd HOIWW JWEVLITAQ
0008 FA 095T-90-To% PZOZ/ST/Z0 AWOAYS HIIWH JIWIWITIQ
00 9T PN 034T+LD+TOY FZOZFET/T0 AWOAYA HOIWW dWIYITIIO
$4°5T A OFST-90-TO® PZOZ/ST/ZT0 AYOANS HOIVW dWIVITIA
ad 9T f 099Z-90-T0% PZOZFEL/20 AVOAYd HOIWH dWIVLITIA
0091 A 099T-20-T0% ¥EOZT/ST/EZ0 ANOAYE ROIWH JWaYIT1aa
0g- 09 £ 099Z-T0~-10P ¥ZOZSSL/CO AWOAYS MOIWH dWEYLITIA
65 0T F TOOT-TC-BI9 BTOT/ST/C0 AYGQAME  Q3d JHIVITIZA
LTl F A TE0Z+S8+»09 PIOISST/Z0 AVAAYd J30 dWI¥I13d
BL'T E TOOT-BL-605 BPTOT/SL/LO AYOAWd QIO JHIULIIZO
LT ;oS TOOT-6%-00% PIOHT/ST/ZO AVARYd 037 JWIYLTIT
L PR ZOLT-YY-ZZTH PIOT/ST/ZO0 AVAAYA  OEQ IWIVLIEC
ek LA TOOT-L9-50F PTOZ/ST/C0 AWAAYWS 037 JWI¥LTIT
LT i 7 ZTOOT-59-FO0b PTOT/ET/TO AYAAYA 430 aWIVLIAT
ET 03 FA ZOOT-05-T0% PZOZ/ST/Z0 A¥AAWd 037 dWEY1T3Ia
-4 PN ZODZ-60-TO0% PZOZ/ST/Z0 A¥AAME Q30 JWTYIISA
B¥ ¥ £ F TOGT-BO~TOY FZOT/ST/Z0 AWOAYWL d3d AWIYLN3d
gL T L 200ZT-L0-TO PZOZ/ST/20 A¥QAMS 430 JWIWITIA
S8 P TOOT-90-T0% PTOULSST/T0 AVAAY d3d AWIYITIA
-T2 4 F ZoOZ-¥0-10¥ BTOZ/SL/T0 A¥OAME  QFQ JWTYIE]
EL'L £ s TOOE-T0-TYF YTOZ/ST/T0 AWOAYT d3d AWEY113a
05 & /7 TOOT-TO-TO0F HZOT/ST/T0 ANIAWI O30 JWIVLT3C
g6 Tf /7 GISZ-TE-%E9 ¥ZOZ/STST0 AVQAWd HOLUW TdIWITE]
B85°1% /7 Q99T -£0-6TI PIOT/STFZ0 AWDAYS HIIVH TAIWLTIC
B6°1£ £ f QI9T-Ar=-00% FTOT/ET/L0 AYARWA HOLWW TdIWITAT
0831 LA Q9HT-99-IT¥ PIOT/ST/T0 AVOAYS HIAIVW TAIWLTIQ
08" % P 098Z-L9-50p BIOZ/ST/Z4 AVCAYE HILYW TEOVETIT
*T° 16 L 659Z-D5-20F PIOZ/SI/L0 AVOAME HOLWK 1d3%IT30
98 °£9 P 0992 -60-10% PTOZ/ST/T0 AVOAWS HOLWK T42¥IT130
06 'BST £ o7 0YOT-S0-TOF PTOT/ST/ZO0 ANOAWE HOIVH 143%IAZ0
b6 GE F 0I9Z-L0-10% PZOT/ST/T0 ANAAWS EDIWW TAXVITIO
LA 4] Fof O%9Z-90-T0F $Z02/ST/T0 AVGAWS HOINW T42%wl13q
L1 Fof 099Z-+0-T0F PZOZ/ST/I0 AvAAWd EHIIWW TdIVLTIRT
Bé 1L [ 0592-T0-10F $Z0Z/51/20 ANAAYI HIIWW TdINLTZC
B¢ Tt LAV RIFT-00-TOF PIOL/SL/I0 AWMAAYd HIIWW TdI%1TI0
Junouny % od Ilwd & IOTOAUL Wl Wu1T uotidrassay Fuey Lyg BED

[33 rabey SET-0IT §3H  DHLLSIT WITHD [0903HD) BEiOPE PEFLT/Y @R



e iof 099L-50-10F BZOT/ST/TO AVEANE HOLVW  FF4SHI
5L 9 F 099T-%0-10% BZOZ/ST/L0 AWOAWE HIIWW  F2IENI
0L T £/ 099Z-Z0~T0% PTOL/STST0 ANAAWd HOIWW  3ZJSNI
or*atT P 0992 -TH-T0% PZOZ/STFE0 AWAAWd HIIVW  FILSNT
SE°T fof 0992 -00~T0% FIOC/ST/L0 AWGAWd HOLWW  FE4SHNI
56°T FA Zooz-r{-%E0 BZOT/ST/Z0 AvOAWd J33  FIISNI
ot’ [ ZOOZT-E0=6Z9 CIOZ/GLATO0 AVIAWE Q30 TIISNI
9g" Fod E60Z-S4-P09 PZOT/ST/T0 AWOAWE a3d  ITISNI
87" o TOOE-GT=-605 PIOT/SL/L0 AWOAWS Q3Q  ZIISNI
1" ff ZOCT-65¥-D95S PIOZ/ST/30 AWQAwd  gIZg ZE4ASMI
§T° i ZTODZ-BF-00% $Z0Z/ST/C0 RYOAWE (A0  333SNI
- L ZOOT-$5-ZTF ¥TOZ/ST/20 AWAAWE OFC  ATIEMI
80" fo7 ZTODC-LH-50% #ZOZ/ST/C0 AWIAWd &30  3JISNI
zo° [ 700Z-59-+0% $Z0Z/ST/T0 AVAAWd (30  FFISNI
BLT f TODZ-05-20% ®ZOZ/ST/TI0 AVIAWA 30  333SNI
st I ¥O0T-60-T0¥ $ZOT/ST/Z0 AWQAWd dFd  IIISKI
S{'T i Z00Z-60-T0% FTOL/GT/I0 AWAAME Q3¢  FEASNI
LT £ ¥ EOUZT-A0-TaGF PZOT/ST/TO AWJAWd gIa  TIISHI
ST° f o/ T00Z+80-T0% PZOZSST/T0 AWAANE U3Q  TIISNI
a9 L TOOZ-LO-TO¥ $ZOT/ST/T0 AVOAMS Q30 FISENI
sT° [ TO0Z-L0-T0® ¥ZOZT/ST/E0 AWOAWY QIC  JIISRE
£ L TEOOZ-90-T0F BIOT/SL/T0 AWAAME  4dId TIASNL
sT° i TOOZ-90-T0% BZOZ/ST/T0 AMOAME 030  FIASNI
[N L TOOZ-¥0-T0F PZOZ/ST/T0 AMIAWE d20  FIASHI
sT° [ I00Z-#0=TO0F PZOZ/ST/T0 AWGAYE 020  TIASNI
QL For Z0OZ-Z0-TOF ¥TOZ/SL/20 AYOAMd Q30 ITASNT
0Tl /o ZOOZ-TO+TOF ¥TOL/SL/Z0 AYOAME Q30  234SNL
ST [ TOOZT-GO-T0F ¥TOZ/SI/20 AYQA%WS Q3d  33ISNI
STl [ ZODT-ZTE-PE9 PTOZ/ST/T0 AYAAWE (Ad ITIEWSIA
€45 b ZOOZ-€D-629 BZ0Z/ST/T0 AVAAMA O9¢ ITIEWsIA
SBST IS €607-5@-b09 PTOT/ET/T0 A¥AAYWd O30 I[TIEYSIT
[ o/ ZooZ-8E-605 PZOZ/ST/Z0 A¥dAwd Q30 I1IGv¥SIQ
E¥'S I ZO0Z-Bb-00S PTOZ/ST/L0 AWAANA 030 IMIEVSIA
1884 i/ TOVZ-99-22 PZOZT/ST/Z0 AVANYd Q3IC IMI9WSIC
A48 4 FA E00Z-£9-50% BZTAZ/ST/Z0 AWAAWd (30 [1IEYSIO
[x i TOOZ-S9-FO¥ FTOLSST/E0 AWGAYA O30 IMIEVSIO
oL 9y £ ZTOOT-05-T0Y HZOZ/ST/Z0 AYARYd Q3] I[MIEWSIT
€S £ POOZ -50-T0¥ PZOE/ST/E0 AWQAWd O30 I[MIEWSId
E4 ¢4 Fa: TOOZ-60-T0% ¥TOZ/ST/Z0 AVCAWd (O30 L[TIEYSIT
0g ot i 200Z-80-10% PTOT/ST/Z0 AVAAWE Q3¢ I1TEWSIO
118 o TO0Z-80-TOF PZOT/ST/T0 AVOAWA Q30 IGTEYSIC
s i ZOOZT-40-TO¥ PIOT/ST/TO AMGAYE  Q3C ITIEWSIA
1108 A TOOZ-L0-TOF ¥ZOZ/ST/20 A¥OAWA Q30 ITIEVSIC
TU #T f f 200Z-90-10F Z0T/ST/T0 AMOAWE Q340 IMIEVWSIQ
62°ST [ ZOOT-PO-TO® PZOT/ST/Z0 AYWOAWd Q30 IMIEWSIA
'S i TAOT- B0 -TOF PTOT/ST/ES AVMOAWE Q35 [7I6WSIO
99917 [ TOOT-Z0-Tob PRZOE/SL/E0 AWOANME Q3G IIEYSIA
95 2¢ {7 ZOOT-TO-TO¥ PZOZ/ST/E0 AYOAWI Q30 ITIAWSIC
E¥'S ;of T00Z-00-10% $ZOZSST/Z0 AYOAVE (30 ITIAWSIG
098 L F os9T-ZC-+09 HTOT/ST/TO AWQAYI HIIWW AOSYITIQ
08 9% i 099Z-D5-Z0F BTOT/ST/T0 AVUAYE HOIWW HOSYIT3A
0890 I 099T-6H-THF PZOZ/ST/T0 AYOAWMI HILWK HOISYITIA
06°9¢C fo7 095C-TO-TOP ¥Z02/ST/20 AYEAWE HIIVW HOSYIT3d
BT'8 f 7 ZDOE-ZE-PLY PTZOZT/ST/Z0 AYOAYE Q20 HOSYITIA
&0 % Fod 200Z-05-Z0% PTOZ/ST/T0 AVOAYWd O30 HOSYINIQ
&0 ¥ £ f 200Z-60-TOY PZOZT/ST/ZD AYGAWE @30 HOSYINZG
60" % LA ZOOZ-T0-TO¥ PTOZ/ST/EN A¥OAWE Q30 HISY1TIQ
656 r o 099Z-ZF-PCP HZTOZ/ST/T0 A¥AAWA HOIWW WYIV.L12A
L6 LY FA 099Z-E0-6£9 PZOZ/ST/Z0 AVOAMd HDUIVW WYIVITIO
AUNSUY # 0d AL o) % SOTVAUT W1l Ul woTIdTAase0 Suep ALwad 2D

23 tabwad SE2-0TI7 S3¥  ONILSIT ¥3IHY [D903HD)  BLiOb:E LZ/IT/Y CRIEC



(AN fr ZOOZ-59-bOF YIOZ/ST/T0 Avdawd 030 14000SIA
og'T P TOOT-05-TOF PEIOT/SL/TO0 AMQAYE  dA0 TANODETA
£y ! $00Z+60-T0F HIOT/ST/T0 ANGEAYWE O30 TdOOGISIA
€9 A ZOLT-60-TOY BIOT/ET/ZT0 AWGAYd Q30 TAN0OSIA
a9 i of ZODT=80-T0F PIOZ/ST/L0 ANQIWd O30 TANCOSIA
BI'E foF TooZ-c0-10% #ZOT/ST/T0 AWAAMT O30 T4O0D5IA
£y" F 1002-£0-T0% ¥IOT/ST/TH AVOAYd  J30 TANCISIA
*9°T [ TooZ-96-T0r PZOZ/ST/20 AWAAYWd 53 TdNGDISIA
1A 4 iof TOOZ-#0-TO0% PIOT/SI/E0 AVQAWA  g30 T4NC0DSIN
£9° P I00Z-00-TO% BZOZ/ST/Z0 AvWaiyd O3] TIA005TA
[ ¥ 1A ] Fof 0992-TE-¥€9 BIOZ/ST/Z0 AWTAYI FOUVK HONSSIYA
GLES F ZOOT-TL-FE9 PZOL/ST/TD AWGAYA  4I0 HINSSEEL
ELUESLT S 099Z+80~T0F FIOL/ST/E0 AVAAYE HOLVH WRInsisd
F2-38 1T F 4 0992-00-T0% ¥TOT/STFZ0 Awdidd HOLIWH WYIASTHI
BT 69ST L 0992 -F0-T0% ¥IOT/ST/T0 AVOAYE HOIVW WYIAS3¥d
69 g0t o4 EE0Z-CE-b09 PROZ/ST/T0 AVAAME  (OI4 WdIFSTud
9L 0L LA ZOOZ-G0-TOF ¥TOZ/ST/T0 AVEAWE (20 WYIE9S3¥d
81'¢c8 P TO0Z-§0-TOE B2ZOZ/ST/Z0 AYGAME 030 WYIg53¥4
BT LY o/ 1002 +90-10F PZOZ/SL/T0 AWOAYE 030 WYJESING
#1ey v ZO0Z-¥A-TO%F PZAL/ST/Z0 AWOAWL O30 WyIEsiad
AR i f T00Z-Y0-TOP PEQT/SI/TY AVQAYE 30 WYdESIdd
§6'597 LS 0957 -TE-bT9 BTAZ/ST/Z0 AVWOAYE HILYW AWIESIAL
56°S9% ;7 0959L-8E-605 PTOT/SL/T AYOAYE HOIMW AWIESI¥d
§6°592 A 0992-80-TOF BZOZ/ST/Z0 AVOAYd H2LYW dWIESIUA
198 141 FA PYSE-80-T0% PZOT/ST/E0 AYQAVE HRIWH JWIESIud
55597 £ oF BesZ-T4-TA» BZOZ/ST/Z0 AWOAYA HAIYW JWANSZEd
56°59% L D99 -TO-T0¥ PZOT/ST/I0 ANAAVA HOLVWH dHIESIU
94 8L S TOOZ-ZE-¥E9 PZOZSEL/ZL A¥AINd 030 IWZESIN
8T 41 ] E60Z-58-%0% ¥TOZ/EL/Z0 A¥AAYd  J3Q IWETS3Ed
957 6L L TODZ-BE+605 ¥IOZT/ST/Z0 AWOAYd 30 dKIESTEd
9562 4 ZOOZ-60-TO0% PZOZ/ST/T0 AWAAVA Q30 IWATSIUd
FEEY S ZOOZ-90-TO% ¥ZOZ/ST/ZH A¥ORYd 30 IWEESIHd
95 6L PR TOQZ-Z0-TO+ BZOZ/SI/TO AVAAWA O30 JWTESIEd
$5°6L P Zooz-TO-T0% $Z0Z/ST/Z0 A¥OAYd O30 4W3953Ed
-1 1% LA 09RT-FF-T2F FLOZ/ST/Z0 AWAANWd HOIWM T40953ud
1% 868 £/ 0997 -06=£0% PIOZ/ST/Z0 A¥AAYA HOIWU T4IESIEA
28 96TT A GS92-60-T0% BZOZ/ST/Z0 AVQAYA HDINMU 122€853ud
€2 5641 FA 0§9Z-LO-TO0% PTOL/ST/Z0 AVAAW HOLWW T4I853¥d
S0 651 £ f BRI -I0-Ta¥ FTOL/ST/Z0 ANAAWd HOIWW T42€53ud
T¥ 66S FA 0S9Z-¥0-L0¥ PTOZ/ST/T0 AVAAWA HIIWW T4IHSIE
09°592 FA TOOZ-99-22% FTAT/ST/E0 ANMOAWd  Q3Q T4O9S53ud
659 F A ZO0Z-05+20% FTOL/ET/E0 Avdivd O30 T4IESIud
5% ' 599 LA FOOL-60-10% BZOZ/ST/Z0 A¥WQAWd  JId T4IESEEd
&' 9% FAS ZOOZ-60=T0% PEOZ/ST/Z0 ANOAYd I0 T4IE%Iva
895 TLT i 7 TOOZ-L0-TO% BICT/ST/T0 AvWQAWd O30 TLIESHES
60 9% i/ TOOZ-L0-T10% PIGZ/STST0 AMAAWS  QI¢ T42E53ud
6861 A z00Z-90-T0% PIOT/ST/T0 AWIAWA O34 142€53¥d
6 99 P TOOT=¥0-TO¥ ¥TOL/ST/E0 AWJAWS  OIT 1dIESIEd
G5 LT P 089Z-T{-%€9 FIOZ/ST/T0 AVOAWA HOIMW  ST4SHI
oL’ € A 0992-£0-679 FIQT/ST/E0 ANOAYS HALYW  FIISHI
GE' T A 0992 -9{-605 PZOZ/ST/Z0 AWOAYA HIIWH  FIISHI
§E°T L QSRT-6F-005 PEO0Z/ST/Z0 AMAAWd HOIWW  33ISNHI
£€'1T £ DSSZ-Ay-00S FZALD/ST/T0 ANQLWd FOIWH HIAEHT
Lo 1 F D99T-99-ZLY PFUT/ST/ED AWUAYA FOMNW  333SHI
¥ F ) G89z-L9-G0% BIOZ/ET/20 ANAAWd HIIWW  3IIENT
91T FA 0497 -05-20F PIOT/ST/T0 ANQAVA HOIWW  33JSHI
a5 £L P 0497 -60-10% B2OZ/ST/20 AWAAWA HIIMW  33ISHT
08" BT P QS9Z-HO-T0F PIOZ/ST/TO ANGAYE HDIWW  33JSNI
sL°9 L 0492-L0-10% FTOZ/ST/Z0 AVOAYA HAIWM  FLISHT
UL 8 0d AR o) # BRTOALT wHar I uotadTiosag FWEH 3lwd (3]

113 tpfied SEZ-GIT 539 ERIILSIT WIIH> [0923HD) ®EOY'6 LeAr A0 L 124



T o7 D99L-06=30% YIOT/ST/T0 AWOAWd HILIWW WENOISIA
56" %1 A 089Z-50-T0F PZOZ/ST/TO A¥AAWd HOIWM WINOISIA
{4 A P 0997 -80+T0% PZODSST/Z0 AVWOAWS HOIMW WIENOISIA
€2 i 099Z-L0-TOY ¥TO0Z/ST/T0 A¥OAMS HOIVH WENOISIA
9L’ * F 0997 -20-T0% PIOC/SI/C0 AVOAYd HIIWKW WANOISIA
138 4 F 0¥9Z-F0-TOF ¥202/51/00 AYOAWE HOLVW WIANOISIA
L6° T i f 0957-Z0-T0% PZOZ/SI/T0 AYOANd HOLYW WANOISIA
S8HT A 0992 -10-T0F BIOT/ST/20 AYOANA HOIWN WANCISIA
86T F ) TOOT-TO-PE9 PTOC/ST/T0 AMOAWd F3] WEANGISIN
95" T CEOZ-SH-+09 PIOT/ST/Z0 AWAAYD G930 WEMOISIA
EES f o/ TOOZ-QL-608 PIOZ/ST/CO AMQAN 030 WENOTISIA
L4 I ZOOT-G5-00S FZUZ/ST/Z0 AVOAYS O30 WENOISIA
£T ff TOOT-99-72F PZOLSST/I0 AWOANS O30 WINCISIA
eO" P ZOOT-&¥-50F PEOT/ST/Z0 AvOQAWS  aId W3NOISIA
W fof TOOL=59-t0¥ BZOT/ST/T0 Avwdivd g3d WENOISIA
LS T /o7 ZOOZ-05-20% PZOT/ST/ZO0 AVOANE Q30 WANQISIA
§9°1 i o4 TOOZ=60-TO0% PZOISST/E0 AWOAY Q30 WINOISIA
6E° 1T FE ZOOE-80-T0% PZOZ/S1/20 AV¥OAWE <30 WINOISIA
e £/ EDOT-L0~TQ% BZOZSSL/T0 AVGiYE a3a WINOISIA
£ iof ZOOZT-P0-TOF FEOZ/ST/20 AYGAWE 430 WINOISIA
EE" f o/ ZO0Z-w0-TO0F HTOL/ST/Z0 AWARWE G0 WENOISIA
1 P ZOOZ-ZTO-TOF PZOC/ST/Z0 AWOAAYd 930 WENOISIA
91 o/ ZODZ-TO-ToF PZOL/ST/Z0 AMAAYA 030 WANCISIA
05791 L) Q9FT-TE-PLD PTOL/ST/T0 AWAAYWA HOIWHW WYINISIA
cz'8 4o B99Z-L0-629 ¥ZOZ/ST/TO AWAAwd EDJIWW WYJIATISIA
05 €D £/ OSPZ-O0-TOW SEOZ/ST/E0 ANGAYA HOIWH WWANISIA
S £/ 099%-L0-TOk BZ0Z/ST/E0 AVOAYE HOIWH WYANISIA
[ 148 ] L OS9T-S0-TOF PEOT/ST/TE AVOAWE HIIWH WYINISIA
[rL 9 [ 099L -0 -TOY BZOZ/ST/T0 AYOAYd HOLWK WYANISIA
SR £ 4 099T-T0-T0F PTOZ/ST/E0 AVOAYE HOVH WYINISTA
TR i s 099Z+T0+T0% PEOTSSTST0 AMOAYS HOIWW WHMANISIA
(-3¢ [ ZORT-TL-PEP FTOT/ST/E0 AYOAWE  O20 WINISIn
e FA ZONZ-E0-KE9 PZOZ/SL/Z0 AWAAYE GA0 WYANISIA
8L T i/ EEQT-SE-F09 PZOT/ET/TO AVOAWE  GHO WYINISIA
LI for rZOOZ-S9-%0% BIOQZ/ET/IL AWGAYE J30 WYANISIA
gL 1 ff TOOZT-BO-TOP FEOZ/ST/T0 AVOANE 430 WYINISIA
26" £ IO0Z-A0-T0%F PZOZ/ST/20 AYALYE 430 WYANISIA
<3 ! TOQZ-LO-TO%¥ PEOZ/ST/Z0 AVQAYA  OHT WYWANISIA
zH* ;i TODZ-90-ToF FZOZ/ST/Z0 AWAAYL 430 MYANISIA
[4- f o f ZOOT-#0-10¥ YZOT/ST/E0 AYAAYd Q30 WWANISIA
(48 A T00Z-k0-TOF PZOEFCT/20 AWAAYd 030 WYdNTISIA
TE" fof TOOZ-ZU-10F TIOT/SE/E0 ANAAWA 030 WYANISIA
(45 LA TOOZ-TO-T0¥F PZOZSGT/Z0 AWAAYA Q30 WYINISIn
65 % f o/ Q9IT-TE-FES PTOT/STIT0 AWAAYE MDIVW TIOCOSIA
ES" 5 F B99Z-BH-005 BZOZSSI/I0 AWIAYS HOIWW TdO00SIA
+I° % £t 0PIT-99-22F TOZ/ST/T0 AVOAYE DWW TLNCISIA
¥EC fF o/ BY9Z-L9-50% BZDTSST/I0 AWIAYd HOIWW TE000SIh
£6° ST i f QFIT-05-T0¥ BTOL/ET/C0 AWOAYS HIAIWK TLN00SIA
BT TT L 099Z-60-T0F PZOZ/ST/Z0 A¥ALYd HOIWK T&N03ISIA
LL°9T F 0997 +80-T0F *TOZ/ST/T0 AVOAYS HOIWH T&NGI5TH
LL9T Fof D99ZT-L0-T0F PEOZ/SL/Z0 AMOAY HOIWW TANGISIA
€591 i f 099Z-90~T0F PEOTSIT/T0 AVIAYS HOIWW THOCISTA
&T°TT P 6eSZ-0-TOF RZOZ/ET/Z0 AVOA¥d HOAWH M40005IA
69 % £/ 0952-00-+10F ¥IOZ/ST/T0 AVOANE HOLWW TdOGISTA
£5° L ZOQZ-ZE-F09 PIOZ/SLSZ0 AMOIWL 024 14N035IA
[ A F €50T-58-F0F FPTOT/ST/TO AVIANG  OId TA00ISTA
E9- o/ ZOOZ-Bb-00S PEZOZ/STSZI0 AYOANS J3d T40N0IEIA
527 s TONT-99-FET FTOZ/ST/TO AVQAYE O30 14NDISIA
&0° Fof ZOQZ-L9-G0% FZOZ/ST/20 RWOAYE Q3T THNOISTA
TN # od ZIMQ  § PRVOANI wasr JWTT uordTIosea FuEN 3Lwq A2

or cRBRg SEI+0TY 533 ONIISIT XJ3HD (090FHD)  BEIOP6 BIAITSY  (91®Q



0§ "EF0T f ! 0995-80-T0F BIOZ/PT/E0 AVOAYE HOINVW OWHSEDHE
6592 A 0455Z-00-T0F BIOZ/FPT/E0 AWMAYd HOLWW OCWHSEDE
Li°B51 o/ 089Z-90-T0F FZOT/PI/E0 ANOANA HIWH OWHSEIR
6537 P 099I-+0-T0% $ZOL/BT/CO AWAAYS HOHIWW OWHSE2E
"L 44 ff GS9E-T0-10F PZOT/PIFED ANQAWI H)AVH CWHSEoE
9582 i Z00Z-IT-¥Ey FIOZ/BT/LO ANGAYS OZ0  OWHERDA
TH L £ TOOZT-99-I2F PIOL/PIFL0 ANGAYE QI0  QWHSEDE
B2 HTT For ZODT-E0-TOF BZOZ/BPL/E0 AWOAWdE O30 OWHSEDA
95°6L i ZOOZ-B0-TOF FPIOT/PI/EC ANTOAYE Q30 QWHSEZR
$eLl /7 2002-90-T0F BTOZ/HT/C0 AM3AYS aZ0  OWHSEDE
95°62 iof Z00Z-FO0-TO0F ¥TLOT/PI/E0 AVWIAYS Q30 QWHSEZE
2165 P 2007-T0-TOF BEAZ/PT/£0 AWCAYE Q3 OWHSE2E
T5°TT6 iof 0F9T-ZE-PEP PIOL/PT/CC AVQAYE HOIVW adndSale
TS T8 P 0I9Z+TH-429 BZ0Z/ET/T0 AVOAYE HOIVW ddWiSalg
Z0T9T8T i/ 0995 -20-T0F PIOZ/PT/E0 AVQAVE HOLwW JdRdSa208
5218 o7 0852-c0-T0F $ZO2/$T/E0 AMAIYE HILWW J4WISEDS
15 216 i 7 095Z-T0=TO0% PTOT/FI/E0 AYAAWS HOLWW d4W3ISR0E
oy 101 A POOZ-26-4E9 PZOZ/PISEH AWALNS 030 JIWAS30E
or 101 £/ TODZ-E0-629 FZOZ/PT/EQ AVAAVYE  J30 ddW4SADE
04202 Fo/ rOOZ-gu-T0% BZOZ/PT/E0 AWOAWd 030 ddWASEIE
or InT A TOOZT-£0-TO0F PIQT/PT/E0 AVAAWd Q30 ddWdSaIT
o¥ IOT A TOOZ-TO-T0% FTOZ/PT/E0 AMAAYd 030 d4W4SEE
05 9ST F 059Z-TT-YE9 PIOT/PT/E0 ANAAYD HOIWH JEWISHDE
0{ 60t Fo/ 0952-6F-005 #ZOL/PL/ED A¥QAYA HOIWM J4WISHIE
£E Lt £ f BYSE-L9-S0Y PIOE/ET/E0 AWOAWd HIIWK J4WE5S3IE
[ASE-THR Fof DY9Z-05-20% $ZOZ/FT/E0 AVALYd HOIWW d4W3sddE
ol 60t £/ B9SE-60-T0% PTOT/PT/E0 AVAAYD HIIWW JdWISTIE
06 LT6 Fof 099Z-90~-T0% PTOT/PT/E0 AVOAYd HOLIWW A4WISHIE
OE 601 i A9ST-90-TAF RIO0ZT/PTI/E0 AWAANA HIL¥W J4WISE0E
-1 114 i/ 099Z-T0-10% ¥ZOZ/FT/E0 AVQAWd EDIVW ddWISHIE
sBiLt Fa TOOZ-Z{-%£9 ¥TOZ/PT/CO AVOAWd  03d ddWISEIE
£ ¥E fof ZODZ-6%-00S ¥IOZ/PT/E0 AWAAWE Q30 4dWISEDE
E5°H L ZOO0Z-L9-SOw PZOZ/PT/L0 ANOANG Q30 LSAMISHDE
€9 66T £ f ZOOT~0S-Z0¥ ¥IOL/PL/CO AWGAYA Q3T SSMISHIE
LE BT L TOOT-60-TOF ¥TOZ/5T/C0 AMAAYS O30 JOWESEE
T 0T f ol ZOOZ~BO0~-TO¥ ¥ZOT/¥T/E0 AWAAWA Q30 d4WISE0E
LE°BE L ZOOZ-90-T0F B20Z/YL/E0 AMOAWA O30 4435908
FXAE o L Z00Z-TO-T10F ¥IQZ/PTFE0 AWQAWE O30 dEW3SHIE
LS PEL LA G492 -Z{-%Et5 BZOT/PT/E0 AMOAWA HOIMW OWH S48
T 665 I 0992 -8F-005 ¥IOT/PT/E0 AVOAWA HOIWH OWH SE2€
ILER £/ A$9Z-L9-50F YZOT/HL/E0 AMOAWS HIIWK OWH 5923
59°'80S F 0$9T+0S-T0F YIOT/PT/L0 AVOAYE HILWH OWH 5908
BE "TEET F 0492 -B0-TO0F ¥I0Z/PT/€0 IVOAYS HOIWM OMH 5826
R fFor TO0ZT-LE-PE9 PITOT/PLIED AWOAWE OIC OWH S82E
6%'99 L ZO0Z-BH-008 +20Z/%T/E0 AVOAYA O30 OMH 5424
L6°6 F TOOT-L9-50% PIOT/PIAE0 ANOAYd 03¢ OWH 5808
z5°95 L Zooz-0%-z0% HZOZ/BT/E0 ANOAWA  QIT OWH sA0E
L9°T51 fof TOOZ-B0-T0¥ PZOL/PI/ED AVGAYA  J30 OWH SEI°
Z0°ET £/ G59L-TE-4E8 PZOT/ST/TO AWOAYA HIIWW IHDISSIA
s £ Q99T -UG-Z0r PTOL/ST/TY ANOAYY HDINWW [HDISSIA
15°9 fof 099r-Ta-TOF PIOZ/ST/E0 A¥GAWd HOIWW IHDISSIA
Sk°T fof TOQZT-LE-PEE YIUL/ST/T0 ANQAY4  QRC IHDISSIA
£ L ZOOZ-05-20k BZOZ/ST/Z0 ANOAYA O30 IHIISSIA
£ £/ Z00Z-T0-TOF ¥I0Z/ST/T0 ANGAWA O30 IHDISSIA
Z8°LT A 099Z-Z€-5€9 PIOZ/ST/T0 AYOAWS HIIWW WINOISIA
672 £/ O9IZT-BL-605 PIOT/ST/T0 AVGAVE HOIWH WANCISIA
LE'T o7 099T+E¥-D0S PIPZSST/T0 AVIAYA HOIWW WEANOISIA
BT'T £ 099T-9¥-TTF PIGT/ST/U0 AVOAV HILWW WENOISIA
LIS £t 099Z-£9-50F YIOT/ST/TO AMQAWE HOIWW WINOISIA
ALY 4 o4 FI¥a  # SO10AUL wa:l SUTT uGTHITIZEa] e aleg £ ]

Tk cabkd SEZ-0TT S3d  ONILSIT WD3IHD [09233HIY  SLi0¥iE WISIT/Y CEED



LIS i 700Z-50-10% FIOS/FT/E0 AWAAYd O30 AMAYLTICQ
L1 FAs ZOOL-B0-TO% PZOZ/FT/ED AWAAYWA IR AWIYITI]
LT i TOOZ-L0-10% PEOZ/PTAED AWJAWd Q20 JWa¥llad
582 FA ZQOT-50-T0% FPZOC/BT/ED AWAAWE  OIq SWAVLIT3T
BL°T £/ TQOT-kO-TOF FIOZ/FTFEO AWQAYd  J30 IWIVLTIC
81 P ZADT-TA-TOF $20Z/1/C0 A¥QAWA  Oad dWIVIT3d
058 £/ TOOL-TO=TOk PZOT/PIFE0 AWTAWd O30 SWIVLTIA
§6°TC F 099T-ZTE-PLY PZOZ/PT/E0 A¥AAYL HOIVW 'T4IWLT30
86" Tf £ 099 -£0-629 PTOT/HT/E0 AVGEAWD HOIWW TdIVLTIA
a6 1¢ A 99T -&b-005 $ZOT/PT/E0 AWOAWS HIIMW TdIYL7T3Q
64777 ff G997 -59=22F FPIOT/PI/C0 AuQAYE HOINW TAIVLT3D
08" ¥ L oYaT-29-50F BZOZT/PT/C0 AWOAWS HOIWW T424LTI0
Lad f f 0997 -05-20k PITOT/PT/L0 AWGA¥E HOIWW T42¥L130
96°€9 ff 2OBZ-GU-T0> HZ0Z/BT/C0 AVOAWI HOIVKW 142¥113a
067651 i f 0992-20-T0» $ZOZ/PT/L0 AWTAVS HIIWW 14D%1730
EG 56 rf PIST-LO-T0% PZOT/PT/C0 AVQAYI HIIVW T4IW113d
SI°'€9 /of 095Z-90=T0% PZOZ/HT/E0 AVQAME HOIVW 742%1730
@67 €9 ;of 05SZ-FO-TOF PZOZ/PT/C0 AWCAWS HILWM 143¥1T13d
8611 ff 099Z-T0=-T0% PLOZ/PL/E0 AWOAYS HOIWW T42¢173d
26 °TT FF D95Z-00-TO0F +L0Z/PT/00 AWOAWE HOIWH TIIVITIT
95°€ F 7 ZOOT-ZE-¥E9 BTOZ/BT/C0 AYQAWY dZd 142¥1T3d
95°¢ FA TEOZ-TO-6TH PIOZ/HT/C0 RYQAYWL 420 141730
95°¢ F TOOZ-8¥=005 PTOZ/BL/E0 RYWOAYS 434 1421730
€6° £ or TOOI-95-22% ¥IOT/PL/LO ANGQANE  4OIQ 1424ITIA
£ /o TOOL-L9-50% WEOZ/PL/E0 RAMOAME g0 TAOVITIA
5101 A EORZ-05-20% PIOZ/PL/C0 AWGAVS Q30 TaTYI1EA
95°¢ s BO0Z-60-T0%F FRO0Z/#L/E0 AWOAWE 430 T4IVITIA
-1 384 i f TO0Z-E0-TO0F WEOZ/PT/C0 AWIlwd aE0 TISYITIA
08°'cLT i ZOOL=R0-T0% #IOT/PT/C0 AYQAYE 37 T42¥1T2d
1L FAS ZO0Z-L0-TOF $ZOZ/#T/C0 AVOAWE 4T T40¥1730
as°€ LA TOOT=40-T0% #ZOZ/PL/TO AVOAYWE O30 14041720
SL'E £/ TOOZ-90-TO0r PZOZ/PT/C0 AWOAWS %0 TAINITI
Tl Fof TOOL=+0-TA% ®IOZ/¥T/EQ AYOAYE d30 T42411730
95 € i TOOZ-TO-TOF ¥TOZ/2T/C0 AVOAWS Q39 140%ITIA
95t Fof TOOZ=00-T0% #ZO0Z/BT/EQ AYQAYE 430 T4IW1TIQ
L6 GED ff DSRI-TE-FECD FTOL/PL/C0 AVWOAYS HOLYK Gdd5S5dE0d
L6569 S DSST-L0=629 PIOZ/PL/E0 RYCAYE HIIWYW (4455204
L6569 ff DESZ-05-Z0r ¥ZOZ/PT/L0 AYWQLYS HOUIWM QAdSSEOH
L5569 i/ D9SE-R0-T0% PIOZ/PL/ED AYORYS HIIMK (4455804
L6569 i DSST-90-T0% FZOZ/PL/C0 AYAAYWS HIIWW 0445582
L6569 i/ D95 -v0-TAF PIOZ/HT/EQ AYOAYS HIIWW (4455209
L6569 i f 0552-TO-TOF ¥TOL/HL/C0 AWOANE HIIWK 0455829
¥ELL L ZOOZ-ZE-%E9 ¥LOZ/PI/C0 A¥OAYE Q020 OJ4SSEIE
[24F¥3 F ZOOT-€0-62% PIOT/FT/TO0 AVAAWE  a2Q 04455904
#LL ;o ZOOZ+0S-Z0% ¥IOZ/¥YL/€0 AMOAME 020 O4d55E0d
$eLL i f ZOOZ-80-TOF PZOZ/PL/L0 AVAANME G230 04455804
¥iLL LA TOOZ=90-10% #TOZ/PL/E0 AWOAWE  4EQ 04455824
wELL i f TOOZ-PO-TOF ¥TOZ/BL/C0 AWQAWd Q20 Od4455Eda
¥EOLL L) COOL-TO-TO0% HZOZ/BI/EC0 AVOAYE 430 044558529
L7955 i of DERI-TE-FES WEOL/ET/C0 AVOAMS HILYW HDISSEDS
957955 L) 0OST-05-20% PTOT/PT/EQ ANWOAYS HIIWW HOISSEDE
L8955 fF PESZ-60-TOF ¥IOZ/SPI/L0 ANOAVE HIIWW HOISSE0E
9L 985S L) DOSZ-TO-T0% PROT/PIAE0 AWAAML HILYW HOISSEDE
L8719 T TOOZ-E{-HES PZOZ/PI/C0 ANQANE  OIC HOTSSEDR
£8°19 i/ ZORZ-05-Z0k PIOZ/HT/E0 AWAAYd O30 HOISSEDE
£8°19 F s ZOOZ-60-TO0k BZOZT/BT/C0 AWQANd 430 HOISSEIE
£8° 19 L) ZOOZ-TO-T0% BIOZ/BT/C0 AWOAWd O30 HIISSEDR
487592 L4 DESZ-TE-FES FZOZ/PT/C0 AWOANMS HILYW OWHSEDE
BE 90T L DIGT-99-72% BIOT/PU/ED0 AWOAWS HOIWW CWHSEDHE
JuTRuny # 0d ZlWa % IPTOAUI WRIl SUTT uet b rIosaa FwepN alva ETh)

Tk i pbeg SLE-0TT §38  OHILSIT ADIHD (092342 GE-G¥E s/ 19IRQ



ZOOZ-£9-90% ¥ZOT/#T/ED A¥QAvYa Q34 ITIAVEIQ

A 4 i f

0L %% s/ ZOOZ-0%-20% PZOZ/PT/ED AWQAWd  gid ITXGWSId
£r' s LA rOOr-60-T0% ¥I0Z/FPL/ED AMAAYS 030 ITIEVSIA
6297 i/ TOGT-60-TCE FIOT/FT/CN AwAAvd 030 IMISVYSIG
gS° It i 7 ZODZ-B0-T0Y FZOL/PT/ED AWIAYS Qg ITIFYSId
£4° 6 i/ TODZ-G0-ToP PZAZSST/ED ANOAWS gq3q ITIEYSIa
0 ] i TOOT~-LO+T0Y ¥TOC/VT/ED AMIAYS d3d ITIEYSId
£r g A TeOZ-L0-T0F PTOZ/PT/E0 AWOAYS  OEd ITIGYSIA
LE ¥T A TOOT-90-TQd HZOZ/PT/ED AWAAYWd 33 I'TIEVSIa
62781 FA S TOOZ-¥O0-TUF BZOZ/HT/ED AWAAWA 630 ITIEVSIO
£y 8 L TOQZ-w0=TOF YZOZ/PTSE0 AWAAYI Q30 ITIEVSId
90T i/ TOGT-TO-TOF FZOZ/FL/ED AvARYd 430 ITISVSIO
85" It i/ TOOZ-TO-To HZOZ/PT/E0 A¥ARYA 030 ITIEV5Id
£¥° 5 P TOCZ-00-TaF FZTOZ/HT/E0 AWARYd 430 ITISYSIO
09 LL i/ D99E-LL=E9 PTOZTSPT/ED AWAAYA HDIWW HOSYITIJ
og st ;! DSSZ-06-Z4% FZOZ/PT/C0 ANMOAYd HDIWW HDOSYLTIO
og9¢ i 0992 -60=T0% PIOZ/PT/E0 ANORYS HOIWW HOSY1TIQ
:E- 2 1 i/ 552 -TO-T¢F F20Z/+T/E0 AYOAYA HIIWW HOSYITIG
8T8 A TOBT-CE-PE9 BZOZ/PT/ED A¥AAYWA 830 HOSY1T3T
GO ¥ £/ ZOOZT-05-20% YZOZ/HT/E0 AYAAYd Q30 HOSWITIG
ED" B i f ZOOZ+60-T0% #ZOZ/PT/E0 AVOAYQ J3d H2SY113d
50"+ A ZTOOZ-TO-TOF PIOI/FT/E0 AYAAVE 497 AOSYIT34
L2011 A DYSE-ZC-bE9 PZOZ/PT/ID A¥AAYA HOLYW WYIW1T3a
LE Lb A DOSZ-€0-629 PZOT/PT/L0 AVOAYS HIUWH WYIVITIO
T8 LBT £ DYSZ-BO-TO% BZOZ/PT/LI0 AVALYd HOLYNW WWIYEITIA
[1-r £/ 095T-£0-TAF PIOT/¥T/T0 AYOAVE HOIWHW WYAYITSA
LE LY LA p9SZ-90-TOY #¥TOL/¥L/E0 AYOAYS HOLWW WYIYITIQ
¥E'© 56 £ of DESZ-F0-TOF #TOZ/FT/C0 AYOAYE HOLIWH WYIY1N34
LE LE L QIS -Z0-T0P PTOZ/PI/EQ AWAAYE HDIVW WNIY1TIA
LE Ll £ 7 QIBI-TO-TOF ¥COZ/PL/C0 AVOAYd HOLWW WNIW1T3C
A9 ot P TOOZ+ZE-FL9 PLOZ/HL/E0 AYOAWE JE0 WYaYLT730
¥ 5 A TOOI-TO-GIF YEOZ/PU/C0 AVQAN 430 WY¥EY1T13d
LF T4 P ZOOT-80-T0% $2QZ/4T/E0 AY¥OAwd J30 W¥3Yinad
Lo i 7 TH0Z-80-10% ¥TOZ/PL/E0 AVOAWE Q30 WY3YITIA
*T°9 LA ZOOZ-LO=TO¥ BTOT/PL/EQ AWQAYD JE0 WYIVITIO
Yi'S £ 7 1002 -90-10F PZOT/PL/E0 AYOAWE O30 WYIVITIC
LA A ZCOZ-¥0~-T0F FIOT/¥T/E0 AWOAYS 3] WYAYITIO
*ES £ f TOOZ-#0-T0F »ZOT/PL/E0 AWOAYS 3] WYITITI0
LS P ZOCZ+ZO-TO0% ¥EOZ/YT/E0 AMAVE J20 WYSYLT3d
tEt5 S TOOZ-TO-T0k ¥IOT/PL/E0 AYTAVA 43I0 WYIVITIQ
D096 A 099Z~-ZE-bE9 PIOZSPT/L0 AVOAYS HOLWW SWEVITIT
00" 91 f o/ 099Z-81-605 YIOT/PT/L0 AVOAVA HOMIWW dWIv1TIQ
009t /S 099T+EF+008 PIOZ/PT/E0 AVEAYS HOIWW JWEYITIO
oF' 9 L) 09RT-HF-ILF PIOT/PT/E0 ANOAYS HOINH SWIVITIO
po-w /Hf OGRT-L9=50% PEOLSPI/ED AVAAYE HIIWW JHIVITIG
1R~ f 09PT-0%-T0F FIOT/PT/ED AWAAWD HOIVW dWIVITIC
ougr if PE9I-A0-T0% 2IOC/PT/E0 AWIAwd HOIWW JWAYITIO
00" 0B iof 0992 -a0-LOF BIAT/PT/E0 AVAAYS EOIVH dWAVITIT
00° 9T £ f 099I+LO+T0Y PZOZ/PT/E0 AVARYd HOLWW dWIYITIQ
09752 it 099Z-30-T0% PZOZ/PT/C0 AVAAYA HDIVHW dWAYLITIQ
00 91 LA DSSZ-B0-TOF ¥ZOZ/HPT/E0 AVOAY HOIYW dWavlT3d
00’ 3T L 0982-20-T0% BZOZ/F1/60 AVOAWE HIIYW AWIY.INE0Q
o0 of L 099I-TO-TO¥ #ZOL/3T/T0 AYOAAYd HOIWMW JWIVITIQ
#3900 L ZODZT-ZE-+EF PIOT/PT/CO AVOAWE  QAQ AWEVITIQ
BLT F IOOZ+RE=605 PZOZ/¥IFE0 AVOAYE QA0 JWELLTIA
BLTT LA TOQZ-5+-005 FZOZ/FT/U0 AvVAAVL Qad dWIYITAS
T LA ZOOZ-99-72% BIOZ/FL/E0 AWCEAYd J3d dWEYLT3a
EL A TODT-L9-S0%F PIOZ/PL/E0 AvwaAwd Q30 dAWIWLITIQ
ET' 0T LA TODZ-0E-20% TLOT/PL/E0 AVAANd JEd dWIYIT3d

TrnCung # 0d Iivd # §3TOAUL Wwazy aur] ueTidrIzeaq Bwey 2ivd AR

£ -abea SEZ-O0TT S3u ONILSIT ADIHD (08DFHDI  #EOQB'6 LEFEAS L 1L |



Z1'6%5 F TOOZ-0-TA% BPZOZ/PT/ED ANORYA J37 dWIFSTES
95 62 P TOOZ-TO-tdP +XOZ/PT/ED ANAAYA Q39 SHIASINL
95762 P TOQZ-T0-TOQ% PZOZ/FLSED AWANYL 130 dWIASIHS
T RN 134 ’or 0992-99-27% PZOZ/PT/E0 AVORYA HDUWH T4DASTdd
1+ 965 P Q99Z-05+Z0% FZOT/FT/ED AWJAYE HOIWW 143853dd
ZRUYETT L Q952 -60-T0% ¥TOT/PT/E0 AVOAYS HDAWW 'TIDUSIdS
TETI6LT i 0997-L0-T0% FPEOTSPLE0 RYOTAYE HOIWVM T429533d
$4°65E L 099Z-30-T0F PTOL/FT/L0 AVCdAWS HOIWH TdOE53Nd
Tr 96% a4 099Z-50-T0% ¥ZO0ZFPT/E0 AWOAYE HIIWM 14045334
FLTLT EE TOOE-99~-ZT% FIOT/ET/E0 AMGAWL dEQ TADASTEd
E¥° 99 f s TONT-QS-F0% FIOZSPT/ED AVAAYE O30 TAAEFAS
£+ 95 A F0QI-G0-T0% PIOT/PT/ED AVGAYE 430 THOASTHG
&¥ 99 P TODZ-E0-To%F ¥ZOL/PLSED AMOAWd 0249 1429534d
26" IET P TOQT-LO-T0F HTOT/FLFED AMOAYS  J3d 13404534d
¥ 59 P TOOE-L0-TO% BZOZ/PL/E0 AVALYS J33 T423538d
S1°6% P TOREZ-90-TCY PTOT/PTFE0 AVAAYE Q54 142953ud
(3 28 -] F TOOT-¥0-TO¥ FTOT/ET/ED XWALYS 134 4285344
SEULT A Q99T~TE-FE9 YIOT/FIFE0 AVCAYE HILWW HIASNL
oL 2 for 0982-£0-629 PZOZ/PTSED AWOAYA HOIWW  FTIENT
5401 P Q99Z-Bf+605 PLOT/FIFE0 ANGAYd HIIWH HILAGNT
S€°T L 0987-6b-008 FIAT/FT/E0 RWAAYE HOIWN  TLIGNT
SE°T F QIST-A¥-005 PIUL/PT/ED AVUAYE FOLWW  HILSNI
g0°7 P 099Z-99-ZTF PZOC/HT/E0 AWdAwd HXIWK  EI48NT
¥5° Iy 0997 -£9-50% PTOT/PL/L0 AVUAYd HIWLWH FIASHI
T3°11 L 0997 +-05~Z0% FTAL/FT/€0 Avakwd HOIWW  FILSNI
51721 £ 095Z+60~T0P FEOZ/FLSE0 AWOIAYd HOLWW FIITHT
06" 8T /o 0552-20-1T0% +Z0Z/PT/€0 ANAAYd HIIWW  3IJISNT
SLTd sF 098Z-L0-T0% PZOZ/PI/E0 AWOAYA HIIWW F34SHI
20°L L 09BZ-90-T0% *ZT0Z/$T/C0 ANOAYWd HIIWW  JEISNT
L9 P Q95T+ *0~+TO0F ¥PTOZ/PTSE0 AVAAYA HOIWW BIISHI
[1 T fof 095Z-Z0-10% PZOZ/FT/¢D AvOAwd HOLwW  TII8NI
e ot LA 0PSZ-TO0-T0% #TOZ/PT/E0 A¥AAYd HIIWW FF4ASNI
5€°T i f 095Z-00-10% ¥EOZ/¥L/C€0 A¥ALwWd HOIWW  3335NI
SE°T £ ZOOZ=ZE-PED PIOZSPL/E0 AYWALYS Q34 F34ASNI
og’ it ZYOZT-TU-629 ¥TOZ/PL/CO A¥WALWd  d3Q  33SSHT
&1 FA ZOOZ-HE~-505 #ZOZSPL/E0 AWAAWA 43d EEER )
51° i 7 ZOOT-E¥-005 ¥TOL/YL/E€0 AV¥GAYE G3C  3I4SHI
s1° it TROT-B-00S PLOZTSHT/E0 A¥OAME Q30 FIASKI
E0° iof TOOE-95-02F VEOI/VL/EQ AVOAYE d3d  EIASKI
58 F ZOOL=-L9-G0® PLOZ/PT/C0 AvQAME a3d F34A8KI
DE"T i f TOOT-0S-TO0F PIOE/PT/EY AVOAWE Q3 ZIASNI
51" LA $00Z-60-T0F BZOT/PL/E0 AWV o324 EIAENT
TR F TOOZ-60-TUP FTOZ/YT/E0 AVIAME Q54 3I4SNI
671 A Z00Z-AG0-TOF PZOZ/BT/E0 AMALWD a3d FIASHI
5T i 7 TODZ-HO-TOF PZOZ/PT/E0 AVOAWE O3C  FIASHI
09” £/ ZOOZ-L0-T0% ¥ZOZ/ET/EQ AWOAYd O30 FAIGNT
ST° L TOQL-L0-To¥ YIOL/PT/ED ANDANS g3q F34SNT
F9° ;s TOOT-A0-T0b YTOZ/ET/ED AMGAWd a33 FIISKT
s1° fof 1OCQEZ-2¢-TaF YIOL/PT/ED AWQAVY gaq 3345MT
05" PR TOOZ-FO-TAY BTOL/PT/E0 AVAAYA O30 FISSENT
s1° LA TOQT-bL=TOF FIOZ/PIFED ANQAYD g3q EEE b
ot P ZO0EL-20-T10% BXOZ/ET/E0 AYALYA QIO FIJSHI
0T 1 L ZROL-TO-T0% PLOZ/BT/ED AYQAWA Q30 FIASNI
g1 /Hf TO0T-00-T0b BZOZ/ET/E0 AMARYd 333 AIASNE
S1°L% fof TOQUT-TE-vED FIOZ/ET/ED ANOAAYA 03d ITIEWsid
1 P/ TOOZ-E0-673 FRIOT/ET/ED AMAIYA 03] ITIfYSIa
L 1 fof FOQL-BE-60% ¥I0L/FT/E0 AVQAYG Q39 ITLEYS I
L ] F TOOZ-2¥-005 FZOZSET/E0 AWALYS Q34 IITEYSIO
1 I TOOT-99-TT¥ ¥PTOL/PT/C0 AYARVD Q30 ITIEYSIA
JUNOUNY % od TING @ W2TOAUL WE3IL FUTT ueT3dTaoseg awnen iva #3D

L2 :obeg S{T-CTT 538  OMILSIT HI3IED [09ZEHD) AT 0v'E YESTTIY azeq



0992-90-T0% ¥IOZ/¥1/E0 AWGAVE HOLWW HYANISIA

a5 6% £ of

§7°3 i/ BY9Z-L0-TOF BZOZ/PT/E0 AYAAYE HOIWW WMANISIA
5178 i 7 GI9Z-90-TOF PZOT/PT/L0 AVQAYd HOLYW WYANISIA
85791 S 099Z-F0-T0F PIOT/FPT/C0 AWAAWE HOLWK WYANISIA
5779 i 7 0§92 -T0-T0% BTOT/PT/L0 AWAAYE HOLWH WYANISIA
5778 i/ B9FT-TO-TOP PTOT/PT/L0 AVOAWE HOLWH WYANISIA
bE"T i f ZODZT-TT-%E9 PIOZ/YT/E0 AWQAWd 053 WedANISIA
6" i/ TOOZ-C0-6Z9 PIOT/PT/L0 AVOAWE O30 WYANISIA
g b i f TOOT-A0-TO0F HZOL/PT/C0 AWAAWE 030 WYANISIA
[4-0 ;! TOOZ-A0-TA% PEOT/HT/T0 AQOAY Q3q WHINISIA
T6" i f TOOZ-LO+T0% PIOT/¥T/E0 AWIAWE 0RO WWANISIA
4N £/ T00Z-90-T0% BIOT/PL/C0 AWQAWS O30 WYINISTA
T6" Fof TODZ-YO-T0F PZOT/HI/L0 AWAAWE Q3T WYANISIA
76" i/ TOOZ-+0-TOF BZOZ/PI/LC0 AWGAWE  G30 WYINISIA
z6" £ f COOZ-E0-T0F BZOZ/PI/T0 ANGAWd 30 WYINISIA
6" ;7 ZOOZT-TO-TOY $IOT/PT/L0 AWUAWE Q3T WYINISIA
657§ i 09%7-C(=PE9 BIOL/PI/L0 AUAAYE HIIWW TANOOEIA
655 i/ 059Z-BY-00S PIOT/PT/E0 AWIAWE HOLWW T4NO0SIA
L2 AR+ f o 0997-99=ZLF PLOT/PT/LO AWEAWE HOLWW TANODSIA
[ o7 BIBL-LY-50% BZOZ/PI/T0 IWEAWE HOLWW TANOOSIA
£6°5T i/ 099C-05~Z0% PIOZ/FT/E0 AWAAYd HILWVM TANOOSIA
BT TT £ 7 099Z-80-TO% PZOZ/PL/L0 AWLAYS HOLWW 1AN0OSIA
Lt 9T i 099Z-80-T0% PZOZ/PI/L0 AWOAWE HOLWW 14N00SIA
£L797 i f 099Z-4L0-TOY BZOT/FT/T0 AVOAYE HOLVW TANDOSIA
£5° T i f 095Z+90~T0% FIOZ/PT/L0 IWIAWE HOIWW TdNOJSTA
Bt LT LS 09UZ-PU-TOP PEORZ/PT/L0 AWAAYd HOLWH 1dN00SIn
655 ¢ 7 095Z-00~T0% #Z0Z/PT/L0 MWAAYE HOLWW TANOOSTA
E9°" i f ZODZ-TE-¥ES PTOT/PT/L0 AWAAYY QS0 MAN0ISIA
£9" LS ZO0Z-8¥-00S ¥IOL/¥IFED AMGAYWd  QId 4NDOSIA
t- P TOSZ-99-TTF WIOL/WLACO ANQANd a3a dNoISIA
&0° vy Z0O07-L9~S0F $IOZ/PISE0 AWIAYd  Q3C TANOISIA
081 A ZOOZ-05-20% PTOT/FT/C0 AWIAYd  d3C TINCOSIN
£9° L4 FOOZ-60-TOP PIOZ/HT/E0 AWGAYd Q30 Td00ISTA
3N i Z00Z-60-TOF BIOT/HT/L0 AWOAYd  A3T T4NOISTA
68T i f Z00Z+E0~TOF BZOZ/PT/00 AWIAYd 03T TANOOSIA
9T if TOOT-LO-TOY ¥IOT/PT/CO0 AWAAMd 43T TLO0ISIA
30 L TO0Z-L0-TOF ¥TOT/PT/L0 AWQAMA Q3T TINOOSIA
EL°T fof ZOO0T-50-TOF PTOZ/PIAED AWILYA 430 TLANOSSTIA
971 /of Z00Z-k0=-T0F HZOZ/PT/L0 AWOQAWd  Q3Q T4NADSIA
£9° For TO0Z-00-T0% $ZOT/HT/L0 AWAAWd Q30 TENOISIA
€L 8Ly 7 099Z-TE-2£9 PIOZ/PI/C0 AVGAYE HIIWW HOMSSHEd
0z s £ f TORT-ZE-PE5 PIOT/PT/L0 AWOANS Q30 HONGSIEd
L CSEZ LA 099Z-80-10% »Z0Z/F1/10 AYAAWd HOLWYW WYJ53¥d
L5 v8L F 0992-90-T0F BZOZ/P1/E0 AWAAWD HOLWW WYJ9SIud
PTTE95T LS 059Z-»0-10% bIOZ/PT/T0 AWIAYE HOLYW WYdHS3dd
IR FA 4 £/ TOOZ-90-TO® BZOZ/FI/T0 AWAAWS Q30 WY3ASTed
ertLg ;o TODZ+B0-T0% PIOZ/PT/EI0 AWOAYE  (QHO WY3ds3ud
817 LB Fof TORZ-90-TOF PZOZ/PT/L0 AMOAYE (30 WY3dsaua
1Ly i ZOOZ=P0~TOY PIOT/PT/L0 IWAAYd (030 WYIASTEd
B1'LE s T00Z-¥0-TOF PTOZ/PTI/L0 AWIAYD O30 WYIESIHd
L1 L 095T=ZE£~YE9 PTOL/DT/E0 AVIAYA HOLWW AWIESIUd
56 99C Fars 095Z-8E-605 $T0Z/PT/00 AWAAYd HOLWW dwWIESEEd
67592 P 099Z-60~T0D¥ #ZOZ/HT/00 AVQAYd HOLWW JWIESIEd
06" TLS F 099Z-80-T0F $Z0T/51/00 AWOAYd HOLWW JWIESZEd
|11 £ 7 099T-70-T0F ¥TOI/PT/I0 AVAAYA HOLWW JW3IESTEA
56597 I 0IRZ-TO-TOF FPIOLFPT/CO0 AVQAYd HOLYW JWISSTH
95 62 Foi TOOL-ZE-VEY TIOZ/PT/I0 AVQAYE Q37 AWIESTIA
k2R 14 FA ZOOT-BE-605 ¥IOZ/PI/TO AVOAYS §3d AHIATSTYS
95762 Fd ZOOL-60-TOr PEOT/PT/L0 AVOAYS Q3T AKITSIUE

Uy # 04 ZINA  H WITOAUI WIAT SUTT uoT3dy 108 weN Aiva A2

5T abrg SEL-0TT SEE  ONILSIT ¥23HD (GSIID))  HE-DE-6 FEATL R @3RG



A 099T-9E-60% PEOISIT/TQ AWOAYE HOLWW CUWANTLS
i 099Z-6¥-005 FZOZSST/20 AWAAVd FIIYW RNCINYLS
P 099Z~8F-00% PTOZSST/Z0 AWAAYd HIIWN TUYONYIS
P 0992-99-2Z2% PTOT/ST/T0 AVORAYD HOLWW QYYONYIS
A 099Z-L9-50F PZOZSST/20 AWTAYS HOLWW QUWINVIS
s QI9I-0%-Z0F PEOZAST/ 20 AYQAYD HILWW TUEONY1S
FA G99Z-ST-TOF PZOZ/ST/T0 AWOAYd HDLWW UUUNTLS
S 0992-60-TOF FTOI/ST/CO AMAAYS HOLWW JUHINYLIS
P 099Z-80-T0% ¥ZOISST/ U0 AMQAYE HOLWW JUWINYLE
P 989E-20-TO% FZOZ/ST/ 20 AWOAYS HOLWW GUWINVLIS
i 0Y92-90-T0% BZOZFST/T0 AWOANd HILWW JQUWINYLE
P OSST-¥0-TOF HZOL/ST/T0 AMOAYS HIIWW JTUWANYLS
v 084Z-T0-T0% PIOTSST/T0 AVOAYS HOIWW JYYCNYLS
P GHFZ-TO-T0F »Z0L/51/20 AVAAYS HIIWW JUWANYLS
/o 099Z-00-T0F Z0ZSST/T0 AVOAYE HILWW JEWANYLS PEQTFSTSEQ
F 1002-40-10F PIOT/SL/ZO0 AVOAVE  J3T JEVANYLS 95 £S5k
i s T00Z«50-ToF FEOLSST/T0 AMQAYd J20 CEVANYLIS0ITINAIC $EIIAEAS AATLWALS INIWIY STEOETY 10
R O N R R R R A E A RN AEEE RSN AN NN NN NS RNEE TR s AN RN NN ICEENNEENETEEERRRsSs s
YO L¥9 QNN HOLINEIYISIO Imd 9E°SBL INEWEOWHYM SITIITIOVE BE L& FEINOISEI MO
Y& £19 QNN TSI HaaYay 00°ZLbL  WHITD ALNAOD H0 ADTIL0 PE LALE  TITAMIS IMOW ADINIDUIWI
I9°1L¥9 SHIANSYIYL 05'TEL JHES THHITII Y5500 *TEL e TTSSIW SANYS JiIHM
TEL9EE ROILINZL3A 9L ¥E5S SIHIWESESSY Alu3doud 9L ¥IEL HOLINULS INTWTY
0°0TIET HolwdsIa bE"HEF JEL0Wd IMEWAIAOANT MY BT LT#T ANYHES ISId
06" 65¢ “TTTIANYT ¥S S99 a0y 9E' ZTLET LHZWEIHOINT MY
L A A C99T-ZC-2EY PTOIA LT/ 00 AVOAMS HDIWM THOISSIA
15°9 FA 0997-05-70% $ZOL/PL/T0 AVAAYA FOIWW THOISSIA
1579 P 0O0Z-TO-TOP $TOL/PT/TD KYOAVA HIZWW IADISSIA
91 P IO0T-2C-0E9 PIOD/PT/I0 AWQAYd JGIT IHDISSEIA
[ P IDOT-05-TOF FTOZSPL/E0 AYAAYd Q30 THIISSIA
LY F A I00Z-TO-TOF »LO2/1/E0 AVOAYA Q3a IADISSIA
B LT £ 099T-ZE-#E9 PEOZSFPI/C0 AVOAVA HOLWM MINOISIA
LB T FA Q99-9E-605 PZOISPT/E0 AVAAYd OIWW WINOISIA
L6°T Fa 0992-6P-005 $TOI/ET/C0 AVQAYA HIIWH WIMOISIA
sT'T Fil 0899Z+99-TTy PIDTFTPI/E0 AvIAYd HOIWW WINOISIA
[T Fa 0892-49-50F $TOISFI/LO0 AVAAND HIIWW WIHOISIA
TT ¥T FA 099Z-05-Z0% ¥ZQIF¥T/E0 AVUAMd HEDIWW WINOISIA
98T /o 0992-60-T0F $TOI/ET/T0 AWVQLIYA HIIWW WIMOISIA
[4- 8 ) ) Q992-90-10% #I0ZS¥T/E0 AVAAYd HOIWW WINOISIA
L6°T ff 099Z-40-TOY PZOZFFPI/C0 AWAAVA HOLYM WINOISIA
BL % P 099Z+90-T0F PIDZSPI/E0 AVQAYd HOLYW WINOISIA
LE°E /f 099Z-F0-TOF PIOZSPI/C0 AVAAYA HOLYW WINOISIA
LE'Z P Q99Z-Z0-TOr HZOI/PT/E0 AVAAMd HOLWW WINOISIA
56 %1 /7 099Z-TO-T0F $TOIT/HI/T0 AVQAYd HOLWW WIHOIFIA
BE'T P IODZ-ZE-PL9 PTOZSPI/E0 AWALWA J30 WANDISIA
£T” /ot ITOOT-FT-60% FPIOZFPL/C0 ANAAIMA Q30 WIHOISIA
£L° i IODZ-6¥-006 PLOZ/T/E0 AVQRYd J30 WANDISIA
38 ff TOOZ-99-TTY rZOTAPT/OIR AWAAYE  JEQ WENOISIA
&6 A FO0Z-L9-50% PIOISPISL0 AWALYE Q3T WINOISIA
#5°T P ZODT-05-E0F PTOTAHT/00 AVAAYS 030 WIHOISIA
F40 fof IDOZ-€0-TAY FPIOIFFPI/FL0 AWAAYE Jag WINOISIA
651 ;f TO0Z-80-T0F $ZOZ/PTAC0 AVQANI  J20 WANOISIA
£L" FA I00Z-L0-TO%F PIOZ/PT/T0 AWQAYWL J3q WINOISIN
5° P TOOZ-90-10% +ZOT/PT/E0 AVARWE  JET WANOISIA
tE- P I0DT-YO-TID¥ PTOZ/PI/L0 AWAAYE d30 WENOISIA
[ P ZODZ-Z0-TOY FZOZ/PL/C0 ANOAYd 430 WINQISIA
29T 4 TODT-tO-TOYF PZOZSPT/E0 AVAANd d30 WINOISIA
CEAE-1 ! 099Z-IR-¥EY FTOZ/HI/L0 AVOAYD HOLWW WYINISIA
L4 ;¥ 0992-E0-6Z9 PI0ZSPT/E0 AVAANE HOLWW WYINISIA
Aunouny 104 AING  # #DTOAUT weIL AT uwaTId T8 Alvd END

-4 ' abeg SEI-0TT ST¥ DNEISIT AD4HD 1082EHD]  BE'OF'S PZ/TT/Y  i@3RQ



85 LZol
098
Z0EFS
FLOEYLZ
6D TSST
LI 4 4]
95°0LT
S5TLFT
0B OST
TFAST
¥ 04

SE9e

[-T-24-11
95 @M
ZBTERL
BL0LS
T0-SLS
L67CTR
I8 T0E
TH Ste
03°06L
9L'S8S
[4: 24 14
LB BIBY
LU 1311

sh T
65 TE
98 °F
E¥'T
©0T
EFT
Erz
5T
L5’

€E-€2
13
LBTTZ
g8 8t
sL'TT
FA 014
ST ZT
62°¢L
£8° T
40 4
LIS

o099t
50T
50T
E5°TL
SE ¥
€z

ILNOLY

* 0

B M T M M e R e T e T R e e e e M M M e e M R

/

B T T T T e e e e e e T e T e S S S S

Alwd

B T e e e e T T T e T e e . T T S

f

et TR T Mm TR e TR TR TR Tm T T T TR TR TR TR M e T R e Mmoot

# 9DT0AUL

Lt

tabud

#4179
98
887§
98" ¥
L1538 14
9y

9392-90-10k
A00E-kO- 10k
0aT-T0-10%
apnT-I0-10+
IOOT-TE-¥LY
IOBE-{0-629
TOOT-LE-0TY
ZOOE-BL-E0%5
TO0T-6%-00%
IRT-9F-00%
T00L-99-22F
TOOE-L9-S0F
ToGT-05-I0F
Y Z-60-TOW
Z00T-60-10F
E00Z-80-TOY
TOGE-L9-TOF
IDOZ-90-TOF
T0RT-90-19F
Zhbr-¥0-10F
1eoZ-bQ-10%
I002-I0-10F
T00T+10-10F
DedZ-gO-T0F
ZOQZ-8Q-TOF

PIDZSFTS L0
PZOZ/PLAED
YZOT/PTSE0
FEOZARTSL0
PTOTSYISEQ
PZOZ/PISEO
PEOT/ VI E0
PZOZ/PTFED
$ZOT/YISE0
vZOT/PT/N0
¥ZOTAYTSTO
PZOZAYIFED
YIOZAPLSE0
PZOZ/RT/CO
FEOTSPLALO
$ZOZ/VLITD
YZOLAYLSEO
SZOZ/HTSE0
PEOT/PISEY
$2ZOZ/ET/E0
PIOZSPTSEO
vZOZ/FLSEO
$ZTOTSPTSEQ
FIDZSPTSED
¥ZhEZ/ P/ E0

[ e o e

aMnd NOTINATHIETO TMA
arNE TESIMHAIWEY

IVAOS Livaodd

MYSTY ALNAOD 40 IDIII0
SHINOISSIHWOD

0852-£0-T0F
o89Z-TE-FED
0992=-10-629
055 Z-LE-DTT
099Z-RE-E09
DSFZ-6¥- 005
He5Z-g#-00%
D99z -93-ITH
039T-L3-50%
$992-05-70%
0992-51-T0¢%
¢IIT-60-TOL
039T-80-TO%
Qe8Z-LO-TOE
0997-90-T0%
098T-+0-TOL
0IFT-TO-10F
0992-10-10%
099%-00- 10Ok
200E-80-TO4
100Z-30-107
0992-80-TOF
09%T-60-T0F
09%T-IL- 404
0eeI-10-6T9
0997+ LE-0T%

walT AUt

YZOTSYISED
202/ 51/ 60
PZOTSHT/EO
FZOL/FT/ED
PIOZAPISEIG
YZOLAPT/ED
PZOZFPTISED
BTHRFBTSCO
OISR/ EO
BZOZ/HT/EO
PTOZSRT/EO
LEARFS R A 1:]
FTOISETISEO
PZOTSET/ER
*TOTS TSI
$TOTSPI/ IO
YTOTAPI/ER
PEOEABT/EO
PZOTAPI/EO
PEOZS T/ L0
PEZRLAYIAER
+2Z02/E2/20
rZOTSET/T0
P2OZ/ETS20
rZOZASTIZO
PIOTSSTIIO

SET-0TT

AVOATT
AWOERYd
AYOAYd
IMOAYS
ANOAYS
AMOAYI
ANMTAYD
AWOAYI
AMOAYD
AarYd
AVOAY:]
AWORYS
AvQAard
IOV
A¥OAyd
EeORyd
AVOAY
AM0AYS
AMQAYD
AFaavs
AMOAYI
IMORYS
ANOAYD
Avgand
ANOAYS

AN
L
o=TA
HILwu
asa
azn
aZa
12a
a3q
asa
azq
adt
Qg
a=a
aag
asa
qaza
ai-1s ]
gza
aan
asa
aza
a=n
HILYW
a=q

o ydad
o WdE3d
o4 wdad
DY waEId
o wdad
oY Wd3d
0¥ wdad
0¥ W34
D wdEd
hd waid
0¥ wEdd
o ¥d3d
od  wyad
¥ Yaad
o4 wdad
oY Ydid
0¥ wEiEd
DY wEId
k- -
&9 wddd
o¥  wdad
Y  Ydid
oY wd3d
1 YEid
Fn wyad

WAL - EFEOSYAEL ITLYLIS WH

EEEEEFASEOL OGS AN RN NN TR N FANAETIE OO N AR NS RN AN I A NI NI RS AN O CU TSN A S AN R AN R I NI NAEN IR ARSI FIT LT OO AR OARORRE

EIDIABES 1WW AONIDEIWI
LNwED Tdaq3d JYSS00

TTLIQT

LNIWAIEOINT MY
LHTWIOYINMW FATIITIOND

T4

946y

vE°T

LiL

8581

00T
AYAAYd HOLYW 21T 44nS
AMIAY HILWW TYINYLS
AYIAYd HDIWW QUWINYLS
AMOAY HILWW TUYINYLS
AWIEYd HOLWW TWYaNYLS
AMIAM HOLWW QUWINWLS
AWMTAYA HILWW QUoaNgLls
AMIAYA HOIVW TUCANVLIS
AVTAYD KONYW OUYONYLS
AR HDLWW TWeINYLE
AVIAYd HDIVW QUYANYLS
AVOANA HRIWW OdvaNvis
AYOAYE HOIYW GUYINTLS
AYOAME HILYW (¥eINWLS
AVOANE HILVW TEYINYLS
AVARYE HILYW OFYaNdLs
AYOAYd HOEYH (RIYONYLS
AYTANS HILWW JEYANYLS
AYOAYE HOLYW OEWINYLE
AYOAYS R0 QEYANYLS
AVOAYS O30 GEWANYLS
AMOAYE HOLWW AT 44NS
AYOAYD HOLWW 4171 daANS
AYOANS HILWW QUHINYLS
AMOAMS HOLWW QEYINYLS
AYOAYS HOIWW OUNANYLS

uctdradgsa

S§3¥  DNILSIT ¥DTH)

NOTIN=E1ZE]

96 ¥
L1

99 5%
OF" ¥T
eotH
L1383 ]

(L9D3HD)

BZOTSST/ IO
ET "BBLYE
STELETHE (0O

amn
QNI LEED Twd
LD 35IY

Loy (]

SYIUNSYIEL
HOLLY LS INTHTY
SINIWESISSY ALAI40Ud

ZIv] ¥4I

BEQkIE BT/TTLSE  BTEQ



WL 90T F LDOT-BL609 ¥COTSYL/T0 AWCAYS HILWW wIid
-TR-14 A L00T-E4-005 ¥TOT/ST/E0 AVGAYS HIIWK waid
ET' €L F LODT-FP-00% YIOZ/PT/E0 AVWAAYL HDLIWW L ANE
L4 i LOOT-99-TTF FTOT/BT/EO Avaivd HOIWM Y213
£9° 807 if LOOT-L9~50F PTOT/PL/L0 AWCERVE HIIWKW w214
FA R 11 ] A LDOT-0S-TO® TEOZ/PL/E0 AVOAND HOIWH w214
LT°EY Fof LOOE-ST-TOF PIZOZ/PT/E0 AVWAAYd HOIWH w14
LT EER ff LOOT-GP-TOF ¥IOT/PL/E0 AVOAVE HIIWW w21d
GE-SI6T FEs LOO0T-00-TOF YEZOZ/PT/E0 AWOAWS EDIWW Y2113
0B 6T Fa LOOT-£0-TO¥ PIOT/PL/EY AWUAWS HOIWUH w214
08005 ;o4 LHOL-90 -T0% PZOZSPLSED AWOAMS HOLWH wold
555t i 7 £ODT-BO-TOF PIOT/PL/EO AWQAME HOIVH ¥2Id
sU0LeE L LOOTZO-TOF YZOE/PL/E0 AWOAMA HDIIWW ¥2Id
LCR-I ff LO0Z-TO-TOF ¥ZOZ/PT/E0 AWOAVA HOIWW w3Id
BLYEST /7 L00Z-00-T0F BZOZ/OT/L0 AWVOAYS HIIWVM w14
0T #YTT £ TOOT-TL-¥ES ¥YEROZ/PL/EQ AWOAVA Q3T wa1d
*0 ' BET Fo/ ZOOT-EG-6Z5 YIOZ/PT/E0 AvOANE qag ¥oId
6108 s ZOOT-LE-0TS PIOT/PT/EY AWOAWS d3Q 313
8L ST [ TOOL-BWE-E05 PZOZFPT/E0 AWAAYS 034 w¥oId
aL g6 s ZO0Z-6%-005 $ZTOZ/PL/E0 AVOAWE Q3¢ w314
€06 i f ZO0Z-@¥-00S PTOT/PL/E0 AvOAWd 43T ¥3Id
-1 -1 fof TOOZ-FO-ZTF PLOLSHI/E0 AWOAWE  g3Q ¥2Id
BELS ff FODZ-L9-G0F FTOT/PT/ED Avdivd Lok Caf ¥aId
TE Ll FAs TIOZ-L9-S0% PTOT/PT/E0 ANAAYA  QEd wIId
£ TiB F TO0Z-05-20% FZOZ/PI/E0 A¥AAYA g3d Waia
LT EY P TOOT-ST-TO0¥ PZOZ/PT/C0 AWMOAYA  &Ad w3Id
L¥'55 ) SO0Z+60~TO% FZOE/FT/ED AWAAYd Q3q waId
54 LTB A TOOZ-60-TAP HTOT/FT/E0 A¥QAYA  G3AQ oI
6B FILT 4/ ZORT-A0-TAY PTOT/F1/E0 AwCliva Lk L] ¥aId
L% 09T P TOOT-H0-TOF FIOZ/FL/ED Avaivwed 430 w214
T 262 FAs ZOOZ-L0-TO0% ¥EOL/F¥U/CO ANAIYME Q3Q ¥iId
S9LYT [ TO0T-240-TOY PZOZ/#T/C0 ANQANWE  azq VAT
0L '0LE ) ZORZ+90-T0% PZOZ/PL/CC AY¥OAYWE azg ¥oId
T6 €T A TOGZ-90-TOF $TOT/FT/T0 AVQANME QG =) Ed
0T 53T S ZONT-P0~-TO0F PZOZSPI/T0 AWOAYL a3Ig w13
PETGET A TeOT-+0-T0F ¥TOT/FL/CO0 AWOAWE 4D NOTI
ST 02 [ ZOOT-Z0-T0® YTOZ/PL/E0 AWOAWL 420 wIId BZOLFST/ O
5 90T Iy ZOOT-TO-LO® ¥EOZ/+T/€0 AvaAwdE d3d w313 6 EFOLT
ELEST P TOOZ-00-TOk PZOZ/PT/EQ AWAAWD J3da YOISYDIA/AANSWEYL TEL 40 LNIMLEYSEQ LIEOLTE €0
g [p— an an = - e
BE LTEY HIL¥4SIA
ZYTLETT  IIIANIE LIHOW ADNIOHIWA 30821 QNN LIS Imd S5 €58 QNS HOILNEINISIA Isa
09062 LHYS TYEICII JYSS00 EANS 111 ANVED TSI 6091 QN3 THSTYHLdwaN
or 95T TILIANYT 06" 3555 oy BF SYOT NOIINZLIC
£1'80TT SHIENSTILL 9L ¥YIZ SLNIMSEISSY ALY3LCud *FO9E6T  WNEND ALNIOD 40 IDIFI0
84°87TT  LNIWIOVNYK SIILITIONS 95 45D HOLLMULS IRT WY SBHLYE LNAKIIE0ANT MY
668 °5%€27 P F00T-TE-FEP BTOI/PT/CO AMAAYS HIIVW DY wdad
ot "565 ff 00T -E0~6T9 FIOI/FT/C0 ANGAWE HOIWW DY wdad
TU 851 P P00Z-LE-0TS BZOZ/#T/T0 AWOAWS HOLWW DM Wu3a
QorLie P 900Z-BE-605 #ZOZ/PT/U0 AWOAYd HOLWW DM wWydd
08" 6ET £/ SOOT-E¥-008 TEOE/®T/L0 AWOAWS HOIVW D¥ WHIZd
9991 £/ 900Z-g4-005 PZOZ/PL/E0 Awdidd HOIWW O wHiId
L] i Q00T -29-2EF BZOL/S1/€0 AVUAWS HOIWW O¥ WUEd
Sp0e P 900Z-L3-50F BIOZ/PT/C0 AWGAWd HILYW DM wy¥Zd
T TTLL P 900Z-0§-Z0F ¥Z0Z/¥1/C0 AWIAWA HILWW D¥ Wd3d
0T "59¢T F 900Z-60+T0F PZOZ/PI/E0 AWGAWd HILWKW DM wid=d
9L @IS P S00Z-G0-T10F ¥Z0Z/¥1/E0 AWIAWI HIIWW D8 WU3d
80°€LS £/ 900Z-L0-TOF YIOL/PL/C0 AVIAWS HOIWW O¥ wi3d
O ® 04 AIME  H IDTOAUT wAL FUTT voradiazsan Fuey LIMG ) )

ar ' abeq SLT-0TT $3¢  ONILSIT MOITH) (09DIHIY E|LIBY & FZ/ETS e SR



sS4 BL IHNEWIINOANE MWL a0 £t SHANNSYIYL £L703 HOILYELS I NI RIY

»3 00T FA 2OBE-7E-%E9 BTOT/RLALO AWARWd 030 MIFAITAN
00'0% it TOPZ-£0-629 FTOT/PT/L0 ANIAWd O30 NIZIITAN
00'¢l FA TOBE-LE-0T5 FIOZ/ST/C0 AMOAWE  (3d HIB3ITAN
00°LT P TO0Z-9€+605 PTOT/PI/E0 AWQAWd  OET NIZJIMAN
[148-134 P 2002-05-20F FIOZ/PT/E0 AWIAYE  QEA NIZSITAN
garod fof ZQDZT-60-T4r PIOL/PI/L0 AWUAWd Q3T RIZSIIAM
L% N roOz-90-T0F PIOZHT/E0 AWGAWE (130 NIZJITAN $TOT/ST/ED
00°Z1 FA ZOQL-LU-LOP PIOT/FIFEC AWOANG T3 NITJITAN *6 925
€L°09 Fa 200Z-T0-TOF +202/%1/{0 AWARWd 030 NIZJITTAN FAIT NWOA MIAN TEEPLIC £0
nllIIII...O.“I.'IIIIIIII'R“H”.III‘IIllﬂll“”hlnllIIIIll'ﬂﬂ"ﬂ.l FEETECEREN EEEEEFTTImEsAN ErEramsmd -‘UGIIIIIIRHHHIOIIIllln“ﬂunnllllllll!"ﬂ"ﬂﬂlllllllllﬂﬂﬂ“
00°'00T HOILY4LS INIHGY
YZOLSST/ED
00" 08¢
-ERE 113 FA Zo0Z-TO-TOY 2OZ/BT/E0 IWOAWd d3Q OJAENDAN NOINA ITJEYD TWEIAIA AAYN TTIOET™ W0
AEEFDCO AN ENIEFFEFE SN SN AT S SRS EEEES -u mEdEEBETFT maEEE - EEEEEAREIISSANANANERFFERERSANEN
0n° 005 INTWIIHOINT WWT 00 ' 00OR SYTAISYAUL 00°05T HOLINELSININDY
00005 i ZoDZ-RO-TOF BZOZ/YI/EC0 AWIAWd d3d  QNZIID YTOT/ST/E0
00008 i/ TOOL-L0-T0% PTOL/$T/E0 AWOAWE Q30 ANILID 08 0551
a0 0sZ [, ZODZ+TO-TIOF BZOZ/¥T/EC AwdAWd O30 ANEZLID ANYE SHIZILID TZL0ETY tO

- asnaamE asgeeamn

EEERE AEFARLRTIN ATFFiFORERE ﬂl'l‘ulll.lllllllllﬂl.llllIIIIlItl'illlllllllllllltlllllllliilll|lll L]
00" 002 SEINAHSSESEY AL¥II0PE TROIT  MEEND ALNICD J0 31440
PIOL/STIRD
oG 00z i f ZODT-90-T0% BZOT/¥I/T0 AVOAWE Q30 AIASWH T8 0ZE
28021 o ZODZ-¥0~-TO% $I0Z/¥I/E0 AWGAWE Q3T NOISKWA HO LIQSED 3FA0TdMA 2LIWLS UTEOET 0
CESAENENEENIBNEFCITORSR EFEwTREITTASES LR T J 0 gt EEINENSSOTROEEmME l-BUH"ﬂIIIInn“QHIl.llll‘llllnﬂ’nlllllllilllﬂlnn"nn.lIllllﬂ'ﬂlﬂ“"“hlllllllllll"l""”ﬂlll
06" 05T HOILYELS ENIHDY
YEQL/STSED
0082
a0 052 i Z00OZ-TO-T0% ¥IOZ/HT/L0 AWEAWA 03Iq ad msd L1SANHLAOS 49 NNVE §TL0ETY €O

AN pEEEsEn G AASE NS NN EE NN TSN NN EEFANCSESARANNANEEE

AN NI EEFETANSCFNAICANNINEENEESEESEaELS [LIFIEEIL T

00" ZE HALW4SIa a4 FOIAHIS LW ADNIOUANI
59 anin TYSIYEddYEY S2°0T I IANT Sy auiety
59°¢€2 SINIWSSISSY ALEIIONd 00 E H43T) AINDOD 40 ZITA40 00'Ze NOTLVHISIHINGY
&0 2¢ L ZOOZ+TE-FED PLOZ/P1/T0 AWOAMd  O3d 34E730T0
Q2T i/ ZODZ-T0-629 ¥ZOZ/BT/CH A¥GAWE  d2d 33IT3ITID
€' P TOOZ-99-220 PZOZ/FT/E0 AVAANG 030 ISITAEID
sT'OL i f ZODT-L9-SOL PZOZ/PT/CO0 A¥QAwd Q30 2JITAETS
ScEY FA ZOOZ-05-20% bTOZ/FT/E0 AVAAYd O30 IIITACID
11 8 14 i/ ZOOT-$O-T4F P20Z/¥T/E0 A¥QAwA  g30 ZI113ETIH FZOZFST/CO
008 i ZOOZ-#O-TO® PZOZ/PIFED ANQAWd Qa0 IZIT3ETD G0°04LT
00z i ZOOZ-TO-TOF PZOZ/ST/E0 ANGAWd 030 IADTICEONVUNSNT LNATTIOY ¥ 2417 THEOID BICOETY £0
FEFETEEIASISEANER EXTTTRRASS EEFEIRECELICIRANNN llﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂﬁ“ﬂl..llll.I-llﬂdﬂﬂouﬂﬂﬂllllllllll‘lH""“ﬁﬂﬂnlllllllllllll"ﬂ"ﬂ“ﬂﬂ""llIIIIIDIIIIllllﬁhﬂﬂ"ﬂhﬂll
60 ZIYE HILYdS1a 60°9L5  EITANES IMKOW AINTOUIWI E£F°09T AMMS INYHD Tho
9512 s NOILAEIALSIO Ind 08 EBT LHYHD T3NS dYSSOD 9L ST LNYHED EETY
66709 aNNa TYSIYHdIvId 1€ 602 1T S8 ZAST avoe
b 9F 39G0C ALVECYd 05°99LT NOILNZ13q 4L 09EE LNIWIIUCINE MY
09°6LB SUFUNFYIALL T1' 50071 SLHINSETSSY ALdAL08d gETTE  NEITI ALNNGD 40 IITLI0
0L 0vs L4IWIDYNYW SITLETIOCA ¥OTELOL NOILWELS [NIWTY 85 'LOE SYANOTSSIWAOD
6T 90ZT £ 4 LOOT-TE-#L9 PTOZ/ YT/ /L0 AVOAMI HIIVH wI14d
L1 T i LOOZ-C€0+6T9 FZOESBT/E0 AMTAVE HIIVKW 314
0Z 08l f 4 LOOT-LE-GTS YTOZ/PL/€0 AYOAYD HALWH N¥21ad
TR &#0d ILVG & SITOAUL Wil FUT] uot3dTI083q Suwen TIva [P 8]

(3 r@bed SEI-01L A BNILSTT HIFHD {0823HI} REFOFIE FTACLSY  23e]



05 &1TT
[ ATy
PETET
w221
EZUENT
LY BT
L9°LS
[ERE-1A114
tT el
- 14
a0 596
z0 " 9S0L
19552
140 01
LEBET
££°08Z
L-TA4 4t
I6 " TLE
IT 6T
05 I5E
L5 E90T
€6 LET

EEmEmE NI AL IR A SN NS R AR AR A YL O GA N F R RN EE AT AN EE ER O SIS IR AN N RN A NEICOICARE

P te o m w Tel el e Th T e e e M T T Te e T e M M M e

/

/
/
/
/
/
!
i
/
f
/
/
7
/
7
!
/
i
/
/
/
i/
/

B T T e e T T T S e e T e T

/

LU
Ly ¥Z
fT'ce

£976L5

Lo 41

LO00T=-10-TOP FIOT/PT/EQ AWOAWd HILWM
LOOZ-BB-T08 FIOZT/FT/ L0 AUAAWE HIIMW
TOOZ=ZE-YEI PIOT/PISL0 AWAAWS L L]
TOOZ-E0-6Z9 PTOZ/PT/E0 Awdiwd  dIa
ZONE-LE-0TS ¥ZOZ/#1/E0 AWIAWI QR
TORT-9E-605 ¥ZOT/YL/L0 Awdiwd  Qag
ZOOI-64-005 PITOZ/PL/CO Awlivd Q3g
TROZ-B$-00S BPIOZ/PL/EO AWAAWd gaa
ZODI-9G-ZZ% ¥ZOT/PT/CO AWAiWd Jag
FOOT-L3-S0r PZOT/PT/EO AVAAwWd q3q
TAOZ-L9-50% BZOQZ/ET/CO0 AwWdivd J3q
ZOQE-05-L0F PIOQT/PT/C0 AWdAWd J3q
TOBZ-ST-T0% PTOZ/PE/L0 AWdiwd J3q
POOZ-BL-TO® TEOTSPI/FL0 ANGAWd Q30
ZLOT-E0-10F TLOZSPL/C0 AWOAWS q3g
TOOT-HO-10F YIQZ/PI/E0 AwdAvd azd
TO0T-H0-TOk PTOT/BI/ L0 Kvdivd qaziad
TOOZ-LO-TQ# PZOZ/PT/U0 AWUAWL a3id
TOOT-L0-TOk PZOZ/T/C0 AMORWE 330
TOOZ-$0-T0F PTOL/PI/E0 A¥OANd O30
TO0Z-S¢-T0Y FZOZSFIFED AWALYS Laic [l
CO0Z-%0-T0% FZOE/PIFE0 ANAANd 4aq
TOOZ-¥3~-T0% #ZAZT/PT/E0 AWAIWA are i}
ZO0T-TO-T0% PTOT/PI/E0 AWAAWd 84
ZTOOZ-TO-TO% $TAT/FT/C0 Avdild J3q
TEOT-00-T0F FZOT/FT/E0 AVQAYE 23d

05 LT

anna KOILAGIMLSIC 1m9 ¥z LTt

QHAd TYSIVEdIYIE LI LS

IDANC IIVA0YA 9% £00T

SAFENSYIEL AT ET¥

LHIFIOVNYW SALLITIONA L5 €901
zooz-TE-b{% PTOT/PL/ED Avdawd 43
TOOLZ-E0-BZ9 »TOZSPT/ L0 AvVQAME adzd
ZoOr-gf-605 PTOT/PT/T0 AVORVE azq
ZOOZ-E-005 ¥ZOT/PT/U0 AYOAWE aad
ZoOT-8F-005 PZOT/PISE0 AVOAWE Q30
200Z-99-22% RTOZ/FT/CH AVOAWL 4ad
ZOOZT-L9-S0F BTOZ/PT/E0 AVAAYE Q30
ZOBZ-05-20% PZOZ/HT/E0 AYAAWA <k L)
T00Z-S1-TQ% ¥TOZ/PL/ED A¥AANd G3Q
s00Z-60~-T0% FZOE/ET/E0 A¥ALYd g3qd
ZOUT+60-TOY FIQT/PT/ED AVALVA d3g
ZOGZ-80-T0% BZOZ/PT/E0 AYOLWA a3
TORT-HO-TQY FIOZ/FT/E0 AYOAAYY aag
TobZ-L0-TOF BZOT/PT/ED AWARYA QT
T0OT-L0-10F ¥YZOT/YT/E0 A¥QAYd Q3T
EO0Z-20-TOF BZHT/PT/E0 ZWARYT 3a
TA0L-90-10¥ PZUT/PT/E0 AWUAYL gaq
2002Z-+4-THF BZOZ/BL/E0 A¥ARNd O30
T00Z-v0-T0F PZOZ/PT/E0 ANGAYD Aa
ZOO0Z-Z0-T0F BZOT/PT/E0 ANMAAWA  OHd
TYOZ-TO-TOk PZOT/PL/E0 AWIAVS oZg
TOOZ-G0~-TOF BZOZ/BT/E0 Awgawd Q32

401a3W
HITEEW
EILQIN
kimhila-)
[fmaak=(
HILA3IM
UITQI
o lhaic ]
[-mui:
HOIOTH
HIId3AN
HITTIH
§IIA3W
HIIATW
HIIQ3W
HEIIOIW
BOTaEEe
4IIq3W
WITAIW
HITAHER
HITA3m
[y L]
WIEQM
HUIEQIN
A3TAEW

YOLQAWINYIICEN/AUNTYI UL 20 INIWIAYIID
EITEETEEITEoSSAN
FITAUIS LWOW ADHIDUANZ
LD TYdIadsd Tessod
TII4ANYT ¥S'
HOTINALEA
SLNIWSSISTY ALYIdOMa
NOLIWELS THIWIY

Weig3d
Xyigas
iy Afuicts
Y1J3L
HLITL
NYLIII
pyAfaiEy
KeLazd
fu Adai Py
WHLEEI
paAterEd
¥YLIZL
WHLIAL
*¥id3z
XELG3d
¥ig3z
WYSA3E
W¥ld3z
KYLOEE
pad et
padfack]
e Lgzd

ALYaSED

g4 /LENSYTEL A0 LHTWLHYAI0

LG9t
£

3:
[1: 8
E6"

T
5L07
fas ¥4

*ZOL/ST/E0
TY DEEE
SITOETH LO

EEETZ

LD ZSTH
qwod
LEIMIDUCAND MY]

195  H¥I12 ALKOOD 40 321410

BiT

SUTROTESTWWLD

YIGZSST/EO
£6°91L6
FIEORTY €0

!
/
!
/
/
/
/
£
/
s
£
/
/
£
£
s
i
i/
£
/
!
/

LITEYTY AR EEEEE I EEEEEFFFUEES ST AN NN AN NN EE O E S SOOI AN R NS A AN N C AN RS AT A S SN AR A A NN RR G SFRERFE T AR A A nan amnm

EERIBRSETAEEEE

0 Q0T HOEWEE I 60" 02 AITAYIS LA AINIDEIWT o] % QM IHNYES IMG

00'LE O NOIINATELISIO IMd ZE°5ST fesi=tt 0 or HOLLNZLIT
AU oY #cd 2I¥3 & #2TOAUI wWIAL Ul wotidraogsa a:ivd w4
o5 abwy S5ET-0T1 538 DWILSIT XDIHD (GUDIAD)  BESORIE  »T/TL/F tezeg



LT iy
S70TE
-2 3
DETLY
32T
i T -4
#8r°st
TO'PT
a8 9TE
¥LTLE
76
TL B4
62 08T
9B LLT
w®5T00T
e THET
S0°BTT
ET*6S
v9 ET
S9°02
L4
<1
679
WL
TP PST
SeU2t
& LI
S6°AF
EY
SREY
6652
66 €9
¥l
GBI 0%
¥EOBET

NS AENEEEFEIENASCIOCI ARSI NI TR IR IR ENN N LN I FEITALSIANARE

0T "ZIRT
9€°Ly
LTS24
L6 %
ez
0581
586
|30 44
FEOWST
6001
BE HE
TE 05%
58 Z91
® LB
73 901
BT €9

UM

& 04

T e T M ey M T ey e R T e e e Twg Cml M e e S T T e e e M T T e TR TR TR T TR TRl

Pa e el e el e M Tm Ta e Tw ey Mmoo e

EiNa

L T T . T e T T e e e e e e T i T}

T T T T

F #010alT

15

s abRd

6T F95
Lo
E6°81
&T°02
(498 1:F4
a9 82t

799z-{t-bE9
T99T-E0-ETY
T9L-L{~0T8
299Z-8L-605
£997-5F-005
TIPT-DF-00%5
Z997-99-2Zk
L99i-LA-90F
7997-05-L0F
Z997-G0-TOF
799z-20- 10k
299%-L9-TO0Y
2857-90-T0F
T9Z-vo-T0%
ZH8I-T0-TOV
c9sI-T0-T0%
Zo0Z-Z9-%€8
TODT-£0-6T3
T00T~LT+0TS
TOOL-Hi-605
Zo0T-5%-00%
TOOG-FY-00%
TO0T-99-3TF
Z00L-L9-90F
ZHOT-0S-T0F
PLAT ~60=TOF
ZORI-60-TOF
TOOT-80-T0F
Tooz-40-TOF
Z00Z=-90-T0%
T00Z -96-10%
TO0T-»0~TOW
TOOZ-#0-10F
T00Z-Z0-10%
CO0E-TO-T0F

aH HOTLNG

PIOT/PTACO
$20Z/PT/00
FZOZ/PTSC0
FIOZ/HTSED
FIOZ/FL/ED
ZOT/PI/EQ
®20Z/¥1/E0
PTOT/PT/EQ
BIOZ/PT/ED
PZOT/PT/EO
*ZOZ/BTSTO
¥ZOZ/PT/CO
FIOZ/RT/CD
»IOZ/NL/CQ
BLOZ/RT/ED
PIOZSRIAED
FEOL/BI/ECD
PEOT/PI/ED
yLot/e1/0
PZOZ/¥T/E0
sZOT/ET/E0
PIOT/BIIE0
ZOZ/BTIEO
BIOT/RTST0
PICZ/FTICO
¥IOTIBL/ED
*¥ITOZ/RTED
¥ZOZ/¥I/ED
PIOZ/RTST0
FIOL/¥LSCD
PZOZ/RT/ED
BZOT/BISED
pzoT/ BT/
O/ FLAED
vZOT/PISED

AEERNOTLOOOSRENE

FOLYES I
TALSIO IMT

QNI TYSIvEAdYEE
Ioans SLvaoydd

SHIENSYIEL

LHIWFIMEYW SALIITIOWA

LOOZ-TE~PED
LOQT-E0-GEP
LDOT+LE-OTG
LOQT-BE-609
Loaz-E%-005
LOQZ-B¥-00s
L007-99-ZT%
LODE-LI-5QF
LOGZ-05-24%
LOOZ-5T-T10%
LOOZ-50-T0F
LODZ-HE-TOY
£00ZT=LO-TOH¥
LOOT-50-T0¥
LOOT-FO-TOW
LOGE-TO0~-T0F

w3l IUI]

YEOZ/EL/E0
¥ZOE/#I/CO
PZOZ/RI/EQ
PLOT/¥TET
PIOZ/¥T/TO
PEOT/HI/TO
FZOZ/HI/CO
PLOESRI/ED
FZAT/FT/ED
FTOL/¥T/TQ
PTOTSET/CH
PIOT/FLIED
PEGEIBT/ED
PEOR/FESED
PIOZ/PT/E0
YIOT/¥E/C0

SEL-0TT

AWgaYd
Adaxed
AR
AMQAYd
A Awd
AARY
Aegidd
ARG
Aggrd
Adarud
AU
AWGAYd
AERYd
ANOAYS
Awnavd
AMlAYd
AWOARd
AvQAYd
AN
AdAvd
s
Aawd
AWTIME
AWOAN]
AT
ANTAYL
AMG AL
ANQAYG
Avaaved
ANQavd
Adgavd
AYOAYd
ANOAYd
Avdiwd
AWEAYd

HILYW
HOLYW
HILVW
HOLYH
HOLYH
LW
HOLYH
ELAIYH
HOLYH
HOLYW
HOLYW
ROLYW
HALYM
HOLYW
HALYR
HALZYW
46204 §
azd
azd
[aicta]
azd
aid
a1
L1 L5
qaa

13q
akcin}
a3a

WIHELTHOHLOY Jdvs HITYEH ITHILIE WM

IENFAASEISRLDIASARE

TLOFET FAIIAHYAS LW ADHIDUIWIT
[481 4 INY4D TYH3Ag3d Y5500
S6°RY TIIAANT
(A an ROTINILI]
Lo SEz SLNIWSSISSY ALYFACAd
F1-38 1-1 NOTLWHLSTNIWIY

AYdAME HOLYK  WITCIH

AWTAYT HOLYH HITAIH

AYIAYE HOLYW  MITO3W

AYJAYd HOLYW k:Imbsatc Ty

Jumidd HOLYW  dOI03W

AYEAYS HOLYH p-bat=-103

AHIIYE HIIYW  WITd3W

AYOAYd HOLYW  HITAFH

E¥GAvd H3LIWKW 43103

AVQAWd HOLYH 43Td3mM

AdAvd HOIWW  ¥OTO3IM

AYAAYd HOLWW 43 EgTN

AQAWd HIIYW  3TOEW

AYdAWd HOLIWW  H3I03M

AMQIYd HOLYW WOEGAW

AJiwd HOLVW  HIIO3W

wgridrassag

S5I8  ONMILSIT A33HD

ABEEEEIFVMIASEEIREER

(05234H2)

YEOL/ ST/ L0
LL9TFY
szLofIo o

EEEEEECERLE

13-2FRS aNng LTvHS TMd
0Lt IhrED 35THE
S8 HHE [y 2ot
65 006 LHTWAJEQENT BYT
=T o -4 HYITI ALNOGD 40 I3IJ30
6 T4 SYANOI §5IWA0D
Fuey Flwd KA
SEDPIE  BEOSTTAP SdEd



Qo 08T

STaTL {PZOC/ET/TOY #OOTOZTIOYZE LA043Y 0g°00ks
00'009¢ STOIL ¥ZOZSITAE0 VEQTELL ¥60Z-00-9ZF {MOD) STIIH JaWYIINOD 37T WIOLSIAIT ONY QYT SIHY £EL0ET0 €0

IEEFETaEESIEEAREAS

EIEEFETFEFEFECOTIRRTREASEE

&L 7200 HHATY ALNAGD 40 FDIA40

AR EEEEErEEIErEFYEASSEfdSEENSSINEINIENEEFRI T RGOS AN I NN NI EFEL LR IAE T RN NN NI R FNS AN FIFERAR AL

BTOT/ET/ED
EL ZDF
£ I00T-FO-TOY PEOZ/HT/T0 AVOANWT g3a HEND *2°d SEZININOSSY W AISHNA ZEEDETE L0
FEsE=sEsooamxaan EEEEFEEEEFEEEESIIIASANIREEN .IﬂuﬂuﬂnﬂlnlllllillI.HII.H“HHU""""”HBHH.-IIIIIlllllIll.ﬂl“ﬂ""“ﬂnnuhllllIlIIIIII.l'ﬂ"“”ﬁdﬂ”ﬂl."ll.llll
15°59¢% LIS "TVEId3S a¥sSE00
YZOZ/ ST/ 60
338112
E5"9%E £ ZOOZT-6¥-00% FZOTS¥T/E0 AVAAWE ¢3d  SOTTIHA LNIWIFUNESIA IIVLS WIHEOIITVD TLEORTE EO

AN EEFENFEF IR RN N SFENAFEEY PR

od 00T WEEID ALNACD 40 BAITIIO

EmaEEmzaEsEsAELCERARE

NN EEIENEEETFTASEFIAREEESAEE

¥TOTSST/ED
g 00T
00 00T ] TO0Z-F0-TO0% PZOT/PT/CO AVOQAYE OO ANVEOLOD HNAZOD DEEOETY E0
P Y TR I R E LI PEERR LT R PEERE SRS E S22 230 10 2 2 N LD LR ) L) L L} ETEEEFEE EFFALSEFEIISACRZE ALEARAEES r 4L
LLN 114 HNOLLYELE INTWTY
¥ZOTSSTIL
00 05E
- 114 f f ZODT-T0-TOE +TOL/PIFED AWQAYd 430 SHO IIWD THNI CTYIONWNIZ J¥WIINTE $ZLOLTH €0
- e s PRI FRYRRNL LRI FIER D FLESE TSR E oL ER A LR LERY ELLER S L) ANAFEXZER IS IANEEE FEIAESFFENETELISAINRS L] IENAFIEFEAEEN
-1 T3 HOILYHELSTHINTY
vZOT/ ST/ L0
0d° 08
o 08 i f TOOE-TO-TO% PIQZ/PI/E0 AVOAWE QB0 LSTIYIWY HOIMN LIIQ3¥D 15YTd WHLATWY BZEOETE €0
EsoanREIZERER AIEEFOFETTCO0ONASASIRERNT AT EEFEIIGEOIEEACIRERNSARRNENENENESN AN AN AN EEFN A FFFFF NP ET O ) TR S NS ENS AN NANN ENENE W E
-1-M-T1 Hol¥A5Ta
00" 001 TITAMIS IWOW AINIDYEWI 06T QNN ROTLNSTALSIO0 IMT T6°5E TTLIHINTT
£§6° »TE awod [ T HOTINIIZCQ L1 LHAHIIUOINT MeT
00 §% HYBTD ALNNOD J0 F21440 LI LNAHITUNYW SEILITIOVWS oo 08T HOILYALEENTWTY
[ TR i I00Z-ZE-%CQ PTOI/AHT/E0 AWOANYS J3a dWos-a
00 Q0T P ZOOT-E0-529 ¥TOZSPL/E0 AVGANG Q3d  JHOD-Q
oh ST i Z00ZT-BE-609 #EOZ/PT/E0 AvaAYE Let-01] dKW00+d
10°52 Fas ZOOZ-(9-50% BTOESPI/LO AVOAYS Q30 AWRD-a
66 ¥ T ER TOOZ-0G-Z0% BPTOZSPTSLO AVOANS sicid] gW05=-a
00 90T o ¥00T-60-TO® P20/ HI/T0 A¥GQAWE d=O dWOO-Q
of 8t Hof ZOOZ-E0-TO® +ZOZS1/T0 AWOAYS Lak-la ] A0 =-a
L0124 E S TOOT-H0-TOF PTOIT/HT/T0 AYdAvd 030 JWOd-a
00 &t F 100Z-%0-TO% PZOESPT/E0 AWOAYS J3q - Civnla] FTOT/ST/ED
00 55 Py ZOOT-Z0-TOP FTOT/PT/E0 AMOAYS Q34 JHOO-G 00 0SCT
040 28T L I0O0Z+TD-T10%F *TOT/PL/L0 AWQANWA O34 dHWOD -0 FOTMMOTEYH LZEOETE 10

FEFE LA LA NN NN SN IS OO AR IO A A AN AN AL e AN A LIS AAS N ISR IO AR ISR NG AR R AR mn kA SRR AT R R AN e

81 LS9 HALY451d

HE 55T ASTAHAS LMDW ASNITYINT TG EY ARNE LeED Imd 56°19 QNS WOILNEIHLSIA I

8" 8¢ IHWHD TWYId3d 4¥SS0D ne g% INvad ASId 12 22 dHNd TYSIVAddYEd

EZ IT T I4aeNT] EE"HLY Gy TE Lbd MO LLY3L3d

08" FROT LNIHIAOINT MY WO BT SYIMNSYaLL £1°95T SIAIWESIESY Al¥RA0EA

L 9T WY1 AINODD IO IILII0 L8 05T LHFHID YN SATLITISY 0L 565 HOIIVELSINIWIY
79 BE6S P TIGT-EQ-TOF FEOZ/FPU/CL0 AVEAYS HOIWH OS5 WoHg
{114 P ZOOZ-E0-TOP PLOT/HLSED AMIivE Q30 OCF WoHd

LG 4 04 LLva ¥ IDTOAUT wail U ucTadTIDEag U Fivwg 3]

5 rakbea SEZ+JTT SIY  DNIISIT M2EH) [0233H0) BE:0F:6 BZ/ZIfY  19IEQ



0o'T

00T

gt

oo T

Do T
L1 o

o1
L] 8

0o't

00T

0ot

£07DOT

LA -1

i Ll

rTE 1%

sT'C
[ 3 4 4

rEoQd
9141

1€ 0%»92

09'69T

BI LY

9E'8E1

00 00BT

T00ST

¥TTET

astod

FIS0L
99504
99504

BIOZT/TTSL0 PEZTOEETY

BIOZ/TT/T0 +TOZTIE

EE' LT
£Z'T§

st'g
LT'TL

vo0Y
a1 '&t

AR SNSRI R NN NI NN TN IEFIO SIS ST s s msrsma sl NN I N AN A S EANEIEFFCIGSFISEEmARETmAREx

TE 'O¥¥0Z

EEd s mEAAE A INANA NSNS NN AN FIDODIUPEDUNO S A AR R TR S RS AS I IS AN AN I R A A NN PN N TN N A I AN AN NSRRI ANCERANNEESOANNENE

05 63T

gL ¥

oD "OORT

Junouny

69204
59204

69z04
69704

6304
69TL

LDLES

BLEDL
PLE0L
L2271 F)
bLE0L

SI0TL
STOTL
STOTL

L

A
PIOZ/ET/EQ PTOIETE

F
YIOXSETIED bI0221E

¥IOZ/ET/L0 PIDITTE

PEOL/TTAED PZOTTIE

PIOZ/TTAEL B2OITIE

21va # FSITOAUL

ES cabpyg

BERZ-00-T0%

QGST-TO~T0%

SLzi-98-509

98 -94-509

S5IZT-90-909
BEET-98-509

STLL-9B-509
SREZ-9R-C09

SPLT+05-DOY

GLEE-Da-Eab

QTEC-Q5-ZQ%

TZIL-#5-TOF

960C-90-glF

wal] IUT

SL2-011 533

TELET QN EJIOANI
ALLAd WINOS
SBLLINIIVA

¥ZOZ/ PO/ €0 Alwa
YELTTH ANT

rEEIed DY MDA SENIT Y3AN3IE

I AN EEEEFEEEEEEECNIDSLIOSCI NSNS NN IR IR AN I NN NN NN N FEEANE

HZOZ/IT/T0 AAWD LINSIL
PLIS CON LENIIL
HOTINZIAO AINNOD WEdZIS
SATTLAOE Q00 -NON
SIANIVIIA A04 STrEW
PEOT/TLAC0 3099 LTA2IL
SLTS "Od LIMIIL
HOLLNZLLIO ALNNCD wHEILS
SIATTALNE GO0 - A0
FIFNIWLAQ HOA FTVAW
VEOZ/HE/Z0 AIWD LIMIIL
SE#Z O LIMOIL
ROLINALZ] ALNNOD YHWIIS
SITVLINS DWINTI TR
SIANIYLIA ¥0d STVIW

1430 0¥ AINNQD WHHIIS

IDIIHE dNVS HVINS CIWYN IoI00dEd

SIWOEEZOT LII0CHS
F2OTSL0/E€0 BLYQ ITIOANT
9EZHTTA00 "ON FDIOANI
+Z0Z HOUWH

$ADInE35 TYHQISSZA0EL

J43T QHOE
¥TOTFYZ/TO EIVT
tarZed ELVD
FAYWILET SLYYW
YTOTSEZ/T0 3iwD
ZETELR AMI

3T CWEYE ¥OWD

FZOEFST/ED
6L 'T86
BEEQETH 0

8'0L1

120 8TH#7CN LNNOIY SID0TTINE

TED¥¥IT

NOLSMH NYRNYHCR

BL STL

SHIY © "LINSWOONI Q€02 23M04 JUOd SHINENL 908

Y R L LT T T S B T B R A A S A A AN A ARLAN SRS ANRaS NSRS TN EEEI NN I IS NN NNiNAI NI NSNS NN FEEANETEEENAEE

¥ZOZSTL/TO ALWD TIIE

TO0 TLi€5 TET £TO0 “OH JMOODDY

DITG-TEE-5LY

1430 &, IJTUTHS ALHAOD THUIIS

ALTEOHLAY SSOT NJ0OISIAIT ALNACD

AHFTOIO0E0R ANI

(PEZOT/OT/TQ) T0600ZTOLZH LuOdAy

MCD} TITH ITEwE0eEd

(PZOZFLT/T) 9ESOBTIONTE INOITY

uotadrIossa

OMILETT MIIHD

9E79LT

G0 "GO kS

L

[08DEHD)  Bf-0%- 4

£331 NOFIDZHACD

PZRTSET/EO
B2 04T
LEEOETO £0

qeoy

PTOZSELSED
TE 0F¥9E
ILEOETH €0

Ovoy

FIOLSSTAE0
L1z
SEEOLTE €0

LINIWAIE0ENT MYT

*ZOZ/ST/ L0

SETRLT

FEEOETH £0

EUINOTES TGO

PEOL/SE/ED

FINA #4323

LEF A L B3 o)



00" 1

1+ By ¢

0ot

e T

00T

Do T
00T

po'T

$ZOT/I0/40 3LvO

Adwnyaza PIOZ/ET/EO
00" PTITILR ANI Q¢ 000t
Q' 00GE 00 000t SETOL PEDZSELSE0 WRIOITLE TRET-ET-6TF WALITHS TOULROD TYWINY  SIOHANOESHOD ¥ RLAWL A0 AI1ID CYEOTTE 10
rmmn rmrmmxzcsassmss EEmamsExfCCTEFASLEm awmcacazEar ErEESCCECINSNN NN EEFRAT SO NN AN NS FNEF AN NN NI NN IR FRFEE AR CNANAEmNmESEEEEE
Lo 00k dIVamy IDVWYI J007d

HQISSIWWOD Q007

FZOL/90/C0 3lNa PZOZSETSE0
HAY HLY 4 00F Ll R T+ g
g0 ooY Q0 0g® Rt P2 PIOZSTT/E0 #T021TE TRLE-SZ-L349 ASTIIO AOKI2 TSYIT HIOWWW  SIONENDESNOD WO HLNMLI 40 ALID TYLQETE 10
I —— e R T PR LT LT e L b L] zmEpEzss=Es=am mceacsow Awzzzam - mEwzmztscssrmaszEmEEEE
YOO IBLIT §534 HOLLIZ¥E0D
#I0Z/L0/00 AIMT IDIOANT
JAI5ri-H B TON ZOLOANI
BROZ/EI/Z0 - BZDE/TO/LE
IIPRYY/SOLIDLD AEAM ATTHAn
Z0 1659 Z0 16£9 TLF0L FAv £G8Z-96-50% TEOIQTW 7 OHISH0H
PIOTFLOFEQ ILMO ZITOANI
MIFXSEI-Y & "OH ZDTOANT
PIOTFEL/TO - ¥TOT/TIOSTO FTOZFSTSLR
BEDOOLACLO0ELD SHIEWYHD Avdal BOCTHLIT
Z0°TELS 20° Tets TLZOL PIOTSZT/ED BTOZTIE 6BFZ-96-50% TYSICIH 7 ONISNOBLITIOVS TYNQILIZEEOD WH TYELNID TrEQETE ©0
EE s tAAN IS I FEE GO C T O E - sEBFOEmE szt AASSEREEEEAN ELELELE 2L LEE S 2] mEEEEE eI TR IR IZEIITE SR AR LR LR N VAT EE RIS EE L br EL )
79 £I50% IR0y
L1430 gYoy ALNIOD WHETIS
TOPSTREI “ON HIWMGLISID
THEY0TSL "ON INIWIIWMIS
DOD-BSGLES0 -TOD
‘T00-995£860-T00 "Z00-956L 860 -TO0
TEDQ-996LBE0-TRO TON LOWEINOD
SOZONIGR/THOTT BOTOOIGA/IWOTT 0L/ CO
TEOTOOSEASTHOZT ' S0ZOODGA/THOTT 8¢ LISt
B9 EL5ET |87 LISET AEZGL YZOL/S0/€0 BEOZSOE GEBT=05+T0F SUITYYD WOLOW SIDTAEIS TWIONYNIS ¥TTIJEILYD OFECETO 0
= axE zvm=w EmEEs AR AN EEENEEEIEEOS IS EiCEEAsEa RS AN E O IO AT Il A AN IS AN ISR A RS Em e AT AR rmm mEmsmzamzmzssisnEEzEES
8 FFS a¥od
1430 aYOE ALNIOD WE¥IIS
1095I0T "ON JIW0LSND
LTILREDSY O IMIWIIWIS BIOLSET/ED
TY¥O9H00L-TO0 “ON IJWHLNOD S§°FFES
S8 FPES 56 PPES Q0EQL YZOZ/¥OSEQ PEZOTIOL BERI-0S-T0F 0F-90 HOLOWAL F4LL NOWWUL SEOIANIS TYIDNWHIZ ¥WP1IJydlv) EEEQETY £0

WEADOUTIDEFEIEoAEEEE

07091 LNIHIDEOINT HYT
60 O0BY TTIET] ED'GST SHANOTESTHWCD *T 281 JHIWITNYH SEXLITIOVI

PRt TSN IN NS RN AN INANETUNEIECERERES -

Lé3d 5.44Td3HE ALNNOD WH4IIs

$202/90/C0 IIWD 2DIOANI

S6LIT "ON ZJI0ANI

et 0ot BaZoL T 4 LEBZ-00-TOF LS
DoosT pa OST BSZ0L VA 4 LERLI-BO-TOPF JDNEY HND ALLOD YIH0S
TITAANY] RIS YdE1s

TIOT/B0/E0 FIIVNC FTITOANT

ELET OGN IDIOANT

60 CE¥ €0'0BY 15Z0L f/ SEET-LI-SOP SHOILYLS EIASHTHUL T
TTIT TTWY AZHEY

¥I0Z/00/60 319D 2DIOANI

Junouny # od FIva 4 aDIoAUT waAT Ui uoradirosHd FWEY A a] E¥ )

*5 i abeg SEL-01T 83 GNILSIN HOTHD 1D9DIHIY  FTFGWE PISEL P IR



0ot

oot

oo T

[+ Vi 4

[11:

oot

pe'T

oot

00T

vLOTIE

9L=912

o0’ 1665

oOF Ef

BL 6L

BLEDE

00’ 000%

L3 A4

0o ool

DL LSLT

v TITE ff

18] £+

LTHOL
LTE0L
oh " T605 LIEDL

EEEIEIE

cama

PZOT/LT/ED PEOZELL

ErfEEEErsEEEEEEANARASSSRCENIRTSICSSINEEEESSECIBERERNIENFADYS ST

¥TOT/ILS LD PTOIZTE

AL EEsEEEsAC R R INAENEEFISRRINARNNEEESSUIASREIEEEATISISSSNEEINNEIRRA

0% EE /!
8e &€ )
8L E4% PZOLSIT/EO PTOTTLE

£EET-RO-TOF

EELE-TQ-T0k

FAWITESDIAE

EEEZ-00-TI0%

IS5Z-10-10%

IE52-LL-E0F

ZGST-LL-60F

GO atoe ALE0L

PIOT/TT/RD PEOTTIE

AR AN INIEEESEEEENANEEFANEEIICIE A SNl AN NSRS FESRARRENITENTARE

5600
69 ETT 85600 i/
oo oot 8550 FLOZ/TT/LG PTOILTE

EEETCIIRIASIEEENIEESAEEEFICETAENANANEFARTEiGREANIRA Y

DLLSLT

JUnouny # 0Od vl

€5

PIOLSET/ED PETOTETL

AN EEC LRSS NN EEIFL LRI AN A NN IS AC RN RN AN F I CF A I AN NI FFFEIOREINAR

H BITOAUE

1abeg

DORZ -9H- 509

TLLT-00-10F
TLLZ-90-10%

ESSC-Z0-TO®

we3l MU

EE=cassEs

AmNEEEEITISATEmsAAdAMGSEORESE

EEEEIESTTCOorzaMEEEEFEEZS3TTOR

[EITI TS TELRT 1Y

SET-91T 534

TEZOLLTELILTPEASL TON FOI0ANT
I430 . 2ITEIRS FLHNOD WHEIIS

HIOT/ZT/L0 I1v] ZDTOANI
i Lo 1

TRETLL LHISLTLTIESL TOKN FOIOANI
WM SAILITIOWE ALNNGD WHAAIS

FL$TST 0N NIWOLSND
sTOT/L/T0 ZIMO IDIOANT
LETILHYE ‘ON IITOMNT

NOTLYELSININQY ALNNOD WHEIAIS

¥IOZ/TEA0T GALWT a3
£LOZST0S1T “3IWg J¥Wls
IACESAN JOLYSIO SIOOEY

ovr Ll

FZOZ/PO/ED AINa TTIR
DODOTTSESY "ON LHNADOY
LOT AYMHOIH N 660L5
YALNED WOINIS AITudy
$Z0OT/¥0/E0 ZTIWG TIIE
0000TTSZLE "ON LNNOIDY
ay IO0HDS AZEEY G105
1330 3YId AHW3IT ATWEY
PIOT/FOSET AING TIIE€
OUDOTLSESD "ON LNNO2DY
¥ YHOESd QN¥D I el
NOILYLS JHI4 AIHMY

FEEIRARIENEENEFFLLEES

AMITHIDVIGW SIILTTION

ZI8 " TAYMISYL

ARG SN N AN EFFCrISEamAS INECECRIEE AR NS TE T N

NG’ TEDE

$ZOT/STSE0
45°8%s
EFLOLTE €0

SHIROISSTWHOD

+ZOZ/SL/E0
0" TE0S
Tds3 APLOETY ED

ERE

AEANCD JIBLISETH O5¥d 13

NOLLNZEIA ALMNOD WHYIIS
oo-ouEs ¥ SAwQ O
HOSAI®L "[°D

FTOZ AdvnYEsd

SHISNOH ATIHEMW

mamsszouUnEs

ALHOOD YHEIIS

ATEWY &0 HIMON ‘LSEM 5 MY
HIMOS §T JTHSMMOL "ST MOILYES

ONYT 30 LoWEL JHIW LTE°6
149

ALITIONA ATWNY AZENS AWvaNNOd

FEOZ/50/90 O YIOT/L0/T0 TDTAWIT

is ILvg A T1et

TO-66T00-T00T "ON IANOOIY
NOTIYULSINIWTY ALMOD YHUSIE

LANAMEIAIY ALMNOD YEIIS

uetidriosag

DHLLEIN AoEH2

oo oooY

“SAS TYIDNYNIS ALNOCD WY YHOJ

FEEEErEE RIS EEENEAENEEEETASERENAER

=xrzimE

69 EI8T

MNH35 "W JdIAVT

AR AN TRNNE NN EA N SE PRI CEIR AN RINNANNERFE

QL TASLAT

SIININCISNOD HO HINEL 40 ALID

TEII ANWC/ATYNY

FEQE/SLIED
95 9L
LYTOETH 10

amzTEaE

$J3d HOILIZUEIOD

naaw

COT/ST/ED
THoronoY
IPIOETY 10

SHIHOISSTHAHOD

¥ZOLT/STIED
B9TLIRT
SPCOCTH £0

LNIWIONHYH SITIITIIVA

YTOT/STSED

oL LSLt
PYEQETH €0

PassmssEzmzazatsazcasm T T
000001 SLOELOHA ALIHAWWOD
Swen 3iva EF R
(O9D2HD)  BE:0F°E sL/TIfY @R



0ot

oo T

ag"T

00°1

0e 1
0g' 1

oo' Tt

oot

44

TE 9¥IT

S6°LT

LS 9L

62" FE

6E°TITT

DEHQT
L5 L9EE

B80T

£9°56

08 0t

16E€

1L S¥IT

56°LT

LS BL

LT

GETIT

Pyt T T TSI T AT AT FET R L PR L R EE DL EE LR LD LR LD DL bt bl bl bl b il

-0 1704
L5 £96€

88 0

£9°56

Ll

EEEEIET SISl AR INAN NIRRT NN TN R A ENINFEF TR R NN R

A Ny

BE50L

s210¢
2001L
BO0TL
BO0TL
BOOTL
B00TL
200TL
200TL
800Te
#00TL
BOOEL

BEE0L
BLE0L
gL
BEeDL
BEE0L
BESOL
BESOL
BEEOL

HIOESTTAL0 FTOITTIE

¥IOT/TISED PETOITTE

PIOT/TT/E0 PI0ZTIL

/

7

PTOT/TL/E0 PEOITIE

FZOZSTT/ED #TQTILE

I

# wioaldl

9%

1 9kea

e e n b EE L L LR L DL L LR b e bbbt bl

SHOLIDATI 30 NWINNE

LS BL

LT ImH £+97
GLi ZIDVW
LSRZT-SL-LOY

TE 9%IT

Ieod BT VS
YEREFTO/E0 TLYT FPTOAND
LETZ "GN FITOAMI
STeD3T HOWYW/ AN(ddEs
WEATD AINOOD WHHIIS
¥EOL/9L/T0 Flva
BHILTIW du0g
SETITR AT
HOTLYDIT7and Xiwiddid ¥auls
ALNOD wEHIIS
¥ZOZS9EZ/I0 ILWq
SIGTH ANT
BNILEIT 20f 40 NOILWLS HIISNYEL
DNITTIE AYWnOHEad
ONIIST] 0L ¥IITIJ0 WOTINALIT
SHITTIE AYWNEEIS
ONTLSTT €00 SINYNIA J0 ¥QL03¥Id
HNILIEIW NOISSIWWOD 49 J2ILON
ONITIIE AEYNEEIS

ZTET -SH-TOE

TIZT-TL-FED

LLLL-0s-ZoF

ZZLT-BQ~To¥

rrzz-10-10¥F

amBEEToaExE

$2Z0T/TZ/ 70 ZlvA

THPOLER ANT

Esil , EFY

ZoTH WINY

E2I430 FONVAWSJSIW HOd

23ETC TNIEW HSNOWHLATYH TLOW~
HANNYSSEIANG

IoVIdVE wED I00se d4

0esZ-T0-218
QYSE-TO-TTS

[ ¢ S L TS FF TP T PRI TP P TELEE PR T T VNN I L bR S 2 PR EE R EE L L R Ll

LHEWNINYW SAIIITIIY

15" 9L7

PZOE/TO/E0 QITIIE IALWO
T6LE 10350 SLING
BIZOT/TT/ZO-ZT/ 1O

TITIOQOOR L3O

YIINZD FOINIE ASdEw
$TOZSTO/E0 TITIIE ALYC
LEZFT ‘035{ SLING
$IOT/ET/TO-TTST0
SLLTOOD0N LDOW
AEvdTIVE A3¥EY

*¥TOZ/ 100 aaTTIA 31Wa
YZOZFEITAE-TT/ 10

Q56T SLIND

PEZTOOCOR 1OV

L3430 WIS ASEYY

T9sT-0-10%

THEE-T0-TO%

TEST-LL-60F

IEEEREEEEESETTISATIREE

1430 FTUId OUOESTTIHYILIYM JDILSIWOA TYALOK OHORSTIIH

mEamFfeimEmEEa

FZOZSSTSED
T0° €
TSTOETE £O
EEEEETEE
Ha1¥45Ig
HOIIVELSIHIWTY

cmssmamesm

=
56 LT
6ETEZT

ROIINZLED

PZOZSST/EO
TS BSST
TIEOLTE £0

JT1 CWIAAW N4D

- Amsxra

LE TLBE NOILWELS INIHGY
PIRTAST/E0
LETLGT
TINT ‘SOTHOYLITTA LLEWED TSE0ETY £0

EEAIEEEFEPESAEEIANRR

ng 0t IYTA AMEIQ/AIYYY

vroz/St/L0
TE L51
HOLLIYIDOSSY YALWM QTILIHTD OSEHETE 0

EEEEiREEEEEE

ve LTE LHIWTSHOANT MYE SL9LT ANIWEOdeTE SAILITIOVA
¥IOZ/ETA/LO0 ZINQ ZITOANI
AOSHL
waIT SUTT ucTIdTIDS NI ;uey 2i¥d wA42
SET-0TT S3Y ONILSIS #JIHD 10323H3| BE I¥:6 PLFCISP  PRIRO



a1
04"t
0ot
og 1

00"t

00T

oo T

00"t

no't

Le'9
BY 9L
BY 9L
56 LETL

959

0o 0BYI0T

oo os

05’ Z0FT

GO oEd

DS’ Zo+T

IR -1 EfzbL A,

B9 9L EETOL N

89°9¢ EEZ0L A

g6 ¢L{TT £ETOL vZOTATI/L0 PTOZTTE
sEessmEssfemmamcocfoAEETEEEEEEEEEFEFSRIOSEEIANESEAIESCUIAAREIES

55°9 Te20L /¥

00t 0ETOT TLTOL FZOZSTTSEO BIOZTIE

EEEIEErEETESA NN A SFAE NG ST RN AN

ng-o0s

[+L-RA+] g

AN NN rESrEESEA SIS RN NN RPN RN NI NS AT AR AN

ag otk

05 ' ZOFT

INCUNY

TREDL
1860L
1860
TEE0L

FIOTL
2I9TL

FIRTL

GE0L

69604

L1004
LT0TL
LTOTL

od

QOOZTTTION ANT
CBLTTROZHH BSWIT

FLOT/TIAEG ¥PEOZETE

PEQLSTTAC0 PTOTIIE

BIOC/TTFEQ PIDTTIE

ZwFECHECATIgEATINANTEN

PLOZSTESLD ¥TOTLIE

Iavd

& aDteal]

s

< abed

masEFAiEEEFEassaEm

BGEZ-LE- 29 HETED
86BZT-20-T0F YOS5ISSY BZOZ/ST/E
BEEZ-LO-TOY HIANSWELL BE'LIET
$EEL-TO~TOb HOLLWELSIHIRIY JRLVEOSHOONT “IOMNYHTIITIVM EGEOETY £0
IEFEFTRTESAAN - FEEWIECIONRR am AFANEUSCA SRR TEEFFFEE NSRS ONARSENE AN EN
95 56TOT $3T4 NOLIDIWYOD
NOLLNIIST
BIOZ/H0/E0 ALWG
SHNOH OYNYD 6T X Qunwd/ it 82
SATIW 9TT X ATIW/L9°
PTOTOGWESR ANI
EERZ-9E-50% FIOT T34 LUOISNYYL JIW IIwhMI
HOXIRI LI
FTOLFGO/E0 ZIVD
SAYO FETT X AWO/S6
PZTOTSET/2ZO-TO/Z0 PZOTFET/ER
¥TOZPLSH ANT $5°95RT01
6882-98-509 PZ0Z €34 ONISAOH ALYWMI  ¥3INID NOIIHALRG ALNMCD YT YSECETY €O
Fyer——— sasssEass=zscsoEDe remamm=szoooE mEEmAErEsiSSSsEOIEEsAEEEEEEEEEEITTEE
00 0% w0y
1430 OYOE
PIGT/LE/T0 BING 0T/ ST/ED
S9SE0H ANT 00705
CEEZ-0§-200 SAFA WYIDOWdIE HLIMSHIOT §.OMLS LEFCETE EO
 AEFIASSLETINARE EEINSFPRKEAE AN ELEN NS E FNASEFNEFPFEATISIRLEN INEEEEEESECERE N NN EE NS FANEEEEFFEEURIRE S FEFEEEEFYRFEIRRLNAREER
05'T0%1T SHANOT SSIWWNOD
LLTYQHINY S$SO0T ADJO0ISIALT ALMACY
PZOZI0TOH ANE
PLOTFET/EZ0 *UEAIEIEY INEIWTANOD FZOESSTIEO
TLH00ZZ0¥IF LU043H DS I0%T
YEOZT-DQ-93Y (TS TTIY QRWUIANDD T SIMIMISIANI I $SEDETH £0
EEEX BEFFFEARRALSE AEEFEEN EEEREEELR - LLE ] EEFE
a0 oes arod
1430 qeod
PZ0Z/BT/Z0 ALWA
LOETSSEH AN FTOZ/ST/CO
LYTTSSEH ALond noTote
QEET-0%-Z0F YIPOTAKT INIL CIIIHSANIM WITINK ¥IISSAC SSCOETE (0
weEEktiZEIRIARR E ARSI LN NI N NN IR NI FF A I NS R IR YNNI NN EN IS FASEELY
05 ZHFT SEIAROISS IMHOY
ALTYORIAY 5507 A0ISIAIT LLHNOZ
HOPZTOI9OE0H ANL
PZOZT/TO/T0 QAAITIY IATIVIAWOY ¥IOTSSISE0
LPSTTOTONTH LEOLTH 05°Z0%L
re0L-00-BTF (3T TIIH JAIWYISROD ROLSOOH Xl PSEDETO £0
T T I Trrrryryrryrrerrrenrrn et et e R SR RN R FRRIR ERE R 2222 022 220 2 PR 2 LER AL ERLLELEL L) LI P EEA ST LN P R RN PR EEE LE EELEE St o
T0°ZE FUIL OHOESTIIH
TTOT/TOAL0 TIWO OVsEd “0-IDWEN
L4 I OHOESTILH 4% 100%
+20L/T0/ 60 TLwa qu3d
O I0WEN
WX ST uotadrinsag FWEN ALwad [
SEZ-0T1 53¥ ONILSIT ¥IIHD L0933HS) BEO¥6 YESLL/k #1ed



QD "Qo0s SHINOIESIHHDD

€£T0Z/2T/90 TAMA IDIOMMI
GTTZOOTH ~ON 33I0ANT

FESEOD “ON WIYTD PZOZ/STSE0
FEOEL QTOT/OESLY TTTTod Qa7 000s
00°T 00 0005 00" 0a0s EE0TL YEOZ/ST/ED BROZSTE ID5T~00-10% ELIANCYD TITNYD . IHVHIYI2 IONTENSNI ALNNOD QOINZH MR POEQETH ED

AmEmsr—ssssmsnmsEIR

e ssEssIEEEE NN TEFIFF IR S FCY AR m e RN NN I T e AR A m A A AN NS N AR AT IS SO I I AR PR ES S IINC A S R TN

£8°50T8 SHANDISSTWWOD
PIOZFTOSE0 ALWT TITOANI
SENT CON HSI0AMI FROZSELSCO
HOTIVELETNTHOY LLAN0D YHEIIs L8918
01 (B SHIE [3: 381 44 ] TEIO0L PTOT/ILSLO PEQEZTE TLLE-0O-TOY PLOT AUYIHEDS SIOIAEIS TeO3 ' TLAGLS ANY COL¥d  CIOHYN EIE0ETRE (O

Bl FEREENSRE RN FEEIFECATEEANINAENENNIEENN NSRRI RNEATERENER

EEEEEEERACASIRE

EFFISEFFFRFEESEEEIEEEEEaODS

¥9 ¥ELTT HOLIVELS THI WY Qo SITT aYTL HITYD ALYIACS
TSe0L PEOZSPISE0 AIND IIICANI
5604 OLZOb QM EITOANT
F4-1-1175 HOLLYALTINIWIY ALNOOD YU¥3aIs
00° 1T 16 63T 6 &ZLT ZSE0L A effz-To-T0% YAINTAA HISYT REBSSW JH
PSTOL YCOESA I/ E0 ALIND EIIOANI
¥OTOL WearhE TOM ZXIOANI
POTOL NOLINGLFININGY ZLHNOD YUH3IS
124 £4°Y066T L' HO65T ¥STOL FTOZSPL/CO BTOTHTE £EEZ-T0-215 SATUIS-SX AT4INGLS
PEOT/RO/E0 ALNA
TEEOL wHTo k- ANTH Al
TFE0L TYTPEOPE TLVHLILEZ
TEGOL Ads ATTED ALAFADOL HOd HTINIHOD
Do I DO 'OLE o OLE IhE0L ) 662 -B5-92% BGo 06T 07-"TH YIHLOEE FEDTFSISED
[ T-0 o 097 5LY 0O ST LrEOL P £56Z-£5-52% EOLIHOW SITYES+d «*T FHAQ ¥9EYFLZ
a0t oD "QLIT 00 0LeT ZWe0L FTALSTT 20 ¥2OTTITE HEHZ-65-92F JOLE5I] § TILNI ¥3TI0II0 113D IASCIZOY TavHoIR ZE0ETY {U

P EEAmEEEEEEAOCMEASERACOEREANAREENENENEFFA SN R AR EEEIZCSLAAGETIARENNASENEENNSEEEEESEEFENETOEESSSaSaSAsTan

99 TLET LD TYEEAI3 Av5E00

ALHOCG THdd IS

PZTOZ/TE/TO BAIWT

TB0ETA 13373

DELTSCOMTH ANI

0ST0TOSTH Lono

00°T L' 98rT L PEFT E¥IGL A BERZ-E£F-005 $TOZ MY ITTES SLTEDEIH
£T0T/TE/TE Alva

TeOETH 1327143

FOESPEOMTH ANI PTOZAST/E0
ASTHTOSTA LEND 99 ZLET
oot (A 1-4 A 14 4 PZOZ/TTAED PIOITTE BEEZ-E¥-005 LZ0Z 23] 13T SINVEDEZWDONI ‘d00dD TALLCWOLINY SLNYHOEIW T9E0ETE [0
TERTESRNET AN EE T e e LR LR PN L PN T PN P LN RS S L E PSR LR LT EL S S TR RS DL LR AE LR RE LA A RL L LR b bl Pl L bl b Pl LR B L L L]
0D gosg S103004d ALINIWWOD
Ge20L SZOT/PTSED ZLWD IDI0ANI STOT/ST/ L0
L1341 ST0-20-TL0Z CON IOVHLNOD 00To0sE
oot DG OUET obto0sT S6Z0L PIOZ/STFED PTOLISTE DELI-LT-ET% SISTAYAS AdLITFd Q00 AHLNYd Q004 57 MEHLIVM DSEOETE 10

m—m nesdsaaame FE s E AR EE s EE s AErEEEAEEETrEEETEEmETEETETE

EEETTETY T EEIEAIEIEEACOE ISR AIEE RN

L9 ANITIA ONe OMIAQEOD3E
#9°9L SLENSSSSSY AL¥3d08Ed 85 BL SYTENSYILL SE LTI HOLIMELSIN I
DNIGIINGE NIWTY ALNNGD YHEILS
$ZOLSIE/CO-TO/TD
SUSEETTON /NI
TPSITTZEZNS 35W3T
ALY 4 od IIVO  § P2TOAUL WIII SUIT uoTIdTINERG e ALYd THD

5 : abed SEZ-0TT 534 ONILEIT HOIHD (0S2FHD] 98- 0F: 6 LEAR A S i



[-1:0 4
]R8
BT
a0t
=1 I 4
Dot
DprT
0o T

oot

111 fo o

oot

00°1

00°'T

0ot

BI'T

g1°6T
:EA

Ll
15" 8L
[ 2 S
[ &
[ 8 113

0d* 0006t

96°LET

E L4

ET LYRE

DO ELY

69°LE

56 Lk

PILE

2T

BT 6T
8T°T

LLRe -1
T5°8L
L3-8 2
L8 43
EL"69L

G0 G000t

26 LET

QeHED
OERED

LLB0L

FZOZ/TASED ALwd
THST FEOR OFFO 0O04Ls DDV

i QTEL-TE-PED FONLEOd WOEDS
P OZET-80-TI0% HOVISOA A IHIHE
ff 0ZET-09-E0¥F FPYLEOE AVOH
;o 02ZZ-T0-TO® FOWIE04 MOTIWHLE INIWTY
[ OZTT-F0-TO0F APLLS0S HETLD
[ 072Z-50-10F FOWLEOA SHOTLLIIT
i 0ZZz-90-10F BOVISCd ¥055355Y

DZZT~-L0-10F

$2OZ/TT/ED $ZOEITE STHLECA 43¥NSYIML

JATAIHE

YEOLILE/TY RLIVG
TTO-BZOZH ANT
LNIWZOEYN SAH0oIY

PZOZSTT/C0 PZOZTTE EELZ-RO-TOY SLEDD MOILWESIW SWE SNTIWANIIVIY

1830 TW0d ALHNCS YHUIIs
$TOT/HQ/E0 BLWI FOIOMMI
TERZIFT-2912 "ON F2TOANT

FEQT/TT/ED YTOTTTE 0EET-09-T0F

SHEILL SNOQTETRINT

*ZOZ/ ST €D
L5 L6

TINT WSO EINWATA 1HATaend TLEOETY £0

N ENINC AN AN NSRS E RIS ETU OIS URE IS0 ETICCSENO0CEDODR

0a - 4ansT LNAWINAGINE MY T

¥TOTSST/ED
90 0000T
DLEQETE €0

g iat]

"IHI ‘SNOLIINNOS Sld

FZOTFST/E0
967102

CSEAOLE BALLOWOLOY ATIIFE.Q GFEQLTE KD

#0CCTE FHINOIEEIWNOD
FERTST OI wuad PTOT/SISEQ
CHOESTE/ET YROHEYD WONYWY 997718
S90°Z218 PIUZTSO0/C0 FEOZDOL SToE-po-TOV HOJ INIWISAOTY wdad WHId - ETANSVIHL 3IVLS WH TIEOEIO EQ
LLLEREITFESIENEIIIFE 13722 ) EEzEE EEEET A L EL 2o d R e Pl LR QL EELRLERIA 2L CNZd2 FS 22 02222 202 222t e REJdEIEERF2EEL a2 22 RR2dPE -0 EERIL LTS
EZ Lvre SHINOISFT O
PIOT THOWVW MO4 INYD HRLTYAH PTUT/ST/EQ
FIYTLIY 3HL 304 AOTLOFIYLNGD LI LFYS
LI LY¥E BZOZ/TOFER TOITOE z99Z-00-ToO® SMTEENS 5. ALNNOD VHUIIELIHOHLOY IYYD HITYEH SFEILIH W LSTOETI0 ©F
waxan A N R NN AN A AN NN NS RN ENA LR AN EEATARATACSEAARSESASRAIGANG IEEFETRIEEEREEEFEIRE
FLRE¥R S avou
0 ALNOCD YH¥3Is
AJTOEF K ADTAOLT ¥LOT/B1/E0
ooGTL FEOLSYL/E0 TIVa 1H03TH (=R
L' [ ¥ FITOL/TLTSE0 PTOZTIE 16AZ-0%-Z07 34 §0d 0-TrE-YH ¥0d ALTVADYE JOI440 OGNYT FIWLS ODINEW man 99t0LTY ©0

64°ct

5Ly

LA <

LIzt g

EEEEEEEaEEE ORI NI TN TN I AN S IN AN AN I NI NN SN EEENE EERNE

B8 LT FUId AYYIT/ATEYY S5°Lk

YIOT/90 €0 3LvQ TIIR
ErTESLLbO-TTRE0TEE0 "ON LANOODY
Ld30 3¥Id ASddY

FEOE /000 31WA TITE

F-E9018¥0- 10660 9+F0 'ON LNOOSOY
AZYAY L4817 AMH

43LR3AD ¥OIN3T AJHEY

YIOZ/90/00 EIVO TITE
C-FEGTARO-TO0EFSREQ QN INADIOW
ASHHY LET AMH

T55Z-L9-5S0Y HOLLIVYLS ¥AZSNWHL AJudy

NN EENREERECOII ST ECEANFETANENED

P TEET-LL-EOP

ZSSZ-Z0-T0Y

FIOTFETSE0 PTOZETE

STOE/TT/E0 ¥TOZITE

AR TNICICOSE IS IITIEFTITNCETRNT NS

Ilvd 4 IDTonul WAL SUTT votidiaoEag

(3] s abed SE€Z-00T 534 ONILSIT WS3HD

JHIHISYNYW SITLITIOVA #TLE

AmEAEEEmEmAsACACODIETESEIEEE S ZEEEEASSIESASUAEEEE

TTLATYT

PIOT/ST/ED
GLIRT
ARYJWOD $YD DOINEW MIn SYEOLTH €O

AN NN SENSTASYTETEER

awep JL¥d #Ha

BEIDFIE L EA L BRE L |

(092035



ot

LIRS

oot

oD T
[0 8
(LR 8
gt
00T
o'
IR §
[ 8
]/ ¥
[:1-3 ¥
<[ 8
ae’t
[=1 Il §
neT

0oL

Y ETL

oG It

T¥ 60T

'Z8

[A- M- 14
za'on
PELE
zo-op
L9 T9
29 L
SETEY
g% e
T0°ZE
‘P4
B0°59
£0°59
14844
SEEF

00° ST

Do S6EE

"OOZTOEL "E0SRFF TD6IL CON INOQUOIY

L 14 FA Z5EZ-PL-0TY 1431 3¥Id HOLSHIM
T0LE9 “ON INODIOY
-1+ -4 FA ITSET-SL-LEk AL QUOESTIIH
0ET "ON FITOANI
goaLkL FEDTSSESED
TOOLZHLITOZES "TORLL ON LHNOOOW At 6651
IV BOT IQT/G0SED YTOLEOC Z55Z-SL-LOF I430 3UId QUOESTIEH oI Td0-00 DIMIOITTI WHE3IS PLEOETY £0
- IEERENEEEENNEEN L AWE FENEEFNNENE LI OO S I A A T I AN I I I I PN I N I NI NN F AN F AT SR EFSRATESE
ST 29 HOILYULS TNTHOY
HIHTT
$TOT/T0/E0
0T TRE9EH I1AMIIL EIAQT
S00TL IHo0d 0 100 Qlwd YIOTSST/TO
B0DTL OIUTANT QEvd TS X3M 51°2%
L 4] F00TL $IOZ/TTAE0 PEZOZITE TrPeZ=-T0-T0¥ JHAWT SANTMTAY GEYHIIE "4§3LIZHS SLTOETE €0
mamm e S RASA N NI NN TEIEE TS IEE N AR AN ASEREEErEssEEEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEE =SS EIALNSICLSNEsINISeTEETNNEEEANSEENTAREE
9L L11 AL QAOASTIIH ZD'08 T¥Id AIFYD ALYIACT
ST°RET ROLSNIM £0° 58 THId T3S ILNOH 23°@% F¥IA AY¥aQSATEYY
8z zs 414 CITeEYD LAY JHIWISYNY SAILINIOWS SE'&Y IUIF SYWOTYE §¥1
2508¢17 "ON TTI9
FZOZT/EZ/TO ELWA FOIOANI
JLTLOLL TON ZOTOANI
L9898 QILRL i 7 OSEE-LL-60F a9 AYEAg/ AT
T0°08 [+1: 197 ;S 0SSZI-SL-LOk L4430 2¥Id OdCESTTIIH
FECLE [=]-14: ¥ £ 55T -SL-L0F /5 LI3T FYId QWOESTTIH
200k 0904 fof DESZ+ET+5ZF 1330 FEId XITED ALATACH
LY TY O9EDL i 0S5 -FL-DTHF NS 1430 3YId HOLSHIM
B 0L G9EDL fof DESZ-kL-0TF J4303 3414 WMOLSHIM
SETY [=13: 13 i 0552 -ge-T1IF 4430 3EI4 CTIIHOND
BS 2 09EDL Fof 0eeZ-GL-TIF 1230 F¥Id CTTADIILNOW
pl -4 UHEDL i QSSZ-LL-60F 1d2d AMI4 AYEITSAZHUY
BZ 25 L1113 fF QESI-08-L1I¥ L4330 3¥Id OTTVED
O 59 QFEDL A A§ST-Z0-TAY¥ WO/ AATYARS FLNOOD WREIIS
£0°59 0PEOL £ f DEST-TO-TOF HOTINGZLIIO ILAOO YEEIls PZOT/ST/ED
ECTTIR =114 1 LA QY5Z-T0-T0F HOIINELS INTIRIY ALNOOS YEEIIs 107 LEs
S06Y 09E0L $ZOZ/ET/ED ¥ZOZETE 0SST-EE=-FTY 1430 ¥l SwwirT¥d 591 INI "YOIEIWY HIYON TIAOLNEE PLEOETE L0

NS ERALE RGN OCNONEEESANEESAOSEALSSERISSSEACSEEtSLAiAS AN EESENlASEO AN ENNAS SN cANSEE AR E I AN SOOI EENAS RS S S SSSEE A A On Al OARSSAL I AS ARSI E SO EO IO NS IDAADARSER

SFIIAETES AINIOUIRE
FONIEIANOD THNNNY ¥IOT

20°5L2 HOLVALSINIWDY IHII

LE60L $I0Z/BZ-42Z/F ‘WN OSOOQINY $ZOZ/ST/EO
LEEOL TTAMLY SIAWEL 00°5e2
00 54T L660¢L FIOT/90/E0 RZOZHOC SITT+GH+9TY TINTEENOD € HOIDAENNOOIY ALWHGLE0D SWE ITI NOISEH SLEDETO E8
[ ——— . anmsans A Eeassase=s S
005668 SHINOISSTMWOD
FTOZ/ST/E0
5001¢ IIHand aN¥ ITNVHIA 40 YOLIAYIG 00" 5669
005668 6001L $IDZ/TT/E0 BZOTLIL TLLz-00-T0% TNOLILTS0A TTI00M ¥ILIMEO3Y 11 "ONI 'SHOTLYDINBNC) ISHNOI3Y TLLO0ETH €O
e nh TR R e S S = bR K S S S R A R B e - =a an ranas
8Z°1 HOLWASIA 8141 INIWIIEOINE WY
8T 1 avos 6E 88 NOLIVULS INTWTY 15°8% WYFTI AINAQY 39 IPIJH0
65w SNOLLD3T3 30 NWIUNE zeo el SINIHGEESSY AL¥IIORd |23 SETANSYIEL
ALMNOD WHYIIS
FITLE # od II¥a  # edtoaul WIIT FUTT ueTId I8 suey LG A2
a9 abeg SEZ-0TT $I  ONIISIT HIZHD 10933H31  BE-Ob:E  FZSZT/H  191RQ



0ot

0ot

oot

ao T
-]
0ot
a0t
a0t
[ 4
00t

Do T

00T

't

+LiR

o't

oo*T

oo'r

86601

9£°9

L6 TS

66" 9T

S¢00T
0% gé
00T OST
LT

b0 08T
00T
O OST

ST L9E5

EEN 44

[ 3053

¥ 967

Lo oL

56T

£8 69

£T79%L

BE 60T

9t°9

L6 TS

SL00T
0586

b oSy
si'e

QROs¥
[=l=I 1] T4
90 08T

SITLIES

SERE

LETYE

TH 862

LL 0L

96 IvE

fe &3

£T° 9L

AtNGUNY

19zZ0L

T9Z0L

LBZOL

LELOL

ARETRIEEEAAR

E0DT4
04T
00TL
00T
£00TL
£00TeL
L00TL
00T
9Ea0L
60
Q8804
SER0L

PTOTATTSE0 BZOTITE

PZALATT/CO PTOZTLC

FZOZ/TO/ED ¥ZOZTOL

f
f
/
!
/
£
!

e T S S

FIOT/TT/SED YRORTIE

aiva

# PITOAME

Tabeg

168T-06-ZTH Y

16§C-05-Z0%

055Z-T0-TOY

054Z-T0-T0F

SEET-SL-L0%
BEET-SL-LOP
GB6T-5L-LOF
6662-5L-LOY
6EEZ-SL-L0Y
6662Z-SL-LOY
666Z-SL-LOY

EEET-ER-PTY

¥ 96L
05T

TSSZ-L9-50F

TEEE-L5-50F

TESE-65-5TF

TESE-(H-HTY

T957-08-£17

TEET-RL-TIY

TS5I~FL-TT¥

Wall #UTT]

FEId ATIHD ALEIADG
IYTd OTTAITLNOW

L4300 a¥ld ALMADD WEE3IS
lagic]
TEOE "ON HIWOLEND
£TOT/rT/TT ZIMT ADTOANY
F/TIETLT oM JOTOANT
LAS3 aY0d ALNAOD YHuITE
Add w2
SELIITINYA
PZOZ/ETST0 JLYT
SFTTLELTH ANI
TROTH LaOW
STYIYILYW ANy Siuva
SAILINONS
*ZOZSTO/C0 3lva
BBELLTR ANT
ZEOEY 1SND
FINETI LIdUo WIdd TYD
08 LSt JYIF OICHETTITH
1J30 FHEL QHOESTIIH
PINI/ST/T0 Tiwd IDI0ANT
L68T "QN IDIOANI
ST-3 01 SEIYATH
WOEYT HD WL
AATYA ‘FEMILLIS ¥IW - Slyvd
HOSSIAANOD -SONILLIS TTYISNI
31D FHwaE - SIdvd
YOLYYIANTD IOIAES
HOILYLS O 3WIL 3ATHO
HOIYYANTH FSONIYIC
143Q FEId SYWOTId SV
PIOZ/T0/E0 AIWG IDIOANI
TOST "OH TOEOANT

SHIVAIE ADNISHIMILILLAC FTOTHIA ADNIDWIWZ VHESIS

FERIETEOIREONIASARE

EEErmEECCOlSREEEERREIEENSBEEN

I SYWDTWS S5YT
ROLSHTIM

LiT08
L8 743

PZOZ AMVO¥EES Q0I¥I4d ONITIIA
BIZOZSTOAE0 ZIIVO TTIE

TOTTE ~Off INNODOY

HOLIYLIS AAISHVEL HOLSHIM
TOAES “ON LMNQIY

HOIEYIS MEJISNWEL CE0asTIIH
COTErS ON LEOGOIY

1430 TEII AIAND ALEAOL
TH0SFE TON LHOCOIY

1430 TAIT SYROTHE SY¥T

IhLS ON IDICANT
OOSYFLOOPREL TOTOZT CON LNODOY
1430 I¥I4 OTTVEND

Gi0Lte CON LNOCIOY

1430 FETI OTTIHID

TOTTR "ON LHACOIY

1430 FTEEd OYTEIDILIHON

TEHIS O IDIOANT

00558L "00SEIL

wetadTIosM

SET-01T 83  ONHILSIT XI3HD

TELVHOJHOONT

A AN EETA A EEEE A A AN NN TN rEErE ARl rISENNNNANZANCEFSCORREEANEE

CEETTRA S

IEEEEATE

ST LIS

TE €L
S6°THE
[4 a5 4
ST
(0923H0)  EE:0F-6

YTOL/
0f'SkZ
L2323

L1174
£9°FIT
Lk

SI/ED

QTEE £0

3YId SYwOTYd EY

sT/L0
[
RETH O

F1IAQTL
JHIS OTTVEYD
I¥Td QWoESTIIH

ZLNG

SIFTLIE

Ly el

F@1EG



§% EE9L ODNWISISSY TYINAY LISIY £8°1530C LIYED TIHE 8579525 LIS THY3AEa d¥ES00

FTOT/EC/ 30 ZINO IDTOANI

SEPIQANI ¥TOT Adwndaid

ANYUD IONYISISSY TYLNIE L3IS3H

S3I144ANS

0o T SESE9L L4 2813 T3 ST80L f/ Y0TZ-99-008 SALIITILO ISVET LHIWIOVNYW LNVED
FTOZ/EL/00 3I¥A 3DIOANT

STIIDAMI »TOT ANWONEIS

LEED ZIHE

E31T480E8 JTLWWWYID0Wd

TR £6' 19061 Te 19861 SPrOL A S0TT-99-005 "IINVLSISSY HDIL'SIIUVTYS J4vis
0ot 0o 40T 00’0001 14 DA ;o7 90TT=9#-005 HOTIMHIGHOCD
$20T/62/20 SIMA ZDIOANI *ZDTFET/CO
SADJIOANI »TOI AWWMaEd PBLSLEE
0e'1 B5° 9578 BS'95L% 939804 PEUZFEOSEO PIOLEOL S0TI-65%-005 JHHD AYSS00 AL ANITO SHL THELOETY L0
AR CARERARSIENECESSESEIFEIET EANEENEIEEEEIEEIEINTIIUAS AN S EEN S AR ENENEEEEE R F NI NC I I AR AR SN IEE YN EN N NN ESEFEFRNE EFEFR -
08" t5 UYOIWELS INIWTY IuId 09" ¥s aNnd WNOILNGIELSIA IMd o5 %S SYTUNFYIYL
08" ¥s NEATD ALNOSD 40 321340 09 ¥s SINIWSSISSY ALEId0Ed T9°¥8 HOIIVELSTNIWIY
ONIQTINE NIWDY J6
PEOT/¥YISTO FING
15 IIwa ® TTLT
OEROBO0 DO 0f YEZTHE LIV
oot 09°'¥5 09°¥5 Fof EEET-SF-9LF HOLIYALSIRIWIY 3VId
00T 09 %5 095 £ £E{T-HE-605 183
po'T 09’ s d9°'F5 £/ EEE€Z-LO-TDY ATENSYIEL
oot 09 ¢S 095 £/ £EEE- PO-TOP #4310 $ZOZ/ST/ED
09T -1 B 2+ g9 rg fF o/ EE€Z-50-T0F AOSSIS Y 9 eif
00T 19°% 15' %S PEOTSTT/E0 PIOLTITE LLET-TO-TOk HOLINELSINTHTY 271 aNVETYoEd Sa4l TEE0LTY €0
P ETdI Tl Ty ey r Y S Y Y YT PP SN L PR SR T RN RES ST SRR RS RREAIINENRLELERLEE RS2 ER 22222 F o2 AL e R d 2L bl ) L] FEISSEFFETTEUSALRARSAARESN axm EEFEEW
55 0% HOINISIO
| YayIs
$ZOL/T0FE0 Z1va
HALYISTE ALNNCS WEEITISH 130w PEDTFST/ D
DYE9OTH ANI 697059
00T B5°0CS ¥LOZT/TL/E0 #TOTTIC TLOT-TE-¥ES FE0Z HDWWW SIALAYIS LI 11 M SWILIGAS DREOLTA £0
EEEE EEEFEEATAEATEEESAANRES AEFEFFEANEEIF AL ANSAREINERR LE A AFFANEEEACIEEY TESEEFARERRER
h{-RF2 JUIZ OTTHIYD
$202FT0/€0 T1YG T1TA
TLRTTO0ISH  LINYILNI
TLBTLO0000 “Oul LNACIDY
1430 34I4 QTTIEYD
et s 15" Z¥B0L 4 TZLT-08-CTP LuD FZOZSST/ER
1R | 0S¢ 0% & THE0L FA TTIZT-0@-E1? 234 TYLNIY WSO 0'LE
08" 1T 00" 68 00 BB [ T T4 FEOL/LLAE0 ¥DOZEIL TZIT-008-CTP #3IQIJ I5H TYDIHLIWHAS WOSZ SKI ENOIINTOSETIL OMS 6eLOLTY 0
EEE P EEP R EEF IS AR IR AR INREARIRER asErmzE - AEspEAREREEE 171 EEEEEW FIETEEFECICEDIIC IO AN AR ErIANINISANIRERNSRARES REEEEN n

BT 95T avod 689 IHIWISYNYH SEILITIOVA

TBOE Ol HIWOLIAD

BIOZ/ZT/E0 JLNTD IDIOANT

F/AETFLT OHl ETDIOANI

1430 QY0¥ AINAOD WANALS

00T 08 6S 08’ 6% 19Z0L /o T69T-05-T0F L1 ¥ SLON
ZE0L TON AEWOLSD

FIOZ/PIFTO0 ZLNG EDTOANI

9EpefeT “ON EII0OANI

3 LI CYuny # 04 alwg % BOToAU] WSHIE SUtT] uo T rINEag PURN A1wd HED

29 tabvd SLZ-01T S3¥  ONIISIT ADIHD (09JEHY) BE-O0¥:6 PLAET P cEIWD



pe- 1 517 %¥
oot S8k
2ot r ST 9%
g0 I L6 ZIEY
oo°T oo
go°t ST 9%
oo T »0C I
[+ B 4 LE TFT
oot 0L 81T
00T 05" Z0T
oot Lz
Do 1 §9°¢BT
LI 8 19 66t
LA ¥ BLTEEY

FIOLATTALD FZOTTIC

ST IE A7
LR 1 FA
S1'9% ! f
L8 'TITT
TO OF L¥EDL A
ST ¥ WreEdL i f
LI 4] -1 4i ¥ F
ZOkROL
ZoF0L
L% THT zZowaL
OL"8TT &580L fof
Q5 &% S960L
I Twzw amam
L9 IFE ¥050L

S%°LhT
T4 BET
gLoT1lEt

SR ANNE SN NS I EENE RN EF NN FNIEFICITRS RS NNEERNE

AANQIKRT

IEEFEILECssnE=E

BEZOL
BET0L
BEI0L

F
£ 7

cd N A ]

PZOT/TT/LO PTALLIE

¥IOL/TIAE0 ¥PROTTIE

EEFETEILESSAREER

¥IOZFETSED PTOZTETE

¥TOZ HL/ED PIOERTE

3 FDTOAUT

€% +9Bud

TEZE-92-(89

TETI-EQ~-6LS

NOISSIWWOD 00013 ALNNOD Y¥RIIs

BOLL-ObL-GLS

YIVTAA0 INTWIDYNVH AJMIDEIWE

ETTL-0bL-5L4

TZZZ-5#-92) HOLYVULSINIWQY S3OHInEE5S ASNIDAIWE

1ZTT-p0-TOF

TZZI~SH-92F

TITE-DE-TTF

TZZL+ST-T0F

TZZZ-BE-60%

0fLZ-05-I0%

QICL-05-T0F

EEFNITCISIOTIATIANR

SEBZ-0E-LTF

HOTIYELSTNIWDY LINNOD YHIZIIS

PEOTSST/T0 TING
ZS0SHRL5E6H AN
G5L6-Q%L-SLE
FO000-T0S0GTLOSH LIOY
Lods LOW WIWMY 3¥Id
YZOZ/SL/20
ES098SLS66H ANI
EETL-0OBL-545
TO0O0=-Z090BTLO0SHE LIDY
avId oTTHEYD
pZOZfST/T0 FING
£P09A5L5667 ANI
Q06Y-OFL-5LS

60040- 20908ZL058 12OV
19T AIVEOEd
TOT/ST/T0 TIvd
0POSSSLSE6HE AN

SYE6-PEB-SLE "0OE0-PER-5LS
L9SL=0bL-BLS "LYIZ-DFL=SLE

PO000-TOO0BELOGH LO0W
Ima

ayoy
FZTOL/S0/€0 Alwa
EEETELH ANI
695K LSND

a aIoid

fasla]

PZOZ/SQ/ED ALNMA
BSATILYE ANI
685H LS
SLHYIIHENT

BLS0YE "ON FTWOLSOY

*ZTOZ/TO/E0 ALWD ADIOANI

TTPBFEIO00 " OM IDIOANT

PIOT/O0E/90 OL FZOZ/T0/ %0

L1430 FEI3 OTTHEYD

55 L8717

TEET oM INNGOOY

90 LT 9LHES0T “ON EDIOANI

TEQE AEWndd3d

HOLIVULSINIWIY ALNGDD WYdIIE

TELE-C0-TOF
ECET Q01O
£EEL-00-10F

We3T AUyl

SET-QTT §34

BETaaETiASsmISSSSams

SIOWTHD LOWHLNOD
LaD
SI0MHD LOWELNOD

uetydrizsaa

BHILSLT dDFHD

EEFEEEELSCSRS IS COINENANEET

S2DIANIS

TONE

SEITIITH ROZIEAA

FEpTusgesasEe amm

RETIIE

‘ONILNGINLSIA 50

FA-R4 54

ORI CSWALSES JALSYM THSEIAINA

P e P Y PP TR TR LR T PP PR PP P L P PP L P RS LT T S A b e P L e EEE L LI LRt bt

SYIENSYIEL

0 QrEs

DRI "SASTYSWALNT OTIWIEL

AWIFEFsswdFEAASIFRARINNE

[Qa23HN

IWeN

BETOYCE

YTOT/SL/E0
LLEHET
2BE0LTY £0
IEEEEPETLRAS
avyoY
FZTOT/ET/ E0
0L TZE
SAE0ETYE €0

FFNNSESEISE T OTAENSNNENANIFEFNTASEEISAES

FHII OTTEYD

+ZOZSET/ L0
LYTLRE
PETOETH €0

SHUIANOISSINWOD

¥TOZ/ LD
S0THERS
ESTOCTE €0

ALYd #33

YLAZT/P  1RSE]



00" T

001

[+ R

o't
01

0ot

3414 NOLSHIM

PZOZ/SL/T0 BIMG LNIWILWLS
PTOT/IQ/ 20 Elvwd

DEFGEE AN

TINT AYUNEPIE FHOLS NOLSNIM

ErEEIEFUSLSIAEARYANER

TeRE-FL-0TF

19 kS FFEDL PZOZ/TI/E0 PZOITIE

NN EFENIFEEIMl T EmsscErEOTSCSOAENEREINASNERESSEEEECASESANE

hs Al 27

YL LG8 HIIASIT
YEOLS9O/L0 Z1WA HOIOAMI
TITL-FEE-S28
ZES06Z00T "ON LNNGIOT
TEZT-ZE~-FkE9  HILWASIO TYHOTHIE ALN0D WHITS
PZRTASO0/ 10 3LYT FITGANL
BZIH-BERA-SLS
BELI0AQQT TGN JNOCIOY
NOLINZLIO ALNADD YHHEILIS

Y1 LER ¥L'LEB P

THE6 1IZZ-60-TOF

10°B6 BIOZ/TTSLO $Z0ZTTE

1330 avid ALNO0D YEHIIS

TORETOOSZE ~ON LX300ud

BZO2/P0/€0 BLWI EIIIOANT

TESEZT O 3ITOANI

»IOL/RESI0 OL BPTQI/LTSTD

ADELOE - 2SVED 30 3DTINa

fof LYLZ-05-005 LD
PTOTATLALO FTOTITLD LYLI-Q5-00% SIDIANIS TYNOISSIICWEIINIONT ' DNI

LLTOTY ZLBED
£r 9591 ELBES

LL'DIT
Y 9svL

INEFEEENETEwCETSCASRS

*TOT/PD/T0 ALND AZTIOANL
95695 "ON 3JTOANI

1A U0 ALNACD YHEIIS
YIHINZWL ANIHEE XTWM

asgeEzamERS

TEBT-05+10F

| H0T LEE0L PIOT/TT/EG PIOLETE

PL s TE PP E R TR PR TR Ry EE R T T e L e L e E ]

BE'BOT

HOLLYALS TN WY
SHINDISSIWHOD
IOOC AIVHOEd

=1 -
§T° 3%
ST 9F

LHIWTIVEW STILITIONS
IDTAEIS IWDW AINTOUIWT
IAIA OTTEND

o' I8
6" ITET
La i1

¥TOZSSTSZ0 ALva TTIY
TI0609L566 ~ON BIIOANL
T0000-9£ZTSEL0L O LaN0IDY
LFEL-DPL-SLY SHI0-0PL-SLS
E23q awdH ALNNOD YHHIIS
¥TOT/ST/T0 LW TIIR
TI0945L 566 "ON TITOANE
SORAR-HOI0BZLOS ~ON LMIOIDY
PEZF-OFL-SLE E5{I-ObL-SL%
IHDA SITLITIONA ALNNQD YUd3Ls
B20Z/S2/20 Alva 711
SO0SRSLEEE "ON FIIGANI
TTAa0-TO0BZLOS ~ON INNOIDY
OTAR-0FL-SLE 'BE99-0FL-%L5
SASIAYES HOILYELSINTHTY
PLOZ/SCFE0 AL¥2 17I

Y90G LEEE O TITOANT
0T000~-ZOS0BZLAS “ON LNNGIDY
BIEE-OFL-SL5

ET E6 £1°E6 TSIOL TN | IIZT-05-CT0Y

of ze 0E"TH #BZOL A TITC-TO-TOW

0E°TE 0E"Z6 LTTOL ol TIZD-TO-TdO%

Junoury 4 0d Fiva K ¥2TOANL Wl PUTT noTadIInseg

8 1 abeg SEZ-0T1 53¢  DHILSIT H)FMD

EEFEIEETEIDASEEANE

10786

FTEQLS TVdINESD HOLSNIM

ANEETEEIISUTLIZASER

WYTLLEQNTIM

PR INE NIRRT RN AR R AR m A AN N AN AN P R A AN mAdS IR ENASS NS EEES AT m Aot ST IO AANE

QL L9LT

‘ANNAHOD ¥ NOSTIM

AR NEEEE IR AN NN NN EECAT A SENASEF AR AN RR AN ERINENANEFUNEN

BE 20T

(9923HI)

FIY IKRY SONIEdS Wevi

EwsEsEmEFIEEIAIRL NS
ET°t6
ST 'T¥
91w
LB TFT

SueN

BE-0%-6

PZOT/SLS LD
19796
oELOETH 0

HOTENIL3T

YEOL/ETSE0
S1° 566
EEUCETE 0

o

*IZOE/ETSED
GTTL9LT
FRLATTE €O

fas vt

YTOT/ ST/ LD
#8907
LETQRIO 0

aucd

HIvadd IOl JoolE
EOLVHLIININGY FETd
QHfld HOILOAI¥LEIO THO

A1vd HAD

BZAZTSY  i@IBQ



LY HEZ

ZT IOk

167162

ZTstE

0o't

0T'szZ¢

oo 1

£5°0LT

08" LB

Tz 89¢

00°T PLT90T

¥LTS0T

LF BT TEGOL

TL To¥ SLIOL

16°16% OIEDL

EL ST DLZRL

LY -1+ FHIOL

5 0LT LTEdL

05°L82 LTE0L

L34 113 SRTOL

BLOROT QIZ0L

TLS0T QZZHL

ZT 20P
[ has-1-¢4

FTOTSFLAEO PTOTPTE

FTOZ/TTAT0 *TOTEIE

¥ZOTSTIFED PEDELIE

$EOZSIL/00 BTOTTIC

th BIZ
ROTLYULETHINGY T&* 16T HILW4SId IT 817
SYTENSYIEL t0BEE DHINIA QY DNIGHOSEH TT BPE

FEAT-RE-50%

wEBE-TO-TOY

96RL-TE-¥L3

HEET-40-10F

BEEL-LO-T0F

BGIT-LB-¥TD

BGAT-LB-FTF

#6BT-90-10F

PEOT/PTSCO BIOZNIT

PIZOLSI0/E0 FZATIOL

G65T-TO-TOY

BEEZT-TO-TOF

$I0T/T0/E0 A1vd 3ITOANT
TFES6S0TL O HIMOLSAD
FLPTEEOT0 0N FOIOANT
IMD ALMNCD WYE3IS
$ZOZ/TO/E0 31w ADIOANI
96690(52¢ 'ON FIHGISND
ZTEHTYEOZ0 ON ADIOANT
HOTLWHLSINIHIY ALNNOD wd¥als
RIOZ/TO/E0 IIWQ FOTOANI
§T020E92: "OH HIWOLSND
EGMTFEOZO “OM IDIOANME
HMYISIO TYHQIHAE ALNN)D YHARIS
FIOZ/TOAED TIWT IOTOANT
FEGSEEETL 0N WIWOLEND
9/ FTPR0NZO "ON IDTOANT
FIT40-ROTLNALID ALNOGD WHEAIS
FLOZ/T0/E0 Ziwd Z3IOANI
LEDOSOTEL “ON HIWMLSLD
€ BTHYREOZO “ON TOITOANT
FAPNSTIRL ALNOGD WIHIIS
BIOIATOACO 31V TOTOANT
1S0£01934 'O HEWALIEND
SEFTFEATO "ON IOIOANT
FHITTD ALNAOD WEWIIS
PIOZ/TOA00 1WA IIIOANT
ISULDETIL ON dIWCLSI
SEFTHHAZO “ON ZITOANL
WHILD ALNNOD wHdI IS
ZOL/TO/E0 Tl IDTOANT
FEOLOEITL CON EIWOISND
2 FTH2070 “OM IFIOANI
HOSSISSY ALNROD WE€aIs

TEYREP0S "OR UBAOLSILY
YEOL/ET/LO0 BING IIIOANT
SO096L0ANIS “ON 2JTOANT
NOLLWAISINIWIY AINNOD wH¥HIIS
NOLLIN4LSI] LNIAWN00G

JITII0 HNIWIY ALNNOD YHHIIS
SZOTSET/20 31vO

IFTGCONNISE ANI

TEPRES0SE 1SND

PIZOE NYL HOILINELSZO LHIFWOIOT

HOTAYIO4YOI XOHIN

LSINOHEOM

QHfE NOLLABIELEII IND
HOLINZLA
SINIWSSISEY ALEISOUd

RT0Z/ ST 10
ELE:1-9 44
T6L0ETE EQ

HOTLYELSIHINTY

FTOTSST/EY
¥ ITE
60T X0

R NSNS EE AR ANl SR AR I A AT I NI NI AN N RN R RS NS TN AN F S A B F A FF AN NN A AN F AN ASE N FFFANGIFATANENTUNNNIEE N

PEOTATOAT0 ALWT TTIE
TTTIS-2L4-5£8
LGISL0Q000 'ON LNAODDY

% Gl

YT ATTYD ALYIAGCE

$ZaZ/5T/C0
9 S
TEL0ETE £0

SHOTLYIINMMMNCD WNM

TELE-65-51%

1430 A¥Is H3TYD ALYIACL

A RN EEENNINATTESIILANSCENslssANEENDE

$INLSTT/L0 ¥PLOTLILE

T9°'SL

15°FS

FURH FLed

#EJ

Funouy % 0d AR (4] # ADTONU] WeII SUTT uoTIdIIsEsn

59 t9hed SEL-0TT S3% DNILSLT HJAHS [D923HIY BE b6 YESTISy ARG



oot

oot

oot

00" T

oo-

ol

L4

b T

[l Rage e} 3

00°0SE

6T 0FT

90°TLE

99T

0B TET

06 052T

vLO9ET

bg Z0PT

00" 08T

g0 o0t P2OTSILSE0 FRHRTZE LEQE-S0-E0Y WOILJ3TE TYISZAS ¥TOT

A L]

FESES SN INNE NN TILSOI NN AN EFFAEESSSrSAac AN IR FFE RS S FCRA LS

HEITD ALNAOD

FALNISTY /S ATIYE

FITLL0 S HMITD ALNROD

IHAAL ONIAISIYS

00-08¢ vZ02717/80 wzoTizl LEDZ-S0-T0F% MOILDETI IWIDEAE kIOT

N EANEESECETEmaEasMEIEREEERIEEFRS AT AmEE

RN SANEENNEEFEEAS IR EEEEEEOETUIEISASIEE

$TOIFET/T0 2INMG

¥9E5-568-5L5

100 Z9EC 209 CEOR IOOW

bS5 TST i/ TTEL-SL-LOV 1a33 FEid OHOESTIIR
BZOZTFTO/E0 TING

P Lt L s T T 1]

Y¥ISTHIWA

amzmzuoeszEas

il

Of A¥YW "ANIWODLNOW

EEETAErEEETEA S RN F RS RS ST SN NN N TR RS TR AR AT AN

L'

st

16L

"ogII]

SHOILSITE A0

*TOZT/
00°05€

EGEQETH 10

EEEFEEFLSIIETANERAE

r3ane

1Z/e0

BECOETE 0

3§14 CHOESTIIH

LPOS-$60-5LE ¥Z0Z/0T/ €0
100 TIE0 TI5 OG0H 1304 £L°162
G 0¥T YZOZ/OT/E0 YTOTOLIL TZLT-5L-L0F 1430 SW3 W14 SUOFSTIIN L2y LETOLTO €0
P S P Y YT PN T T IS T E TEEE C S R ST LN Ly b et WEITEESSSADARRSNE AEEEFTIQC-LONRLEAN EEFEs SZsTOaDEN AR =
268 SHOTLI3TE 30 NYEHENE
vzog/50/t0 3Llva
96E€-568-5LE
FZYITE00TH LIV
20 Tk A 1222-50-104 SNOLIZATE ALMAOD WENIIS
vzoz/eT/z0 BLve
£B00-bbL-5LS +Z0T/ 0T/ L0
ZHASTE00TH TI0W ze 82
95" B5E L202/02/50 YZOZOZE 12Z2-50-10% SNOLIISIE ALNNDD WHETIS WYIELISANIN SEOLTY €0
N AN N A EE R EET IS EEE e KA EEEE BEBEECOSES SRR anam e ANANAREANREFESEEARSEmmT=asaICamEEsmEsEEESIEINIEINALEEE =
o8 18T Qwod
vzoz/zT/0 3lva
oTSELH EZILLH YSLILH SEHSLE ARI VZOZ/ET/ €0
INZHAND TINWTYE SHIYE OL 08°1§2
228 AnYMLEVS S€EOLTH €0

QB 16T YIQE/ELALO ¥TOCEIE EEEC-05-Z0% 1430 Twod

EEEEEELAICEFNARTNANR

ALTEOHLOW SS0T AI0LEIAIT AINOCD

LOLOL #OJ-TLLIVD
LOLOL YTOZ/ET/ VO
[X.T1.T% LTRDTZYOEZH IdCATH
00°'0STT L0e0L it 9E0Z-00-BTY TIIR TIEEcEd
0I0TL ALTHOHLOY SSOT MIQLSIAIT ALNNOD
eI0TL Moo
DIOTL £702/97/TT 'QIAIZITY INIWTAWOD
QIoTe SOETLTTIETH 1HQATY
vL9ET BIOTL PZOZ/TT/ED B2OZTIE +EL2Z-00-B2F AAMACRT QIWATANOD

ALISOHLAY 550T ASCGLEIAIT AMNDGD
JMFIOZS0C0% ANI

HIDTL (FZOEZ/50/70) TS60S0TOPIH LACA3Y
BICIL (£202/9Z/T1) OIETSZTTILIA Ld0dTd
00 5082 SI0TL F A YEQZ-00-8TY 13TY) TI0d JIWEIINGD
F10IL (ETOZFET/TT) BTOHOPTILEH LuMQARd
J0 0087 FI0TL PEOTSEOSED PEOTEOL YEOZ-0O-ETY (MO2F TIIH GIWEIINGD

TENEEEEINTILONEASIES

IR EEEFEEEEISLISIEITLRRIIFIRSIRAFAEEFNERE

Junguny # od Liva & SPFOAUI WAl I uoTIdTIoesa

99 tpfea STZ-011 S3a¥  ONILSLIT %29HD

I EFEEEEFANEETECULIE LN STEITIRISSENERLY

LI

7T 0O DHIGTOH O

i0903H

T609

axm

BEIQFG

FEEEFFEICAAL AN r NN N LN TSI FEFEE A ES

SUIHOISSTHMNOD

PTOZSET/ LG
¥t TEOD

YESTLST

FELOETH (0

EEFFRATESESESSAAREAT AN

L=

iR18g



T

L1
et
ap" 9
209

0ot

00T

0ot

oot

55'6L5T

oo 6908

LT
z1'&

66 LT
Tz Cie

TT 90%BT1

00 00t

oo oot

00 00t

55 6TST

g0 es0E

whLE
TL's
LI
LT 314

T 90C9TT

oo oot

00" 00tE

0 o0t

Junour

EmpzCsoTRasmas

PIOZT/ET/Z0 ALvd EIIOANI
SASIOANI YEOT A¥WNEE3d

5578656 LI¥D 3Fid

JNYHD AFTE
PERQL i F SIOT-BF-O0T SASNIANI T SIITIAAS JLIVHWYHDOET +242/82/%0
NOLLYNIGE00D S5 E8SE
TEPOL FLOT/ETFE0 PTOTEHTC 5Z0Z-B¥-00% ‘SLIZANZE T SEIVYIYS JJVEIS BTLL 3ATI0- ARL S0+00TA £0
L3 INIEEANESSEITOAIIANRLEN .Illl"""""“ﬂlli..IIIIIll!lu.ﬂ“h""""ﬂﬂunnlllIIIIII.IIllll“00““"0“"“"'..Illlll.llﬁn"““""uﬂlllllIl.lll.l‘l"ﬂhﬂu"".ﬂunﬂ
ST ERLT HIEYES IO
Qfe0L 0TEE TTIMLY
JiedL A LEEZ-TE-FED LETeWi d0d ISH0W
ATe0L P LEEL-TL{-vCH OHIJAIHG vZOLSS2TSED
Atede A LEET-TT+FED ONYES LITEVL SETTELY
aLvele PEOL/SEALD PTOLISIE LEG6T-TE-FED 1ITEYL and WITATWY S0 NN POFOTTH £0
ll‘ﬂlﬂ#.ll".-lllllIllllIIlll‘lIﬂ“ﬂ“ﬁ.uln..lllll-llIlllll.lﬂlﬂ“ﬂ.ﬂﬂl.lllll.l.IIIIIIIH'HGU“““DHB“III - EEAWIFFAFESCOOREETARE TAEEIAEEEFETEA LA -w
TT H00eLT SYSNOISS THWOD
avod
YZOZ/9T/E0 Flwa
00TIA ANL
LI 11 F3 HOILIIOOY N¥ws
PLO0L ‘OFREIYALY 335
L4 11 F ¥IOTFET/T-GAA0EEY MOISSTWWOD
¥LB0L ESdel s B
LI -1: RZO00-T2-0000+0Z%
¥LE0L LITANZEEOV 22Ide ALWIS
+LI0L YIEY INIWMLEY4AG 0 ¥TOZSIE/EO
+LE0L AubIRoEA CF 1052 T2 908821
¥LE04 BIOT/ZZSED $20ZTIE 06062-00-2TS BPIE ILYWIIST STTS321AHES DY TOYOETE O
USSR T T PR FPRERT PREEEPEP PSSR B PP EERE SRR EE ittt EEEEEE
obo0E SHOILDET2 40 OY3uEna
SMYITI ALMOOD WHHIIS
FaLnIsay FEOESTT/LO
A¥31D NCIIDINA oo ogt
FIDESTZ/T0 PTOZLZE LEOT-S4-TOF HOTLIZETA TVIDEAS $202 AZAT T AINYN ZOFOLTY €0
FIENFE EFFIECTIEARRREEN AFEINIFEFEIIEIFIINISISAARESSARE mn EESEEENEAEENTAAGEIEISREANIEAN L3 ] L] FE AEFEEEIATTSITALE
00 00t SHOLIDITE 30 NVIdng
AYITI AINGOD VHEIXS
FYLNISAY CATYE
FII2A0 5.MEITI AINOOD ¥ZoT/TE L0
FESTD HOIIDETE 09-0ng
PEOLFTZ/ED $TOZITE LEQT=S0-TOF WOTLS3TS TYIDIES ¥Iol Aduad ADAOC 10ENLIO £0
P T L P e Y P v LN N Y Y L R R TN T N T R TR R RN TR NIRRT RS L P2 SRR TS FEL N IR RIS 20 22 o222 2 222222 R0 22 LRt ERRLL PRLELELLEL)
L3114 SHOLLIDETZ 40 N¥adNe
SHEETS ALNDGD WHHIIS
JALNIsay YEOT/TZ/ED
¥YI1S HOIIZITI 00 0GE
PEDESTZ/ED PTOTLIE LEQZ-S0-TOF NOILD3TZE TYIDIES *TOT o OTINSHOD COOEIED DOROLTH €0
AR EFFEEETEFFTTERIIIEEESASEANSASER AN EFIEIEEFREERT AEESPPEEFEFPFpONSOROTOENERETE AR L EEL ST PR S et e e e N L}
00" ooE ENOILDITNE 20 MY3dng
THYITY AdNNOD THEAIS
FILNISEY/ ATEYS
AJT340 §. W85 ALNNOD ¥IOLTSTTALO
DA HOTIIETE 00091
# 0d Fivd 4 P2TOAUT wH3T SUTT ueTI1dTIIEa] JUeR FLva AN
LY 13Bed GEZ-0T1 534 SMIISIT XIJEIHD [D9OFHI}  BL OF:6 FEFETS Y s9IRC



00" 6666

FEEEEEFTIFIEETEmImEEmE Frasmezmzm

EEFEEERTERRE

NN NN NN NI R FAEFFFF A I NI NN I NN EEIR I FEFET SR ATART MR

EE"S1L NOTIYALSTHIHTY
*ZOZ/BZ/E0
EETHTIL
€E°61L F 200T-T0-I0F FTOT/ET/T0-0L #TOZ/0T/€0-MWI YA ATTSEIN RETEN CRERLIIHM ZHLTEDE AA
uuﬂ“h:nﬂl-llll-llllIlllll.l“ﬂﬂ.‘luunnnuﬂll.l-.lllIIIIII.III‘"N““H““"““"HHDIIllllllIlllllllll.lllﬂﬂuuﬂnu“"ﬂn. LR SN AFTEESUIPIOOCTI N s AR A s = B EEFETAES
¥ T94T NOILVELS IN IWTY
FZNZSETSLO
B5TLE P ZOOT-TO-I0Y YTDZ/IL/T0-OL FIOT/OL/TO-KWI TdAd FOLEQT
90'069 s ZO0Z-10-T0% $ZOZ/EZ/T0-OL $ZOT/OT/L0-Wd THR 1 ¥IISSEL "I1S3m THLTE0T G0
RN RLE N TN IEEN AN F AN FFIEE AT N N AN NN I N AT LSS P R S I NI I I I NI AT IS F I P e s s m e s d SN NN EEF SN FISAIE R AR anEm mEFCIW
v SALE NOTIWULSINIWIY
YIOZSHZFED
BT SECE
¥5GELE P IOOZ-TO-TOY PZOZFLZ/E0-0L ¥TOZ/0T/E0-WL THAL HIEWY HHEONYA 0FLTEDE ag
ﬂﬂ““nnnﬂblllnllllllll.l'lllﬂ'llﬂuﬂ"Uﬂ““ﬂ.lll..lllhllll.lllll.llIIIIII.“““H““"HH"IHIII.IIIIlllllllIl-l.ll.lUUHﬂ.ﬂU“HhHNIIIIllIIIIllllllllltII.II.'GI&.&ﬂﬂﬂd“!!llln‘lllllll
t0'ZTE HOTLFELSTHIMIY
vTOL/EE/ L0
1r 89 f s TODT-TO-T0%F FPTOZALT/E0-CL $20T/0T/€0-WI WAL €026
Z8E¥E L 002-10-T0% PZOAZFEE/E0-0L HZ0Z/0T/C0-Md TEAS WHOA CONYEIW GELTTOT QO
FEEsEAICANEEREEERAANEEEN T et e e e e I R N L PR L E R F L R R R R LR L R EE R L LE R RS 222 2 0 bt e b L Ll L el L LD L L L L L]
0L TEIT NOLLYELSINIWNTY
YZDTS 9T/ 0
[- T8 1334
DL ZETT A T00Z-T0-T0% PTOZT/CZ/E0-0L #ZOT/OT/E0-Wd THAd T WIOI9TE TYIEK #ELIE0A 4G
D 0 A S B A A RSB EASSUESEE AR A A O RS I RS AR IR A E O RTINS NINEEEEEEFENEESSEEEasE=scxz=
0% L88T NOLIVALS TN TRy
FZOZSBT/ED
09°LE5T
0% LEST A TO0Z-10-T0" PTOZSLZ/E0-0L ¥YZOZ/OT/T0-MWd M¥AD W EDIdivd " IAd LELTEGE 40
- mmmmwzaseaen namuw N R N EA N RN AR AN mEAEASEEASSEHMASCEIEACOEERCANIERERAEEEE
Bf"OTST NOTLYHLE INTHIY
YTOL/REISTO
2401581
gL 0TSt L £00Z-T0-T0% PTOZFLZ/E0-0L KZOZFOT/TO-WI NEAd RATIIOC "NIGSI0H JTLitom Qg
man wwnme EEEEmEmEEmssTsssanTEEEE e REEEEETEEAEEEEAEEEEaEaESEA sIEiASAETEANEIASNE:ISNSLEN NN AN AN ENAEAETENTEANE
ST0TL NOIIVHELS LN IWTY
¥TOT/EL/ L0
th T Fay [oDZ-10-10% YTOZAEE/E0-OL #20Z/0TA(0-Rd Tdid STT0TL
e 14 F ZROT-T0-T0F PEDZ/ET/E0-OL PEOT/OL/L0-Wd T¥Ad W ¥LIAYT "370M3 SELTEDE QQ
FEP P F TR TSI TS T IACEDISSL LIRS EANRARTSNIARR AN I ST ANE IS EEEIFAOLZISI LA ANARTARARE RN BEEENES maw ]
00 'GRES AYTE OATEIVD
HIL QTTYEYD
TH50L vEZOZ/EIZ/E0 2IVO
[ £ 1173 EZTH 150D
188492 SCTERTH ANI
1859¢ TLE0TPAEIDTIFATST “NIA TEOTSHESED
18802 WaAUL 3INSEIY 00 68666
00 6666 184604 PIHTLHESC0 PTOTHIC ISET-0F-ET% ADMEL PO LETONAZHD 600T  IDIANES ¥IHOI™M ASYI ® 010D SO¥0LTA €0
(23 IVIRY INARY IR FRRRY FERRIST LI NNRRT FNFRARY RRUNRERNN SRS NT RN 2230123 2] F22 R 23R 220 R0 RIS BRI RIS P2 2t b 2l dr bAR R 2] [ 13T ] L]

EL =t # 0d ERE ) § IFTQAUY WLl U] upt3drIosag B ey 31%a EdD

g9 tabeg SEZ-0L1 S8 ONILFIT ROEAD [O§23HD  BE-OkiG TSI/ EREQ



19" ¥96 HEINT ALHNGD 20 301440

¥ZoI/BZi(O
T2 1% P ZODT-vO-TOF PIOLEZ/LO-OL PZOL/O0T/C0-Hd THAL T9'¥IE
oF'Cla /f ZODE-FO-TOF +TOLSEL/E0-0L PLOT/OTSE0-WE T I HEFINIT "SIAV] 1541602 @A

(37 L68 WEETD ALNAOD 40 3D144C

BIOZ/RI/EN
98 PP FA IODT-¥O-T0F ¥ZOT/EL/E0-OL PIOT/OT/E0-MI THAL EQ°LEE
LA R 47-] P Z00Z-%0-TOY YZOZ/EZ/E0-0OL FIOT/OT/EO0-HI MHAZ AJNLEQD ' OLIWEY 0SeTE0d 40
NN EEEWCEEINOECSOSECSSTEITSFSTECrTOAEmssssacailIANENE RN R AT I S E G F AN IO S EEANAZEAEAEEzEseEsAs AL NSRS ECOOS PSSO CI O AN EEEEEEE T EEEEET

L LOST S1NIHSSTSSY ALUIJOHd

PIOTSHESLO
LA 34
ebteoBt P Z00Z-90-TAY vTAZFCT/E0-0L +IOZ/OT/E0-WI THR YINIDEIA “UDYWOM EFLIEDT QG
T L L e T N T LLTT T T T PLY
LE N ¥ SINAHSSASEY ALy3d0de
P THOZ-90-T0% FRZOI/LZ2/i0-0L BZOZ/OT/C0-Hd TdMd ¥zoZ/Bz/C0
A TARZ-90-T0F FIOT/LEFT0-0L PIOTSOT/E0-Ha “THAd 108 J 74
P TOOZ+90-TOF YIOIALZFE0-AQL PIOZ/OT/E0-HA T¥iA MMy FINS CLILODE BELTE0R aa
ETEX YR FENRY YIRS DRSS DR AL RECEREFEEREN-F2ER2 2220222120202 2222 e L B bRl EEE DEERE L ERELLERLLELLLLELAALLLELLELLELLLLELLLELLLELLLLS]
55°Te ANl TYSIWdddYay EE"LDT SLNIMSSISEY ALYIIO¥d
P ZOD2-99-2TF PIOTSEL/E0-0L ¥IOT/OT/E0-WE THRI
FA TO0Z-90-T0% PZOIFELT/E0-0L BZOD/QT/EQ-H3 THAT PEOTFATSL0
PV zOD2-99-22% PIOTAEL/E0-0L BTOL/QT/C0-HI YRS a8 TBLT
£ ! 00Z-90-T0% BPEOZFEL/E0-0OL PIOZ/OT/E0-Wd TEAS WNILSINYE OUDANZLNOW LPLTT0T 4T
awvan mmmm [E— T armzEsrmEcsCEssTERza
TL OTLYT SINIWSSASEST ALETA0Nd
¥TOTFRT/EO
L OTAT
1L01LT i 100Z-90-T0% PEOT/LT/L0-OL ¥ZOT/OT/C0-Wd “Tdid O CTEIMHDIN CNOLSNH 9LTEDT 44
e — e smam wwrms anww ExmmssEmns [ - M byl L AR
LL7199 SLNINSSISSY ALYI0Ed 00 tEr aANE TeSIvdddwae
£2°T8 A TOOZ-99-22% $T0T/CT/L0-0L PIDT/QL/CO-WE THAG
6L TIT FA IOPE-90-10% FEOLFLZ/C0-0L FIOT/OT/{0-Hd TEAI
&3zt iof IOOL-959-ZEY PEOLIFLL/E0-0L $TOZ/0T/E0-KHd THAI
L3 P TOOZ-90-TO¥ FZOZ/ET/E0-0OL PTOT/OT/L0-HI THA
A5 "EOE P IOOZ-99-ZEF FIZOTFLZ/E€0-0L $2Z0Z/0T/C0-MWd THrd
TLOOLE Fas TOOT-90-10% PTOZFET/E0-OL PEOZ/OT/LO-HI TdA sTOESRT/ O
Zz ns P T00Z-90-TO0% PTOZFET/E0-OL BIOZ/FOT/E0-Md THAd LL HEGT
05'£% A TOVET- 99+ LT YEOIFET/E0-0L PIOL/0T/00-Md TUAd Q4 AZSTVIHD “wiosuwd SrLiE0E Qg
AAEERAENER AR ANANSAR AR ASRANAARANIDSARENE EARPIERSRE LT ERETEENEN L T) AN EEEREERERRE NSRS AL A NLEIs S ZZsbid=edcracrx
BELLE BLNIWESAEEY ALYISOHd
YERT/EESED
HE"CED
- F ZOOET-90-10F PEDL/LET/E0-OL PIOL/OT/I0-Wd TdAd 4 ATIHSY "HIVIILIVD PRLTEQE 03
AR AL I R A R A R L S S P I L T L S T T TN I T F N A T FEE N FF S AN C N FEFEE LS CS T ITILSDNC LRI EET AETEE ELERTN] EEEFE TmEm -
H1 LIB SINIHSSRFAT ALTILONT
YCOT/EL/LO
61 LSH
ET LS8 L TOOZ-90-T0% PTOLFELT/ED-OL FIOT/OT/L0~WI THAd A TYNID TYTYmMITOONYE ErL1E0E 0T
LUTHY * od AL # WOTOAUT WL FUT ueTIdTIoERg Fuey AT #HD

5% i pbey SEE-0TT 534 DHILSIT Wo3HD IR9I3HIY  BEQF:E BISTTSE iEARD



TF 091 IJEAPES 1MDW AON3DYUINI

YZOZLBTIED
28 9037
25° 8091 !4 Z00Z-£0-6Z9 FTOT/EL/E0-0L YEOT/OL/E0-KA THAL SIAYHEL “113MI¥ T9LTT03 0T
S EEEEaEEEECGAmEmm e m— s AN EEEEA RN EE R R A EEEEAEE L0 EE RN NN AN NP SRR KA A EEEAMCAREIEASEACENEEEEEIEEEN
$9°01TL ONAd INYED IHg
20 TTT P 2002-LC-0T5 SZOZ/ET/CO-0L PZOZAOT/E0-MA TUAd vZ0Z/BL/ €0
£6°8§ i/ TOQT-Li-0TS YZOZ/ET/C0-00 YEDI/OT/CO-MA TdAd $9°0TTT
S0 beE /7 £00Z-L€-0TS ¥2ZOZ/EZ/E0-0L FZDZ/OT/E0-HA THAd 2 WSSanNaa WHNDAS 09,1103 4

mawa AEmsEEmmsssCoTdsAAMCFREER

T L9821 QN NOTINEIYLEIA IWD

amEam IEEELSEFAFEEsErawErmassx

AEEEFEEESFEEaax

sgrmymzamn FEIBCEATREREESE

FIOLSGESED
T E9Tt
TECHTT I FOOZ-GE-405 BIOT/EZ/E0-0L FZOZ/OT/CO-WT THRd WENOAE WHOHYS OHIONT E5L1E07 ag
FEZISDAAR IFFEANFFEFFFESSSPITEEaRaR ZTASLEEEN AEFETIGIFEIIID S ANIRTANEENEN B EFFsrsrFr AT oo aE LEEESR 22 LD b b e P E L LEE LR L L)
Lb'FED NOTIYALS TR TTY
YZOTFRZFLG
114 /i TOOZ-TO-TGF PZOT/EZ/L0-OL PEDZ/0T/60-Wd TUAd Lh ey
b B99 v ZOOL-10-Tob ZOZ/EZ/C0-OL FTOZ/0T/E0-WA THA4 W OAZHLLTYE ‘vEOoid H5.1£03 4a
APEEAA AR I RN RN I I NN NN FEE AP RIS FFFHFEECINRSERINA R EFEEZARTEF FFRJERAZEEZEEZAN EEEm mFw FENTEFEFRSICIONRSASASRES Rum EFEFE FEEEFTTED
£9°L8L SHANAT SS TGS
bTHI/RTITO
£ L5L
£ L5¢L F TO0Z-00-T0F PTOZ/EC/L0-00 PEGZ/OT/E0-W2 TEAL WYITTIM “SNIRdOH LSLTE0N &4
P Tt TS ENEET EENE SRR S L RN RN 1R RE TR 220 34t tp Lt bp b 1) EANIEFFEAEFSFaSSCTIRGaEA L2 AR ERY ] AEFENEAEN FEF AREEAEE
TS LES SYANOISS IWHMOD
+Z0Z/9T/E0
197 L6%
TS LES Fay TO0Z-00-10F PIOT/EI/E0-0J PTOZ/OTSEO-WI TEAd Wr 3 SAWYL TNOXYd A5:TEO0N G4
FYEET PR E I s I FE RS ANNS SRR LRI NN RERIIEELRIET R 222222 240 2 L) SANERERN IETFEFFEANAEFAFICFRILFEERJASES amEm mEEE FEBEIEFEATAN
L2112 SYINDI S5 IMNOD
+ZOT/HT/ED
FET 0L
¥ 0L f s TO0Z-00-10% $ZOZ/CT/E0-0L PZAZT/OT/T0-WI QYRd T SIAVEL 'AYd SSLTC0E Qa
PR TR Pt I E IS SRR NN ST ERE AP RRINT PR T RN FERERIEIERESIESEIISE-EEEI 4331 L0 2 5-L2 b4 3¢ b E 3 e SENEEFA EFIET T SEIILESERCZARICES
€67ETFT  WEITS RINOOD 40 IDIIL0
FEOT/ET/ED
687 9TYT
658°81F1 fof TOOI-®Q-T0r PIOI/EI/E0-GL PTOT/UT/£0 WS TUAL A¢ OYIHALIHM *SLTE0R dd
* IpressweyrecoRsIzEEAREsaanE

AN R IR FNASET IR RO AR A TS I NS AN N NS NN EFENNCNENNIFINUINCEIENEIETASINT

ZT ELE WEIT ALNNCD 30 221430

TIOTART/ED
[A N4
(4971 f f [OQE~-PO-10P PEOT/EC/E0-OL PEOL/ON/ED WA THAd A ATI3HS 'OTIIOMEL t5L1¢03 Qg

AEEEENSEIEE LN NN I NN NN EE AN AN NN IR IR NN I F TR TR A N F PR T p o 0 N A L A A R R AN NI PRI AN NI NN AN N AN SN IS U NN EN NN ENEEEEEANEEE

TF 4G HEITD ALNGOD JO FIIIH0

TGS EES 0
BE-897 i/ Z00Z-¥D-TOF PZOCZ/EZ/CO0-OL RIOZSOT/EO-WEI THAL 1% T#3
1L [ TOOL-rR-T0F BIQI/EL/C0-0L YIOT/OT/E0-KWE T¥AG WSIHAL NYIMOALOS T3LER0A ag

EAEEEAEE I ASSTAAESEt LRI RSN EINNEEENNN L A NN R SN AT AN EEENNEEENN R NSSANN I NI NN AN RN AN FEANENINENENETINAST NI ANIIIINICEINAEECACNNESTENNEINNIEVEFAN
ULy 8 0od ERL 4 WFITOAUL WeaT Ui EOﬂUQﬂMUmﬂﬂ RN ZLvd E el

oL +3bwd SEZ-0TT 53 DWIISIT XDEHD [B9DFHD)  Ef-0%-6 LIfE YA )]



BE"GLST fF TOOZ-60-10% PTOL/ELZ/C0-CL PIGTSOT/T0-WI THAd H NEEMNE CO4IO0T TLL1E0Z Qa

RN T N N A N N N A e A A R N X NN X R AR SRS rIE NSNS INE AN SN TN IS AN AN AN AN AN IR TN NI A TR EFIEISFSEETEAEET

BE"TLL ROLLNILIG
PTOTART/EO
66 TLL
P #00L-60-T0% YTOZ/EL/C0-OL PZOZSOT/E0-Md TdAd ¥ WIKIDWIA 331 0cL1£08 G
e T Tt = - M EmEmEEEEsEEEEEEEEssEzECEEESGCTEETEoEEEoSabtiotEsdsaetaARaSnEe R
S8 EL6 HOLINZILAG
i TOOZ~-50~-T0% PEOZSET/EQ-OL PZOZ/OT/L0-WI THAZ *ZOTFATS LD
Fa TOOZ-50-T0F BZOT/TZT/C0-0L PZOT/OT/E0-MWd THAL SfCGLE
fF/ TOOZ~60-T0% PZOZSEC/EQ-OL PEDZSOTS €O+ TdAd g SITENDT CTEMEIILND 69LTE0T QT
mEmmmrm R - azeam seammsmssessamssanmes . 2=
B BTET NOILNZLIO
I8 €6 i £ ZTOOZ-60~T0¥ $TOT/ET/E0-00 #TOL/0T/C0-Wd TUAL
98 E£6 f 7 TORT-50-TO¥ PZTOT/CT/E0-0L PZTOZA0L/CO-WE TuRd
LD Z69 ff SO0Z-60-T0% PZOZFET/E0-0L BIOZFOT/E0-ME TUAL ¥TOISRET/TO
BFLAT fof COOZ-60-TQ% PZOZ/LT/E0-0L BTOZSOT/T0-HI THAd LAa-01-34
T6 05L i/ ZOOT-60-TOY BIOZ/EZ/C0-0L PTOZSOTSEO-MI TYR4 RIAZT “WIJEYD BSLTENE dd
- LELRL } AT E NN EE IR I NN IS IS TN NN R NI N I I N TN A E A O WA S A A AN S I S Y S T S L AR R I I I I A I I N AN IR AOIOI NS AN IS R R

6672015 LD THRI3TIA J4SS00

e L0T ZOOT-6¥-005 BTOZ/EI/L0-0L ¥IDT/OT/L0-WI ¥R ¥ZOT/RT/EO

TLEL ZOOZ-EH-005 PTOT/ET/C0-OL 20Z/OT/E0-Wd T¥Ad 66" 2L

BT ZOOZ-6¥-005 PIOZ/EI/E0-01 B20TFOT/E0+Wd TYRA ¥ AYYD YNIYHYD L9LT7E0T Ca
P GEOT

+9°COT [ TO0E-60-T0% PZOZ/EL/L0-0L PZOZ/OT/C0-ME THAY

55°CO1 i TOOT-60-T0% SIOT/ET/E0-OL PIOI/0T/T0O-MMI TUAE YZOT/ BT/ E0

+Z2°C /7 TOOT-60-TO¥ $TUZ/ET/C0-00 #TOT/OT/E0-MWI IR FZ GE0T

08820 ¢t ZORT-60-TOY PZOZT/EL/L0-OL PZOZ/OT/TO-WI TYAL HOLOIH ‘ZANCD ZIWWATY 99L100T Qa

AN EEEE NN I EE NI NN SN NN AN AN NS NN ENIEE NSNS I AN AN NI NN NS EE AN NS R IN A NEN SN S IS IN NSNS NN ECEESN NSNS IEESN RSN EE AN NEEANSSEENSRRTEEES

B5°LETT AHIHITNEYN SIAILITIONE

PTOTRESE0
BELTTT
SSL1E0E aad

BSTLLTL ) ZOOT-Z0-T0F ¥IOZ/ET/E0-0L PZOTSOT/E0-Md THA4
(1]

ZH°6L0 LHIWIOVHYW STILLTIOVS

S EWISITETEErEC=CINCUEIEECNF-IUSUCUNNEUFUCOUICANNTEILEEES

PEOT/OT/C0
6 eLR
Z2Q0Z-20-10F FZOT/CZ/60-0L #LOZ/OT/E0-Wd TdAd 1 ZNYHS ‘TIEMLY +2LTE0E ad

AN RN R R R R IR IS AN ATTEFANIET

EF T SFLT LHIWAGYNYW S3LLITIONA

PTOT/HTIED
¥ SPIT
6 SFLT /o7 2U0T-20-TO% BZOZ/ET/L0-0L YTOZ/OT/ED-WZ THAd 1 AINYF OLINYY £9L1£0 QQ

AN AR A A e TE TN AN NI TSI NA NI AN NI EVINAN T AN NN FEN NN ENE RN EEFEARRAAAATODE

65 GRFY  FOINYEE IMDW AONISHIMI

TEmuma mEccamDEEa

BZOT/BT/CG
697 BBET
69 BEB £ ! L00T-L0-6T9 FIOT/LI/10-0L #ZOT/OT/E0-HE THAd d NYAM TSHYITIIM 947603 Q9

AN IR NN FEN AN I NN A I AN RN NN PN I N AN RN TN R AR T OISO NSNS NN AN IEEE NN YNSRI NSNS NE NN NN RSN NN EANS AN SRS T EANEENTNE

JuUnouYy & oa TiW  § #PICAUL wART I verdrIasag AuEH Fiwd P )

1 +abed $EE-0TT SI¥  ONILSIT XITHD (D92ZHDT  BLigw:§ FLITL/IE cadeg



LTt A113aKv] 99 L9% avod

st P ZEOZ-£9+90% FZOLSEL/CO-0L $TOZSOT/E0-MI TUAS

L6° T8 F ZO0ZT-05-T0F PITOT/EL/E0-OL PZOZ/OT/€0-WI THAA rZ0T/BT/ED
95 €6T A TOOZ-L9-50% FIOI/CI/E0-01 +Z0ZF0T/€0~-Hd THAM 94" vl

B9 085S £ F ZTAGT-05-T0% PIOT/CL/EG-OL BZOR/OT/E0-WI TUR4 T HIIEWIITT 'HOSHVD 08LTE0R Qg

ErIESSsSSfCsTEssIEEEEEmEXE

ABNEESEESSCOLRREANE

EEEELI LT ) EIENEEFINTEICTECOREREON

FEEB DY AN NN ENANSEETAAESFRALOEOAREEN

54625 AANS 31YA0¥L
¥ZOT/ET/E0
SLTBTS
SLHIS FA TOOZ-ST-10F PIGE/EZ/E0-0L PEOZT/O0T/T0-Hd TuXa SYHWOHL “NYISZd 6LLTE0R O
T I T I T Ty PP Y PY PR NN S NN RS EE PSS EE S S 2R AR R R R A 22 2 02 21 2 2 £ b ENEEF EEATREEOEERR AR EEIETFENEEEFFFESEEZNIR EANEEFERTELSLLRITEER SN -
€509 TTEIT
+ZDT/RT/L0
TL7 509
L7909 FAs PGOZT-20-50% BIOT/EL/C0-0L BZOZ/OT/L0-Kd TURS LEIEOd ‘HOSNHOD L4 TUOE OO

EEsiFisASssEassamEEE EEREETRTTT

FEEEERESCIEIEINEEN ETEFITEIFIfFRC AR Rana

IR RENCCiTSCANA SN SSINNNNIEEINNESCECCIIZINOINANES

1412 A1 TACNYT
vEOL/HZ/ED
Sy THY
Sy L9Y s $O0Z-£9-50F PZOT/EL/TA-OL PZOZ/OT/C0-MWd TYAL o ONWEN ‘WI0¥YD LLLTEOW aa
e ASEEEN S I NN I EFEE I ECEE IS N RN I R IS AN S I TS NN E TN F A F I R R R S EEAN NI FANT I TEIANEEFATFEOI O ARE LLERLLL L] FUEFSENGECoRERER S ELmEER EWNETEFEETE
TO'60TT HOILAALZO
ZOT/HZ/ED
oL SLE i S00Z-60-T0F ¥LOT/EL/E0-0L ¥Z0Z/0L/E0 W THAE 10'60TT
1€ I ZODZ-60-TOY PIOT/ET/TO-OL ¥ZOZ/OT/E0-HI T¥AS 3 Id3e0d Livim SLLTEOT Ta
=88 IEEEE I EEEEIET AN EEFIECE LSS S AN A AN NALEE TN NN AN F RS S IS A R AN R SN NN I NN I NI AN NN AFFES AU SCCET A s OAOR S EEEFTEE amE AREEEEE
AT LEIT NOTENALEG
202/ 82/E0
6 $08 i S00Z-60-T0% PTOL/ET/TO-OL PEDZ/OL/E0-MI UKD BY LRt
LT ZOB P ZOOL-60-T0F +EOZ/EE/£0-01 $TOZ/OT/T0-WE TUASL AWAYEL LAIWHIS ELLTEOE Od
GO L L L B N R RS e N N NIRRT A NN A AN N SRR AN S AR AR nAna A I NERA RS ssmsorEr
£4-2%01 HOTLNZLIA
[ 4-38 J% A TOOZ-60-TO% BTOTSET/L0-0L vEOLSOT/L0-Hd TaAd
T8'THT FES TOHEZ-60-10% PIOT/ET/CO-OL YEOT/OT/E0-W TARS YZOL/AT/ED
z$ 801 F TOOE-80-T0% BZOZ/EZ/€0-0L BZOZ/OT/L0+MWI TIRE £57I%0T
66°9%Y i TOOC-&U-10% PIOZ/EL/C0-0L PTOT/OT/E0-Wd 1MAL QOVILNYS “S3ndIM vLL1£03 Qg
SalEESEEEN EE L] a L L LD ] AEEFEFIZIEARIANRAECRES NS ARE mEmw ANIEEIWEEFAN FEFFEFFS IR IR AR ER A S IR E NN NN ANN NN FEEFEEEEET
L1°EP01 LNWED IF1Y
YZOT/ET /0
£ 9LE TS S002Z-2b-005 PZOZ/EZ/C0-0L BZ0T/OT/E0-MI TYRI LT E%DT
D99 A TOQE-BH-00F PEOZT/EL/E0-0L PTOT/OT/T0-KE Al NIawWed " IIVUENW TecTE0% aa
FFEEEEFRLI ISR FEREFFANEF - EFE IR ISR A ERC L AIREANIAN EENABNFEE I I AT F AN AT S TR TS OF S AR LR A AR AN ARR nan aFEm -
BLBPIL NOILLWZL13C
PTOT/ BT L0
T0°Z2% f f S00Z-60-TO0% $TOT/EZ/E0-0I PEOL/0T/£0-1y Turd BL'GBTI
[T 1 ] foF TOOL-60-10F PEOL/EC/L0-OL PZOL/OT/EU-R 1dAd ISITY TNMAQLNOM JLLTE0a g
ELINSSLATTEERERSEALEN EEWNEEEF EEFRFETIRIIEE LES TR ERIEILETEEESTSLES IS ERRISERN T | EmamE ERE -
66 '6LST NOLLNEL3a
vEOE/ L/ LD
66 6LST
UMDY % od 21iva # #0TOMT WL LT uotdrIdssaq FUEN aiva #UD

zL i 3bed SET-0TT §3¥ SNLISIT ¥OIHD 10923HY) BEi0FIE BIJET/e  I1m1EQ



LT &Y L) TODC-2E-PES $ZOT/CET/TO-OL #PIOT/OTFID-HI THAL
[-TATA S ¢ £ T00Z-ZE-ES FLOZ/CRT/CO-OL PZOZ/OT/TO-WI THAL T0Z/8T/E0
;WLLT i SO0Z-2E~-HE9 YTOLFCT/TU-OL FEQZ/OT/E0-Wd THAL £9°90Z1
£T788L A Z00Z-ZE-#E9 BTOT/ET/TO-OL FIOTSO/EO-W THR T AMMIHS CHOSHIANY 0sL1E0X aa
ANESFEZAETEIOCCSSIALARTENS EAWIEFEARE ﬂ“ﬁl'llll..IlllIIll..lﬂﬂ"ﬂ“‘ﬂ‘.l.llll.lllllllll.ll!l'lﬂ"”ﬂﬂ‘ﬁ“'lll.'lll.llllllIIlIlIIﬂIll'ﬂﬂlﬁ'lllIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIII
-1 YO
IB2/RESED
S0 ave
F TOOZ-05-Z0% FTOI/ET/X0-0L »ROZSOT/CO-Hd THRE 0 1y3R0d 'SYFLTYM BELTENE OO
EEFETETLSITONOTOSSARENEN IEFANEEFUEIZGEINORES FEER NI - ve e 22 ERR S PR DR RO BRI ERE DL L bl EELLLERELELELELLELE Lt bt bl
£ 8921 o
¥ZBZ/RE/EO
Eb 98TT
£4°BSTT LS Z00T-05+Z0% ¥ZOTSEE/EO-OL »IOT/OT/{0-WI THRA 1 mEYHIIE CHZLISHS RECTEON T

RS AFISIAEETEasrasssdASANdSaEEEE

AN IEFSSUGFIOEEEEIEEETEEAn

FEEETERETATABEFF IGTTATIRR

SCETasss:

IT626 [ o]
bZOZ/ T/ L0
TE5I6
TE GZ6 47 TOAZ-A5-T0Y YROZ/EZ/€0-0L $ZOZ/OT/FE0-M3 THAd HOWITId ‘ZZUIWTY L9LTEDT da
znzmn aEREETECUTECTEErSamas=za [ ————— . AwEmASsASEEETSAAEEIETEEMETAYEEE
62°LD2Z TILIANTT ¥ BLTT Lyt |
FEOZSYE/C0
62 LOT £ THOZ-L9-907 PEQZFET/E0-0L *I0Z/QL/L0-WI THAd BL TBET
€9 FLTT £/ TOOZ-05-ZO0F PZOZFIZFE0-0OL PZOZ/OT/T0-Md THAD M WeITIIM ‘AZTSAN JBLTEDE OO
RezasEamszzamsssEmsEsEEsEE amnm sEssszmsssEscmsazzas amua [ xame mxsrwmzw=acisslscatasEssamER
0858 Leplo.8
PZOT/ETIEO
L1 44 P ZOOT-0S-T0F PINIFLT/E0-0OL PLOL/OT/C0-HA TEAD TO B6@
95°GL8 £ 7 Z00Z-05+20% PTOZ/EZ/E0-0L PEOL/OT/T0-W TeAd L L¥EEETY "OgIdrT SELTEXE dd
SemAmErmamEEmEssmmsSdEEESS =uswnrecanse amaan EEEFEEEEErmaEazwsrstatretamToRaTEEY [ —
Lrp )
FZOTSETSLO
BT E£0T FA TOOZT-0S-TAL PIOIFLT/T0-QL ¥ZOZ/OT/E0-MWd THAS 597 IR
55 TZL L TOOT+05-T0Y PTOLFLZ/E0-0L #TOL/OT/E0-Wd dAd YELTYM [ "RECoIED YELTEON G0
aACAEASEEEEOANEENIEYEESANEEIvEEyEmE = rmzman amwmm EEEmamEEETamzoaosssiasEstAATnsEsssEETEEE ammam acsEEm
[A: I 34 avod
yE0EfRTSi0
v TLZ Fava I00Z-05-Z0F PZOZSLT/E0-OL $ZOZ/OTAI0-HE THAd L9 BIE
ST LED N TO0T+05-T0% ¥TOIFLT/T0-0L FEQL/OT/E0-3d THAd K TYIN HINAMOYI TELIE0E O30
AR EEEEEENIEESEEEIRRErEEEEsssEEsE=EEE = AR EEEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEEEEIES NN ETEEEE A EEEETEEEEAETEEEASECARARSAPSEARSARImNESAmiRTAEsETAE
96 'BIZT Lay gvr)
FTOXSHT/ED
b1 2 A TOOE-05-20F PZOISEL/E0-OL PIOZ/OT/E0-4Wd TYRA 56821
L0 FEDT o TOOT-0S-TO% PEDT/EC/E0-OL »iOI/0F/E0+-Wd TdAd G YOHSOD “TIAVHD TELTECA Qd
oM AnE S RSN RN AN N N N NN NN A NS EEIEEETEUCOIS USSR O AN A AN AN N AN IR AN AN NS SEE NSNS ENANNSESASERINASNEEIEEEE
4518971 ICH
rEORSRE D
Z9TIHDT
5 TE0L Lo TO0Z-05-Z0% PIDL/EL/TR-QL FIQL/0T/C0-Wd Tdia T TEYE CHOSHYD THLTEDA Od

EEECEETANEE AR TR T st I AN A N A A I NS R NN PN IS AN IS AN NN NI NI NI PRI NI TN F I NN EE I NI FIER I AT IS T I UEINITIVEETTIT

FunoUny # 0d AR ] # 23TaaU] WIIL U] ot dTII88q SuR Jlva SR

113 t96Ryg 5TZ-0TT STY  ONILSIT XIFHD (D923IHD)  GCiQ%:E PT/TL/E 1alRa



LA 114 4 ZonZ-TE-%L9 WIOZ/EL/L0-0L RZOT/OQT/L0 - THAd N YHIISIHHD '2T53L5 oggTENE Qa

EEUCGCiAsEErAFEsEmEZEEEEFEGQSSCCOSnEEEEEEEAEEFENEEISSSSCSSCIxasariNE KK RS FESEE SO aRAsmA NN ERASREUSASRIEA RSN AT IS S AR N xamasmezzaeex EEsmEEEEmsssmncEzsanem
£6°TS0T Haivas1a
PZOZFRTSTD
077501 A TOQT-Ti-TES PIQZ/EL/C0-00 *T0ZS0T/E0-Md THAd 671501
[ 115 A za0Z-ZE-$E9 BROT/EL/EO-OL PIOZSOT/E0-WI THAL WAISSAC ATTNYLE f6LTE0T Ga
[T ———————— EEsassermERRE [ PRSP Y TP PR PR PPER PSSP RS R PR
29 9501 HOIY48IG
YTOL/RT/TO
00" ZHL S00C-TE-TEY PEOT/EL/E0-GL PTOT/OT/EQ-id T¥AL TY 950T
TEPSE Z00Z-TE-bES PROZ/EE/E0-OL P2GT/O0T/CO-WI THAL ¥ NIOTHT "TIIHDH BELTEOT QG
EEEEEaEREESEZOSCOREmEREE e R EEEEAESESOSCREOEEEIANEEEAEEEEFCSCESSTaRANIALEEENEERANEEEESEESTEOCmARs R n A NN EEIOCISI A AR AL A RS
L9 Lot HILYdS1a
5LTZ0T [ ZODZ-TE-bES BTOT/EL/CO0-OL PZOZ/OT/E0-WI TdRd rZ0TFOT/ 0
8% 0§ ff TOOT-ZE~PEY VYLOZ/EL/E0-OL *Z0ZT/0T/E0-IWd TuAd LECTOT
|51 13 P ZDOT-TE-¥E9 BZOZSEC/C0-OL v20T/0T/{0-WI TERE FITTY  OHOISHAT LtELTE0E ad
EEEsEvemzasamsan snrmmaE asmzmm iEEFEIEETAcasERERAmaER EEEE ORI EAEESEEEE I EECENEE RSO EA R A EmANNENEANEEFAAEEIAT IRz amandAMNREREE
LLTLE HLYISIO
YZOZ/H2/E0
L4 TLE
LLTLE /o ZOOL-ZL-$E9 PZOZT/ET/TO-OL FPTOZ/OT/C0-Wd YRS d #ILEOY OMYMOH seLTEDT aa
INEEFFEEITFSOEOOES AN AEEAEZNTICIDSINALAERERN EEFFISESOCRISRETENER EEFFETESES I N I NI I I N T S S R I CR NSNS I N AN I N A E A WA T W
Lo Ernt HALWASTA
SZOL/H2/E0
FE TOUT-LE-PE9 FTOZ/ET/E0-DL FTOZ/OT/E0-Md TEAG LoTErol
4o TOOZ-ZE-¥E9 ¥ZOZ/EL/CO-OL +ZOT/OT/0-Wd TR ANIOYN WO S6LTEDZ 4T
AEmENEN FEREEEETEDREIE AmERN EFAASES-ALSOERES ELET ] FFFER FECASEE NI IR IS NI NS NN F AN FAEFANERNE R RN
LIRS TR 3 4 HOI¥4SIa
£k i f TOOE-TE-PES BTOZ/ET/TO-CL PTOZSOT/L0-WI THAL +202/92/€0
B89 6T i f S00Z~ZT-FPEI FZOT/ET/EO-OU PEOZFOT/EO~-WE TdAL FLOELTT
€8 L6E iod ZTORT-TL-PED BZOZ/ET/E0-01 HTOZ/OT/L0-MI TURE a SILdND CANYIHD FELTOOE OF
Py seranEmzamEm EEsaIGECUSREIEODANEES maw T T T T T
£90%0T HOIvEE1a
YZOZSRE/EO
Q0 0T [ GO0Z-ZE=2E9 PTOZ/ELL/T0-0L PIOTSOT/TO-MWI TIAZ 6970%0T
£9°0LQ /7 TOOZ-Z{-+E9 PTOZ/ER/EO-GL PLOE/OL/T0-HI TUAL WNYTY HMO¥E [6L1£0 0
(ELEFLERIZERE IR A2 0700 PR 1 EE L LELLLEL LY ] FARIEFZFFELESLIRNERTTASE LE 33 LLE L L] EFE FEREEFEVFECLIENENEINEERT AEWF FFEEANFPFIRCEEEAAARAREENEREEEN
SLTEETT HILY4SIa
BE LY A ZTOOT-TT-YEI PTOZ/ET/E0-OL PLOT/SOT/L0-Wd TLAS
&gL'56 ! 7 ZTOOZT-ZE-%E9 $TOL/EL/E0-0L STOZFO0T/R0-WI TUAL ¥TOT/RT/EQ
00T ! S00Z-ZT-YEI YIOZ/ET/EO-OL PEOZSOT/E0-Wd THAL 9L 65T
aivTe ff TOOZ-ZE-¥EI FIOZT/EIFT0-00 PTOTFOT/L0-MI THRE W NAINWT “QEATIE TELTEDT ad
EEmEEEEmLEEEmEsEEEEEEEEEEE AR EEEEE TR EEEEETEEEEEEEEEEEESEAGSSIUEErASENEE AR NNNNENESTENESEASEEEEEEfATfIoTTawEesRzzmmSEsSoSiistsesssscasnzasmes
99° €421 HILYdSIa
YZOZ/HZ/ED
95 LLTT
99°£427 FA IODT~-IE-9E9 BIOL/LI/E0CQL BZOT/OT/E0=Wd THRd ITTIHITN “TTIMLY 16LTEDT QT
NS AN NN I NN NN AN EE TSR A LA I AN PN IR RN A I NN NI NI AN F IR I F I T AT I E IR I T I N RN R A A R A S I R s S NG N A A NI X XA XA ANFAEWECSETSEIEAANSSAAAR
£9° 8021 HOLY4S IO
U # 0d EIMA  § SITOAUL WIIT RUTT upradTIasag 2w alea #u0

L i gbeyg SET-01Y 53¥ ONILSIT MaaHo (0923HIt BE Q¥4 ¥IITTSY  GalEQ



FAI N 243 LHBHAHOING MY

FIOLSBE/ 0
Lo 16

FA A0 P TOOT-HO-TO% FTOT/ET/ED-OL PEOE/OT/E0-WE TYAL I IAN0d "S3AVH €051£03 Qd

AEErkCMEsSESEANEEEEENEAREEEE

L6 LLPT LNAWEIYOINT MY
PTOTFET/ L0
£9°T5T I SO0ZT-B0-TOP *¥TOZ/IT/C0-OL $TOZ/0T/T0-WI THAZ THLEFT
6Z'SHTI i f TOOZ-R0~TOy PZOZ/ET/E0-0OL YTOZ/OT/TO+WI TEAL T ITHE "HOSIHEYH BOSTEDT OO

AN RSN RN NS EEENN R OESUY AN ISR EEEErCOESCANE I A OSEENEEA NI EEIFE NE A FEEE R I NN IS OE S fEA SISO EE NS NN AN FRAR S EmEEE

ST TTLT LNFHIZFE0INE mMYT
PEOZ/EEAED
SLCBEY A SOOT-80-TOY PIOAT/ET/EO0-QL FPEZOZ/OTL/L0-MI TdAS ST TILT
Ty TLR P ZOOZ+80-T0% FTOT/EZ/C0-0L P20Z/0T/E0-ME Tu4a O HITAL HONIWIWIATD COBRTEDE 0Q

I NN NN TN AR m T AL A NS NN NS I NN NI NN AEEEEAREEEmsEEEEs

BB E@5T LNIHIZE0INE MY
YZOZ/BT/ L0
0T LTE /A SODT-$0-I0% HZTOT/ET/E0-OL STOT/OT/€0-MI TURL B8 685T
89 LL2T A ZOOZ=H0-TOY PZOLSECT/E0-0QL ¥ZOZ/OT/E0-Wd TYR] I CHONYCITY “NOTYEYD S09TE0T G4
S¥LROE LNIHIIGOINT MY
¥EOISREISTO
LS 734
SFEFSZ F TOOL-RO-TO% PZOL/EIFED-01 ¥EOZF0T/E0-HWE TUAL g WNHSOC 4o S08TE0A Qo
8F TSTT LRAWADIHCANT MY
QT EE0T ;o S00Z-G0-T0F PEOZ/EL/E0~0L ¥TOI/OT/CO-MI TIAD YEOLSIT/ED
DS TET i ZOOZ-GO~TCH PZOZ/ET/T0-DL YZOZ/OT/Lb-MWd TR LA T4
SL°wLOT i f TOOT+B0-TOY FIOZ/ET/E0-0L YTOT/OT/E0-MJ TiAG F LNEINIA CYITA0LY FOATE0N GQ
190107 HALYIFIA
PZOZ/ET/T0
+E 506 FEs TOOZ-TT-bED ¥TOT/ET/LO-0L $ZOL/OL/L0-WT THAS 18019t
LT'S05 P TOOZ-ZE-%E9 FIOZ/EZ/EO0-OL PZOT/O0T/E0-Wd THAd RIAYT 'MYA TOETENT Od
B ESTT HaINI5 IO
YZOTSET/ED
EL 244 ) SOOL-ZTE-p{9 PIOT/EZ/E0-01 $20TFUT/€0-KHA T¥AL TETESTT
05 "6E6 P T00T-TE-bE9 PZOT/ET/E0-OL PTOZ/OT/ED-WI THAL A 73 CAINIIHM TORTLOY QO
£9 FFBT HILY451d
6129 A TOOZ-TL-PED PTOT/EL/TO-OL $TOT/OL/E€0 -Wd TYAL
B L4k P ZOOZ-Zi-FEY FEIOL/EZ/OG-0L ¥YEOZ/OL/E0-Rd THAI ¥ZOZT/ETSED
¥ I0T [ TOOT-Ci-%ES ®LOT/EL/E0-0L P2OT/OT/L0-Md THAL E9 BFFT
E4 1.1} ;7 ZODT-TL-FEY FIDZ/ET/LO-01 »ZoT/OT/L£0-WJ TR AANYD ' Z3WI0L 105 TEOE 98
f2t EEdd 222232 222 e 222 L a3 2 R 22222122 12222 22 o022 Rl 2222122122222 21 23 2 on P EFFEFEFSFFACFCFEF AT L 1] FEFFINIENFEEWS EZEREIRIRTS

€+ 5TE HSL¥ESIa
PZOT/HTICD
LL'abks F A TOOT-ZE-Pi% ®ZOT/CT/E0-GL YCOT/OT/ED-Wd THAL £F 518
Tunwy 4 o ALYD  § ¥2TOAUT WRIL FUT1 uoTIdiaIsag BEEN FER ] )]

St 1ebed SEZ-0TT 53 ONILSIT Ho3HI {39234y BL:Dbie LT E AT B LS



00" LTT for ZOOZ-BO-TQ% PTOZ/ELZ/C0-OL PI0Z/OT/E0-MWd THAL 63 T18T
[ TOOL-80~TO0F PIZOZ/EI/T0-0L PTOS/OT/T0-MWI TUAZ AGNHIWT TWTYANZ 618110 aq

NN EEFIEIEFEAEEFEEEEFELSSSASS LTSRN NS RSN EELNE LN AN TTENAENEEEE

BT LLDT

FEEFEELCOITERETANERENS

EEETSEFFACEECEECRATARIAN IR

€0 ZL5T LNAWIIYOIHT MY
SL°L5T I SOOZ-8D-00S BTOZ/EL/C0-OL FZ0T/QT/T0-WI THAL bZ0Z/BT/ L0
96 k6 FE S00Z-BO-TQ% PZOI/TZ/C0+0L FIDT/OT/C0-WI TEAd EDZEST
TL L2t P ZOOT-BO-TOAY STOZ/EL/EO-OL ¥YIOE/OT/TO0-Wd THAS 2 ANOHINY ‘INSUQODYE 618102 aa

BRI EEIRSEEIIILCITILCSI S ACANTITANRATNNANANESS

ARASEsEEANSERE sszamEam

§0°2E8T LD TYHIGgad WSSO0 0 TIST LNIHAHOINT MYT
PETOZSETSLO
E0°ZTRT fof OO -6 -005 FIOZFET/E0-0L $Z0Z/0T/E0-Wd Q¥ 9T ¥ERE
L TY9T i f ZOOZ-B0-T0% PZTOL/CE/C0-OL FPEOT/OT/T0-WI THAL 1300 TOr3El LTETEDR Qd
LIRS AN AAN IR NN AN SR AN I N IEF I NN FEFNINEIETHEIRERALSESARSREN ELEEER ITENIENFEEX FEXINEIEEFFEIEEINE aEREm
L BETT LHEWEXHOINT MY
+ZOT/92/E0
BL06TT
BLTOFTT /f ZOOZ-80-T0F FEOZT/EF/L0-01 PZOL/OT/L0-WI TUAL T HIWEH TROSIWOHL 1eTE0a aq

EEaEEERTE EEEIITETIILOLSRCOS RSN CESAANIRATANERE amEmm

EEETINEEFEE AT ENCEITITESSLISSCIASSARSASARIRSIANEREN

05 "0UET LHIHTIEOING MM
PEGZ/SBE/ O
F4 44 Fof ZODZ-G0-T0F PIOZ/CL/E0+0L PTOISOTSEO-MWI TEIAG 08 0087
66 LPT0 £ F TOOZT~-B0-TUP PZOT/LL/E0-OL PZOL/OT/T0-MWI TYAZ W AZOWREE TEADNIAS STIHTEOE QA
ZAREEN IR NN I ELEE S S I EE ISR A INEEAENEEEFEE NS FEEZN I FEN FENENENFFEIEEFFEIFFE IR c e s C Ol R R S SR N A SN E AN I E NS N S S I NN NN I F A SN IS FEN I FEE I NS FE SN N NN NN NN TSI SN EZENIEEINEE W
ST LTET INANBIUGAHI MV
$ZDL/ 9T/ ED
9E BT i S00Z-80-T0% »20Z/EZ/€0-01 *Z02/0T/E0-Md TIAI ST LI¥FT
€0 Z4iTT P ZOOT-BO-TOF FZOZ/ET/E0-0L ¥ZOT/OT/T0-WE A HILSAC 'S¥3Am *TATEOA Qa
ANSLEEENIEE NN EEFEEEEFFE = NAFEEEEFEF NN FEZ AT AN F AT INFEFICE O s E st O SR oA TS oo S A N A I R I N A NS A R P I R I A S A I R N A AN SN S EE NS EF NS I EAEE NI NS SN I NS YN EAFEN SN NN EEES
85 HETL LNAWESHOIME MYE
PEOESHESTO
BETFETT
86 "@ETT PO TOOZT-$0-TOY BIGT/ECI/L0-0OL PZOT/OE/CO-Wd TYAL LYIA0H  “WAGLMOW IR TEON QO
LEE 32 01 2201 2] 2127 R 2 ERYZLEN AL ENENNIIEREIEL RN T FRLRY YR FEERRLIY ARREY LEARRY LEFRE FERLRIAR RN RERRLLENRIIFERENY ERLERTEERRIRERETS L RRRS L AFRRERENRIRY IRERDE Y1 RYE]
¥ZFSET INZWADHOINE AV
LU'B0T Fs ZO0Z-B0-TOF $IOT/TT/E0-OL PZOTAOT/T0-WE TUSL
o1 et rJ CO0Z-RO-TOF PZOZ/EZ/E0-01 BZ0Z/OT/E0-Wd TuURd
04 L2T F TOOT-HO-TOF PEOT/RI/E0-OL ¥EOZSOT/E0-Wd TRAS YZOZ/RT/ED
FGOR0T A ZOOT -HO-[OF PEOE/EZ/E0-OL ¥ZOZFOL/E0-WI THAL ¥ZPSET
6 TL6 A TORT-RA0-TOF PIOL/EI/E0-QL PEOZ/OL/E0-Wd TdAd FSQC MIdYM ZIFIEDT da
R I I E P E NI I NI FE s T IS R i ¥ A R S e S N R D I S S b S P L A T I LA F TN IS I AT TETIET TS TEETESIIE FEFENFEFEIIETENFEENFZEEENEEENEEN
T8 FLLI LHNIWIIEDINT WYT
0¥ DEY i SO0C-B0-00% WIOI/EL/E0-0L PZOT/OE/ED-Wd THAL *ZOZT/ 9T/ ED
HO"3:T A SO0Z-20-TO0% PIOZ/EZ/E0-0L $ZOZ/0T/E0-KWA THAL TE FLLT
fa-3-1] i FOOZ-BO-TOY ¥PIQL/EI/E0-0L PZOL/OT/E0 WA TERL G NILeEDW HIOTYW 1TETE03 QT
LRI LY RN LAY ERLER N RRE D 1) LR E RS 22122 2 L2 R R RN R REERE LI REJY TRENIIESNRIRZ RSN ERLRRILRERELIRERETRLENTET NN NERSEIEEE YT 2-23 33
L QIET LMIWIIEOING MYI
PLOT/BT/ED
SC GEY if SO0Z-g0-T0F DZOZ/EZ/E0-0L $ZTOZ/0T/EQ-MWd TURL TERZLT
457768 Fa ZO0Z~B0-TOF PZOZ/EL/E0-0L VZOT/OU/E0-MI THAL A WHSOC HIOW CESTELE GO

I ENIEEEEEIEFTEENIEINNCEIEETEAEEI NS EE NI RSN I I NN NN RN AN R NS IR PSRN R NIRRT RS AN TN AR AR AR AN PR ST NACS TN UAAEI INANI NN EEEUEAN
JUTRCUnY % 0Od AR ) ER =0 1= 80 WeIT SUTT uoTIdTIdE NG uEN Zivg 3]

B +abed SEZ-0TT 534  ONILSIT ADFH2 [H533HI)  BE:0%:6 LIFES WA BERE 1S



TLBS "OR 1L3H2IL L2 14

ae T ZL 9T L 9L BLEdL *ZOT/OT/E0 PEGIOTE BEBT-G¥-00% SIANIVIIT Hod STYEW L3T BT¥ ON INAOIDY SH20NING QTROETO £0
FEETTICESOf oA AnS IS ARAAN EERREEFIIETSESCEITASCARORRES LEDRS EEFANIGIETEEFSSSoIANOR NI EFEEE RIS T EaS T T rAOSSEAEIRARRES amym
05 0TZT IHIKIIEOINT MY
FZOZ/OT/T0 ZIVT
PIOTSII0OKGIOBPELETLBIS ANI
O9LIDEESH LOOW aNNnCd YZOTSRESCO
6TIGLLLETLOTS 10V 057 0%Et
0ot D5 0IZT QS"0ICT PIOLABLSE0 PTOIBIE TTET-80-TO¥ ANIWLYYAAT 5. JITHIHS 27T ALITIEONW L131Y GOFQETD EO
AAERESENERANN ARSI TOAACASAARREASNARREN LLE L] AEE TEETE ORI A ERAEAARENNEN EEINEEFFNECETIEEICT ST RACEANTRATNAIRENS EEEEN
LT 1 FYId SYWOTHE SY
PEOT/IT/ED Alvd
ESET-%6E-545 YZOTSEZSED
100 TEsL £%5 Q9OK LIODY £L°9¥
00" T L9 LY PIOE/RE/{0 PTOIFTE TZZZ-ER-FIF g44 SYMOTYA SYT 121 FOLLETO £0
R A A A A N N N NN TN NN NN R EECEFINS A EEEEEEAmEAEAss SN AN NSNS I AN INSEECO TS S IE TSR AR KA mE A mxE ammam
108 33 Ly et
IO
YEOZ/ET/EC AIWT
TOTLYHOE ANl PZOTSRT/TO
00DRR-DEYIYTH L3I0V [3: R 43
00T 69" %€ 59 p T5Z0¢ FIOT/RTSCO FTOZGEE §2ZZ-0G+T0F 3L TSTAMOL fOHYH ' I "AHI AT44NS NINTT NYDININY LOFOETO §O
AIFTAR NS ANEEF I REVAIRERAAS FTRFANEFEF AEFENAEFNFUETES AmER LEE RE L L DL LR L} EAREEF L1 ] EEETEAW EFEEFFEFEE P F NN KN N .
Bh E¥FE SHEUNSYELL
LELT AR AR ]
B0 {¥FT
G0 LHET A TO0Z-LO-T0% FIOZ/TI/C0-QU PIOT/O0TI/TO-W2 TEAL £ AGQNID "IANDTEA0HE +ZETE0T Q0
ERET LI NP EL LNNIN ITERER T RRNR T RRNRTRERITRE RN RS E2-d3-RE2 R b d b RE 22 L L3 amn EESENERF (1 EERR I E-L3-2 2221222221 24 ARTCEIZCEECSA
ot -#15 SYIUNSYILL
PTOZ/BT/ED
D1 815
ot ets /o ZO0Z-LO-TOV $ZOT/EZ/E0-OL PTOZ/OT/L0-WI THRE FONMLSNOD SI¥IACY £281€0% Qa
EEEEE AN IR A IR I T I R I N AN I R NI R R F NN R A FN N AN I NN NN E N AN AN I NN N FFF RS S BTSSP I S S NS AN F s IO ITL4E IS CIS I AN ERIANEERN A R, LEEL] ERERY ] axma -
S0 UBE SHIUNSWILL
YEOT/BE/E0
D5 BT ;o TO0Z+L0~TO% PIOT/ET/CO-0L PIZOZ/OTSE0-WI TUAS 90°DGEd
95 TEL s TOGT-LO0-TOY PTOT/EI/TO-0L PTOT/OL/L£0-KWI TEAS I INIHGISOC "ATTOH TEITEON QU
EET LIRSS LSS P LS NSRRI EEITFEER TSI ENVRRER LR R RN EI IR RRZIJIREZIFERRISEEREN TR IR TR 2SR 0L dRIEEEE-2 222202221 20220 1 22 2E-2-2 2 £ 24 2 o 1)
4T ] SUREISYIEL
FEOZ/BTSED
yoT ISR
v5LEE FA Z00T-L0-T10F PLOT/TL/E0-GL PZOZ/0T/00-Wd TdAd JANYD TASHITRD TLZETE0T ad
AN FEE S TS FE I T FE NS F AN NI I A AN I T AN PN F I F NI E SR F S Rk P T R A I R N I I N T E T I E TR F U R FE P A I F AN NN FEE PSR It R R AR L RPN R NI RN B i IR P ST EFF T AN TS
L1'te07% SdIdNSTINL
YERT/BT/EQ
T feot
0 ELOL i f TOOZ-L0-~T0F BLOT/EL/E0-0L PEOT/OT/ED-WA THAL Q0 ATWONYZD TIAVHD fTatioa Qg
AN N EETAEREANEEENANEANIAA AN SO LNEESNEESEsEE RSN NN NN AN AANEE NN ARSI AOEAASSEEASEASEEIAEARIEASSNIESEEASERISTCEEEEZAS
&8 TTRT ANIWIOHOANE MY
LU ) i SORZ-BO-TOY FIOL/EC/TO0-0OL PIOT/O0T/L0-MWd THAL FZOZFBT/ED
Jrouny % od aiwd # astoaut WFIL BUL] LR = EEEET S MITN EA A (] ¥ =]

Le : gbva SEE-0TT 53 OHILSIT XISHD 0923HI} ST 06 FTATTSY  fateq



o001

00T

00" 1T

901

00T

oot

-1"Rn 4
L 4

[+1 1R 14

807 ¥S

0¥ 01T

9E°8BT

PSEFT

80 9zT

SE° 18

IL'6S

08 91T
8T TLT

[: 110+ T4

|0 kS

I

aratt

St -at

LB -1 2

307 9TT

NN AN N R NI FEF RSSO I NN NN TR I NN NN I NN FFFNNFGFIESSEAFASARS AN

SL°TI8

ZL76S

QETOFTI
B9 090F

FLNgie .

YZOZ/LT/E0 EIPTOILEE

BICOL

PLOTL
vLOTL

4% od

rIOZ/OLAE0 *ETOIVTE

PZOT/RESE0 JUISPIOTHTL

¥IOI/ET/E0 QAANPIOTETE

FEFFEOIRILONRITSIETINARIEmSAS N

[
PIOT/OL/EQ ¥YROIELIE

N NN NN AN EE NI FEE A AN TN AR I SR NN AN I NI NN NSNS AN TS AN AR ARSI ANAEREEAEEImARWRLE

aLvd

IEEINIEEICTCLICOISORCEAIRREANERSE

% sat@AuUl

8L

i afeq

CEER-Z0-TOW

TE5Z-T0-T0¥

C95Z-T0-10P

TSSL-TO-10¥

E¥EE-L0-T0F

TOE-Z0-[0F

00-E98TT-TI0EH LIV

aui WIVI ALNNOD WHHITS
¥IOT/0TSE0-60/T0

1§ FTAAH 00T

00-ZBTT-ETOEH LY

a¥eA YIWS ALNNOD WHHRIS
FTOZSOT/E0-60/20

L5 AJAE 00T

Q0-T4BIT-€T0LH IOV
ONIGTING YIVS ALHNOD YYWAIS
MZOL/OIFE0-60/20

LS 3QAH 00T

Q0-=09BZT-ET0TH LDV
OHIGTING UIVS ALMNOD WYUIIS
PZOZ/OT/ED-60/20

Ls 3IGAH 00T

00-9L960-ETOEN LIDW
ONIQTING ¥IMd AINNOD W¥¥3Is
FTOT/OT/C0-60/20

LS AGAH 00T PTOTSBT/ O
D0-GL960-£TIEH LOOY £9°5807
ONITIING EIVd ALNNCD WH¥3IS SIONANOISNOD ¥O HLNEL 30 ALLID SIF0ETY €0

[ e T T PR T T TP T e e P S Y PR S L PN RS L LN U RNV RS PR P L e a TR S SRR L ESN TEE R DL

€LBT-0L-90F

TIZL-ZL-big

L1 &1 HaivdsId
¥3Y>s
YTOL/ROSEC AING
THZTZH060E ANT bZOZ/BTSEO
AIEEE05ER LOOW 3% 18
ANOHE TTE ¥HMITLENLINTD ETFOETO 4
[ ——— S EEOEIS TS EIAIERENELENININNANNEEIAREEENEEEEE
TL'65 TYId AdWIQ/ Az
IHZHAINLIS OHISOTY
¥TOT/HOSED DIV
BHE0-LH2-545
9TLO-LH2=5L8 ¥20Z/92/ €0
THYL AITLG-LHT-SLEH 12OV TLT65
TZZT-LL~§0F 1430 3314 AY4EQ AZdEe ANITAULINGD TIFOETO £0
EEEEmAEEEmEEEEEEEEESIAT IR ENAANEE ST NN REA A SEANEAsa s EEEEEmEEEsErE = ESIESenIICTEIesETIEIE
0TS £331 NOLLDIHHOD
HOILNZLAT
TZOT/OTSI0 Fivg
2QISFT-H 98 ANI rPEOZ/RTS IO
TYRIATN aro1zs
ATI53IM TEEAMSORITTIC €207 JIELITIHVI TYHOIIIIHYO) WH TYELMED TI®OEIC €0
-
It 9z LNYES Ted303d d¥ssoo
ANYED dYSS00
¥ZOZ/OZ/E0 TIVT ITADTL PEOL/BESEO
wotadr s BUEH arva BED
5£Z-0T71 s34 SNILSIT AJIHD (0923HD  9L- Q¥ 6 L AR AV azweg

S98L-98-509
GEBZ-98-509

wIIT UL

90822 SWIVID LN3DIQHI ALHOOD

FZOZ/ET/E0 NO

HOTSSTHWOD 28 AIAddddY bZOZSBT/ L0
PLOZ/LTSTY SOQ 9079
SALYMNT HO4 DHITIIE TYLINED 3d 500 WWAYATHS HYLIHD FIBOETO £0




-

CrEL-HLE NOLLYIOND
HOISSIHHOD ALMNCD WHEdls
YAUIISI0ALNNCT AL H3WOLSAD
PIOZ/TOST0 ELwO IDI0AHI
LS0900-9T "ON IOICARI
XATIWGD OWOY ¥ JATEIHS E¥ THZSE
006 -00-10% RINOOD YAHIIS Lv HIVA3d JOCEEDIAYIS TYHOIIVINAT IALIVEII00D BIPOEIC O
FEEEEIEEsEEEZASEEEEsEssEEEESNEERPCS CE AR AR T AL SN AN NS NN IR AN OO AN NN IEE SN TEsEECTISSSACSLEEaSEE

an 608 TITLANTT

DL TLEDZ oL ZLEOE JEE0L ¥YIOI/9ETSL0 PEOLIIL 6B6Z-9E-205

PZOT/RLSED

SLTBTRS 995EY

FIOT/OL/E0 vEOTOZE

S5L'BHLIYS

TTIAANYT/ TW0N

+20Z/ST/LD

HITTIE AdWneEaId

TRPITTIH

ZEOOZTH 0L992TH 96@SZTH IMADIL
O0-LLLTT-6E665F 1o0Y oD &0

DHOZ-L9-50F TILIAATT AIo0D WEdIIS SIJNEN0ESROD 90 HLNEL 40 ALID LTEOETY €O

85 T58T LRIWFOVITW SITIITIONS

PZOISBTSO

PIOZ/RIFEO VEOTSZE

ANSFATTETITHIANEIEIRER

Do 605 ot 609

ESILIITIONS

PEOT/TTS/TO-E£T/TO

Is JIva N 00f

00-GFHET-H00TH L2OV

ISNOALANOD LLHNOD WHIIIS

STOE/ET/EO-€2/T0

IS TIvwd N 00

Q0= LOBE0 -HY0TH Io0YW

NOIINALZC XAIMNOD WHAZIS

¥IOT/TTSEO-ETSID

EnY HIENOS T 102

JO-BELGED-EQ0TH IDOV

AINNDD WHARIE

FIOT/TEAL-E2/T0

I$ IIvd N 00f
00-ZL3G0-E00TH 1oV 571541

ISAOHIGENODD ALHNQD YHAIIS SIONENOIASHOD ¥O HLMEL J0 ALID FTYOETH €0

RO DTECEEEEDEEEEsEEsEEEE R SESS EEANI EE NN TN T AN E I ENCIOCANSSEAFINSNEERER

E9°SH0T INSWIDWNYW SILLITIOWS

06 ESY 06" ESY /! IE5Z-20-T0bk

GETTZE QE"TZE i 7552-70+10F

4 4-{+1 TE' 808 /o I55Z-I0-10%

PZOT/RISEQ

I952-I0-10%

ISy g gI FIOZ/LLSTD HOPTOLLTE

[EXTTETL TS

AEEEEEFEETHCCCARINAAR

0ot

o' T

eo"t

B ThY

oe ZIL

E9°E1E

BS E8T

89 Zvy

08 zTL

T8 €1t

BS t8T

"

Od ILivd

# ¥STRAUL

6L

-abed

ZESI-Z0-TOT

TSSI-T0-Th¥

ZESL-20-TO0%

TESI-Z0-T10P

WAL JUTT

SEIIITIONA
FCATSLOJED-50/20

NILIYd MM SSE
G0-06E6T-TETTH 100W
EINMOD WEYEIS
PZOT/OTS/EQ-60/T0

IS A¥mIe0¥d § 1052
QO-fTIISE-L10D# 100%
¥ITIHWCD ELHNCD WHEIIS
PIOT/OT/E0-60/T0

15 ZdiHE 00T
Q0-08BT-TTOL# 120W
ONIATING YWIWd ALMNOD WEdIIS
FZOZ/OTS/ED-60/T0

LE 3QiH 5811
Q0-FEZT-L£T0T# 100Y
guYs ¥IWd ALNNOD wE¥dis
PZOT/OT/EQ-60/T0

LE FAAR 09T

uoyadtassad

SUT-0IT 534 ORIISIT HIIED

FURH

[093FHED) BLDF'6

aL¥a

*IFET/E

R

Y



po' 1
0o 1
e 4

0ot
Dot

po'T
BT
oot
oot
oo'T
ne T

oot

oot

36101
54125
09 S8T

bgor
nprogE

00 00FE
07005y
i ]+RleTi T
Do 95t
DO OOST
007054

0056

DO’ SETT

¥IDESBE/EQ

EEEEESrCSLEINN I EIENEFFENEEEESFEYEssma s s dNA IR E T AR TN A u A AR A I AN N AN AR MO TN S AR RN AR IR EE A SR RO ST A SO RN

5§67 €01 SLYOL A EE6Z-LL-EOY LINIWYA SNILNACH .S-% VEESYH
SBITS SLFOL I GEEZ-LLTECY AWMLY BASOH LHOTIMLHODIT vEaSYH
L1510 LTA YT YZOZ/HZ/ED PTOIRTE EE6Z-LL-6DF  NAALNGT (37 NYDINA IHOITWYIELS
ssEnl BELACREINERE ENTEFIRTIREEERE

wauIS

+20Z/HT/T0 AIWG

BESOESER ANI

L] BTOTL [ UELT-ZE-¥EY ¥T9dTd JIHZ
00092 TOTL vZ0T/ 8T/ L0 PTOTHIE 0EfZT-ZE-FES STILHIA WIS INIL WOONIM Z2
AN S AN NS LA AN I N A AN ST I A L N A E N L S A AN I T I AN EF SRS T E TR AR EAEERSRIASTTFTRMA S m
SIITANTS ADNIDHINZ

£Z0L/0E/TT IINT

SIZOTH IOWHIMHOD

TLSPOTANE -S4 ANI

0ggoL eLdcy 150D

0gsoL SISYADLNE TTWWS “SC1-T-€1

08%0L NOTZIWNIWAAIAG NOILINTASE ZTS+E~E€T

09%0L FEYALI0S QHIUL FOYWI

09504 ‘18AS DNILYOATN TWHIMEW ALYLS WN

00" 00RE 0850L ! OELL-TE-109 QHNDYD FUVD TEITLIHD
00" 005% 0gsoL F 0EEZ-tH-EOY NO @Y SW3D
000004 0850¢L £t CEET-TE-E09 g13ld SRAVIDONI S¥vS SW3 3LIT3
00 0SCT 0g50L fof 0£EZ-TB-£09 SHIOH 2 OMINIYVHL ¥YNISTEM
000051 0850L f f OLEZ-TH-£09 NO QA% HLTYEH ALTNARNKED
00°CSLE 0950L vTOZ/RI/E0 PIOTHIE 0ELZ-TE-E08  NWOTIMINTWITIWI/ANITS SWT 1113

EFFNETEIEE SO ANIEEENEEEREUESCSISIASAmaEan

o0 SEIT

e TN T TR PR A b L E P P e R R R DY DL ELEEE LS LI EEL R L Ll L]

Iu Uy

Pppeeepppapp—— e TS T T YRS TP LTI T A T TR LY PR AL R S PR S ot e e LT EE R EELEELL L L DL Ll bttt bl

LEDTL
LEQTL
LEOTL

FELOL
1417
PEL0L
SER0L
9EE0L
HEAOL
JEEOL
SEG0L

YTOL/OLSED PTOTOZE

FTOT/LT/ED WTOZLIE

AL

7 WSOTGAUT

oa

rabed

EEEEEFEEUESIRCIECmmzme

EL@Z-0L-50%

S$ZIZ2-££-803%

$ZOZSET/ED NO

NOISSIMHQD AH OIAOULIY
BI0Z/TE/TO S0OQ

FLVHNI ¥Od FIIAETS NWIDISAH

md
BIOZ/BT/E0 BIWY

av JOLIATEWL I1IYLD €
$.8 ANNHOC

WEZIL avEx (T]

OHISILEIAOY ONILTHEYA ZFAILYIED SLISITYIDEAS DNILEAWYW TALLIWIED

wall sutn

QL OTLEOE

BIOLT/BI/L0 ALY
STESHT-bI# Anll

YE4IIS J0RINNCD SOl LSO
LNEWALDS "TOOHIS«
EQLCH-T24 ATY CON
aIHOWLIY 335

I3% TTw-Z113-S1-C20I% 832
EQZEH-TIH £31

OHILYIS GNY 5100 DT

04 SYIHIWATNE TYHOLLIOTY
I HOILAQ

uotidrazsan

STZ-0T7 £3¥  SNILSTT MJ3HD

CEEE L EPE L)

SLIEMCHA TYLIAYD

DETOZFL
SHOS 7 SIIAAD "N TTPOETIC L0
1111 4 HOLYISIO
STOT/RT/E0
Do QoL
H37INW YDISSED ZZPOETO L0

axzaossan Emwemmzcazeaan

A0 00S0Z  SWE-IIIANIS INYINEWY

$ZOET/AT/E0
0000502
COTT QNEELIOVHE TZFOETD 10

ANEEFsmEEEEsTwEwASSASCEESEE

SHTIWTD LNZOTONT ALKNCD

mxrea=a

0) 56

*TOZT/BT/EO
00" 58
‘DNI SINITD 243 Z¥OHTILA QZTPOCTO f0

IETPEERTRECET G

00" 56ZT dJud 5334 WYEDOHd IMa

$ZOT/8Z/E0
LRt
STROCIO TO

rEEsEEzAASTOOASERRS

QL ATk SHINOILSSEWMCO
FWEN 3ALwg #4O
LO%IEHDY  BE-Obi6 LE A VA B - <]



00°T

00T

oot

001

00T

[Tl

001

00T

061

YEEBTLY

goos

Z97 5t

¥9 ZO0Z

SF FET

[4a -1

ZE 0BT

T9 bEE

63 "LEOT

Go°s%

YETEYTLY

1%0T&

TTOTSSTAL0 YTOLHLE

EC0Z/TE/BO ZL¥E TDIQANI
TO-EL00000F -2 "0 ZTITOANI

#2027 ¥¥IA TVOSIS YTOL/BTIE0
aNnd QIVII0SW Q3LEOIANS ALNAOD v CHTLy
OLBZ-0L-20% INZWAYA ¥TLPWNO CUIHL  JASBINYAI] SISTANIT HYWIK WH LTPDEIO EQ
AN e A SO A R A W P o R £ A DA DS A S S A N AR AN RN NN AN REIREEPEY R FE YT S m s
00" 0% SINAWSSTSSY AL¥IJ0¥d
4055355Y
¥ZOZ/T0/T0 ALNG ANI
5335 TWUNNY BIOT vEOE/RESEO
OWY 1N ae-0g
21TZ-90-10F ONINIYEL OVYIWN JIHSSTEWIEISSY JO J0SSY INI 20 MALIHD WM 9ZPOETO L0

[4- B8 1

¥3°'Z0Z

SrUElT

Ze'At

T6 0BT

T Bed

L 4

00" 8%

TUOURY

T80L:

FIOL/LEFED YZORLEIL

BZEDL

I8 P A
PLEDL
ALP0L
SLkOL
1814

R TEEEAmEEEE T

¥20L/22/10 PEOZZ2E

RN AN NN R NN NN OAS¥E NS EIEOAFESSASECEEEIsTTAEESUAdEASIEESETSrACIFIS BT SE S EUNIIGiCT NN UACA SIS INEN N IN NN I AN I NN A AU A sl e AN A NI EmImEEEEmORSIEEDEO=SIS

PROT/QEATO YIOTOIE

aivd

ELTE T EEEEEE EEE T T

7 #DLOAUL

- #E%g

EAmEmzEmoooommdTwE=m

- LI L E L P LS EErmamEEoEmEw

b4 0813 HGMASIq ¥ 080T INEWEIOWNWW S3AILIINIIVAE

za -

PZOT/ET/E0 TlWQ

1% 2AWG N Zict

T-£6580F -2 6 PEST T L3OV

[A TS ANE A3 ] WAEIS
SILLINISGI

SLOZSIT/E0 ALYa

AnTdode § TasZ

S PILL¥YO-PTEEISPEOA LIOV

LEE2-20-Tow AITAW0D AINNOD YauiIs
YLOZ/HL/E0 ALVD

IIvO A TTILE

T-tE00H YO-FTECTEYFOR LOOW

TEEL-Z0-TOF KOIIVUISTNIMOY ALHODD YAUIIS
STTLITLINS

PZOT/PT/E0 Zava

NILIYI NYA LSF

Z-BTE95TT-FLELTTHFOH LDDY

ZESI-TQ-10F MIQTINE NIWTY G710
SIILITIOVS

BZOZ/TT/E0 F1Nd

IS 3QAH TICT

Q+LELLPOAZTITLEHA0A 100Y

ST -T0-TOv g dIwd
SAILITIONS
FPEOZ/IL/E0 ALw]
LYMIYOYY § £56T BIOTSBT/ED
£-TEOSTET-ZTTTLZPFOS 120V 95 LEOT
ZEGE-Z0-1ae R{IE7T LEIETY ANYAWOD SWTD ODIXEW KAN STROETO £9

£97LE07  SWIYTY IWNIDTANT LINAOD

BZOT/ET/E0 MO

HOISTIMWOD A8 J3n0dddy YLOT/BESED
YIGTFSTS20 500 697 LE0E
ELET-DL-30F S40I/¥3S ZLYWHI dELNAY NOLLMILIA ALMAQS WM *EFOET0 £Q
e L T T T T P ESEFFCTRTEEERE
0g 0itt F¥T4 AHERQ/ATEEY
ZHIL AZHEY
bIOT/LO/E0 FavT
B6LTOEANIA ANI
BLBSEDE LSOO
665Z- LL-BOY HOLIWLEOSSH AL
Wwalxy aurg vesadtARsRg SwEy oA R 242
SET-OIT 534 DHILSIT XJ34D (D9IFHD)  HE-OR-E LrAE A FE SRS i 5|



00T

e 9t
[ 1R 3 4
L1128

poT

pe 1
oot

oot

oo 1

a0’

9t°a

Do sl
00 "SL
09" SL

008z

¥6LY¥
L]+ 4-F4

L6 6¥09T

00°581

0o'sY

sELL

1'%

FuCETICRRAsAAARESY

0D o0ET
00" 5412
00 a0TT

NN ENAN NI EEEETANAEFAIREEEREELCE

[ R T4

LEZOL

£20%L
£L07L
ELOTL

PIRZSET/TO TROERZC

L
i
FZOZFBTSE0 VEOEEIC

¥IOTFOT/ L0 PTOZOTE

TEETIPEITOOEIERANNRS

058T-Z0-10%

EBFI-98-%0%
0DEZ+98+508
ODEZT-58-5049

€LBT-QL-90%

IR AN EEEEEETNOBIOACREIRS

¥

R EEFARESSEESZETAAARSI AR

FTIINOYHS “HOSNDEEd °§F . TLYWNIYILNID NOILMAIID ILNNOD QHEODOS

ERIEFASINSEFANGOIFEAREANTIRE

HOLBSIWWCDY A€ TANOHIIT

¥ZOISBT/T0 ALVD
S/OLERLEY ANT
TROEH 150D

¥ ATA JIAIS ITOMIS

ROLINIETE 25
¥TOZSIH/ €0 ALNG
ONITITY ANWNUEES
G50-23¥TA ANI
TIINYT ‘' HOSYM
NIadd 'S504

PIOZ/ET/00 HO

£TOT/TZT/TT 500
ADIAYAS TLWHNI

QILYECEHOINI ‘ATTTYA HAS

TNLIATOH Y1SIA YHAILS

r20Z/RT/ €0
TITPRSE
FEEDETD €0

534 NOTIDTEHOD

N0 5L¥S

vED2/RE/E0
L T ]
TEROETO £0

I+t 43 SHIVID ILRIHTUNI AINMOD

rZ0TSETAEQ
ag-sIf
CEVUEID £0

N I W N N W B N e e i M X M TR AT AN SIS NI NS NN NN NN EA NSNS IEEENANEEEEE

YLy
10 414

AN FAFES s EESCR LN AN N NSNS NN NN AN NN IR NI EFFNESSEATsiIEALC IO SRS IEREESANRRERANS

TE BHDST

00" S8T

L9EL
L9G0L
LIEGL

BSOTL

8SZ0L

BSZkL

SETLL TZEDL
13 EETT T T
iyt g % 0d

£/
FTOZSRT/TO PTOZHIE

PZOZSRLSCO PROZAZE

YZQTAAZ/ €0 BLUZETE

YEOT/8E/ED PTOIBIL

AERRIEEZIRERISSSSITARLIRETALRLE

32iva # WIT0AUL

g iabea

DETZ-06-ETH
DETZ-UE-E1P

ITTZ-50-T0%

TrrZ-05-C0F%

LrPE-DE-TOF

STIZ-BL-605

LT PR e e P Pt L P

wme31I AT

£ HO LNIWASWI3d QTIIHSONIM AY3S ONIMOL 7 NOISLTI00 WHHIIES

FHId TITVEYD
PEOTFHTS €0 FIVT
ZLYPFE-TLETH AND
bt d

SHOLL2ETY ALNROD YHHals

NOTIDFTI A5

SEZ-0TT 533

202712/ E0 Al¥a
99PTTH ANL
BHTTIVW % DNIINT®I

Ly Lot

YLOZIFOT/ L0 SLVT
ZikeTH LIAIIL
SITOUAM PT 59 FIT
fayiir ]

FEOL/ETF L0 ALV
BOSYTR LTADTL
FIVIAY L¥13

Ird

YEOLSET/T0 ALWD
TYEQIOGCLOTH ANT
aefLoTh 1O00W
ONITITE A¥wnydsd
$EI1T744NS IS3L ONEd

FmEEEawr RS E e R

un1dTIISHG

ORIIEIT HDIHD

"DNI 'SNOTIISETI SiE0H

EEmssErmssErmsEsssEsEslEeEIEEANENE RN RN NS AI R I AN AR AN FECEU IS UTE RO AN N A I AN AN NN NN NN N AN AN NSNS Es AN s AN REAE

L1414 FEES OITVEYD

¥TOL/RTIEO
TATREE
TEFGEIQ £0

SNOTIOZTA 40 Nv3dna

16 '6%081

¥EOX/E2/C0
EE SFOST
BEFOETO f0

a0'00z Luy JaF}
YEOTSEE/ED
afgtaoz
WIL 5.333 SErOTIO 0

dHNd NOILOBIMLEII IMT

PTOZFRISED
5L L4
4TPOET0 0

P I T Y e

PEEPTLY SWIWI] IMIDTONT ALHNCN

ANQLYAORYT JOOMITY

JLywQ L))

IDED3HSY BL°D%HE yofzify  'IoRd



LEEZ-PEE-5LS pTOZSBI/D

DBLLETOOTE L0V &% TRIL
001 ETTLED €T LED PIOZ/HZTSL0 PEOTATC TZIZ-€0-TO% MOILMILHEG ALMMOD WY4EIS WoTEISTHIN LE¥DETO £0
06 L5TE FAId OHOESIIIH

JEI4 QUOESTILH
PIOLT/STSL0 3Ava

FHEF2ULTH AN *IOT/HZTSE0
SEVROOTH LSND 06 °LSTT
00"z S6°BLS 06" LETT SELbL ¥202/82/60 BTOZRIF EEEZ-SL-L0F «5°T DEHOD NS WYOd 03 9 LATHYWI CS°M 9EK0EI0 0

FEWEIE I FENESUNIGIANTEIEUIEFEU SRS ACECEOEECEEEEAEEEEAEmsEassEmasa=ddAN NG IREGE IS E S SN IN N NN U AN UOOSINTISICCIOIFTLAIFSIPIIITFINSFC A TGS S SIS RS Fae
FZTI8T HARTD AINOOD 40 321440

LT 96 MOLLYLLE IMNIMTY [ I ] FHANQLST IHWDD ST°TE NOILNZEL3T

9z 15 INYES Toda03d SoEs00 S19% NS HOINEINISI] Imd BEFBT HIIISTA

YZOZ/EQF LD ALYD
FIUBELESOER ANI
TOAB-Z66-448 "HHTA-AFL-GL5
TOODO-ZRYEL00L 0 L3IV
00T €2 T EZ TYT AL T /! TZIT-4+0-T0% YITTD
¥IOL/0T/ €0 3IND
ZTSHOS95661 NI
COTL-OFL-SLS "LEGT-QBL-SLS
B557-0FL-5L5 "TSB0-0BL 545
E0000-TSHETOTFER 1IOW
"R LT 9% LT 96 LITOL ;oS 12TT-T0-T0F SADLAYAS HOLLYHISTININIY
L1+ R TQ°SE [0 4 LEZOL PZOZ/HZFL0 WPTOZBIE TZZT~00+TOY SAJIAETT NOTSSIMMCT
LTOTSOT/T0 ALv]
TISA0-6BSEEH ANT
TOOOD-T5A6TOZPEH 2100V
1TIZ-E0-T0F ODSE-OFL-SLS ‘NOILNILIG
1ZZZ-6F-005 THTE-0FL-5¢5 USDUNYM LHNuD
TTIT-BL+60%S DESI+OFL+GLS TIND
¥ZOT/0T/ 50 IIva
LEEETALT66HF ANT
BEEE-0¥L-5L5
THTS-0bL-525 “EETO-OWL=SLS YEOZFRTIED
TOO0O-TSHEL0THIN LOOW TF 5%
ogo°T PEOFST LA ) SCE0L PLOZFRESEO HZOZHEE TZIZ-ZE-¥19 WIS SINIANIS SSITIUIN NOZTIHEIA SEHOETD €0
R R LR N R K MM M R EE N A I EE S S E@EASSSESALEIOmAESEaEAIESEERCEEUIRS A RIS S NN NN E

13- I3 4 TwoE F4: 0 13 INTWEOYNYW SATLIITIZVS

00°E BT TR 171k TeZoL
a0t 9T IS 97718 TETOL
oot 5T 9% ST 9% TO¥OL

e
e T

oY

PTOZ/IT/E0 ELva

B/ETTIBLTE ANT

TEQLH LJOY

[*1 0 4 08’69 08" 69 TE0TL F R GEiZ-06-280% 1708 ANy SION
FALLIINIONS

PZO2SET/E0 AING

IFETTPLTR ANT

IB0EH ABND

001 B BZ BF BT LBZOL F AT 4 0$5C-20-10F SLI0E INY SN
SELLITIOVS

FPEDT/ET/ED TINT

S/FPTZFLIE ANT

ZEOE# LEMWD

eo°1 HEBS B6 65 LBIOL F o OSSZ-T0-T0F HIATIS ASWTY “EW¥ly LIHIIWY A4
$ILLTTING

Ll g 4 od Ilvd & @2T0AUT WIII ST UoT IdTIDse] T F1wd #1420

113 abea SCC-0T0 S5d  ONILSIT H33HD [0933HD AT 006 YIAET/Y  a1EQ



PTOERL PEDZSREFEC
qund 004 2EYD 1IN AITINS 09 BSHIY
BZOZ/BZ/C0 BEDZEIE TLEI-0L~30F FHL ¥O4 LNIMAYd dALWYND CEIHL  INIWLINYAE]T 5S3IDTANIAS NYWIH WH SEFQETO 50

D8 uSRZI [sh-2- 1 :F4 )

AR EEFFIEESETETESEEIEAEEEm

GELYE KOLINILIQ

b¥ LET awga 4T 00T LNIWIUCANT T L1101 aMnNd NOLLNSTHLSII IAG

00T

00T

a0 T

oot

oot

co't

o001

a0°1

oot

6T LY

L1 AR+ 2

pT'oce

oz EYE

TL STt

LT &0Z

BZ ZET

ET L

ET fLL

EZ°LbD

PEOTET

0T 00T

0z BYZ

FAR 144

407087

L1802

8L ZET

ET ELL

ET ELL

plriatelic g

0LZoL

ShI0L

S9%04

E3Z0L

£8204

EgT0L

EBZOL

ERZIOL

BIDE/OT/E0 WHIOTIZE

PLOL/9LAE0 PEO2IE

Jiva

% SSToaAuT

e

s abed

BEEZ-BD-TOP

PERI-05-TOY

BEET-B0-TOP

BEBT-81-605

S4BT -2 -60%

BHHT-FE 60T

RERT -HL-50%

GERE -RI-605

TITL-RO-TOF

TZTI-50-T0F

weIl BT

e

PTOZA10/E0 3lvwa
LL¥THROZOH ANI
YEIOEL-0HIF WAS
LSE96ETILR 1SN
DHIACOA MOLLNALAA
SZAT/TO/ED ZEWT
ELYTFEOEDR ANI
STHOEZ+OHAS ¥IS
PLEPSSTILE LSND

1430 WO ALMNNCD YWEE3IS

431

YZOTS10/E0 3LWT
SLPTHEOZOH ANI
bT90E2-OHIF 43T
STEHESTILH LSND
YIAHS ALNOOD VY9IIS
vZOZ/10/20 Al
LSTOFSO0TOH ANI
LTZOGZ-DHZ# HAS
TFeSESOILE LSOO
IMG ALNOQD YWY¥EATS
PZOZ/T0/2T 3LM0
TELEYTOZIOR ANT
LIZ0EZ-OHI# ¥3S
T¥6SESOTLH ISND
Img AINAOD WUYIIS
£20T/10/60 alva
#¥0BIIETOH ANI
LIZOCT-OHaH ¥35
THESESOZLH ISND
IMD ALNNYOD WHEdIS
ZOZ/T0/80 AlWT
TIS0TPETON ANI
LTZOC2Z-OHIH ¥3S
IP65650CTLF LSND
I AINAOD WH4IIS
0T/ 1060 ALwd
LTTOLZ+DHAN dAE
EY9LO0Z6TOH ANT
TPESESHTLE LS
ING JINNOD YHHITS

tEmsRIESTEATASAL=EEE

YEOZ/TE/E0 ILVD
LESE-FEH -GLS
Q8L LBIODTH 12DY

HOLINZLEO ALLNOOD YH¥3IS

BZOZTSIEATO ZLWG
LESZ-¥65-5L8
0BLLBIODTH IDOW

HOTINZLAQ ALNACD YUYIIS

SEZ-0TT 534

YZHLATE/ IO FLVT

uoTidTIos e

OWLLSIT AIZED

HOLEWEOE 800 X0uax

szssmoETIaNTEREE

6F TRTL

{Q923IHD)

WUTH

BEIOFS

YLOT/HT/ED

L%

el

BEPOETIO £0

N L1

¥TITLS

NOTLNILEQ

@

20D

L 244



00T

oot

601

LIRS

o't

0o 1

[+[1 I

g0t

1L

40T

00T

[+1: R

40T

oh 1

LR

bt

Hatt

it

]R3

0t

1)

LD 95LY

567181

Te LDY

BL9EDD

LU T4

DE 1L

L7 RET

TFES

17203

107951

ILTEEY

59°L39

T8 L&t

TTLTT

LFB¥LT

L B a4

05" %3

5061

ST0L

0o osE

EEWETIEFTESITSoTITNamaaaANiANSNINSSNENEABEES3

~8T°5tL

L0 858k

SEE6T

6Lk

8L IEQS

00 LT

[rL )

LO'EET

T ES

S1'Z09

I0$ST

LTRSS

€5'c4

T L8t

LEAE 44

L BEET

»E-TI2

05" 9

S0l

9r70L

LY DY LY

®

FRZOL

TLEQL

BRI0L

:1.11-F3

L¥TUL

TPEDL

S9E0L

SETaL

TrEdL

GRLOL

Lifde

A8Z0L

To0w0L

T830¢

Q8T0L

C6ZdL

ERZOL

STE0L

BIEQL

SII0L

¥TEML

L

¥OTSBI/TO PTOZHIC

EETTTTosEEmmssdss

3I¥Q 4 eoTenul

k1) : 9beg

56 {HT
00" £21
e S
L ETE
17 gZT
0% ¥

A ERTARTAREIAET TS

0sZT- O-TOk

TERZ-B0~-TOF

THPZ-ZE-BE2

TRRZ-L5-S0F

TkFZ-0S-ZOF

THFT-+¥-£C9

TERZ-£0-EBZYH

TFI-S¥-9ZF

TEEZ+TE-¥T¥

T¥RZ-0H-ETH

Tbk2Z-LE-E0F

TEZ-2I0-10%

TEEZ-E£-8D3F

DELZ-4B-00%

DEEZ-RE-D05

TheZ-£0- EOY

THZ-30-T0%

TFFT-99-TTH

IwkZ-10-TOF

TkeZ-00-TO%

Wil SUT1

T00Z-10-T0% BZOZFRZ/E0 AWGAY Q3Q (0 M5E
smaccizsssEms=msmazssmzoesas
~STg¥E
H3INESTT T cow
SWE SYHOTYd $Y1 0zt
TUII SWWOTYE ST s1°c09
INBWTOVRYH S3LLITIIN §9°c3
Lirees sty £y BEET
QNN TYSTVYEdvIE 50°61

S-BCETLE-00- 9640 "ON INNODOW
¥IDL/ETFE0 AEIMI 3DIOAMT
0TITE556 “ON SIIOANI

SILNTIE

I43Q § A4THIHS AIWNNOD WHA3TS
AITCATND S INYHIT SNOTTYD 908 96T
HOIWESI0 THMNOIOHE ALNNCD WHAIS
qITYITING IO SHOTTYD ZTo LS
TIIIANYT ALNNCD YHEdSIS
OICYITHN/TISEII0 SHOTTYD B¥L B1T
INAMLEYSIG QY0¥ ALMOOD VHAAIS
AIEVATHN/TASTIT SHOTTHD SE5°9SST
SHA SVHOTYd 5l

QIAYITNL/N253IC SHOTTYD STE’ &F
HOLYNIJEO0D ASHADHIME

JIMATHN 40 SHOTTYD L£47TZ
EQLVHELISINIMOY S32Ind35 AONIDYUIW3
GITITNA A0 SHOTTYD §59° 28
LHARLEYAEA JHId SYWOTYd 5Y1
TASEIE A0 SHOTTYD EZ0° LT
LHIMLETd 3D 3HIS OTTVEYD
OITFITHNFTISITA SHOTTYD £€8799T
LMIWLYYd 3] YIS AAYIA AFAWT
IWIALANS 20 SNOTTED €10 0%

LA SAILININYY ALNMOD WHNIIS
GIOYATHN ATONYHRLE SROTTYD TS50 9LT
IMD ALMODD YHNIIS

OITWETHN 0 SNOTTYD £42° 12
LAY dYS500/ ITUL IAITG THL
QITYIMNN/TISITA SROTTYD BE0°TOT
Y ASTE/IILL IAINO ZHL
ETIINN/TASIIT SHOTTYD B6%F EE
NOTLNIIET ALNNCY YHEIIS
JIOWEINASTIEITA SNOTTYD 6897 PLE
AYILD ALHNGD WHHIIS

JAITWINA 40 SHOTTYD E0L° L9
YOSSISSY ALMNCD YWHUIIS
Q3TN 40 SHOTTYD ®18° 0T
NOILVALSINIRDY ALNNCD Wi¥aIs
FIAYATINT 20 SHOTTED 0FT°9
NOISSIRHQD ALHNDD WHHAIS
QAQYIT IO SROTTED £50° 6T

weTIdTA2EMT

SET-QTT §54  HMILSIT HOFHD

mEEErmrsszcsazsEaSE

FDTAGIS IWOW AJNEDEIWT

ANN3 §334 WrEs0dd Imd

MOILYELSTHINGY

[0933HN

e 0%z NOTIYELG TN IWTY
YEORFET/ IO
00 DSZ
LSEMHLACS 40 ANCE TEROTT 10

m AxrxmzmksmAnEsmsEE

L0 9Ly INIWIDE0INT MY
/L 9E09 fep o]

£9°85L HOIVELFINIWGT 3dld
TOSST Faid AdY¥AG/AZEAY
T9'c8E LNYdED TYEEdsd avssoo
BETTZ HYITD ALNOOD 0 IATAL0
9Z'0L EEANOISSTHMID
¥ZOT/BT/ 0
SETLLDST
ADE HEM GPPOETE 0

09 RSBLY SMIVID) IMIDLANT ALNNCD

FWEN ALvYd #HD

BEIQMIE [2EAFE BRL B 1|



SIION 0D 6666 TYLOL fof SLOHTEBRRT L6%

AR EEREEEZEEEECOiiNIATANIEEASEEEEENEETEEECCSTSISACERSNNEREEEEE IR TR RIS S S AN NN AN EEEE

DG - 00% HEATD ALNNOD 40 F0Td40

FEEFEECW mESEETmEamk Anr=rssrsazmx

YIZDTSIT/ED
L0002
101} .4 P TooZ-ro-T0% BZOZ/BZ/E0 AWOAWL LPPOET f0
sEmaEEsEsToccsdsoEsmaosemsemss EEEEEEEAFSTSTEEST==zma= FEmEESTZOIIaETRCmsEEzass=isenE P mmEwmma=
Q008K HOTIWELS INIIY
¥Z02/92/ €0
-LME 114
04 05t FA ZOOZ-T0-T0% HZ0Z/0T/C0 ANWIAWE OH0 ZHO Lawd TINI CTHIDNWNII S¥MlINTE S¥P0LT 50
LRI EE IR T EE 222 21 Aot 1 PR PEREL PR LR R AL L S PR Ead g b bt bbbl BRIEFLOIPFEREER TN - ERRFL A EETESIEEEOLSdRE S EOR - -
oo -og HOILIWELS TR IWTY
yZ0Z/RT/ D
Q09
000 P IooE-To-T0r ¥LO0Z/8E/60 Awdivd d3d LSTIHIWY HAOTHT LIOT4D 1S¥I4 YOIMZWY SHROETH £0
SENIEEIANEEEN ISR ENINCEE IS S L AR AR NS IR I AN T AN F NI NN F S U F P AT I A I S I L NS I N I N S I N R F B T TS S S R A I AN NI I NI N P A IR FR AN F NI N ECTCC T ST
40008 HOTLYALS TN IWTY
YZOZ/RE/EO
90 90T
i ZTOOT-Te-TO0P ¥Z0Z/6T/C0 Awdli\wd g3 aaINDIH HOIW: 1IJIH2 TWHIAIA AaWN PEYOETY EO
- EEEEFFEIEFFEITFFIIISCOAIFIIRISIIRSTAN EEFEEETEEFRESIEERIT S A IR LR IR AN EEE AN AN I IR EN I N FFFITEFF IS It I C i A N I R E N A EEE NS SR AN NN R
0405 JHEAWIIEOENE ML L0 -1:1:] SYIANSTIdL L] =1 T4 ROIIVEHLST N IvOY
TOOT-BO-I0F TIOZSBI/E0 AWOiwE  QZQ ANEZLIIZ PEOZSRTSLO
TOOZT-20-T0F FLOX/BI/L0 Awdivd a3d ANZLIZ 0D Dest
ToOI-T0-10F FTOL/BL/E0 AWOAWE 43I0  ANELID Mirvd SHIZILID ERFOETH €0
- L ENEFFINIEBEEN EFE P EEIN L LTI EPE U I ESSC I DINRANNALENT ENE - FEFRIEFTIEEE SIS EESET AR =
o0 ooz SLEAWSSITTY ALYIACHA ZB'OTT  WEITD ALNNOD IO 3IILi0
PZOT/HZSEO
oot ooT L ZOOZ-90-10% HZTOZ/BTSCO AWOAWE azd NIISHN TE'DEIT
€9 0iT F TOOT-¥0-TO0F BZOT/OT/T0 AWIAW 134 NAGHN Ml IIOZYD FIAOTLWI ALYLS ZRRPOL MY TR
- FEENFFEEETIEFNIEIEIFOINEERISINE SN a EFEEE EERNEFFEAREFrEICRASEAS xR LEd | L] BEFENANEEFAEEN

IRy # 0d 21va g FITOLUL walr SUI7 uoTidridsaq JURH Z1vYa Ll

£l :abed SEZ-0T1 53 ONILSIT AJIHD [0923HD) 8L 0k:& PIAITSF  ia3EQ



REITD ALNOOD "OTTLIMEL ATTIES HINQITSTWNGS HOXHd S3WEL HIROISSINNOD "SHIXNIOH XNYH HENOISSIMHOD “AWT STinvil

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn mammemamammaa e —

Ad LE3LLY JANDIS

CALNNQD WHEIIS A€ OIwd NIFA $VH LEWd ON LVHL ONY OA3STY 59 ONY “FTEYNDSYEY IS0 IdY JIEWY]D SLANOWY

OHL IWHL JINIFYNT K33 SYH WIRINOA STHL LWHL “E340dd ONY ANWSSIDAN 3dY AZHL IVHL “"HIZUIH SINNOOOY JFHL NI JIIVLS SW 0IWWoI¥ad

M3IAE TAVH S3IOTAMIS FHL IWHL "HIZMIE J3LWLS NOLIWSNISWOD FHI JAIIOAM OL COIXIKH MIN 0 S3LAIWIS FHL 40 NOILALIISNOD FHI H34GNN GFILIINZ

ATIVDET JdY SHOSYRd Q3WYN NIHLIM JHL IYHL AJILE3I 3w ° PIOL/IT/Y0 ONIANT QUIYEA SHL ¥04 3ACEY NMOHS SY SIDIANIS ZHL ¥0d OIdand

~NI SNOTIVOITAD JO IROOLSDY MO 5L 8TE '6¥%'T 40 WS FHL W0 LLHAGD WWEETE J0 SONA THL ISNIYDY SLHNYWEYm 3HL IZTHOLLAY 03 § d3ndTTY
TR OIN0EAdY TUIM FACHY TELYWIAWINE SWIW1D JHL LYHL AJIL¥ED OO0 SYINOISSIMWOD J0 OWY08 ALNNOD WWYSIS IHL A0 SETEWEW CINOTSHIANN IHL

LEE OZINIYd SLvEEYM TYLOL

HOIL¥YO1S8E1Y3ID
(T92EHD ST TF'6 ¥ZT/ZT/% faleg



State of New Mexico SIERRA COUN County of Sierra

Shetly Trujitlo Travis Day
County Clerk Chairmian
§75_804-2840 575.804-6215

Candace Chaver Witliam Hc_rpkms
County Treasurer Commissioner
575-894-3524 575-894-6215
James Paxon
Michael Husion Vice-Charirman
County Assessor 575-894-6215
$75-894-2589 1712 Date
om Pestal Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Josh Baker
Probate Judge Amber Vatixhn € County Sheriff
iphn County Manager
375-894-2840 575:894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fux 573-494-9150

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO
Resolution No. 110-237

Indigent Claims

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
1205.19

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and
reasonable payment of ¢laims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Comunissioners hereby approve
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:

Sole community Providers in the amount of § 1205.19
te be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2023-2024PY Budget. April 16, 2024

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN

JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Attest

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE
RESOLUTION NO.__110-237

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR  §1205.19

VENDOR# 12775 LUNA COUNTY DETENTION 1 $914.64
VENDOR# 5616 CHETAH SHIVARAM DDS 1 $18598
VENDOR# 5494 CASSIE HEALTH 1 $104.57

Total 1205.19



olHS Source Totals Report
{ssued 04/08/24 County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 04/16/2024 through 04/16/2024
For Vendor: All Vendors

Source Description Amount Bllled Amount Paid
01 Jail - Physician Services 200.00 104.57
02 Jail - In House inmate Service 914.64 914.64
07 Jail - Dental 185.98 185.98
Expendituras 1,300.62 1,205.19
Reimb/Adjustments
Grand Total 1,300.62 1,205.19
Source Totals Report Detail
Invoice # Solrce DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid
16274*5494*10 1 01/23/2024 200,00 104.57
1 invoices, 1 line items 200.00 104.57
INMATE*2775*34 02 03/18/2024 914.64 914.64
1 Invoices, 1 line items 914.64 914.64
16691*5616"1 07 0211712024 28.94 28.94
16691*5616"1 07 02/17/2024 11.14 11.14
16691*5616™1 07 02/17/2024 11.14 11.14
16691*5616*1 o7 02/17/2024 11.14 11.14
16691*5616%1 07 02/17/2024 123.62 123.62
1 invoices, 5 line items 185.98 185.98
Grand Totals 1,300.62 1,205.19

3 invoices listed.
7 line ltems listed.



: IERRA T ;
State of New Mexico SIERRA COUR County of Sierra

Shelly Trafitfo Travis Day
County Clerk Chairman
575.804.2840 575-894.6215

Candace Chaver Hank Hopkins
County Treasurer Comntissioner
375-894-3524 575-894-6215
James Paxon
Michaef Husron ¥ice-Chairman
County Assessor 575-894-6215
575-894-2589 1712 Date St.
Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 o
Probate Judge County Sheriff
Amber Vaughn, County Manager
§75-894-2840 $75-804-6215 voice $75-894-9548 fax 375-894-3150
Amber Vaughn
1712 Date St,

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
April 10, 2024

RE: Cremation Approval-Rebecca Byargeon B2024-006
Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Ms. Byargeon died on February 4, 2024. 1 could find any assets that belonged to Ms. Byargeon.
Her son can’t assume financial responsibility at this time. | recommend that County assume the
financial responsibility of the cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You,

Larita Engle é‘ﬁ”@‘/
[HC Clerk

@ Q ‘— County Manager-Amber Vaughn
Approved on | U H day of A‘g I~ l year 20 74




SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC.

P. O. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575/894-2574
FAX 575/894-6815

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Date of Death; FEBRUARY 25, 2024

Crematory ID #

The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC. to cremate the remains of:

REBECCA H.

BYARGEON

FEBRUARY 25, 2024

First Name Middle Last
That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direct the
cremation, interment and/or disposition of said remains and agrees
tc hold the above Crematory and Kirikos Family Funeral Home,
Inc., its officers, agents and employees harmless from any and ail
loss, costs, or damages it or they may suffer or incur by reason of
acting upon the order and authorization set forth,

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator’s signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
producing implant device or any other life-sustaining device that
could be explosive. Or, if such a device exists, he/she agrees to
have the Funeral Director or others remove it before cremation.
He/she also understands that in the event of failure to notify the
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of such
device, he/she will be liable for any damages to the Crematory or
injury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the body will
NOT be retumed with the cremated remains, but will become the
property of, and be disposed of by the crematory.

I understand that if it is the intention to save ANY items it is my
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
referred to as the cremains) are bone fragments which will be
Pulverized 10 permit their placement in an urn or other container.
n the event the capacity of the urn other container is insufficient to
accommodate all of the cremains, the Crematory is hereby
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cremains at ifs

Date of Death

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation of the body and no warranties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, ithe SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
¢xercise reasonabie efforts in keeping cremated remains
separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warrant that some bone particles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, | specifically pive express permission for:
A) The cremation to take place including incidental or
inadvertent commingling of the cremains with
residue of prior cremations.
B) The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling of the
cremains with residue from processing other cremains.

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Prigrity Express Mail, he/she does
hereby agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
arise from any cause growing out of said delivery and to
indemnify and hold harmless the Mortuary/Cremaiory and
Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipment. A mailing fee will be charged for packaging, Priority
Mail Express Postage, and mailing to any location within  the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
atrangements are completed after (1) year following the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful manner
without identification by Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.

It is the responsibility of the family, NOT the Crematory or
Funeral Home to make sure ali required si es are
rovided, It is also the responsibility of the family, to notify

discretion, unless otherwise instructed in writing by the irikos Family Funeral Home, Inc, whenever any of the
undersigned. information provided changes prior to death.
That all charges_are to be paid before cremation can occur.

{X . ()_/(J Q’ L‘f I 10/2'.( XX County Manager — 1712 N. Date, T. or C., NM 87901
Signamre 7 Date ' Relationship Address
Signature Date Relationship Address
Signature Datc Relationghip Address

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.
REBECCA S. GENTRY g 970

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE ABOYE CREMAIN

Signature Date



KIRIKOS

FAMITY T4 S AL Biosil . s

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC

April 4,2024

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra

1712 N. Date Street, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indigent Claim For: Rebecca H. Byargeon
Date of Death: February 25, 2024

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for Cremation form
so we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Office of the Medical
Investigator for the cremation of Rebecca H. Byargeon. Ms. Byargeon died on
February 24, 2024 at Memorial Medical Center in Las Cruces, NM. Next of kin is
unable to assume responsibility, and therefore she is considered unclaimed. We have
attached an Application for Indigent Burial for approval. The Office of the Medical
Examiner issues the Cremation Permit to us free of charge for Indigent Cases as long
as we send them documentation from your office that the case has been approved.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help
with regard to the County of Sierra’s approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Enclosure

203 N. Cedar Street

P.C. Box 112

Truth or Consegquences, NM 87901
Telephone

(575) 894-2574

Facsimile

(575) Ba4-6815

Email

kirtkos@kirtkosffh.com



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No, Approved Date
Amount, Denied
Rebecea H. Byargeon 2/25/2024 Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.
Name of Deceased Date of Death Applicant
4/3/1949 465-86-0606
Date of Birth Social Security # Date of Birth Social Security #
119 N. Birch St., Apt. 24
Address Previous Residence
T.orC., NM 87901
City State

***pPlease Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (YES)/NO

tf YES, how long? __Unknown DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative

No Next of Kin came forward Have Medicare or Medicaid?
Address of Nearest Living Relative

WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IF YES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? $ S S

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING
NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
DID DECEDENT OWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE $ BAL. OWED $

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND
LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?
DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY
VERIFIED BY:
EMPLOYMENT:
RESIDENCY:
ASSESSOR:
RENT:
INCOME TAX RETURN:




A | Memorial Medical Center

November 17, 2023

Attn: Lareta Engle
Truth or Consequences, Sietra County

Re: Deceased: Rebecca H, Byargeon
Date of Birth: April 03, 1949
Date of Death: February 25, 2024
Social Security Number: 465-86-0606
Decedents last known address: 119 N Birch St Apt 24
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Attending Physician: Victoria Grasso, DO

Patient presented to Memorial Medical Center on February 23, 2024, Upon arrival at the Emergency
Room, the Next of Kin was confirmed as Clifford Byargeon, son to Rebecca. Ms. Byargeon passed away
on February 25, 2024. The Next of Kin has confirmed that the family is not able to financially support
the coordination of burial or cremation services for the deceased.

In accordance with State Statutes, we now formatly request Sierra County, decedent’s last known place
of permanent residence, to assume responsibility for the body and final disposition.

Sincerely,

Kassandra Palos

Public Safety Manager, Public Safety / Security
Memorial Medical Center

Las Cruces, NM 88011

Main - (575) 522-8641

Office - (575) 556-5982
Cell - (575) 373-5315

Memorial Medicat Center | 2450 S. Telshor Blvd. | Las Cruces, NM 88011 | (575) 522-8641| mmclc.org



DEATH NOTIFICATION CHECKLIST
Complete for All Deaths -~ Part of Permanent Record

Signature /initials of primary nurse v Date and Time of Death: 135~

Print name of pAmary nurse _Q_l(yuhn S’-dEL_ed L

Date and Inltial when complote;
o 1. Notify primary physician and all consulting physicians of the death.
NS B 2, If patient was in Hospice status — notify the Hospice Team of the death,

duluﬁ,_ Notify AOD of death.
4. Determine if patlent was restrained within 24 hours of death. If 30, notlfy AQD.
2/ . Contact family/significant other {if not present). if unable to locate any family/significant others,
contact Caze Management for assistance and follow-up.

Mﬁ. Notify New Mexico Donor (NMDS) of evary death within T Rour from the time of pronouncement
at 1-800-843-7672. f NMDS identifies Organ donation potential, contact the MMG Administrator on

Duty (ACD). ¥ NMDS Identifies Tissus donation potential, provide NMDS with contact # for Next of
Kin. NMDS will offer the optlon of donation to Next of Kin.
Time of 1% call to Donor Services (nust be within 1 hour of time of death);

w

zfzs'!t? Name of person notifled: __ £v16+em Dete/Mime; 2
8Y\ 7 . OMI Case*: [ Yes {If ves, notlfy provider thal the case Is an OMI case)
Name of provider notifled: Date/Time;
£ No Name of OMI Coordinator contacted:
Contacted by:

*OMI only needs to be contacted If patlant meets OMI criteria — see Nursing Policy # 10-1
zhjﬁﬂ_ﬂa__ﬂ Two team mambars verify that eorrect idenlification |s on the body and on the body bag.

1% Team memberitie _ Cholde A jen 27 Team memberﬂltle_\_’wm e

iy ., Secure body in body bag and transport on cadaver carl {(kept in the Emergency Cepartment
Ambulance haliway). infants and neonates are secured In body bag and caried Lo the morgue.

Zofey . Notify securty (page through switchboard) and they will meet you at the morgue.
% rﬂ ﬁ Send body to hospital morgug. Make sure that one copy of this form goes to the morgua with the
body. Security will help with the transfer of the body and inventory of pussessions, as needed,
'Z»[zt’& C"\_az, Document via madical record disposition of bady, belongings & valuables.
__Mg_ 13. If pationt was residing In a nursing home or any type of extended care facllity, notify that facility.
— £ __A4. Cal appropriate funeral home selecled by famlly, then circle the homea selected. if family is
undecided, Inferm the AOD for tollow-up.

Signature of Next of Kin Cleffurd Buar grovs Relationstip_dn _ Phone #5175 140 342~

O Baca's Funaral Chapel S527-2222 D Getz Funeral Home 528-2419
O La Paz Graham's Mortuary 526 - 6891 O Other,
Funeral Home Representative: DatefTime

Comments: SSow vkl i
Leave original in permanent chart & Make 2 coplas to glve to Security at the morgue

In by 20320y @15 3b an 2/25)2¢]

Death Notificalion Checklist BYARGEON.REBECCA H
862-175 (Rav, 14/11/2020) Page 1 of 2 WOAE2TEEE8  ADN TN SR

02/23/24  GRASSO DO.VICTOREA
MISDNOT

| Pvemoral B
Medical Center  ~{IINNNALANNIY.




Memorial Medical Center
2450 Sguth Telsnor Blvd.  las Cruges, NM B2011

BYARGEON,REBECCA H Serv TFC Lot Room Status  Adm Oate Adm Time  Unit £
account No: NMO31BZ276688 TELE 01 NM.CCUE  NM.CC38-1 OIS IN  02/73/24 2035 KMDD588120
Soc Sec No Sex MS Race Religion RETIRED

465-86-0606  04/03/49 74 F M W SPIRITUAL-NO RELIGIO 100 MAIN STREET

Address: 116 N BIRCH ST APT 24

: LAS CRUCES.NM 88C11
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCE.NM 87901 ' Work Phone: 50%-555-56555

Home Ph: 575-223-0810 " County: SIERRA Occupation: RETIRED
i ENG Country: USA

; A "RETIRED
119 N BIRCH ST APT 24 100 MAIN STREET
TRUTH OR CONSECUENCE NM 87901 LAS CRUCES.NM BBO11
575-223—0@10 County:

Work Phone: E05-555-5555

0 ti

SS#:

ln'i(:u"k Phone;

PE 0 N
BYARGEON, CLIFFORD A BYARGEON, CLIFFORD A

616 N CABALLO RD 616 N CABALLOD RD
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCE,NM 87901 TRUTH CR CONSEQUENCE,NM 87901
Home Phone: 575-740-7842 Work Phone: Home Phone:575-740-7842  Work Phone:

Relationship to Patient: SON Relaticnship to Patient: SON

FENSURRNCEEL 5 rolicy # GDHZWTBVRS0 : 74
MC NOVITAS B ONLY Coverage # 0 Treat/Precert - NR/I
ATTN PART B CLAIMS Subscriber BYARGECON REBECCA H Ins Verif 20240223
CAMP HILL PA 17089-0107 Rel to Pt SELF DOB 04/03/1949 Pro Review Not Required
Phone: 855-252-8783 Group 99999 - MEDICARE
INSURABNCERS i Policy # YIF905151864 N
MDMC BLUE CROSS SALUD Coverage # Treat/Precert - UG24056AAG/I 2
PO BOX 27838 Subscriber BYARGEON,REBECCA H Ins Verif 20240223
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87125-9705 Rel to Pt SELF DOB 04/03/1949 Pro Review Not Required
Phone 800-693-0663 Group N72100 - MDMC BLUE CENT

Policy # YRUTHORE

Coverage # Treat/Precert

Subscriber Ins Verif

Rel to Pt DOB Pro Review
Phone Group

Rttonding Physiey

GRASSO 00.VICTORIA
. Prim Care Physiciar
GRASSO DO.VICTORIA 4014

. Admit Source " T PR{oRityii i
TRANSFER FROM OTHER  UR

REASON FOR VISIT
AMI. COPD WITH EXACE

EiDIAGNODS IS

T OPERATION

|
1
|
|
i
1
1
l

Printed By: NMADMJOR  04/04/24 1155

m1D

Fornld ADMFACE Account Number NM0318276688
AT [ AARATRI O



4110124, 7:58 AM

MVD

New Mexico's Online Motor Vehicle Record System

Motor Vehicle Information Search Results as of 4/10/2024 7:58:21 AM

INSSUS

Registration Status; SUSPND

Vehicle Information

Body: 2TV

Vehicle Class: Passenger Vehicle
Cylinders: 8

Fuel: G

Make: MERC

Model: XR7

Model Year: 1979

Number of Doors: 0

VIN #1; 9H93H7 42860
Weight: 3883

Passenger Safe Quantity: 0
Primary Color: WHI
Secondary Color:

Vehicle Type: PV

Insurance Status: Unknown

Title Information

Title Status: ACTIVE

Title Number: 10312121A071157
Duplicate Flag: False

Number of Liens: 0

Odometer Code: NA
Odometer Reading: 8888888
Sale Price: 75

Title Issue Date: 11/8/2010
Title Only: Title and Reg

Title Purchase Date: 11/8/2010
Title Use: STNDRD

Surety: False

Registration Information

Plate Number; jJCA137

County: SIERRA

DGVW; 3883

Emissions Flag: False

Emissions Year Due: 0

First Year Registration: 1990

Fleet ID: 0

NLET Plate Code: PC

NM MVD Plate Code: BALPLT
Weight: 3883

Non Use;

Plate Type: BALPLT

Plate Issued: 9/3/2016

Registration Date: 11/7/2012
Registration Suspension Date: 1/1/0001
Registration Explre Date: 6/14/2013
Registration Type: PV

Special Plate:

CMY Indicator: 0

Mobile Homes

County:

Length:

Width:

Location:

Plate 1:

Plate 2:

Plate 3:
Additional VINs:
Title Assignment:

hitps:/fsecure.mvd.newmexico.gow/TLRInteractiveAgency/SearchResults.aspx

1/2



4/10/24, 7:58 AM New Mexicos Online Motor Viehicle Record System

MVD
Owners: 1

Type:. PRIMAR

Business Name:

First Name: REBECCA

Last Name: BYARGEON

Middle Initial: H

Residential Street 1: 816 N CABALLO RD
Residential Street 2:

Residential City: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
Residential State: NM

Residential ZIP; 87901

Mailing Street 1: 616 N CABALLO RD
Mailing Street 2:

Mailing City: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
Mailing State: NM

Mailing ZIP; 87901

Liens; 0
Brands: 0

Copyright © MVD New Mexico 2019-2024

https:fisecure.mvd.newmexico goviTLRInteracliveAgency/SearchResults.aspx 212



Claim of Exemption Tracking Sheet

Application submitted to Planning Coordinator

Submittal Date: 3/21 /Z.OZ/-f’ Sierra County Case No. Z‘f’ 002
) ' zo23 29 hatf - “/7‘1"
Acct Number(s):___/ ‘/27 Property Tax Amount: 2e2¢ - £ 748,02

Planning Coordinator

Ef Accepts application, creates tracking sheet
Collects 350 non-refundable fee
Obtains receipt from Treasurer, provides original to Applicant, copy with the application
Computes preliminary taxes due, verifies with Assessor’s Office, notified Applicant
Reviews Application and supporting documentation for approval

If OK, recommends approval and submits to Administrative Director to place on BOCC Agenda for
next Commission Meeting with recommendation to approve

B G G G 8 B

If not OK, returns to Applicant with request for additional information
Board of County Commissioners

Q  Approval, returns to Planning Coordinator with signed signature page

U Disapproval, returns to Planning Coordinator with no action.
Planning Coordinator

O  Notifies Applicant of BOCC actions

Q approved, computes taxes due, verifies with Assessor's Office and/or Treasurer’s Office, informs the
Applicant

0 When applicant comes to get the paperwork, directs to Treasurer for the tax payment
Treasurer

O  Receivedtax payment, issues receipt - original to the Applicant, copy to the Development Coordinator
to place in Claim of Exemption application file

Clerk

Q  Files/ records the approved Claim of Exemption




CLAIM OF EXEMPTION 24-003

SIGNATURE PAGE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSION CHAIRMAN DATE
COMMISSION VICE CHAIRMAN DATE
COMMISSION MEMBER DATE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

y7%’%), A/wéﬂ 4/ a’/zaz¢
PLANNING COORDINATOR DATE
ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK DATE



TREXARRRRRLAER AR RRR LR RK
CAMDACE CHAVEZ
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
1712 N DATE ST 6T 8
T OR £, N4 8790t
(575) B94-3524
CCHAVEZRSTERRACD, ORG
WK S TERRACO. ORG

KRR RO R

RECEIPY & 60877
DATE  03/21/2024
BY-JANET TRSR

THE SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER HAS
RECEIVED- 50.00

FRON- TARA ERGHON LAM, P.C
CLAIN OF EXEMPTION

4019 1250 50,00
CASE N0 24-003

RCVD CK #1443



Form A

SIERRA COUN I ?
NEW MEXICO

Sierra County Case No. Y002

CLAIM OF EXEMPTION

Claim of exemptions must be submitted on the form provided in this appendix to the Sierra County
Subdivision Regulations. The language of this form shall not be altered in any way.

CLAIM OF EXEMPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Sierra County Subdivision Ordinance, you must
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all
reguired documents and the non-refundable $50.00 fee to the Sierra County Development Coordinator,
1712 N. Date St., Ste. D, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901. Be sure to check all exemptions
which apply and attach legible copies to all supporting documents. Failure to include all requested
documentation will delay approval.

The Development Coordinator will notify you in writing within forty-five (45) days as to whether your
claim of exemption has been granted, denied or more information is needed. If the claim of exemption is
granted, you will be notified that the original documentation is available at the Sierra County
Administration. Property taxes for the prior year and current year must be paid prior to the documents
being released to you for filing with the Sierra County Clerk. The original must be filed. If you wish to
have the documents returned to an agent (surveyor, real estate agent, etc.) upon being granted please state
the agent’s name, telephone number, and mailing address in the appropriate space on this form. If you do
not hear from the Development Coordinator within forty-five (45) days (DEEMED APPROVED FOR
FAILURE TO ACT), you may proceed with the land division you propose without needing to comply
with the requirements of the Sierra County Regulations. If your claim of exemption is denied, you may
either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in these Regulations,

I'We, ]wIS‘l'V &WM'\ C’J\L H@\F%(B et -SMU“L') , claim an exemption from the requirements of

the New Mexico Subdivision Act as amended and the Sierra County Subdivision Regulations as amended

for the following reason(s) which 1 certify that this transaction involves:

L 1. The sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger in
size within any twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily and
continuously for agricultural purposes, in accordance with § 7-36-20 NMSA 1978 as amended,
for the preceding three (3) years. Attach Certified Survey showing size and location of
parcel and any retained parcel and copies of the proposed documents of conveyance and
proof of tax payments being current.

Q) 2. The sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building. Attach
copies of proposed lease documents of conveyance and proof of tax payments being
current.

{alim of Exemption
iy -




Q) 3. The division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the
surface ownership of the land. Attach copies of all proposed documents of conveyance,
including lease(s). Proof of tax payments being current.

L) 4. The division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel
per party. Attach certified copy of court order. Also attach copies of the proposed
documents of conveyance and certified survey showing size and location of parcels. Proof
of tax payments being current.

Q) 5. The division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be
used for grazing or farming activities. Attach copy of proposed documents of conveyance
that restricts future use to grazing or farming activitics. Proof of tax payments being
current.

0 6. The division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are
altered for the purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where the
number of parcels is not increased; or, the alteration results in a decrease in the number of
parcels, so long as the newly created parcels do not exceed two (2) parcels. Approval of a
merger/consolidation will be contingent upon compliance with building codes, land use
regulations and other applicable ordinances or regulations in place or as amended. Attach
certified surveys showing all parcels and parcel boundaries before and after proposed
alteration. Also attach documents of conveyance effecting the lot line adjustment(s)
demonstrated on the surveys. Proof of tax payments being current.

EGThe division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate family
member; however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to sell or give no
more than one parcel per tract of land per immediate family member. As used herein the term
immediate family member means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, mother, stepmother,
brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son, stepson, daughter, stepdanghter, grandparents,
grandson, step grandson, granddaughter, step granddaughter, nephew and niece, whether
related by birth or adoption. This exemption may not be used to further divide a lot created
under this exemption within five years of the date of the division of the original tract of land.
Moreover exemption #11 may not be used to further divide a lot created under this exemption
within five years of the date of the division of the original tract of land. Attach copy of
proposed documents conveyance and birth certificate, adoption certificate or other
document demonstrating family relationship claimed. (BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES
ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.) Also attach a certified survey plat showing the boundaries
and size and location of the original tract or parceland the size and location of the parcel
proposed to be conveyed o the family member, Include the name of the family member
on the parcel that is to be conveyed. Attached evidence of fair market value of the
property. Also attach a copy of any purchase contract and mortgage, if applicable; and
if the family member is a spouse, submit a separate property agreement or evidence of
separate ownership of the parcel. Attach evidence that the transter is, in whole or part, a
bona fide gift (See Attachment “2”.). Proof of tax payments being curreat.

{Oairm of Exemption
-2~




L 8. The division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust;
provided that the division is nol the result of a seller-financed transaction. Attach copies of all
financing documents. Also, attach copy of a certified survey showing the size and location
of the original tract and the parcel that is being divided. That plat shall include an
affidavit by the property owner declaring that any parcel created for security for
mortgages, liens or deeds of trust, will be properly merged with the original parcel
once the mortgage, liens or deeds of trust have been exonerated. Proof of tax payments
being current.

U 9. The sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred
forty (140) acres; Attach certified survey showing location and size of parcel(s) to be
conveyed and retained, Also attach copies of the documents of conveyance. Proof of tax
payments being current,

Q) 10. The division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or non-profit corporation
granted an exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501 (C) (3) of the Unite States
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with a defined
curriculum and a student body and faculty that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any
church or group organized for the purpose of divine worship, religious teaching or other
specifically religious activity. Attach copies of IRS exemption letter, and/or documents
demonstrating entitlement to exemption and certified survey showing land proposed to
be donated. Also attach copies of the proposed documents of conveyance. Proof of tax
payments being current.

Q) 11. Division of a tract of land into two parcels that conform with applicable zoning ordinances;
provided that a second or subsequent division of either of the two parcels within five years
of the date of the division of the original tract of land shall be subject to the provisions of the
New Mexico Subdivision Act; provided further that a survey, and a deed is a parcel is
subsequently conveyed shall be filled with the County Clerk indicating that the parcel shall be
subject to the provision of the New Mexico Subdivision Act if the parcel is further divided
within five years of the date of the division of the original tract of land, Attach certified survey
showing size and location of original tract, parcel proposed to be divided, any parcels
previously divided from the original parcel and dates of all divisions. Also attach copies
of the proposed documents of conveyance. Proof of tax payments being current.

READ ATTACHMENT “1” HERETO REGARDING COMMON PROMOTIONAL PLAN

COaim of Exemption
3.




>»FEE: Fifty Dollars (3$50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals.

%%

! Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property
Twster Smud,
Print Name Print Name
Pu Bovx 41
Address Address
Cobas Nm. $7143)
City, State Zip City, State Zip
515-7 4o - “ISo A
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN (o before me this 1 } day of Matn. 2 4, by

“tons SVUth , Applicant for Claim of Exemption.
(SEAL)
< TARA LYNNE EDGMON j)ﬂ/\_ﬂ &,{W)
le of New Mexico — Notariat Officer
State Bar # 129994 Nomry'Pum‘ﬁ:' Noronas o e, M:MU
B0 Nuodts” | 29494
My-ConmmissionEspires: _

Osim of Exemption
-d-




>»FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals,

Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property

Heac g Brek Sovuda
Print Name Print Name

Po box 125
Address Address
Cﬂ,ha,uo oM 81930
City, State Zip City, State Zip
S5 - Ldo 9904
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 6 ayor Wvdhh | 2024, by

WW REM Soniehn , Applicant for Claim of Exemption.
(SEAL)
TARA LYNNE EDGMON % @“ﬂ"m
State of New México - Notarial Officer
State Bar # 129994 NowryPeblicl Ostonak’ o ar
Q for Sere (o Muwboer
Irty-Commrsston Expires: 194
Oalm of Exemption

e




>FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals.

Signature of Applicant/Qwner(s) Signdi Yot Person(sceiving Property
c_}) N m%v_m_\“rﬂ
Print Name Print Name
fo Boy. 1257
Address Address
Clbotis 57931
City, State Zip City, State Zip
57$-140- 0114
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 3@ dayof Mt 20 2, vy
Toana Soisda : i

, Yepphreant-forClam-of Exemptiom—
Uﬁlpumlv of ?“feﬂa.

Frow e

NetaryPubtic {/ 1)y teriar fbar
Athor e, Stare Dar Niwwbs”

My-CommmiSsion EXpires: — 106444

(SEAL)

/|

TARALYNNE EDGMON
State of New Mexico ~ Notarial Officer
State Bar # 129994

Yaim of Exermption
edf =




> FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,

complete and correct copies of the originals. ﬁ%

Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) Signaté/ f Person(s)_-Recewmg Property
ﬁgr“L&}4€mﬂ4<§M—%L(\
Print Name CPrint Name
* [IFL Fareuwrny ////«ac L
Address Addre
Los Lawes MM S600F
City, State Zip City, State Zip
525240017
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this. 3 = dayof YA | 204 , by
’Rﬂnx enng  Soun , Applicant-for-Clamrof-Exemption.
G focopaar F (rb‘-p—ﬂ-‘a. .

(SEAL)
TARA LYNNE EDGMON
State of New Mexico - Notarial Officer m %/YLQ, E?RVLQ’)
State Bar # 129994 \:.%w\ o\ SR,
A Hor "“"h b ar Mok
. 129494
My- or Expires:
Calm of Exemption

-q-




> FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals.

Signature of Applicant/Qwner(s) Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property
Le
Print Name Print Name
Address Address
City, State Zip City, State Zip
575 790 6636
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

/’
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN (o before me this <o f day of Mﬂ/ Olf\ ,20 94, by

N | ove rt . Apphcantfor Ctaimof-Exemption
ILLu.,fu,u— of FMM'?"
(SEAL)
TARA LYNNE EDGMON %\:‘ﬁ{% %
State of New Mexico - Notarial Officer '
State Bar # 129994 Netary PUBIE ~ p )0 Fansd iﬁu,
My | SHrt Bar Mumtboir
124 44.

Oaim of Exemption
o




> FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals.

Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) re of Persoa(s) Receiving Property

Yolay hovett—

Print Name int Name
PO B 3L
Address Address
Laballo  Am  $743)
City, State Zip City, State Zip
S75-L07 - 440!
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 61\4: day of Mﬂfo\ , 20 M , by

K o\m Love & , Apphieantfor-Claim-of Exemption,
Lecpan of propity.
(SEAL)
TARA LYNNE EDGMON M
State af New México - Notarial Officer @ ib/m &b%o’-)
Stele Dar # 129964 W—m\rm offtar,
}( Horas S o Bar }\.\umb(_r‘
. . Y ‘H
My CommisstonrExprres: —

Oalm of Exemplion
g




>FEE: Fifty Dollars (850.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or frue,
complete and correct copies of the originals,

Signature of Applicant/Owner{s) Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property
Print Name Print Name
PRy
Address Add‘(r/afzs':7
Cﬁbﬁ:\m_nm
City, State Zip City, State /
Telephone Number(s) Tc-l;phone Number(s)
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me lhls : D = dayof N\wuf\ ,20 84, by
Shoadree Sty

A«ppll-eaﬂ-t—f&r-ehtm-ef-&wmpum;
Reupuru- o @ din

TARALYNNE EDGMON \;ﬂm/vm
State of Néegte M;xairc; ;zl;go;riai Officer ;\V
Lonad
S]r&l-c 0ar Numby (3994 A
U o

(SEAL)

{alm of Exemption
- -




>FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

[ further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals,

Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property
_O el S
Print Name Print Name
P> Box Ui
Address Address
Cobhols A 5192
City, State Zip City, State Zip
5T7S- 740 - 44|
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

od
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 5 day of mﬂdf\ ,209Y, by
OLas N Sty , Appltcant-£fo on.

Rewpune of propoty.

(SEAL)
TARALYNNE EDGMON %ﬁw
State of New Mexico — Notarial Cfficer
|

State Bar # 129994 Motary-Publie— [N ronsk o )
Ator S«HJL 80 Numer
“My-Cenmmission Expires: R 2 ‘L‘-ﬁ

alm of Exemption
-df =




>»FEE: Fifty Dollars (350.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,

complete and correct copies of the originals,

Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) Slgnature of Person(s) Receiving Property

Coct Zroity

Print Name Print Name
P2 ey 9%

Address Address
Ladallo L2531
City, State Zip City, State Zip
S 25~ Yow - 2556
Telephone Number{s) Telephone Number(s)

SUIBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this { day of M Qs 0(/\ , 20 _49;'-{_, by

r+ Sty , Apphieant-for-Clrim-ofExemption.
Reecpuns o Pmp./l—aa
SEAE)
TARA LYNNE EDGMON
State of New Mexico - Notarlal Officer
Staite Bar# 129954 Romry Puttic (Ao +iquL olblar,
A thor sw: &/ Nambt”

Qalm of Exemption
wif =




»FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true,
complete and correct copies of the originals,

-

Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property
Colx Srnid
Print Name Print Name
Q0 o U
Address Address
Copalln W 2193\
City, State Zip City, State Zip
Y0U- - S0
Telephone Number(s) Telephone Number(s)

UBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this [ day of MW Or 2 QL[ by
|1 St , Applieant-for-ChrimrofExemption.—

(Latpary- o Propfp.

(SEAL)-
TARALYNNE EDGMON CWM,%M-K W
State of New Mexico ~ Notarial Officer - . -
State Bar # 129994 MoteryPubic AiaALL Offur,
Stere Bar Number 129414
- amission Ecaies

Claim of Exemption
-




If a copy of a certified survey is not required and does not accompany the Claim of Exemption,
the exact legal description of the property involved must be included in the space below,

Legal Description:

—— Return eriginal documents to:

Name: ‘ Of a_ )

Mailing Address:_ 48§ (i)J Dere Sher Swue3
Tarth or o MW §1H01

Phone Number: 514 - 323 -0750

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved.

0O The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following
information and/or documents so that we can process your claim:

QO The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons:

(DATE) (NAME AND TITLE)
FEE PAID: § (Attach Copy of Sierra County Treasurer Reccipt fo this Application)
DATE:
REC’D BY:

Oaim of Exemption
-5-




ATTACHMENT "1"
COMMON PROMOTIONAL PLAN

Special care must be taken by the subdivider te avoid a common promotional plan.

“Common Promotional Plan” is defined In thc New Mexico Subdivision Act, 1978 NMSA

§47-6-2 (M), as “any plan or scheme of operation, undertaken by a single subdivider or a group of
subdividers acting in concert, to offer for sale or lease parcels of land where such land is either
contiguous or part of the same area of land or is known, designated or advertised as a common uniter by
common name.” Any such plan is unlawful, and it is the responsibility of the subdivider to be aware of
the law so as to avoid such a plan.

Subdividing Land in New Mexico, Second Edition, issued by the Office of the Attorney General of New
Mexico, contains sections on “Illegal Subterfuges Design to Avoid the Subdivision Laws” and“Common
Promotional Schemes™ (pages 47-33). The following brief overview was adapted from those sections:

There are two basic tests the courts and the Aftorney General have applied in determining whethera
subdivider has legitimately taken advantage of an exception to the subdivision laws or as has engaged in
an iliegal subterfuge designed to circumvent the laws:

1.1s the division of the land in substance rather than in appearance a subdivision of land as
defined by the applicable statutes?

2. Are the transactions involved in the subdivision of the land (i.e., transfers, gifts, partitions,
incorporations, sales, leases, etc.) bona fide and arms length transactions?

Further in order not to be considered a subdivision each land division and sale must be independentand
the result of arms length negotiations without further tie-ins between the parties that would render the
purchaser or donee of the land an agent partner or business associate of the seller.

In order to determine whether division and sales are independent and not part of a common
scheme or business venture the following factual considerations are significant although each factor
alone may not be conclusive:

(a) whether the transfer and sale of the parcel of land were made for adequate
consideration in an arm length manner;

(b) whether the property was transferred between close relatives, business associates or
partners;

(c) the extent of legal or practical control which is retained by the seller or grantor over the
further division and sale of the parcels;

(d) the “sharing” of the profits and losses made or incurred by subsequent purchasers or
grantee by their later sale and division of the property with the original grantor or seller;

Calm of Exernplion
-5-




(e} whether the land area is actually sold through common promotional scheme with
common real estate brokers or agents, common advertising, financing, or bank escrowing, etc.;

(f) whether the actual legal status of subsequent purchasers is not, for all practical purposes
tantamount to a straw man or shall corporation and thus part of a common scheme or conspiracy to
evade the laws;

{g) whether there are any other factual considerations to indicate that there is intent to evade
the provisions of the subdivision siatutes, and that, in fact, a subdivision has been created.

Oalm of Exemption
-7




ATTACHMENT "2»

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) s8.
COUNTY OF SIERRA )

AFFIDAVIT
(Limited to Claim of FAMILY Exemption)

= .
1, ‘ W \SJ(er &Y‘ % . being first duly sworn, upon my oath, do state:

1. [have claimed a family exemption, pursuant to NMSA 1978, 47-6-2(J)(9} and the Sierra County
Subdivision Regulations.

2. Thedivision of land that [ propose is a gift and/or sale to a family member as defined by the Act
and the regulations cited above and a bona fide and legitimate transaction for which 1 will (A)
report and pay any gift and/or income tax liability resulting therefrom and (B) file a property
ransfer (price) affidavit with the Sierra County Assessor, if so required by NMSA 1978, § 7-
38-12.1, of the New Mexico Property Tax Code.

3. I will retain no personal financial interest or control over the parcel to be divided and conveyed
to my family member, other than as real estate contract seller or mortgagee. The family-member
grantee shall be granted all control over the development, sale or lease of the property. 1 will
receive no proceeds, monetary or otherwise, other than as real estate contract seller or mortgagee

from such development, sale or lease of the property by the famlly%ber grantee.

icant of Claim of Exemption _

VERIFICAT]ON
SUBSCR]B]:.D AND SWORN to before me thls "" J 7 dayof N\afd’\ s 20’}‘{ , by
\t,l)i '3“{( S NUdA , Applicant for Claim of Bxemption.
(SEAL)
TARA LYNNE EDGMON Q%M,%’YVL& %Wbﬁl
State of New Mexico — Notarial Officer
State Bar # 129994 i Hae ot oftug | Aatenad
our Ari*d’\“a Sle Rar Aumbets
- ‘ \ ’J—‘\‘H'-\
“My-Commmissten-Expites:
o —

Oaim of Exernption
-f-




ATTACHMENT "2”

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

) ss.

COUNTY OF SIERRA )

AFFIDAVIT
(Limited to Claim of FAMILY Exemption)

I, /%’;AN K’ # gr#’ , being first duly sworn, upon my oath, do state:
[ /

1.

[ have claimed a family exemption, pursuant to NMSA 1978, 47-6-2(J)(9) and the Sierra County
Subdivision Regulations.

The division of land that [ propose is a gift and/or sale to a family member as defined by the Act
and the regulations cited above and a bona fide and legitimate transaction for which I will (A)
report and pay any gift and/or income tax liability resulting therefrom and (B) file a property
transfer (price) affidavit with the Sierra County Assessor, if so required by NMSA 1978, § 7-
38-12.1, of the New Mexico Property Tax Code.

I will retain no personal financial interest or control over the parcel to be divided and conveyed
to my family member, other than as real estate contract seller or mortgages. The family-member
grantee shall be granted all control over the development, sale or lease of the property. I will
receive no proceeds, monetary or otherwise, other than as real estatgcontract seller or mortgagee

M_&_("nmmiqeinn Exnires:

VYERIFICATION
ﬁ&s;:ms AN%SWORN to before me this 3@" day of ﬂ/iw’ Ch 20 24 by
J ld‘ e Smivn , Applicant for Claim of Exemption.
(SEAL)

TARA LYNNE EOGMON gﬂd« &\/m
$talo of New Mexico - Notarial Officer / = X m =
o

State Bar # 129994 A +h ore
1244454

Qaim of Exernption
-8~



Susan J Mills
decount No. lIB58
Bl 112, Pg. 3728
UPC 322-528-l4-4244

NORTH

Trampus L. Flersen

Account Neo. 134

Bk 38 Fg. 3482
USC 3@2-508-21I@-952

BOUNDARYT SURVEY FPLAT

of the division of a8 39.947 acre tract of land
into & tracts of land in the NEI/4 NEl/4 of Section 13,

Township
Southuest of the Village of Williamsburg, Sierra County,

Account No. 1357
Bk &9, Pg. 549
UFC 302-508-204-6388

————N83"lI'33'E — 32369’ =

Michaal A. 4 Karen M. Chavez ‘

4 South, Range 5 West, NMPM,

New Mexico

Account No. 534
Bk 129, Pg. 393

J Mary's Littie House, LLC
| UPC 302-s@8-o22-1512
|

|
|
|
> 5L}'

Barbara Mandirell
deccount No. I@ige
Bk 29, Fg. 303

UFC 302-508-0D8-6512

Lot 28
Noemn! Luguin de Zamors
Account No. 8621
Bk 138, Pg, 4523
UPS 302 -428-25]-552]

-

=

224.72"
?_ PR PO,

Nee“ I5'15"E

38155'

Ne2*I5'15"E

/

Tract 3

(3.99&6 acres)

Shancree Renell Smith

Tract 2

(3.99& acres)

Clinell Smith

Ay

S82°37:34

(0000004

Tract & |

12
epiani
N83°II'33"E W2el' ] Nag“l'23 E_
@2e'

| ~ o e

/ R = 22028

il L = 2232
| s -‘%} D = 15745'4]"
P @)\ Ch = NB82°33'5'E 8227
l # 50 @ 4 Ty, 14 South,
5@ rosd easemant, /e_ﬂ g)@ Pt Rge. B est
(ereated by this plat) e gy ) o
i ,1'@ P

] | (3996 acres) Y i
%! | —am T4
N, 7
1 i
[ «&Js | y ,,_\‘@@-ﬁ #
|I l IQ%"' | //@@w/m
fJ | JI | //a; \@'&\l //
180 Nl T
3 8 ¥ a
| & | § | //@en“CT o s
s § | 2 L
P |r /Za\‘& /l/
| iy
|| | | R = 575.00" s X, /// |
| | DL.aniE;g‘t" , & / [ S Tract 8
| | | Ch = 544'45'54*Errsb1“ ” | 3 (&.ll acres)
l / P E Breit Smith
| 4 g
| 5o / | s
| nme S e | .
.l Ghj'%gﬁri'gfﬁ;;f"f@f-h“ Ch = 53; 'i;.a?"ﬁ;ﬂés' Tr éct 5 %
rll ll // // (3.23] acres)
J / o Smritt
k. / |
il ey
///////y/////’/ v |
// /§/ // / // s / Vs s )
N A A A A e
O s
/[ /5-?3‘ 2533 Ngz-j/-frse,w ’ // // // // //
4 :
A A e A Y A AN A
y?‘*////// ///// //// .//,{/

Totpe. 14 South,
Rge 4 West

Jeaff M. 4 Mary Ellen Cullum
Account No, 442
Bk 24, Pg. 2413
UPZ 382-428- 1521044

sgio'24"W  s22.8l

X

O

N

N

R

N

so@l@'@4'W 52229

Kay Hopkins
Account No. 552)
Bk I8 Pg. 3359

UPEC 322-428-152-11715

GRAPHIC SCALE
(o] 50 100 200 #8833, d
e —— e e ——— # A A 7 PTBE " ofed ” y
e | o s YA
{ inch = 100 ft. N/ Freties s /
/1 N/// A A /// ' //// Y // 2 // P
5 /fmw’(/////// T g /////// ////// /////
3 / /1/{ // e /// A /// ////// /// B A,
QU Tract | / Jo ,///,//// Y v // // // // // //
BT, A S A A A Y N A A 7
0 / Ch = N32°@923'E ls000’ — — . .
P ot SO 8 7 g | | — |' —_ |
= e iva | |
- S
s B PR IRy
— == = ' / ‘asy JI I !
- g
.1 2~ L Wergow |
3 ~ 133
e | s 7 i ) | Tract 7
R 303505 14-4107 \ 7 .// | JI |'I (924& acres)
B o - . {_,./" . | 1] Cort Ayler 4 Colti Shyann Smith
j__// 9;55/@_@/@-’// f,' | |I . . . |
=l L = 42378 |
e - "D = 4272345 { | | )
E L ﬁ{_’,li Ch = N&2°3e'23'E 39477 | || |' g
S Tract 4 | 1] (" R
q—ﬂ_—‘if (5.077 acres) j]‘ ! JIJI | +
Lu - Tulster Smith || 5
o g Soecs swiom ] § j e R
URC 321 508 b -0i88 § < : | b | Q
. |
g i} _J' | . . W
589°13 ’|3J-3 w l[ &l.r'i 155! ! = 889°13'38'"U 47325’ 4?
’ - L,

Bk 113, Fg. 3359
UPC 302-508- 106 -5198

Reference:
Account No. 1427

Book. 137, FPages 718-778, (lWarranty De=d)

URFC 222-508-106 -e@6&7

Sierra County Subdiivision Regulations Ordinance Numpoer 11-2@7, (ddopted on
February le, 22120

National Flood Insurance Frogram, Flood lnsurance Rate Map Camrnunits-Panef
No. 35227 @432 C, (map revised: July e, 1336/

Neotes:

These tracts are subject to edsements, restrictions and reservations of record

The trdcts shown hereon are located within the boundaries of Flood Zone A,
"ared of 10D-year flood, base Flood elevations and flood hazard factors not

determined" and Flood Zone C, "area of minimal fleoding"

The hereon described tracts do not constitute a subdivision as defined in the
Sierra County Subdivision Regulations, and this division of land is being filed
under the Claim of Exemption No. 1, "'The division of land to create a parcel
that is sold or donated as a gift te an immediate family memoer"

Basis of bearings I W=se4, Geodetic North in graund distances based on GFS
ocbservdtion

Use drawing scale to determine medsurements when not labeled

On corners found without survey identification, an aluminum tag stamped "NMFELS
[2129" was applied

Lot comers will be set woon dpproval by Slerrda County Aoministration
e P Y Y

Legend:
*

found B5/8" rebar w/surveap stamped "NMLS (3984" ®

found USGLO "brass-cap" monument, (1316)

found 5/8" rebar w/survcap stamped "RLS 8473" A

found I/2" retar, (no survey identification) B
o

set 12" rebar wieurveap stamped "NMPLS 12129", (witness corner)

set /2" rebar w/isurvedp stamped "NMPLS 12129
®

wire fence ~

chain link fence

overhead power lines

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

|, the unders:gnea' Co -Hanag.’ng Member of the herecn described property,
deo hereby dcknouwledge with my free consent, and in dccordance with my wishes
and dlesires, the division of land and easement created as shown on this plat.

Twister Smith (Co-Managing Member, Smithco Sierra Froperties, LLC)
STATE OF NEW MExICO /
COUNTY OF SIERRA J
The foregoing instrument was dcknouwledged before me this day of
. 2@23 by Twister Smith

My Commission expires:

Netary Fublic

August 12, 223

Chaparral Surveying, LLC
Frofessional Land Surveying

PO . Box £23 Elephant Butte New Mexico 87225

CERTIFICATE

Thie is Lo certify that | am & reglstersd Professional
Land Surveyer, that this plat is prepared frem notes
of field surveys macle by me or under my supervision,
that said surveys and this plat are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belier.
| Further ceru!'g that Lils survey s a land division,
but not 2 subdivision as qualified herecn.

This plat meets the mininun requiremeants of the
Standards of Land Surveys | HMexice.

>/ S

David M. Senn
New Mexico Frofessional Surveyor
Licensa Mumber 12129

Smithco Sierra Properties, LLC (1427)

Section 13

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK

Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NMPM



e e
T, Wiy P W p S
A ——y S
INTITY T Weaekbl Cliee ey ‘ e
MEFES ECSUTP TEA ESTNRAMNE SR o e

P p— I
P .,
ol SO e I

13
-WEIIE L O O
~
-n
s
=

o Raruay

-Snchap wr eyt Rt

-l £ A 1 Wiy

a
=
T
W] Luaam ‘l !
.

-lrl|llllihi“”..”“9n.z-.lgél= s g Ve oo . . .
vomiss w0 vz - \\\\\\\\\\\ \\\M\\\V\\\\\\\r\. >

! o 230 w0 Arvid \\} A
Aty o Sy byt BT S | L AL \\\\\\

i
\\\ \«“ I W opgr e M E
\,\\\\\ﬂ\p\u‘\\ - .”l. L3 ]

Iy
’l “\ TIWIS DIHAVED
§

Shosng
e

Ay,

Y
AL O
IS AN o7

M b o A o A S A%

— N
RN

B A ———— S0 TP, SRS SR A, L _
o e T iy st #

ALY Fiphts S A it T T, . 4

B AR Rt ) b B} By B N ] gy

g =Pl px iy .wn\ﬂ..n.t......n =

1 L TEEY £ e -

-

F Lt 7, Al B ) R By \glﬂ.mﬁ»
BT FEA SR SRS o N D Z =el

B R T ERKL TR carly

SO rudee e
~
~
£

o i
[l 8 2

g 28l i QA

]
W LR

i
!
d

ocialale v _gh
Tl Sl (S T v CTLRCUILING) AR S URRACE FU, SR 1

S P L Skt S Berm i S dyite Barbd g e

AL
Tl A g e it AN NI AT b B 8 T

o

-

(AN Y i P I Pl L slh“ﬂ!il-ﬁlalﬁ!
Sy Bniay iy ey, S g S e by syt Sared pshi
el Syl B S # P LEY L g i) Dy R B Sl

iy SRR T P T AT oy P _Sudrm e Lk 1
- B foiCyy CNEAS ST OTIVW RODL SR T L IO) O A, {HRDF DGR

el bl A LA P L DU P el bl sk b - _
IS A T Yl T e T G TORC Bad IR BoAy

iy

Sy . oD P iy
JPRURD ST P . ». .oty e e At s @

I, e i ﬁ!s_““ L

R R ] g

o e e Ky 0RO =gt

Lim A Ml
Runcs ewmig Bngsuenm 1o SBaA sy jo wempnog
WFLIN 188N & PhueN Wineg by ditsume |
BN USNDRG 1O pAIN BATN BUY U PUBL JO 61000 g Onl
PUR; J 1DR BB LPERE B O USIFIAID B JO

LV T AZASNG AV INNOS




Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
(575) 740-0334

August 15,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 1
(4.294 ACRES)

A tract of land sitate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the south and east by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, (County Road B-079), located
Southwest of the Village of Williamsburg, Sicrra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as
follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the NW comer of this tract, a 4" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129, whence the NE
corner of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument, bears the
following two courses and distances: NOO®15*15”E, 612.25 feet and N89°11°33”E, 1314.62 feet;

Thence, S82°37°38”E, a distance of 507.92 fect to the NE comer of this tract, a peint on the centerline of
Calle De Ranchos Road, whence a 4" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 121297, (sei as a witness cotner),
bears N82°37°38"W, a distance of 25.93 feet;

Thence, contiming along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, $22°44° 18" W, a distance of 154.74 feet
1o a point of curvature in this (ract;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, along the arc of a curve to the right
having a radius of 550.00 feet, a central angle of 60°53°59”, (ch= 853°11’17"W, 557.46 fect), a distance of
584.60 fest to the SW comer of this tract, whence a ¥4 rebar w/surveap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, (setasa
witness comner), bears NO0O®15°15”E, a distance of 25.17 feet,

Thence, NOO®15°E57E, a distance of 541.93 feet to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 4.294 acres of land, more or lcss.

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Scnn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023),



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
{575) T40-0334

August 15, 2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 2
(3.996 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the east by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, (County Road B-079), located Southwest
of the Village of Williamsburg, Sicrra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as follows, to-
wit;

Beginning at the NW comer of this tract, a ¥4” rcbar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 121297, whence the NE
corner of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument, bears the
following two courses and distances: NOO°15'15°E, 224.70 feet and N89°11°33”E, 1314.62 feet;

Thence, 568°21'22"E, a distance of 660.66 feet to the NE comer of this tract, 2 point on a curve on the
centerline of Calle De Rancho Road, whence a %4 rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, (set as a
witness comer), bears N68°21°22"W, a distance of 26.12 feet;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Rancho Road, along the arc of a curve to the lefi having
a radius of 575.00 feet, a central angle of 16°06°24”, (ch = S30°47°30”W, 161.11 feet), a distance of
161.64 feet to a point of tangency in this tract;

Thence, continuing atong the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, $22°44°18”W, a distance of 76.60 feet
to the SE corner of this tract, whence a 4" rebar wisurveap stamped “NMPLS 121297, (sel as a witness
corner), bears N82°37°38"W, a distance of 25 93 feet;

Thence, N82°37°38”W, a distance of 507.92 feet to the SW commer of this tract, a %" rebar wisurvcap
slamped “NMPLS 121297;

Thence, N0OO°15°157E, a distance of 387.55 fect to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 3.996 acres of land, more or less,

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023).



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.O. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
{578) 740-0334

August 15,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 3
(3.996 ACRES)

A tract of land sitvate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Seclion 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the cast by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, (County Road B-079), located Southwest
of the Village of Williamsburg, Sierra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as follows, to-
wit;

Beginning at the NE corner of this tract, a 14" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129, whence the NE
comer of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument, bears
N$9°11°33"E, 1010.93 fect;

Thence, $45°19°49”E, a distance of 552.54 feet to an angle peint in this tract, a point of curvature on the
centerline of Calle De Rancho Road, whence a 2" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, (set as a
witness corner), bears N45°19°49” W, a distance of 25.13 feet;

Thence, continuing along the centerine of Calle De Ranche Road, along the arc of a curve to the left having
a radius of 575.00 feet, a central angle of 11°50°24”, (ch = $44°45°54”W, 11861 feel), a distance of
118.82 feet to an angle point in this tract, whence a 4” rebar w/surveap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, (setas a
witness corner), bears N68°21°22” W, a distance of 26.12 feet;

Thence, N68°21°22"W, a distance of 660.66 feet to the SW corner of this tract, a %4> rebar wisurvcap
stamped “NMPLS 121297;

Thence, NOO®15°157E, a distance of 224.70 feet to the NW comer of this tract, a 4™ rebar w/aluminum tag
stamped “NMPLS 121297,

Thence, N89°11°337E, a distance of 303.69 feet to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
coniaining 3.996 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a ficld survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023).



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.O. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
(575) 740-0334

August 15,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 4
(5.077 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township ¥4 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the north and west by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, {County Road B-079), located
Southwest of the Village of Williamsburg, Sierra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as
follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the NW comer of this tract, a point on a curve on the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road,
whence the NE corner of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, a USGLQ “brass—cap” monument,
bears the following two courses and distances: N0O°1S5'15E, 1154.18 feet and N89°11°33”E, 1314.62 feet,
also whence a 2" rebar wiswrvcap stamped “NMPLS 12129", (set as a witness comer), bears
500°15°15”W, a distance of 25,17 feet,

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, along the arc of a curve to the left
having a radius of 550.00 feet, a central angle of 42°03°48”, (ch= N62°36'23"E, 394.77 feet), a distance of
403.78 feet to point on a curve in this tract, whence a 14" rebar w/surveap stamped “NMPLS 121297, (set as
a witness corner), bears S77°52°007E, a distance of 28.51 feet;

Thence, §77°52°007E, a distance of 497.33 feet to the NE comer of this tract, a 4" rebar w/aluminum tag
stamped “NMPLS 12129™;

Thence, DUE SOUTH, a distance of 234.06 feet to the SE comer of this tract, a %" rebar w/survcap
stamped “NMPLS 12129”;

Thence, S89°13°38”W, a distance of 837.55 fect to the SW cormner of this tracy, a 5/8” rebar w/survcap
stamped “NMLS 13984”;

Thence, NO0°15°15”E, a distance of 168.26 feet to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 5.077 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023).



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.O. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
{575) 740-0334

August 15, 2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 5
(3.231 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the north and west by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, (County Road B-079), located
Southwest of the Viflage of Williamsburg, Sierra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as
follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the SE comer of this trac(, a '4” rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 121297, whence the NE
corner of Section 13, Township i4 South, Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument, bears ihe
following two courses and distances; 582°37°38”E, 378.51 fect and NOO®10°04™E, 800,91 feet;

Thence, N82°37°38"W, a distance of 439.39 feet to the SW comer of this tract, a point on the centerling of
Callc De Ranchos Road, whence a 4" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129, (sct as a witness comer),
bears 582°37°38”E, a distance of 25.93 feet;

Thence, continuing along the cenierling of Calle De Ranchos Road, N22°44°187E, a distance of 76.60 fect
to a point of curvature in this tract;

Thence, continving along the centerline of Calle De Rancho Road, along the arc of a curve to the right
having a radius of 575.00 fect, a ceniral angle of 27°56°48", (ch = N36°42°42"E, 277.69 feet), a distance of
280.46 fect to a point of tangency this tract;

Thence, continving along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, N50°41°06”E, a distance of 310.41 feet
to the NE corner of this tract, whence a '4” rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 121297, (scl as a wilness
cormer), bears DUE SOUTH, a distance of 32.31 feet;

Thence, DUE SOUTH, a distance of 546.32 feet to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 3.231 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, {re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023),



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.O0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
(575) 740-0334

August 15,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 6
(3.996 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the south and cast by the centering of Calle De Ranchos Road, (County Road B-079), located
Southwest of the Village of Williamsburg, Sierta County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as
follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the NE comer of this tract, a point on a curve on the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road,
whence the NE comer of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument,
bears N89°11°33"E, 110.26 feet, also whence a %™ rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, (set as a
witness cormer), bears SB9°11°33”W, a distance of 54.53 feet;

Thence, continving along the centerline of Calie De Ranchos Road, along the arc of a curve {o the left
having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central angle of 15°45°417, (ch= S58°33°57"W, 82.27 feet), a distance of
8253 feet to point of tangency in this tract;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, S50°41'06"W, a distance of 565.41 feet
to the southernmost comer of this tract, whence a '42” rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129, (setas a
witness corner), bears N45°19°49”W, a distance of 25.13 feet;

Thence, N45°19°49"W, a distance of 552.54 feet to the N'W comer of this tract, a 2" rebar w/aluminum tag
stamped “NMPLS 12129”;

Thence, N89°11°337E, a distance of 900.67 feet to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 3.996 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a ficld survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (r¢: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023).



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
(575) 740-0334

August 15,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 7
(9.246 ACRES)

A tract of land simate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NM.P.M.,
bounded on the west by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, (County Road B-079), located Southwest
of the Village of Williamsburg, Sierra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as follows, to-
wit;

Beginning at the NE comer of this tract, a 4” rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, whence the NE
corner of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument, bears
N0O°10°04"E, a distance of 800,91 feet;

Thence, S00°10°04™W, a distance of 522.29 feet to the SE corner of this tract, a 5/8” rebar w/survcap
stamped “RLS 84737,

Thence, $39°13°38°W, a distance of 479.05 feet to an angle point in this tract, 2 %” rebar wisurvcap
stamped “NMPLS 12129™;

Thence, DUE NORTH, a distance of 234.06 feet o an angle point in this tract, a 4" rebar w/survcap
stamped “NMPLS 12129”;

Thence, N77°52°00”W, a distance of 497.33 feet to an angle point in this tract, a point on a curve in this
centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, whence a %™ rebar wisurvcap stamped “NMPLS 121297, (set as a
witness comer), bears $77°52°007E, a distance of 28.51 feet;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, along the arc of a curve to the left
having a radiys of 550.00 feet, a central angle of 18°50°11”, (ch = N32°09°23”E, 180.00 feet), a distance of
180 82 fect to a point of tangency in this tract;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, N22°44°18”E, a distance of 154.74 feet
to the NW corner of this tract, whence a 4™ rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 121297, (set as a witness
corner), bears $82°37°38"E, a distance of 25.93 feet:

Thence, S82°37°387E, a distance of 817.90 feet to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 9.246 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023).



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
(575) 740-0334

August 15,2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION-TRACT 8
(6.111 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 13, Township 14 South, Range 5 West, NMP.M.,
bounded on the north and west by the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Read, (County Road B-079), located
Southwest of the Village of Williamsburg, Sierra County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as
follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the NE corner of this tract, said comer being the NE corner of Section 13, Township 14 South,
Range 5 West, a USGLO “brass-cap” monument;

Thence, S00°10°04”W, a distance of 800.91 feet to the SE comner of this tract, a ¥4 rebar w/survcap
stamped “NMPLS 12129”;

Thence, N82°37°38”W, a distance of 378.51 feet to the SW comer of this tract, a 2" rebar w/survcap
stamped “NMPLS 12125,

Thence, DUE NORTH, a distance of 546.32 feet to a point on the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road,
whence a 2" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, (set as a witness comer), bears DUE SOUTH, a
distance of 32,31 feet;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Ranchos Road, N50°41°06”E, a distance of 255.00 feet
to a point of curvature in this tract;

Thence, continuing along the centerline of Calle De Rancho Road, along the arc of a curve to the right
having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central angle of 15°45°41”, (ch = N58°33°57"E, 82.27 feel), a distance of
82.53 feet to an angle point in this tract;

Thence, N89°L1°33E, a distance of 110.26 fect to the point of beginning of the tract hereon described,
containing 6.111 acres of land, more or less,

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Sean, NMPLS 12129, (rc: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated August 10, 2023).



RFAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

This Agreement effective as of March 1, 2024 by and among Twister Smith, Henry Brett
Smith, ("Grantors"), and Olinell Smith, Jonna Sue Smith, Cort Smith, Colti Smith, Shandree
Smith, Koby Lovett, Madison Lovett, and Bryce Smith ("Grantee").

WHEREAS, Grantor owns real property; and

WHEREAS, Grantee desires to acquire said real property and Grantor desires to gift such
real property to Grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1. REAL ESTATE PURCHASEﬁrI..IABlLITlES ASSUMED

1.1  REAL ESTATE. Grantors agree to gift to Grantees and Grantees agree 1o accept from
Grantors, on the terms and conditions set forth in this Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement
(“Agreement”) the following real estate (“Real Property”):

1.1.1 REAL PROPERTY. As agift, Grantors agree to grant and Grantees agree to accept
the Real Property as described and allocated in Exhibit A. The Property includes all fixtures and
permanent improvements located at the Property. The Property includes all of Grantor's interest in
easements, rights-of-way, streets, alleys, access rights, water rights, air rights, development rights,
zoning rights and variances, and all other estates, rights, titles, interests, servitudes, tenements, and
appurtenances of any nature whatsoever, in any way now or hereafter belonging to, relating to or
pertaining to the Property. Grantors’ real property is described as follows:

1. PROPERTY. The real estate is located in the NE4ANE4 of Section 13, Township 14S, Range
05W in Sierra County, New Mexico consisting of various parcels as described in Exhibit
A, more or less, with all fixtures and permanent improvements on the Property and is
legally described as the following:

See Exhibit A, containing plat and legal description, attached hereto and incorporated by
reference.

Specifically, as to the parcels:

Twister Smith, with his wife Olinell Smith joining, and Henry Brett Smith, with his
wife Jonna Sue Smith, joining, grants the parcels as designated to be gified to Olinell
Smith, Shandree Smith, Cort Smith, and Colti Smith, Bryce Henry Smith, Madison Lovett
and Koby Lovett.



Subject to reservations, restrictions, covenants, easements of record, taxes and assessments
(collectively referred to herein as the "Permitted Exceptions"), hereinafter referred to as "the

Property."

1.2 GRANTEE’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. Grantees represent and acknowledge that they
have entered into this Agreement on the basis of their own examination, judgment, personal
knowledge, and opinion as to the value, condition, size, location, value, future value, income or
production therefrom of the real property subject to this Agreement. Grantees have completed all
inspections, surveys, examination, and due diligence necessary. Grantees elect to waive any
further inspections, surveys, examination and due diligence and discharge any claims based on
what these activities might have revealed. Grantees further acknowledge that Gantor has made no
agreement or promise to repair or improve any of the real property, improvements or fixtures being
gifted to Grantees under this Agreement, and that Grantees take all such property in the condition
existing on the date of this Agreement, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. Grantees
are acquiring the Property "AS IS " and "WITH ALL FAULTS," including but not limited to
location of sewer, water and other utility lines, boundary lines, physical and legal access, soil
conditions and the possibility of extending improvements to any part of the Property. Acreage,
square footage and/or lot size is approximate and neither Grantor, nor Grantor’s attormey guarantee
accuracy, Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Grantor makes no representation,
warranty, inducement, promise, agreement or assurance regarding the Property, including but not
limited to any wartanty or representation as to condition, compliance with laws, zoning, water,
soil, access, size, marketability, value, future value, utilities, occupancy, or otherwise. ALL
IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, AND/OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. Grantees further acknowledge that it
is not relying upon any representation or warranty by any Broker, Attorney, Representative or
Employee of Grantor as to the matters stated in this Section.

1.3. TITLE INSURANCE: Grantees acknowledge that Grantor is making no guarantee as to Title
in this transaction, and no Title insurance will be provided with this transaction. Grantees
acknowledge and understand that they are responsible for obtaining their own title policy if

desired.
SECTION 2. CLOSING

2.1 TIME AND PLACE. This agreement shall be closed at a time and place as agreed to
by Grantor and Grantee.

2.2 DOCUMENTS. At Closing, the parties shall execute all required documents to
complete the transaction. In addition, the parties will complete the following additional

agreements:
2.2.1 General Warranty Deed by Grantor to Grantee
2.2.2 The parties shall execute such other certificates and documents as may be

called for by the provisions of this Agreement.

2.3 TAXES. The current real estate taxes shall be prorated to the date of Closing, based



upon the previous year’s tax bills. Grantees shall be responsible for all sales and transfer taxes
associated with the contemplated transaction. The parties agree to report the allocations of
purchase price to the IRS in compliance with this Agreement.

2.4. DOCUMENTS AND COSTS OF CLOSING. All documents shall be in a form
mutually acceptable to Grantees and Grantors. Prorations shall be handled at the Closing as set
forth in this Agreement. All other Closing costs shall be handled as is otherwise agreed to in
writing by Grantees and Grantor.

2.5 BROKER'S FEE. Grantors and Grantees have not employed any broker or finder in
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and has taken ne action that
would give rise to a valid claim against any party for a brokerage commission, finder’s fee or other
like payment.

2.6 RISK OF LOSS. All risk of loss with respect to the Assets shall be borne by Grantors
until 12.01 a.m., New Mexico time on the day following the Ciosing Date, at which time: (i) risk
of loss with respect to the Assets shall be assumed by Grantee; (i1) Grantor shall deliver to Grantee
exclusive possession of the Assets; and (iii) Grantee shall assume operating control of the Assets.
Grantor may cancel all insurance coverage on the Assets conveyed to Grantee effective at 12:01
a.m., New Mexico, on the day following the Closing Date.

2.7 POSSESSION. Grantor will give possession to Grantee the Real Estate described in
this Agreement by 12:01 a.m. on the date that Closing occurs provided the delivery of all
documents and funds required in this Agreement have been fulfilled. Grantee agrees to provide
reasonable access and copies of documents as may be necessary in the future to allow Grantor to
complete tax returns and any required filings.

2.8 CLOSING DEFINED. For purposes of this Section, the Closing Date will be defined
by the date that both parties have signed the documents required under this Agreement. Until these
conditions are satisfied, the parties will not be deemed to have Closed for risk of loss provisions
and the transfer of possession unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

3.1 BY MUTUAL CONSENT. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual written
consent of Grantee and Grantor,

3.2 CLOSING NOTWITHSTANDING THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE. The party
with a right to terminate this Agreement shall not be bound to exercise such right, and its failure
to exercise such right shall not constitute a waiver of any other right it may have under this
Agreement, including but not limited to remedies for breach of this agreement.

SECTION 4. MISCELLANEOUS

4.1 FURTHER ACTION. Grantees and Grantors agree to take such other and further
action, and execute such additional documents, as are reasonably necessary to consumrmate the



sale pursuant to this Agreement or which are reasonably required by the Title Company in
conjunction with the Closing.

4.2 AMENDMENT. This Agreement cannot be amended except by a written docurnent
executed by the party against whom such amendment is to be enforced.

4.3 SEVERABILITY, If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid,
ineffective, inoperative, unenforceable, or contrary to law, all of the remaining provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

4.4 ASSIGNMENT. No party may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent
of the other party, and consent will not be unreasonably withheld.

4,5 ATTORNEY REVIEW, Grantees and Grantors each acknowledge and agree that this
Agreement is a legally binding document and that each party has sought (or has had the opportunity
to seek) the advice of its own legal counsel to assist it in negotiating and reviewing this Agreement.
Consequently, neither party shall be deemed to have had the responsibility of drafting this
Agreement if this Agreement at any time is construed or interpreted. All parties expressly
acknowledge that it or it and its member is not relying on any oral or written statement (not
expressly set forth in this Agreement) made by the other party, its employees, lawyers or agents
regarding any matters pertaining to this Agreement.

4.6 GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of
New Mexico.

4.7 WAIVER. No waiver or failure by any party to enforce any breach of this Agreement
shall be considered to be a waiver of any subsequent breach, regardless of the time, nature or form
of the subsequent breach. No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by the party
making the waiver.

48 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement (including all exhibits and addenda)
constitutes a fully integrated document and represents the entire understanding and agreement
between Grantees and Grantors regarding the Property, and it supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous agreements, representations, and understandings of the parties. All prior
discussions, events, or representations, warranties and agreements regarding the Property are
hereby superseded and replaced by this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement affirm that the
terms and provisions of this Agreement accurately reflect their intent. All exhibits and addenda to
this Agreement are incorporated into this Agreement as operative provisions. No supplement,
modification, or amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by all
parties.

4.9 TIME OF THE ESSENCE., Time is of the essence under this Agreement.

4.10 CAPTIONS AND DEFINED TERMS. The headings and captions contained in
this Agreement are for convenience and reference purposes only and shall not define, limit or
otherwise affect the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Capitalized words shall have the



definition specified in this Agreement. Use of any gender or term implying gender in my this
Agreement includes the masculine, feminine and neuter genders, as appropriate. Use of the
singular number includes the plural and vice versa unless the context clearly requires otherwise.

4.11 COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed by Grantees and Grantors in
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute

one (1) document,

4.12 BINDING. The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns of the parties.

4.13 COSTS. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, each party to this Agreement
shall pay its own costs and expenses relating to the transaction including, but not limited to all

attorneys' fees.

4.14 DEFINITIONS. Days means calendar days excluding weekends and bank holidays,
unless otherwise specified.

\_
Witness the signatures of the parties this the lﬁ'- day of { I '@f d ), 2024,
GRANTOR:

TS

By/[‘ wister Smith

GRANTOR:

Z
5
3
=
=5
=

By: OlineHl Smlth

GRA\JJYM ﬂ&vu% ’/C

By: J a Sue Smith ) )

GRANTEE.

(o

w7 o




By: Cort Smith

GRANTEE:

By: Colti Smith
.Igmibl“_)
By: Shandree Smith

By, Hengy ﬁ’r@?’mlth <~ V
GRANTEE: ’4'?"‘“

ﬁ%m/

By: Madibon Lovett

GRANTEE:

/i




MICHAEL D. HUSTON

- \sievvu co‘"’t!l County Assessor
SIERRASOUNT .
(ffice of the oJssessor

Virginia Womack

1712N.Date Street, Suite C Chief Deputy Assessor
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87001
Phone (575) 894-2589
Fax (575) 894-2829

Email: mhuston@sierraco.org

April 16, 2024

Sierra County Board of County Commissioners
1712 N Date St.
TorC, NM 87901

RE: Annual Report for 2024/2025 Budget

Per 7-36-16E of the Property Tax Code, the County Assessor is required to supply you with a report during our
annual budget request to aid you in determining the efficiency of our valuation program for the county. This
report will compare taxable valuation for 2023 and 2024.

> The total taxable value added to the 2024 tax roles as a result of New Construction is $6,449,010. as
compared to $7,269,428 for the 2023 taxable year. This amount represents an approximate 11.29%
decrease in new construction from 2023 to 2024. This was mostly the result of sales of existing homes
and partially completely new construction.

» The total taxable value added to the tax roles as a result of the Valuation Maintenance Program is
$ 14,610,790

» The estimated 2024 total taxable value for the county is approximately $390,360,577 less unresolved
protests and applied exemptions. This amount is up by approximately 6.00 % over the 2023 total value
of $368,248,462.

» In accordance with regulation 3.6.4.23 of New Mexico Statute 7-36-16, Sierra County is on a 1-year
Reappraisal Cycle. This means all properties are subject to a change in valuation every year. The
increased value represents the new value added plus the reappraised value produced by our ongoing

valuation program.

» The most reliable information we have for the relationship of our property values to sales prices is a
median of 97.00 % assessment level from the 2023 Sales Ratio Study.

If you should have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely.

Michael Huston


mailto:mhuston@sierraco.org

New Value Per School District

New For New For
2023 2024
School]| Combined Residential Non-Residential Combined %
Dist Taxable Full Value Taxable Full Value Taxable Full Value Taxable Change
6-IN 1520730 2246481 748827 559431 186477 2805912 935304 -38.50%
6-0OT 4842848 3688893 1229631 5928315 1976105 9617208 3205736 -33.80%
6-OW 29297 0 0 285417 95139 285417 95139 224.74%
6-EB 876553 5846751 1948917 791742 263914 6638493 2212831 152.45%
7269428 11782125 3927375 7564905 2521635 19347030 6449010 -11.29%




SFHEOTNLTNT- ££ %8 a6zt 52°Z WoRdTY ONY SAWOD CJIANE €55

S EOTHLTOT- TETLTLT TELTLT TETLTLY [1.00-1 13 §4 SRTATET B0 ¥I¥ TLLLYD 765
FLTFTASLTON- Z9 LT T9 LPEEL E8 LFECT b9t RETESE BL BFEELE BF LEER F2IANAE IEaq TIVIS 16%
BE FLLEETOT- £ ¥BeTT LB BPLTT CEIRRLTT 6 LTI0TY L SPOETE 639 "BIBZ FLLNE LNYHAATI J0 ALID {45
G4 ETSTITOT ©6° 96% 6 a8t E&THEE BE E5T8 ST TO56 9btiéE SENESWYITIIN 40 EDVTIIA %45
UL LTETTZOT- 86" T980T e TISOT 86 THBOT L3 TE0LET PRCLINST LLTSLEZE HENDASHOD YO ML 40 ALID $L%
ALCELLIZTON- GET0B0T SE"JR0T EET0BOT HATEBLET R £EE0T Lk 4 WILYM OTTVEYD 55
ST O9RL2Z0T- &4 '2¥ZET B0 Z#ZET B0 ZYLET T8 0TEZ41 L0 FHOELT T3 95EBT AS2 TOOHIE O ¥O 1 £5§
ETZOTLRTOT- Ti widve TL ®L9BL TL  RL9%L L9 12358718 Y GHZETS S92 aT0Ze LED 1HQIITRIS TS99
$EUBLELTEOT- Bi'iiffY BL'LLIET 4" LEEET §9' 2OTETT BT TLESTT ZETAPTY ISIO 4E1%¥ TICS WEIIIS 159
TLOFSLTIRECL- L9 ERLY L9°GALT HILYM AOOMETEING 055
L PSELLL0T~ BLTTHTEOT BL'ZHLLOT 8L TSTEOT T LTR TT OLFLT LLETHIL (LUD WW0O} HLTYESH TYINAW 2%5
QI LTEPEXOT- ¥T ¥E61TST YO PEATISE BT ¥EETZISE 127255196 00°Q000STZ- 00 0090S¥E Sk G¥SIBTE TYEICAL - 40T 2T5
FLOTTEPSEET 00" 000000k Q0" 000000 LNEWAOTEAST JTHONGDE TYOO1 1TS
PLOTTEISHET- 63 P6TL 6T FETL TE"OL LETLEEL B¥ ZZIEZ QE"SLGRE S5aeLt ANHD IMd 0TS
€O BOSEBECT- TO SFEST 20°SHEST &£9° LOET ET LEIPT SB° EESES Q0 EEEBL 86 LLLFE NOIILNAIEISIT IMd 605
S0 TSSELEET 08 ISLSE Q9°I5L56 0" SEZT DA’ LSk ST ER6ZT 00 E¥SST ST HOETS 5334 WaD0HZ IMNJ 805
SP EOESLOMT- BT IETIT Az tsrze BEZ TBIZZ BE ERTET 00 DOO#T 00 0%0T BN 1103 SHTYOLINGA SINOELOTTE (05
6 FESLE0RT SINTWEAGEIHT THLIIYY TOGIEALIRY 905
€6 PESLE0RT- ST S2ZC00E ST $TE00E 04" TLBOT §9° ISPELE 76" GreLes LETTRBIHD SHOLIVINAO0WAAY EAILYISIDGT Z0S
B0 0T6L6ERT- EI°9PIEES- tL IFTEES 0¥ 19T E9°LDPEES- S0°1ZTS599T Z9'B4rTIOT 0% 9Z00L SLYRMOHA LHYYS 005
S8 CLLPYBET- SINYL U130 QALNELYISTIAND Zak
SE ELLYSBET- SAVHI LSS JALNArLISIaNn Ta
SETELLPORLT- PFTHOIT SE TDOST 967 THOIT 00" 00%0T £2°7I9¢ EZ BERIT GNAT OWOBd/ XYL S¥IDa0T LL%
TE SERORBET- BT 6OLNT BZ "BITEI 4z 69%eT EETESLL- L9 ZE0ZZ AMNNMATY NI aiv¥d SINYL bod
65 FOTSGRET- DE TLHFIT DE TESHSTL og-tans 0§ BTALST ST 060L5T GETBISFIT ALINOHLOY S501 HOOLSEATT ALNICO BTF
65 S{LESDFT ST T9PZEQT S TL¥520T 05 6869 LNAKTTILLES ardTas M. IMN L29
85 SELESDIT 0L EOOTLT 0L €09ELT [ LAE-FE oL BELTLT ST LoNEt 08°ZETTOT ST L096TIL FUIL “NINCY WIEIIS 9T¥
A9 GEETLIFT~ FE TSOFST YA Z90RST P8 TIOPET YL 6EEES 0D 9¥%0E 86 586TZT INEWIYYAEA FUIS HFAYD LLWAANS STH
EF COPIBEST- QHNd IMIAWEIYEY &1 F2¥
Y EOWIBLFT- L9 6SOITT T3 E690TTT TZ LT T* LBOZTT ¥E" PERSS ¥ 0ee9L LT ISS1& aNnd TYSIVdddvay zzv
S0 TLPAGFET. BT LTHIW B2 EZHZH YO LTV 9T TOISOT Q0 SLOGTT SIOAroNd ALINAWWOD &TF
S59°S500FS%T+ BE EERTIZT BCTRGTIT FE EBYTIZY 08 Z0LEOT 00 59T¥T BE 52518 £12AMCEd 95 SLlvis RTE
LT BRETOYUIT- BT SHLOET 0T S4L06T T SHLO6T 05 BE96S GO EMZTIT §3°0¢Z60T SIOAr0Ed davl FLYLIS LTb
5% PSTESEYL- 05 TLHLOT 05 TLRLOT 05" TLRLOL BT ESOES 0D SISSLT BeTETHIOL SEMAMCEL 4% ZIMIS BTH
SESLOTHOST- L% SHLO4T £L9°55L05T EL R %6 BELOSZ 28 TEYLFT TO LTBHOT HLUfALTET L1420 FEIZ SYWOTYd FYT e
COIIBTIEST- L& BRIEET L6 BSTELT TO LEEOT $6°5TITTT LE THOTZ TE TTLSST BETPERILT LHAAINYd30 3HTL OTIVEYD £1F
S5 OLEFEPST- S0 tiLP SO ELLR SO €LL8Y 5 ELLdte SL EBBOTL ETR T EH ANd TELIdSOH LUDWi 1Y
FIEYLEODET - EE OTSLIT j1-3 1 8-T5-1'4 £6°0TSLDT LB 96TLE Q0 "9BL¥ET Q8 TTO0TT LHAWLAYIE] THIE OTIZHIIHNOW T1W
LG PETTLLST 0T ZLSHEE 0T TLSSLE 0T BLEHEE 10 7% 1 2 QO EHRSTT SV URETST LEIAIEYEID BUId HOLSHIM OTF
L9 79EALOTIT i ¥SA50E LE ¥5E90T LS 0GFT 56" EL{S0L LEag 1)1 QO LWEEZT E0T 39991 “LdBI AYIA AWEEGSASSYY 0%
0 TEIBTEST- B8 Z99LET BE 204201 £S ERMT T2 ETHSRT 09 ELEITE 00 L4%91T T YEESLE ‘LaEg FEI4 OHCESTIIH Lov
B9 EYSIOSIT- L27 951287 L2952 627 HB%ITT BE 69PEIT SEHIETTF 0000584 65'ST60TY SLTITHIE JEEOTONT RINAOD 0%
ST O0LPELOT- 9815015 98 TEOTS £27 22 £ 6TOTS 8E G01I8E 00 " ODSE- VY OBTES €5°55re® TILIAQNYT S0%
TO CS&L5EF9E- 8 6501~ BE 83T~ BE 69T ST LZES LT TLESS Y TTISSIN SAYE ILIHM 0%
ET TEBFERIT~ 6 4LTIT 06 6LTITZ 08 6LTTZ ET 6CHD ST 65472 88 652 oYY % WY QY
EQTF9IFHIT- £67 TLFSIL 6 TL¥STIE L MLLRT 09 L6900F LS TTPESL Q00003 Ys LS OEVTHT S3°ES9EIT LNTWLAE43d T90d Zat
€ CETTAGLI~ €4 T6ELEL0E €L TELELOE 6Y FLITH ¥STIOE0E  TOTEORSHE  SL DETDIET- ST G9T55FF  SE°0TOSSEE THIEINED TV
S37FTOVRTOL- TT TETITREL- T TCTSTHET ONMS TYHEANZE 021
B EEIETES- T OZTFSTEI- B STYITES QNN THIERED 20T
WTLITE- AONYHNSSY TYIONYNIS TIISONYT #01
9T LITE- ST L5622~ 91" £562 AN TYHANES €01
a0 0IE- fQ HTE- Q0 0TE QNYH HO HSWD 101
AOHTHALLTA ARSI LEWLIMIS aGOTIsg wod (- / + ) LISHYLL SHIATDY AOIEIE BOd  BIVI-OL aI%a-oL 2INa-OL AL -LNIWRINS
DHINNNY Ll | ANYE Y3d FONTTEE ANYE ¥3d NI SLISQ4AC SHIQMYLSLAC IMOrTvd HSYD STWLINONEZINT SUEdSNYELL SANNIATY FONYIYE HSYD
AMTTTYE TELLEACTY SINIHLSAPAY SS537 agy EHIaNE SNINNIOTE FAYH TN AN

ing

Aq poredarg “EPUng TIF EIPNTSMUT pue abpatsouy Aw Jo
Surpug peTIad 140438 HOLIVNITIONCOETY ONY Jvomd A5G Y2 03 ADSTICD PUR STIY v Az0dax
VHHEIS 40 ALNOGD Artaua HOISIATQ LRSWEIn0D TYIOT STYA U SIURISS wUy swya AjTaass Lgaisy I

T afied NOIIVALEINIWDY ONY 3ONWNHIA 20 JINAWLIY4E] BZOT ‘P TIYAY AVASMNHI ZT: FT 0T PIIUTIE



LT LADSEBAT

69 STEYFIOL B9 STEBYIOE fAN 10 4 LT LEOSEEET EZ SPEEETER
I5°LEIT0LT TS LRTTIOLT TS LBTTOLT
TS LBTTOLT= BO TOPBRI BO" ZOW#PT B0 ZOPEYL oo 00se
DS ERS5ERT- ZETOCLOLRE IH FRLOLYY TA"9ELOLPr RG000G00E
[A-14 5283 04
TH SIPITEI- 06 0L0TT 08" QLBTT 06 00Tt
CELEWLZED- T TOZSE 15 tozse T E0ISE 6L PSERIS
E600LTIEY-  EI'S0564 L4 171111 2 S0566 0F SECEEFT
TE 90CLSPy-  GT YOQT 6T ¥0BE BT #OBA TTTTETICT
5 OTOTLRY-
95 QIOTLFY-
A5 0TOT ba-
QETRIOLLEY- Q0T LOTYOC ¢0° LOEYDT 0O LORPOT
05 LTES 299~
V5 LTESLPP-  £67LEREE TG LTQEE £6 "LTOEE G0 019
£ SSEANLY- BRI ZEBEL- 8T TE9EL- ESTLVRT 1§ €818~ L LOLSLL 05" LETSL
SL €990I85- G7°B 526 8%'s BT EHLET
€A TLI0299- P SOTEE BB SRIET BE°59T ar o0lst BETDETYRT A5 9LEPT
L9 TLSELEPY- FLTECRLOTBT PDCOEWLOLET TLOEYLQTERL A0 BEEY 00" 000051
IS 0OLALFR=
TS 00Lacke~ L6 LTTHCST L& TTIEGT L& LIITET E6"LETL
69 ZTEZTL9E-
B9 ETEZLG% -
B8 "TTETL98- E£EELPIT £17ELBTIT ELEL¥IZ PETEARD
TE PELFEHE- L7 ¥GH0T LL PEE0T £ Fe60L EL 90T
PEOORLGTLR- BT E¥PEIL 9T GRBSTL ST BRPSIL S LLORZT 05" LBTSL.
QT "OETTEFS- T TELLYY T& ZALLFY SET0IS0T S¥ Ttk ¥E SLETTIET PRI QOSTHY
U6 ZTO68@E~ PO PSLITT ¥ EELPIT BOHELFIT ST §5068
SEHORUETITOT- wE-DASZZT FITGISTT A0 " POs)Z ET 0331 TLOFWELE
S0 LIEIELOT- LE FESIE L& BBIZTE L& BEDTL oY GEZING
FOTTFOGSTAT- S0 FHST S0 WOST 5¢°¥OET ZE HOBT
T 9960LTOT= D0 06 00708 0o 0E B0 588
T 9BOTLIOL T6 LTAT TEHIIBT TG TI8T S¥ SIBL
POGIVTLION- SE°TILT 98 ITTT SR TITT 00" o0sf
0L "QBECLTOT- £8°05
05 "OBSELTOT- §5°BIT 557821 S5°8IT %6911
FoONIEI IS IT IiEdIa3Ia LNTEEINLE aoIdad 2o -/ LISHTEL SHOSHS QOIdad dod IiMa- 0L FLYI-GL
SHIANNY annd ¥Yd ¥Ed FINTYE ANYE 934 RI SIISDLE] OWIQNYISING IONYTYE HSYD SAdNIvAMZAYE SHIAENYLL
IANTTYR QILF0TY SURHLENMNY  S531 g DT
(30 y ) YEESHL LANYD
Aq paaedazg
FIOZ “TE€ HOWWW AYONNS SUIpud poTiad LE0ATY NOLIYTTIONOOFY aNy dvodd
WHEILS 40 ILNOCO Asrneg HOISITAIOQ LNIWRHIADS TYOOT
z @abea ROLLYULSINIWIY QWY ONYNIZ 40 LNEAWLEYIAQ

S0°I2PISZEZ
Lz izege
13144
99 LE6QF

L6 LLLTI-
T& THLEPS
PECIBLEST
LY TRILET

987 0L0%
00" TEZ9SE
00" 2ETL
TEHOFEE
VETEGEPEE

08" TESTT

04" GBES
*5°IEB3
65" DELFSS
#¥ {98L05
G0 005LEE
¢o° 0ot
BLSBITES
JETEBOFE
L-Loh ]

6T FEGB
00 DLI¥
LY 6F

8% 29Z1
FINA-OL
SEONIATY

10 934 SLNIWLSAANT 3 dys

P OROTLLET STELOL ONYHR
PETFILEEST HOISSIMOT QD02 Lid
47 9082ET AONVEGSEY TYIMMNNLE TILJQNYT 506
FTECHMORT di0d NYENEDR T06
FSNALENS X1 idwiaoud 509
8 GRFED FANL HO LHIWATSEIAD F¥OE
6% STHET {685}  JWT THLIdWD - TOOHIF ¥0&
$Z°LFOGE 1830 - TOQHIF 0L
¥EVSFE 'IMHOLIVYEAS - TOOHDS rod
angg 104
G0 THAd 904 SMWELI ERIT ONIMIOH GOE
SANNS WKIS 1430 ZTdId T¥I
DG LOTROE SANL YWEI NOISSIKMOD aO0ld 6%y
SaHNA W34 1437 aYOd 669
LD LLBET S33d §HFANSWHUL SE9
ST ERLISE HOLYASTT TYNOIDAY ALNICD WWEIIS B9
1995 SW3 SYMOTEE SWT £19
SEDIAMASG INTWIDWNYH ADHIDUINE 629
YT LOLOLTT NOISSTWMOD J00Td ZLNNGCO WWdaIs LIy
SONIEMIINE ALINAHWOD LINNOD &Z9
Qe LTESLT FEd ORTCHODEY 4INOE NWATI *I9
EOHVISEOS TOULNOD HOJNZ MW £I%
LEYED d090d ASYIL JJ0dNE MWT TI%
L3-S A0y 44 SHE OUCASTIIH TI1%
6 ROEPT (LD "WHOJ) $WE 609
25 EZERLY {L¥D] SHOLINTINAMC) ADeAOWIWE 909
T8 eRrELE QNNd 334 NOILIEHH0D 909
1A 21314 HOILIOALOWd INSWESMOANT #Y1 oS
BE " IDSETL FITHIIS INTINEWY £09
9 LWL AnFT TIWM 2 HAS TO9
NOSIE 665
HotSL AT LENYE §.8FEXTIIHD WH §6S
LT ¥89 I 7 d ZLIMLS L6%
98 T¥E ALMIS Ol LSOD 965
9E'1 FTLLYD AYIW] $65
SH'SE SALIIVY QMY IHIMS “SANTHEE #65
i - LA EACCY
TONYINY HSD
DNINNISEE IWEN AN HONNd

‘HEpUnG TR EIPNToUT puw =5patsAcuy Am Jo
1B AYY OF JIWII0S pue anIy 3rr 1rodsl
BTYI UT $AUIANOD YI wyd AZvizeo Agwasy I

¥ZOT ‘¥ TIHAY AWOSMDHL ZT:PL:0T paiutia



Printed 09:07:51 THURSDAY APRIL 4, 2424

Begin-Piscal

Balance
PART X
u e SECTION-A
BUDGETED FUHDS
LIMITED FUNDS
GENERAL FUND E12) 2,885,000.35
ROAD DEPARTMENT 402 183, £59 .85
FARM & RARGE 403 4,257.84
WHITE SANDS MISSLE RANGE 404
LANDFILL 405 45, 458.53
COUNTY INDIGENT CLAIMS 408 46,422 7%
HMGRT HOSPITAL FUND 412 56,601,085
STATE COCP PROJECTS 418 101,433 94
STATE CAP PROJECTS 417 109, 220.68
STATE 5B PROJECTS 414 E1,52% BR
COMMUNLTY PROJECTS 4L3
1k COUNTY RPPRALISAL 423 91,561.2%
LG ABATEMENT OPIGD FUND 424
HAT'L QPIOID SETTLEMENT a7 &, 889,50
€0 LIVESTOCK LOSS AUTH 4248
LODGERS*S TAX PROMG FIMD 477 18, 839,21
GRANT PROJECTS 00 70, 026.80
LEGTELATIVE APPROPRIATE 502
INTERNAL CAPITAL IMP. E1
ELECTRONIC MONTITORIMG 507 9. 499,66
DHI PROGRAM FEES L 91, 994.75
DHI DISTRIBUTION 509 34, 777._94
DM CRANT 510 1.76%.55
LOCAL BCONCHIT DEV. 511 4,000,000.00
U3 DEFARTMENT TRERSURY 512 3,182.,946.45
MENTAL HEALTH 548 76,41%.77
SVH 2 MWILL LEVY 601 1, 747.685
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECT 604 18,352,232
CORRECTION FLND 505 278,.488.81
BMERGENCY COMMUINICATIONS 506 274,921 .52
TASK FORCE GRANT 521l
LW/ EHP CONTROL SUB €22
CLERK/EQUIP/RECORD FEE 624 175,917.30

COUNTY COMMUNITY BLDGS 525
SIERRA CHEITY FLOOD COMM.627 1,270,707, 94
EMERGERCY MOMT SERVICES £20

SCRDA/E-911 614 262,749.16
TREASURER FEES &35 28,577.407
ROAD DEPARTMENT FEMA 639
FLOOD COMMISSION FEMA 540 204, 307.00
FIRE DEPT FEMA 641
PAYROLL HOLDING 300

*+EDPTOTAL-A-BUDGETED FIINDS 1), 617.143.14

* ¢ GRCTION - B- INVESTHENTS

GENERAL FIRID &0l 2,404,839 18
LANDFLLL FIHAHCIAL ASSUR .05 132,906.73
PLOD COMMISSION 927 1,435,266, 30

= SUETOTAL- B~ INVESTMENTS 17,79%, 955,33

Reported g Of SUNDRY MAKCH 31, 2024

Yaarly
Cash
Receipts

6,455, 268.26
242,450 .52

£,58587.27

g, 180.498
4140, 915 .59
720,883 .75
17E, 526,00
141, 243.00
142,688 .00

16, 38044

1,025, 471.65
314,913.9%%
7,622 23
1,061, 7TE6 .62
H4E, Bb: 37

2,050 .00
15,542.00
79,2192 .00
M, ET5.30

3,450, 600.00
27,5%0.12
513,245.78
297, 500.00
507, 63 .49
654, 790.5%

24,832 .60

394, 823.38
33,484.32
156,231.00
5,070,856

18,144, 545.64

66, 097,68
2,5895,35
66,021.22
18,279,653.87

COUNTY COF S[HRREA
TPFS

Yearly Yearly

Caah cash
Transfar-cut Trangfer-in

1,826,130.75
. 46, 000.00
21,359.25

B, 500.00
F3.500.00

149, 025.00

24,000.00

2,150, 000 .00

B862,500.00
75,187 .50

150, 000 .00
119,746 .50
75,187 .50

4,089, 818,25  2,051,318.25

2,000, 000,00
B, 500.00

4,059,818.25 4,059,018.25

JANET

Yoarly
Cash
Disbursement

4,454,031
751,412

4,439,
6, 827,

88,1409
411, 368
L0, TI2

5%, 068

59,696
102,702
106,601

55,894

1,032,461,
157, 090.
10,400,

1,665,221
567, 343

13,259
12,989
99,533
29,322
4,000, 000
951, 552
827

S02, 298
84, 058
1,211,979
129,077

7,237
4,988
144,130

775, 707
Gl

18,135, B17

.92
.57
2]
15
.38
=13
.55
.44
.50
a1
.16
.34

LS
19
ag
.05
.92

.38
15
.85
L4
00
L2
.11

A

.1a
-1
.45

.93

.09

+36

A7
00

TRERIB

3,030,116 .84

200,697, 60
21,179.%0

1,289 88~
51,029 .61
169,469 .94
68,273.05
207.871.56
130.765.18
121,4%3.39
42.421.84
112,047 .41

157,828 80
146,061.46
533,497.62-
2TH, 452 .45

22,391.28
54,457 .60
14.6237.11
T,223.37

3,521,9949.24
103,162,738
12,694.97
224,794.04
436,872 .45
725,449,156

1%3,611.97
1,810,743 . 24
3%, 100,46
81,539.81-

33,037.93

204,307.00

11.517.371.32

4,470, 716,82

144.402.08
1,7461,287.52

18,235,017.46 17,8)3,797.74

page 1
GLPRLO



Printed 09:07:51 THURSDAY APRIL a1, 2024

** SECTION-C-FIRE
HILLEBORD FIRE
ARREY/DBRRY FIRE
WIHSTOHN PIRE
MONTICELLC FIRE
CABALLO FIRE

LAS FALOMAS FLRE
POVERTY CREEK FIRE
SLERRA ADMIN. FIRE
s SUBTOTAL-C- FIRE

"+ GECTION-D-BNS

SIERRE RHBULANCE FUND

BEHMS

HILLSBORO EMS
LAS PALOMAS BMS
# & SIBTOTAL~-D-EMS5

TOTAL PART 1

407
408
410
411
a1l
414
425
426

403
L11]
€11
€31

Begin-Fiscal
Balance

IT6. 0481
143.885 .03
261, 388.45
220,021 .80
172,556.36
231,753 .75
121,955.948
119,603 .15
1, 707,500.33

19,606,858
14,308.98
21,517.2%

5,561.84
61,094.93

1,764, 595.30

Yearly
Cash
Receipts

136.552.00
129,947.00
129,463.00
134, 786,00
155, 721.92
106, 417.01

90, 44600
101,1%2.00
984,525, 73

20,000,900
£.0892.54
S.446.00
7.136.09

39,4154

1,024.000.27

TOUNTY QF SIERRA

TFFE
Reported as of SUNDAY MRARCH 31, 2024

Yaarly
cash
Transter-cout

Yearly
Cash
Trangfer-in

JANET

Yearly
cash
Disbursemant

326,471,
56,459,
54,278,
BT,296.

216,062 .

.82

58,339,

.25

147,431

18,467

1,008,809,

37,946,
206,
4,489
12,789,
33,432,

1,063,242,

60
24
15
ar
32

14

59

4
%
Ll
16
L]

24

TRSRIB

TOTAL

185,413, 21
205,373 .85
336,572.10
267,510.93
112,315.96
250,738 .94
154,082 .84
172, 326¢.70
1, 6685, 216.53

1,660.14
20,9%4 .73
22,473.33

B.68
45,.136.58

1,730,353.41

Page 2
GLPRLO



QDGHTY OF S1ERRA

Printed 09:07:51 THURSOAY APRIL 4, 2024 TPPE Page 3
Reported as of SUMDAY MARCH 31, 2024 JANET TRER1E GLFRLO
Yearly Yaarly Yearky Yearly
Begin-Fiscal Cash Cazh Cash Casah
Balance Receipts Transfer-out Teangler-in Tisbursement TOTAL

PART I1 TREASURERS TAX FUMDS
+4SECTION-A
DISTRIBUTION OF SPBECIAL DIST
UNDERWOOD WATBR CABALLD 550 1,785.67 1,785 .67
SIERRA SOIL COMS. DIST. 551 4,108.32 229,372 .14 21%,102 .68 13,377.78
CRBALLO WATER 554 428.20 20,197 .93 1%, 745 .64 1,044 39
SUBTOTAL-B SPECIAL DISTRICTS 4,536 .52 250,555 .64 240,633.%9 14,450.17
e EECTION-B
DISTRTRUTION TO MimL'S
CITY OF TOR C 575 1.279.77 150,673 .88 143.091.67 19,061.58
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG 576 297 .4% 8,501.15 8,3159.68 I9B. %A
CITY OF ELEPHANT BUTTE 577 2.818.6% 219,043 .71 210,117.53 11,744 .47
** SUBTOTAL-B-WIRI 'S 6,195, 92 37H,2168.74 161,609,238 23,005.38
=+ ERCTION-C
DIST. TO STATE OF NEW MEXIOO
DEBT SERVICE 331 9,357.46 373, 548.78 35%,358.64 Z3,947.62
CATTLE 592 424.08 23,182,565 21,88%.42 1,717.31
SHEEP, GOATS AND ALFPACA 591 2.5 32.08 3.3
EQUINES, SWINE & RATITES 594 35.85 1,262.28 1,16%.68 126.55
DAIRY CATTLE 595 1.38 49.47 50.81
COST TO STATE 596 341.8% 4,2%0.00 1,500.00 1,111.08%
STATE P&l PUND 537 S84 .27 8,954.140 7,025.45 1,812 .92
CHILD TRUST FURD ACT 598 T5.00 500,09 $85.00 50.00
BISON LEVY 599 3, 008.38 1,904 .32 1,904 .08
= SOFTCTAL-C-STATE OF M 10,962 .15 416, 107.34 396,357 .67 30,712,132
*u SECTION- D
DIETRATEUTTON TO SOMBMLS
BOND SERIES ACCOUNT 701
T QR © SCHOOLS Fog-704 56,318,867 2,241,03&.82 2,153, 542.31 143,513.1%
* * SUBTOTAL-D- SCHOMLS 56,316.87 2,241,036.02 Z,151,042.31 143,513.148
*AEECTION-E
OTHEER TROST ACOOONTS
OVERFAYMENT OF THXBS B0 23.848.82 12,1792~ 11,070,940
SPACEPCRT RUTHORLITY 552 72.018.26& 519,288.12 SLE.631.67 T4,674.71
T OR C SCHOOL 553 18, 356.62 1713, 096 07 172, 21061 19,242.08
*# SUBTOTAL-E-JTHER TRIST 114,223. M 679, 606,27 GBE, 042,28 104,387 .59
"+ SBCTION-F

THDISTRIBOTED TAN REVENURS
PROFERTY TAX SUSFEMNSE Bos

TAXES PRID TH ADVAHCE 474 22,032.67 7.763,39- 14,269.280
UNDIST. CURRENT TAX 481
UHDIAT. DELINQUENT TAX 402
** SUFTOTAL- G- IRLET. TAK BEV 21,032.67 T.763.39- 14,26%.28
TOTAL PART LI 214.465.61 3, 957,761.92 3,841,205.53 330,946.02

TOTAL OF PART I & II 19,773,020.34 23,26),422.06 4,059.818.25 4.059,818.25 23,139,345.23 19,895,097.17



ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
Total 901

ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT

XXXXX5957
XXXXX5954
XXXXX5555
XXXXX5956
XAXKKT7418
XXXX8197
STO % 7935

XXXXXE311
5TO # 7955

1YR
2YR
2YR
1YR
2YR

RECONCILIATION

March 31, 2024
Maturity

C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 8/22/2024 277,016.00
C.D. CITIZENS BANK 2.26% 8/20/2024 268,827.90
C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 3/10/2025 268,501.72
C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 3/30/2025 141,236.75
C.D. FERST SAVINGS 4.06% 3/3/2025 77,794.55
MMA FIRST SAVINGS 3.25% 102,632.99
GENERAL LGIP-NM STATE TREASUIRER 5.32% 3,334,726.92

4,470,736.82
MMA-LANDFILL FCITIZENS BANK 3.55% 144,402.08
LGIP-NM STATE TREASURER (FLOQD) 5.32% 1,701,287.52

6,316,426.42

CITIZENS BANK-PUBLIC FUNDS NOW
LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS - TREASURER
LESS: QUTSTANDING CHECKS - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/ PAYROLL

CASH ON HAND

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

In Transit

Total
TFF5

13,825,232.11
(249,828.52)
13,575,403.59

31000
2,957.16

6,316,426.42

19,895,097.17
19,895,097.17



R~ ahatat e
Baco Craak, Pacingretis It W, T T T mm e
Accout No. 61T S m———— |mu|v|..,|...w“.m..aouu4@,| e
£k, 9, Pg. 4861 _m |||||||||||||
UPC 3070048700010 D
~ 8
-
N T T —e—— e 31B1E 1]
:ﬁ@.uuuow - g228 —
[LRT-4 - =

Lot leAd

{4533 Acras.)

Dala J ¢ Sara L. Hopkims
decoun Mo, 12969
Bk B, , 4382

-SNP- 4208

SUMMARYT REFLAT

17, 18 andl 19, Seco Creek Estates, Unit 2,
inte Lote 164, 174, 184 and 194, Beco Cresk Estates, Unit 2,

a subdivision in the SEl/4 of Section 24, Tounship 15 South, Range > West, NMFM,

.. Slerra County, New Mexico

e of the alteration of lot lines of Lots e

’
-

(2974 acraes/

R« 85139" ! .

L « 16883 iy Fo,

D e 200323 . S P
Ch ¢ NBIFTIN 16082 e Lot 184 6402 acras “-Eu,

O Bk {3534 acres) /3 ! hEa
Ch « NEI DAY 4545 : ~~
3 D« 3270879 R 2800 Lbias toma s, wopkine | % / P
% N\ Ch e 52472537 91740 L 203 / 7" accown Mo, u%en | § / g .
R\ - D« dpu2d" - / " AL / .
i NE2BIHW 2041 / UG 33 s f L o« 20463 h S
ﬁu..}v lllllll /_ ! D » 28°BE8T ’ -
@V - \ .r.xa.......

ACKNOWL EDGMENT

i, the uwndersigned cuner of the hareon described property do haraby
ackrowlacige, wlth my fres consant, and In accordance with my wishes and
dasires, tha altaratlon of Iot boundarles as shown on thie plat.

1 'd .\.
he 10.0@&9 tlueles Daig J. ¢ Sare L. Hopkins Ravocakbils Trust

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTT OF SIERRA /

The foregoing instrument wae dcknowledged before ma this $Q&m of

§§\“\v | 2024, by Dale J. Hopking

' g%@\\&m\

i....%% | \«R\m o, M6

My Commiasion Expires:

BERNADETTE BIERNER
Notary Public - State of New Mexico

Commission # 1122898
My Comm, Expires Aug 26, 2026

-

3wl
kbt *v.i...

I - ™
. Sace Creek Estates / . u._nm_mutwuﬁ.v&o
W\ Unie 2 > e ool g 4352
/ / - A -5343

Lot 194
(4266 acras)

= 2B
L o= Jin12
S D« BAYII"
NGCh « MBSO N364"

Notas:

Thase iots are subfect L& agsamants, rasirictions And reservatlions of record

The lots shoun haraon are located within thae boundidries of Flood Zong A4,
‘area of I2Dyaar Flood basa flood alevaillions and Hood hizard Factors \
not deiermined” and Flood Zone ¢, "ares of mininal flooding”

Raferance:

Seco Cresk Esiatas Subbdivision Plat Mles on Decenbaor 29 1858, (Plat Ne.
212, Slidae No. 222

| | Seco Creek Estates
Saco Crogk Estatas, Uit 2 Subdivision Plat filted on April 22, 201, (Book 117, _ _
Fages 41&3-4164, Slicde No. 4297

Natlonal Flood insurance Frogram, Flood Insurance Rats Map Community-Fanai
No, 35027 @122 B, (@ffaciive ciste: Juna 3, 12860

SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION ARPPROVAL

This plat Is hareby approves by the Slarra County Commission, In witnass wherao!
saldd County Commiseionars have set thalr hand and sadls.

thie day of . 2224, to-wil:
Trawvis [ray, Chalrman
Jamas Faxen, vies-Chalr m
GRAPHIC SCALE
MHank Hopkins, Commiasioner 0 100 200 400
{ IN FEET }
ATTEST: -
Shelly Trufille, County Clark 1 inch = 200 ft.

2

m Y, GoverTn
Burgau of Migclandt/on

m At N, ISSTT

W Uk 350- 488 W8T 4063

Ned 'BR'SAmY
188"

February 1, 2224

Chaparral Surveying, LLC
Frofessional Land Surveying

. Box 61%  Elaphant Butia, New Maxice 81939

CERTIFICATE

Thie ls 4o certify that | 4m 4 regleiarad Frofessional
Land Survayor, sk this plat s praparsd fron notes
of figld survaye madta by ma o my syzervision,
that edidd survarnye and thls play ara trua and corract
Lo ihe Bawl of my knowlsdgs and Bellar.
¥ furthar cariify that this survaey 1s not 2 Wnd dhviston o
siedivision 4s daifined in Lhe N FMexico Subdivislon bt
anct that g plat regwasants tha sllaralion of lot lines n
Sazo Craal Estolas, Unil 7

This plat meeste vhe minimun recquiranente ¢ the

Qé Sur New Maxlca,
75—
D uaz,

Hey Maxice Profsssiondl Surveyor
Licensa thantoar 17129

INDEXING [NFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK
Dale J. & Sara L. Hopkins Revocable Trust
Seco Creek Estates, Unit 2
Section 24, Tshp. 15 South, Rge. 5 West







KEEREH R EXRROOE LVER LY
CANDACE CHAVEZ
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
1712 N DATE T ST B
T OR £, N§ 87901
(575) 894-3524
CCHAVEZBSTERRALD. ORS
WM . SLERRACO. ORS
KEREERRROR R RS REXKERE

RECEIFT W 40878
DATE 03/21/2024
BY-JANET TRSR

THE SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER HAS
RECETVED- 100.07

FRON- TaRA EDGHOM Léd, F.C.
SUMMARY RE-FLAT SECO CREEK

4010 1230 1n0.qo
LT 2

RCVD CK #1444



AN

Wi /4 SECTION 24
LGLO. BRASS
CAP FOUND

LEGEND
= EIHT=OF MY R WARER

& = 127 e D SET MVED W HHT

'y
O = 5/8° MOM A0 FOUND
@ = LAOLD DRSS TP FOUNS

\l /4 SECTION n:.\u
Y510, BRASS m
CAP FOUNDY
Ady St RANC
/Vf s

o w B/ ROH ROD FOURD LINAYED LOFTUS & OO, M 8473

e\t _Precision Lond Surveysrsh\ 2010 Subdivition 1\ Sub2010-04 T OF C Subtowsion\dug \Sub2010-04 Saco Crauek Exlotes Subdivision Ut Feaudwy LATOUT: Prefimisery Pist

STA:S REV 12202000

FINAL PLAT FOR

SECO CREEK ESTATES, UNIT 2
A TYPE Ill SUBDIVISION

liid ng™

H AAGH CaP FOUND
PO bR 2
L0, Wi 87831
115, PAGE 421
4 T
oy
8,
i
.-Q.“Q

€174 SECTION »u\&
U.GLO. BRASS

AT

KON

SHEET 2 OF 2

SECTHONS 24, 25 13 & 3D
U.CL.O. BRASS CAP FOUND

I |
PROJECTY SUR2OID-04

:«Aod;w.?now 33454 999
[RCEY BA. AL By san

\r.rvw.._



Mgt Sub2010-04 Seco Cresck Evtates Subdivision Unit Teodwg LAYOUT: Pralimivery Plat

CtiyGam\ Precition Lond Survwyrs\ 2000 Subdivisions\Sub2010-04 T OR C Subshvislen

STa:S REV: 12202010

FINAL PLAT FOR )
SECO CREEK ESTATES, UNIT 2 5 —

A TYPE Ili SUBDIVISION
A 52.027 ACRE TRACT CONSISTING OF 24 LOTS
LOCATED AS PART OF THE SE1/4 SECTION 24, T. 15S,,R. § W.,
N.M.P.M. OF U.S.G.L.O. SURVEYS,
— NORTH OF CABALLO, SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
4,17 o Lo St B . e D O T St e s SCALE: 1"=200' DECEMBER 21, 2010

PLAL BOTES:
SERRA COUNTY.  UTITY EASKMENTS ARE CRANTED FOR THE oF ™HE _7%&%%5%3
UTIUTY COMPANIES THAT ARE SIGMATORY TO THIS PLAT AND TO THE SEERRA LT TO LOTS oM HEREN.
COUNTY. il RIMES AND REGULATIONS OF THE SERRA COUNTY ANMD 1 ExfELY (FvmAGE TD B RETANED ON LOTS WITH POMDMG
g:e;rﬂmggﬁqwﬂicwgﬂﬂﬁzoﬁoiéq% SHENL (P), MANTEMAMCE WEL BE THE RESPONSEIIIY OF THE LOT
!gﬂfgcﬂﬂwmgalmﬂgozim’bq_wg throsﬂuqﬁ_\u-;sa«ﬂqut-g.gﬂﬁ
4. QA OF GEAMRMGE ARE MONUWENTS FOUMD FOR THE EAST LNE OF
zﬂgﬂ?smwgoggﬂai%li}nlﬂn«ﬂim SRETHI 24,
UNTERSHMED OWMER(S) OF THME LAHD SHOWN HEREOH. I WTHESS WHERECF SAD 9w§nﬂ“h.ﬂziiu_.§-aﬂ§.ﬂ|!4aﬂ§§8
: THE COUNTY WITH THE FINAL PLAT.
NH Hmn_:_ it T = e N 8. A 5 FOOT WIOE LRLITY EASEMENT OW BOTH F0ES OF THE LOT GRE.
CWMER [ AND SEALS THIS DAY OF a‘ﬁggigiigﬂzas
/ To T or C (10 mi.)
AL LOTS WITHIN UWIT WREN TOME A" and *C°, AN ARCA

LILITY APPROVALS
THIS PLAT HAS BEEM_ APPROVED FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES DMLY, THE
SICMING OF THIS PLAT DOES HOT 9 ANY WAY CUARANTEE UTILITY SERWCE
BY THE UNDERSIGHED UTILITY COMPAMIES TO THE SUBHAMSION.

o EDK o =l 2 F

aose

mdbﬂnﬁz_ntzn&oown.

COUNTY OF SERRA)
i?ﬂ%-ﬁ.ﬁ?iﬁquocgﬂeoﬂin:na .%.
Q:
N\l\ DAY OF E&Fﬁp ar COUNTY BLAMMING COMMISSOM APPR
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITIED 10 O CHECKED O
Dole I.Qu Loyn, Tfulh._ COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND 15 N ACCORD
3 ftes EJL L nS REQUIREMENTS AND RECULATIONS OF THE SERRA SUBDIViSION
ON BEHALF OF DALE J HOPIING AND SARA L HOPKING. REGULATIONS,
.\.g gs\oy ov:
v MO N
X r...'..ﬂ....a @ 3 —lh-* —.U o
WAp, =™ To Las Cruces (62 mi.) To Caballo (1/2 mi.)
bl
YoLIZ o
. sl COUNTY COMMISSINERE APPROVALS
e < HZ THES PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR FILING AND RECORDING WITH THE
OF 5 CLEAK B THE BOWRD OF COMMSSIONERS FOR SERRA COUNTY,
NOT TO SCALE -
E 3
PLAT wir . AECEPTION Now .
' STATE OF NEW ..u..now e
COUMTY OF SIERRA) '
1 HERERY GERTIY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED' FOR RECORD §m
SARA L HOPKING
oM THE DAy OF W0, AT oL %ﬁﬂwﬁg . |
e W AHD DULY RECORTED. M PLATREGORD DEED BOOK 43, PAGE 435, FRED: APRIL 13, 1984 SHEET INDEX
DEED GOGK 38, FACE 343, FUED: WMNE 1, 1989 OEDICATION SMEET 10r 2 SURNEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
PAGE(S) W THE OF THE SERRA COUNTY CLERK. DEED BOOM 86, PACE 344, FILED: A 1, 1989 PLAT SHEET 208 2 - fﬂJwE?Fﬁﬁ_humﬁﬁggﬁag:ﬁi
pbed ] SURVEY 15 TRUE AND CORRECT T0 THE BEST OF WY KNOWLEDGE AMD
e BELIEF AND THAT THIS SURVEY ANG PLAT MEET THE MINUM STANDARDS
Br DATE: S A X FOR SURVEYING W NEW WEMEQ,
BT T T i Pk aﬁ.,,.;»uh. =
= . 1 ..,.§ww 4 ﬂ \ﬁ).\\ u , e
" “SERRA COWTY OEFUTY OB A eas ; @ A CLAUSEN, FoH LS 16487 DATE
: 1 Y iy,

SHEET 1 OF 2




Y NCE——

N1 /4 SECTION 24
V.GLO, DRASS
CAF FOUND

LECEND
& = RGHT=OF=MAT RAL WARKER
B UDW AO0 FOUND MAROED LRFTUS & CD. W B473
O = 5/ Tom M0 FOMES
® = 172 MON ROD SET WARKED b 14457
@ = ULALO GRASS GaP FOUND

|

§1/4 CORNER SECTION 24 M

UGG BRASS CAP FOUND

Srh\Sary\ Precivion Lond Surveyors\ 3010 Subdivimionn\Sub2018-04 T OR € Subshisiontdwyi\Sub2010-04 Secn Creesk Ealates Subdidgion Uml Two.dwy LAYOUT. Preliminery Plot
AN T L

STa:S REVE 12003000

BoEeT P

T ~ FINAL PLAT FOR
SECO CREEK ESTATES, UNIT 2
%Mm . A TYPE Il SUBDIVISION

(Bumtany SET 2500
T=RAL UANCER FOLMD

PAT, WX
s

E1/4 SECTION 1e

=%

NDUTHEE

S0004'05"W
234.87

/-

T I

SOITS W | Biwh

e T

SHEET 2 OF 2

5 BuEey OF ATCLAMTRON

S/07 oM RGO PO

SECTRONS 24, 25, 19 & JO

1/\? U.GL.O. BRASS CAP FOUND
I
i i

‘/

YT caT 3202
DAL ALl B la el S

(\niw

au..,:._ wa(



JOINT POWERSAGREEMENT
COUNTY OF SIERRA, COUNTY OF SIERRA SHERIFF
AND VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
PROVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
FOR VILLIAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG

WHEREAS, Sierra County ("County"), Sierra County Sheriff ("Sheriff") and the Village
of Williamsburg ("Village") are public agencies and are authorized by the New Mexico
Joint Powers Agreement Act, Sections 11-1-1 et seq., NMSA 1978, to enter into this
Agreement ("Agreement"), and

WHEREAS, the parties have entered into a Contract Agreement for Law Enforcement
Services as of January 1st, 2023; and

WHEREAS, Sheriff is empowered by Section 4-41-2 NM SA 1978 to conserve the peace
throughout the County, and

WHEREAS, Sheriff maintains and operates equipment and employs certified personnel
sufficient to provide law enforcement services for the County and the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village desiresto authorize the county to utilize fundsthat it receivesfrom
the New Mexico Law Enforcement Protection Fund ("LEPF") for the benefit of Sheriff for
the restricted and express purposes of providing training and other law enforcement
activities as are authorized by the provisions of the New Mexico Law Enforcement
Protection Fund Act, NMSA 1978, 88 29-13-1 et seq. ("Act"); and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the funds received, Sheriff desires to provide trained and
certified personnel, equipment, and law enforcement protection for the citizens of the
Village of Williamsburg as well as those of the County.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and covenants contained
herein, the parties agree for the provision of law enforcement servicesto Village asfollows:

1. Purpose. The purposes for this Agreement are:

A. Toprovidelaw enforcement protection and services by County to the Village
of Williamsburg, its' residents, and visitors; and

B. To provide funds available to the Village from the New Mexico Law
Enforcement Protection Fund to the Sheriff

Page 1 of 6



. Power Granted. The power common to each party that is being exercised pursuant
to this agreement is the power to enforce the law which is granted the Village and
the Sheriff by state constitution and statute.

. Sheriff’s Duties. The Sheriff shall be the agency to exercise the law enforcement
power within the Village pursuant to this agreement. Sheriff shall provide services
in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations,
and ordinances. Sheriff shall exercise discretion in the performance of his duties as
Is required by adherence to the laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances, and to the
same standards as are generally recognized within the State of New Mexico for
similar positions. Sheriff shall not be subject to the control or direction of the Village
or its officials in the exercise of Sheriff's duties pursuant to this Agreement, except
as authorized in Section 14, "Termination,” herein.

. Sheriff's Authority. The Village and the County are political subdivisions of the
state, and the Sheriff isalocally elected law enforcement officer with jurisdiction
throughout the County. The Sheriff or any of his deputies is authorized and
deputized by the Villageto conduct al law enforcement activitieswithin the Village
as if they were municipal police officers and shall in addition to their powers as
Sheriff and Sheriff's deputies have all the powers of municipal officers and shall
have the authority to enforce the municipal ordinances of the Village of
Williamsburg.

. Administering Agency. There shall be no separate entity created by this
Agreement. Sheriff shall be responsible for administering the law enforcement
provisions of this Agreement, and al employees engaged in the Sheriff's services
hereunder shall be employees of County.

. Fiscal Agent. The Village shall serve as the fiscal agent for purposes of
administration of this Agreement, and the county shall provide strict accountabilities
for all receipts and disbursement of funds pursuant to the Agreement. County shall
comply with all provisions of the New Mexico Procurement Code, NMSA 1978,
88 13-1-1 et seq., in making purchases with any funds provided by the Village.

. Reports. Sheriff shall providethe Village a summary report of incidents, responses,
nature of the cals, arrests, detentions, and other law enforcement services provided
to the Village upon request or, at a minimum, annually during budget negotiations
under this agreement.

. Liability. Each party shall be liablefor its' own acts or failuresto act in accordance
with this Agreement, with the provisions of the Privileges, Immunities, Exemptions,
and Benefits provisions of the Joint Powers Act, NMSA 1978, § 11-1-6, and subject

Page 2 of 6



to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Clams Act, NMSA 1978,
88 41-4-1 et seq.

9. City Code Violations. All violation of the traffic and/or criminal code of the
Village of Williamsburg will be referred to the Williamsburg Municipal Court, or
the Sierra County Magistrate Court.

10. Compensation by City.

A. LEPF Funds. The Village shall be responsible annually for the funds that it
receives for that fiscal year from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund, as
may be modified by the state from time to time. At the time of executing this
Agreement, the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act provides at NMSA
1978, § 29-13-4 that the amount available to the Village from the Fund is
Ninety-Five Thousand dollars ($95,000). The Village shall notify County at
any time that it anticipates receiving a different amount from the Fund.

B. Additional Funds. County shal annualy submit to the Village, the
projected budget requirements for providing services as described herein to
the Village for the next fiscal year. The submission must be prior to June 1st
in order for the Village to consider the request when preparing its' budget for
the next fiscal year.

C. Useof LEPF Funds. County shall use the LEPF funds only for the purposes
permitted by the terms of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, as
identified in Section 29-13-7, as may be amended from time to time.

11. Term. This Agreement will become effective upon execution by the parties and
approval by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration and shall
remainin effect until terminated as provided herein. Any changein elected officials
of either the Village, County, or Sheriff who are signatories to this agreement shall
not require an amendment to the agreement, which shall remain in full force and
effect.

12. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated or suspended as follows:
A. By either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.

B. The Mayor of the Village or amajority of the members of the Village Board
of Trustees may immediately suspend this Agreement at any time upon a
finding by the Mayor or Village Board of an emergency situation that
presents an immediate danger to the public health, safety, and welfare of the

Page 3 of 6



municipality or its' residents or visitors. Said suspension shall remain in
effect until rescinded by the Governing Body of the Village, or until this
Agreement isterminated by either party.

13. Disposition of Property Upon Termination.

A. Any persona property acquired as a result of the joint exercise of powers
under this agreement shall become and remain the property of the County.

B. Surplus funds on hand shall remain the responsibility of the Village upon
termination.

14. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is found to be invalid, the remaining
provisions shall remain in full force and effect so long as the purposes of the
Agreement may be fulfilled.

15.Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the
parties and supersedes all existing agreements concerning the same subject matter.

16. Amendment. This agreement may only be amended in writing pursuant to the
terms of the Joint Powers Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
dates set forth opposite the signatures of their authorized representatives, to be effective
for al purposes upon approval by the New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration.

Page 4 of 6



VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG: COUNTY OF SIERRA:

Deb Stubblefield, Mayor Travis Day, Chair
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST: SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF:
Amanda Cardona, City Clerk Joshua Baker, Sheriff
ATTEST:

Shelly Trujillo, Sierra County Clerk

APPROVED:

Page 5 of 6



Secretary of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico

By:
Department of Finance & Administration

Date: , 2022

Page 6 of 6



State of New Mexico

SIERRA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

County of Sierra

Shelly K. Trujillo
County Clerk
575-894-2840

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Michael Huston Travis Day
County Assessor Commissioner
575-894-2589 . 575-894-6215
Tom Pesak 1712 N. Date, Suite D Joshua Bak
om . oshua Baker
Probate Judge Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 County Sheriff
575-740-4900 575-894-9150

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Resolution No. 110-236
A Budget/Line-ltem Adjustment Resolution Increase Revenue and Expense in
Funds 606, 416,417 and 418

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public
session April 16", 2024, deem it necessary to increase in the said line items in the
budget;

Wher eas, an increased transfer from Emergency Communications GRT is needed
to SCRDA to cover expenditures, expenses increase to expend money received
NMDOT for various Road Department Projects;

Therefore Belt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby
move to implement the line item adjustmentsin the FY 2023-2024 Operating
Budget as described below:

| ncrease Revenue:

| ncrease Expense :
606-0 -1971 To other funds $399,750
416-51-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 $175,526
417-52-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 $141,243
418-53-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 $142,666

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF APRIL 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER



HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



SIERRA COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-238

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING CREATION OF SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular
meeting on April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N.
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises the
powers of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1
(1884); and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County recognizes the
increasing risk and impact of arroyo-related flooding within the county, as reflected by the 2022
floods that precipitated the Governor’'s Emergency Flood Declaration, and the disastrous 2020
floods that caused extensive damage in the City of Truth or Consequences, and the Village of
Williamsburg; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of a Sierra County Arroyo Flood District would provide
the necessary framework to address these challenges and protect the interests of the public, as
authorized by the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-1 et seg.; and

WHEREAS, the creation of a Sierra County Arroyo Flood District would empower the
District to undertake projects aimed at mitigating flood risks, ensuring the health, safety,
prosperity, security, and general welfare of the inhabitants of the district; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners deems it necessary and beneficial to
seek the establishment of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood District to effectively address arroyo-
related flood control and management in the incorporated and unincorporated areas of the County;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-5 (2019), the Board of County
Commissionersisempowered to petition the District Court for an Order to Direct that the Question
of the Creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District be presented to the voters of
Sierra County for consideration at the upcoming Genera Election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissionersof Sierra
County that:

Page 2 of 3



. The Board fully supports the creation of a Sierra County Arroyo Flood District in
accordance with the provisions of the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-
18-1 et seq., subject to approval of the voters of Sierra County.

. The County Attorneys are hereby directed to petition the District Court pursuant to NM SA
1978, Section 72-18-5, to seek an Order to Direct that the Question of the Creation of the
Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District be presented to the voters of Sierra County
for consideration at the upcoming General Election.

. The County Attorneys and staff are further directed to provide al necessary legal assistance
and support in the establishment of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood District, including but
not limited to drafting necessary documents, attending court proceedings, and ensuring
compliance with relevant laws and regul ations.

. The County Clerk isdirected to take all necessary actionsto ensure that the question of the
creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District is included on the ballot for
the upcoming General Election and to facilitate the voting process accordingly upon recei pt
of an Order from the District Court directing the same.

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND RESOL VED this 16" day of April, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY

Travis Day, Chairman

Jim Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

ATTEST

Shelly Trujillo, County Clerk

Page 2 of 3



Page 2 of 3



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SIERRA
SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF SIERRA,

PETITIONER

IN RE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR AN ORDER
DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF THE QUESTION OF
THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY
ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT TO THE
QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY AND TO
DECLARE THE DISTRICT ORGANIZED IF
APPROVED BY THE VOTERS OF SIERRA COUNTY

No.

ORDER FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR HEARING REGARDING DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF
THE QUESTION OF THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL
DISTRICT TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY, DIRECTING THE COURT CLERK
TO CAUSE NOTICE TO BE MADE BY PUBLICATION OF SUCH HEARING, AND WAIVING SECURITY
REQUIREMENT

THISMATTER having come before the Court on the Board of County Commissioners of

Sierra County’ s Petition to Direct the Submission of the Question of the Organization of the

Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District to the Qualified Electors of Sierra County and to

Declare the District Organized if Approved by the Voters of Sierra County, and the Court having

considered the argument presented and being otherwise fully advised in the premises, finds the

petition iswell taken.



IT ISTHEREFORE ORDERED that the Board of County Commissioners of the County
of Sierra’s Petition For an Order fixing the time and place for hearing is GRANTED, which
hearing isto be held at the Sierra County Courthouse, 311 North Date Street, on [or after]
Monday, June 17, 2024, at [time], that the Clerk of the Court is to cause notice to be made by
publication of the pendency of the petition and of the time and place of the hearing, and that the
security requirement provide by NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-6 (1981) is waived.

IT ISSO ORDERED.

Seventh Judicial District Court

Respectfully Submitted,

NANCE, PATO & StouT, LLC

By:(\ C— m . %Q
NSheeiren Narlce
David M. Pato
Sierra County Attorneys
P.O. Box 826
Magdalena, NM 87825
(505) 838-0911
(866) 808-1165 (fax)
adren@npslawfirm.com
dave@npsawfirm.com



mailto:adren@npslawfirm.com
mailto:dave@npslawfirm.com

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SIERRA
SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF SIERRA,

PETITIONER

IN RE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR AN ORDER
DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF THE QUESTION OF
THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY
ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT TO THE
QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY AND TO
DECLARE THE DISTRICT ORGANIZED IF
APPROVED BY THE VOTERS OF SIERRA COUNTY

No.

EMERGENCY PETITION FOR AN ORDER DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF THE QUESTION OF THE
ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT TO THE
QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY AND TO DECLARE THE DISTRICT ORGANIZED IF
APPROVED BY THE VOTERS OF SIERRA COUNTY

COMES NOW Petitioner, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra
(“ Sierra County”), through the Sierra County Attorneys, Adren R. Nance and David M. Pato, and,
pursuant to NM SA 1978, Section 72-18-4 (2019), hereby petitions the Court for an Order directing
that the question of the organization of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District be
submitted to the qualified electors of Sierra County. Asabasisfor this petition, Petitioner states:
GENERAL ALLEGATIONS, JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. Sierra County isaNew Mexico County, the boundaries of which were established

pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 4-27-1 (1884).



2. The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises the powers
of the County as abody politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1 (1884).

3. Section 72-18-4 (1981) of the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-
18-1 et seq., authorizes the District Court for any county in the state to establish a Flood Control
District that may be entirely within or partly within the County in which the Court is|ocated.

4, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power to “provide for the
safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and
convenience of any county or its inhabitants.”

5. Sierra County is highly susceptible to flooding due to its arid climate and the
presence of numerous arroyos.

6. Arroyos throughout the County have quickly transformed into raging torrents
during heavy rainfall, posing significant risksto life, property, and infrastructure.

7. The frequency and intensity of these flooding events, such as the disastrous 2022
floods that resulted in the Governor’s Emergency Flood Declaration and the 2020 floods in Truth
or Consequences and Williamsburg, underscore the urgent need for comprehensive flood control
measures.

8. The establishment of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District aims to

address this urgent need.



DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE, BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT, AND FACILITIES
TO BE ACQUIRED WITHIN AND FOR THE DISTRICT

9. The allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs 1 through 8 are incorporated
herein by reference.

10. NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-5(A) (2019) authorizes a County in which all or a
portion of the proposed district islocated to file a petition with the District Court to seek an Order
directing that the question of the organization of the Flood Control District be submitted to the
qualified electors of the County.

11.  ThePetitionisstatutorily required to set forth (1) the name of the proposed district,
consisting of achosen name preceding the words “flood control district”; (2) ageneral description
of the facilities to be acquired or improved within and for the district; (3) a general description of
the boundaries of the district, with such certainty as to enable a property owner to determine
whether the owner's property is within the proposed district; and (4) a prayer for the organization
of the district. NMSA 1978 § 72-18-5 (B)(2019).

12. The purpose of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control isDistrict isto () mitigate
the risks associated with arroyo flooding, (b) implement proactive flood control measures to
protect lives, property, and infrastructure, (c) foster sustai nable development and economic growth
by reducing flood-related damages, and (d) enhance public safety and emergency preparedness
within Sierra County.

13.  Thegeographic boundaries of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District will

include all properties within both the incorporated and unincorporated areas of Sierra County.



14.  Subject to available funding, the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District will
(&) conduct comprehensive studies to assess flood risks, hydrological patterns, and vulnerable
areaswithin Sierra County; (b) develop and implement flood control infrastructure, such aslevees,
channels, retention basins, and stormwater management systems, tailored to the unique
characteristics of the arroyos in the County; (c) establish early warning systems and emergency
response protocols to effectively aert and evacuate residents during flood events; (d) collaborate
with relevant governmental agencies, community organizations, and stakeholders to ensure
coordinated efforts and maximize resources for flood control initiatives; (€) provide public
education and outreach programs to rai se awareness about flood risks, preparedness measures, and
sustainable land use practices; and (f) take such additional actions as statutorily permitted.

15. The Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District will be funded through a
combination of sources, including grants from federal, state, and regional agencies dedicated to
flood control and emergency management, special assessments or fees levied on properties within
the district boundaries as provided by the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-
1 et seq., public-private partnerships and collaborations with local businesses, developers, and
other stakeholders, and bond issuances, where applicable, to finance capital projects and
infrastructure investments.

WAIVER OF SECURITY REQUIREMENTS
16. The allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs 1 through 15 are

incorporated herein by reference.



16.  Although NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-6 (1981) contemplates the filing of a bond
with security approved by the court sufficient to pay all expenses connected with the proceedings
in case the organization of the district is not effected, the New Mexico Supreme Court has held
that the provision of security is not mandatory but rather vested in the sound discretion of the

Court. Rhodesv. State ex rel. Bliss, 58 N.M. 579, 273 P.2d 852 (1954).

17.  The purpose of this petition is to secure an Order to direct the submission of the
creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control Digtrict to the qualified eectors of the County for
consideration so that they may decide whether a Flood Control Didtrict is needed in the County, and
to declare such District organized if approved by the voters of the County.

18. SierraCounty will bear all costs attendant to the el ection for which it seeksthe Order
of this Court.

19.  Other than the notice by publication that is statutorily required by the Flood District
Act, Sierra County does not anticipate any other expenses in conjunction with these proceedings
should the district not be organized.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Petition prays for the following relief:
A. For an Order, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-7 (1981), fixing the time and place for
hearing not less than sixty days after this petition isfiled;
B. For an Order directing that the Clerk of the Court cause notice by publication be made of the
pendency of the petition and of the time and place of the hearing pursuant to NMSA 1978,

Section 72-18-7(B) (1981);



. For an Order directing the submission of the creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood
Control District to the qualified electors of Sierra County for consideration, provided the Court
determines this petition to have been presented in conformity with the requirements of the
Flood Control District Act and that the allegations of the petition are true;
. For an Order Declaring the Organization of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District
provided the majority of the votes cast at the election are in favor of the organization, that it
give the Flood Control District its corporate name, and designate the first board of directors
elected;
. A waiver of the security requirement provided by NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-6 (1981); and,
. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.
Respectfully Submitted,
NANCE, PATO & StouT, LLC
By: (\ C— &4 . @Q}Q
AtteerrNance \
David M. Pato
Sierra County Attorneys
P.O. Box 826
Magdalena, NM 87825
(505) 838-0911
(866) 808-1165 (fax)

adren@npslawfirm.com
dave@npslawfirm.com



mailto:adren@npslawfirm.com
mailto:dave@npslawfirm.com

SIERFA COUNT
PEM BAE X0

SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 110-239

RESOLUTION REQUESTING REVISION TO USDA WILDLIFE SERVICES EVIDENTIARY
STANDARDS TO CONSIDER ALL REASONABLE EVIDENCE IN CONDUCTING
MEXIcO WOLF DEPREDATION |NVESTIGATIONS

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular County
Commission Meeting on April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consegquences, NM 87901; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body
politic and corporate shall be exercised by aboard of county commissioners; and,

WHEREAS, Section 4-37-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 provides that counties may adopt those
resolutions and ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on
counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the
health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the
county and its inhabitants; and,

WHEREAS, asreflected by its participation as afounding member of the County Livestock Loss
Authority, this Board demonstrated its commitment to continuing to explore ways in which to
ensure that livestock producers are fully compensated for all additional costs associated with the
management of livestock as a result of the implementation of the Mexican Wolf Recovery
Program; and,

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services (USDA WS) applies
inconsistent standards throughout the United States to confirm wolf depredations, ranging from
requiring “reasonable physical evidence that the animal was actually attacked and/or killed by a
wolf” in Montanato requiring “clear evidence” that wolves are responsible for the depredation or
injury, such as a carcass and associated hemorrhaging in Wisconsin; and,

WHEREAS, despite this Board’'s and the CLLA’s extensive efforts and success in securing
supplemental funding to ensure that producers are fully compensated for both direct and indirect
losses resulting from the implementation of the Wolf Recovery program, the USDA WS has
adopted evidentiary standards for New Mexico producers that not only deviate from those adopted



for other Western states, but that may also dramatically impacted livestock producers ability to
secure compensation for depredations resulting from the Mexican wolves; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to these new evidentiary standards, the USDA WS now requires physica
evidence that leaves little doubt that large livestock was killed by Mexican wolves, and permits
confirmation of a wolf depredation only upon observing and documenting subcutaneous
hemorrhaging and tissue damage indicating that livestock was attacked and bitten while it was
alive for New Mexico producers; and,

WHEREAS, the USDA WS new evidentiary standards for New Mexico makes plain that bite
marks or punctures of appropriate tooth spacing for Mexican wolves, feeding patterns on the
carcass align with established wolf patterns, wolf tracks that correlate to the time of death, wolf
scat, blood stains, and damaged vegetation at the scene are no longer sufficient in isolation or in
conjunction with other such evidence to confirm aMexican wolf depredation in New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, unlike the Idaho and Montana standards that permit for consideration of all relevant
evidence, these new evidentiary standards that were adopted by the USDA WS without notice and
an opportunity to be heard fail to account for the regional differencesin ranching in New Mexico,
running cows on vast, unlevel expanses, that the vast majority of carcasses arerarely found within
aperiod of time aswould permit for inspection of subcutaneous hemorrhaging, and that many wolf
kills occur when calves are just hours old and no evidence is left of the depredation; and

WHEREAS, the revised standards frustrate the efforts of both this Board, and that of the CLLA,
to reduce wolf/livestock conflicts by presenting a new obstacle to making full and complete
compensation to producers who have been impacted by the reintroduction of the Mexican Wolf;
and,

WHEREAS, this Board supports revisions to the USDA WS evidentiary standards to examine all
available evidence before rendering a determination as to whether a depredation resulted from a
Mexican Wolf.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra
County that it requests that the USDA WS revise the evidentiary standards to require investigators
consider all available physical evidence to determine whether the damage was more likely than
not caused by a Mexican wolf.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED by the Board of County Commissioners
of Sierra County that it requests that the USDA WS further revise the evidentiary standards to
remove the requirement that there be evidence of subcutaneous hemorrhaging and tissue damage
indicating that livestock was attacked and bitten while it was alive as a condition of confirming a
depredation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED by the Board of County Commissioners
of the County of Sierrathat a copy of this resolution be directed to the Director of the APHIS
Wildlife Services, Western Region, Jon Grant, the New Mexico Director of USDA-APHIS, and
Wendy Anderson, USDA Regional Director, and that it calls on Mr. Grant to engage the County,



the CLLA, and al other stakeholders in further discussions about adopting evidentiary standards
that differentiate standards for the purposes of making compensation and those for the purposes of
wolf management.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 16th day of April, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF SIERRA COUNTY

Travis Day, Chair

James Paxon, Vice-Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk



SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 110-240

SUPPORTING THE USE OF THE LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN ELECTRONICS SITE
TO IMPROVE COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular
meeting on April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N.
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901, and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power
to, “provide for the safety, preserve the heath, promote the prosperity and improve the morals,
order, comfort and convenience of any county or itsinhabitants’; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the importance of
maintaining and improving the County’ s communications system in ensuring effective emergency
response; and,

WHEREAS, Sierra County has sufficient funding to upgrade the County’s
communications system; and,

WHEREAS, the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site, located on United States Forest
Service land, has been identified as the preferred location for making improvements to the
County’ s communications system, asit is anticipated that improvements to the site would provide
for improved service coverage for al first respondersin Sierra County; and,

WHEREAS, the County seeks to submit an application to the United States Department
of Agriculture to utilize the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site to enhance county emergency
communications; and,

WHEREAS, the current radio shelter and tower on the Lookout Mountain site has
adequate space to accommodate the County’ s equipment and antennas.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sera County Board of
Commissioners that it expressly authorizes the submission of an application to the United States
Department of Agriculture to utilize the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site to assist and improve
emergency communications for Sierra County first responders.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Sierra County Board of

Commissionersthat it authorizesthe County Manager and Emergency Management Officer to take
such steps and to do such things as may be necessary to achieve the purpose of this Resolution.

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED AND RESOL VED this 16" day of April, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY

Travis Day, Chairman

Jim Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner
ATTEST

Shelly Trujillo, County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



	agenda
	march minutes
	ap res 110-235
	ind res 110-237
	ind b2024-006
	Assessor Yearly Report
	Claim of Exemption 24-003
	march reconciliation
	Summary Replat of Seco Creek Estates
	JPA Sheriff and Williamsburg
	Budget Resolution 110-236
	Res 110-238 Arroyo Flood
	Res 110-239 Evedintiary standards for USDA
	Res 110-240 Lookout Mountain

